FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 9/19/23 at 5:30 PM*
Community Room at City of Rock Island Police Department, 1212 5% Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

1 Call. Forest
I RollCalk: Preserve
District
Il.  Presentation: Jay Verstraete, Indian Bluff Golf Course Supt. Rock Island County, Illinois

Ill. OldBusiness: Commission minutes August 15, 2023 pg 2

IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’sComments

VI. Claims: Fy23**
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $12,282.72 pg 51

FY24: Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $218,539.16 pg 19 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $148,545.53 pg 30
Liability Fund claims @ $55.50 pg 47 Golf Course Improvement Fund @ $57.37 pg 48
DFCI Fund @ $3,325.00 pg 49 Loud Thunder Improvement @ $6,980.00 pg 50

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $42,686.26 pg 52
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $432,471.54

VII. Transfers
Consider FY23 Transfers of appropriations** pg 53

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider FY 23 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations** pg 55
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund — Truck Donation** pg 56
Consider FY 23 African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 57
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 58
Consider FY 23 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations** pg 59
Consider FY24 Development of Améwa Forest Preserve** pg 60
Consider FY24 African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 61
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations** pg 62
Consider a resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes** pg 63

IX. Ordinance— There are no ordinances to consider this month

X. OtherNewBusiness:
Consider approval of the purchase of John Deere Gators for Bluff, Zoo, Loud Thunder, & llliniwek in the amount of $74,961.81** pg 65
Consider approval of low bid for Illiniwek Restroom, Lift Station & Site Improvements from Langman Construction at $267,509.00** pg 80
Consider approval of purchase of a Lift Station for Illiniwek Forest Preserve from ROMTEC Utilities at $96,430.80** pg 81
Consider approval of low bid for Bluff Storm Water Improvements from Langman Construction at $186,583.00** pg 91

XI. CommentsfromCommissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Reports** pg 92 Nick Camlin —Treasurer’s Report** pg 121

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 124 Todd Collins pg 132 & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 134 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 135

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 138 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 145

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public

body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against

legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

5ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations

concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of

discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Adjourn

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, October 17 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 9/15/2023

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
AUGUST 15, 2023 — 6:24PM '
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 14

E. Dewith, T. Foster, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer
TOTAL ABSENT 5

President Swanson stated, “Thank you. At this time, | would like to invite Ranger,
Ben Mills, who as you know is our Chief Steward for Loud Thunder to come forward
and make our monthly presentation about ali of the good news that's going on in
our Forest Preserve District...and, with thanks for all of your leadership, Mr. Mills, the
flooris all yours.”

Mr. Mills stated, “Thanks, Kai. Well guys, it's a beautiful evening outside so, | will try
to keep this short and brief here. |just kind of wanted to bring up some
partnerships | have made throughout the years with the Forest Preserve and bring
to your attention some of the projects we are working on out there and get you up
to speed. And so, one thing we have been doing since I've been around is we
have a Forest Preserve Management Plan out at the Preserve. | will give you a
quick overview of that. What we are doing over there is we are taking out a lot of
invasive species that keep shading out our Native Cold Creek trees from getting
up in the timber, so we are doing a lot of that in the areas that are specified in the
plan. We planted some Native frees in special areas where we have kind of
harvested in the past where we don’t get the Native seed source...those trees
were bought with IDOT and we got those donated to the Preserve. So, that's been
really good through the years. We have also made a lot of improvements on our
trail system at the Park. We've mapped the trails and the staff have widened the
trails and put some bridges in that’s really nice for folks. The users are really liking
them. We've put fiords in on some of the smaller creeks where applicable...that’s
a work in progress, but now | can mow up the trails for users and it's gotten a lot of
reports that are favorable, people are really enjoying the trail systems out there.
We are seeing a lot more younger people getting out on the frails and families
getting out on the trails than | used to see out there. So, that's been really
encouraging. Also, through the years, we have built a really big partnership with
the Fish and Wildlife Service. They have provided Loud Thunder, specifically, with
seed for over 60 acres of native prairie out there. And so, we are really re-
establishing some of the prairies that have been diminishing and lost across the
state. So, like | said, that's been great on my budget, they are taking a hit on the
seed and | am doing the prep work and a lot of the staff is taking a lot of the man-

002



hours as an In-kind (contribution) Also, | know you guys have met with Paul Fessler
with the Blackhawk HCCTP program. Some of those projects have been really
awesome that have taken place out a Loud Thunder. If you are not familiar with
that, that's a program where they are training people to get into the highway
construction force. And, they need projects ...and I've got projects, so the District
kind of wins because we buy the materials and they buy the labor and they have
good journeymen who are retired that are teaching those students while they are
doing the work. Some of the projects they have done at the park include, building
a huge wave wall down at the boat rental; which | don't even want to estimate
what the cost would have been without them doing that project. They have given
me an ADA parking spot back and marked the pavilion; which from that parking
spot, they gave me a sidewalk to access the bathroom down there and the
building. And so, everybody can use that area and bring in more folks with
mobility issues...and at their family picnics and things like that. They also updated
that area and made my bathrooms ADA accessible; which weren't before. The
put in park benches on the park for me and most recently, we made an ADA
accessible campsite; which is really cool on the Preserve. There are not a lot of
those in the state and | am proud that we can provide one at Loud Thunder. So,
that's really cool. Another thing, we have worked a lot with David Wyffels who is
our local fish biologist looking at Lake George and monitoring that. We touch
base frequently throughout the year...even in the off-season when he is not fishing,
he is out surveying. One thing...if you've read my reports, you've seen it, the
Eurasian Milfoil is an invasive weed that gets in the lakes. We've been noticing that
for a few years, we have had our eyes on it. It is basically at the boat rental and
by the public boat launch. The reasonitis in these two areas is whenever a prop
or a paddle severs one of these branches...the weeds of this plant, that becomes
a viable plant if it hits the ground, it will start growing again. And so, where we
have the most furbulence...where our props are and things like that, we are seeing
this. At this point in time, the DNR is not worried about this plant...it's kind of
maintained these two areas. If it does become an issue, they come in and plan
on treating the water for that. | definitely will let the Board know and the
Commission know if that is in the future. Also, this summer, | noticed there was a lot
of filamentous algae that was popping up on the lake. | don't know if anybody
has been out to the lake and seen it? But, earlier in the summer if you looked at
the lake, ya know...around the first five or ten feet from the shore line into the
water, you see this...almost looks like a green mat all the way around the lake.
And it's that flamentous algae. |...as soon as it got on my radar, | gave the
biologist a call and David and | talked about it and he was saying that with the
droughts we have been experiencing this year, the algae’s and the boons are just
off the charts and this doesn’t necessarily mean that we are going to need to freat
anything aft this point in time...we are going to monitor it and see as we get rain
and what happens with it. That's what we are doing is monitoring it...it's on our
radar. So, if anybody is asking you guys what is being done about it, it's on our
radar and we are keeping an eye on that. Also, a cool, new partnership that we
are kind of working on is the QC lllinois Native Plant Society. These folks have

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 2

003



identified an area on the north side of Loud Thunder Road, across from my
maintenance shop. It's a woodland prairie. We've been putting some man hours
out there along with them trying fo hold on to what we have and encourage a
little bit more grown in that native woodland prairie because not a lot of those are
documented prairies. So, we are working on that, that is pretty exciting. Our new
campgrounds have been exiremely popular. Folks are really enjoying those...we
are getting a lot of good feedback on those. The one thing that we are kind of
lacking in some of the feedback that has been negative is that when we designed
and built these new campgrounds, we were really hoping that folks would use our
sewer hookups and use them for showering and those kinds of things. Well, it tfurns
out that showering in your own RV is not as desirable as using an onsite facility for
some folks. And, it seems to be trending that way at Loud Thunder. Just to put it
into perspective, | have six showers in my shower building and I've got eleven
commodes and eight sinks that is servicing a little over 100 campsites. So, you can
imagine if you just average two people per campsite, that's a lot of people for six
showers. | have been looking info...err I've been talking to Strand, the engineers
who designed this campground, we are looking into adding new shower facilities
and bathing facilities in this area to accommodate our upgrades. [t's not deterring
people from camping, at this point, but our septic systems are really taking a hit. |
am working with them a lot more than | normally would, just trying to stay ahead of
this. That's on our radar for sure. As far as Loud Thunder is going currently, the
camping season started out great...it was doing really well. | don’t know if it was
because llliniwek wasn’t open in the spring, but we did get a lot of llliniwek folks
over there. No offense for stealing them from llliniwek and having them at Loud
Thunder, but in all seriousness, we are doing great in the spring and things are
slowing down now. Things are starting to get back into school. Sports are starting
back up. And so, that has gone well this season. We are looking forward to great
weather like tonight. And hopefully, that will bring people out on the weekends
and bring more campers out to the Preserve. Other than that, | would just
encourage everyone here tonight...the Fall colors are coming out sooner than
typical with these...with the weather we've had this summer, the drought is a lot of
stress on the trees. If anyone has any questions for me, | am more than happy to
answer them.”

Commissioner Enburg was recognized.

Ms. Enburg asked, “So, to understand...the campgrounds and the campsites do
have full hookupse”

Mr. Mills answered, “That is correct, yes. | have 51 sites that have full hookups on
them with our new addition on the Preserve.”

President Swanson added, “And, they are state-of-the-art...they are pull-through
and have amped up electricity because we really went with state-of-the-art on
this. The unexpected development is that people are driving up with their very

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 3

004



fancy RV's with posh facilities, and they still want to go use the tent camping
showers.”

Mr. Vyncke stated, “There is something wrong...(chuckles) | can't...”
(Group laughter)

Mr. Vyncke added, "Oh yeah, | would definitely rather use my stuff than...nothing
against if.”

President Swanson added, "No, but...it's like, think about the people...I| mean, |
don’t have an RV and so, when | go camping, it's tent camping. And, I goin
there...and these guys are coming in there with their fuzzy slippers.” (Chuckles)

(Group laughter)

Mr. Mills stated, “Well, as it turns out...you know, some of these RV's it is typical that
they have a six-gallon water heater on them, and so that also has a...it dictates
how people want fo...we are really hoping that people would use the hookups."”
Mr. Vyncke added, “It's not the Holiday Inn."”

(Group laughter)

President Swanson asked, “Are there any other questions for Mr. Milise”

Commissioner L. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. L. Moreno stated, “The Honey | bought there is delicious, by the way...if you
want to pitch that!”

Mr. Mills answered, “Oh, yeah! | think we are down to our last quart. But, we've
got three Hives and Mr. Craver and our Director of Harvest of Honey from our Bees
are taken right out of our prairies that we have on the Preserve there. So, | have
had anybody say that it wasn’t...that it was anything but great!”

President Swanson added, “If's great! It's a great batch! When you are getting
ready for another batch, right Mr. Cravere”

(Mr. Craver nodded yes.)

President Swanson added, "“It's a real sweet way to support Loud Thunder. Get
yourself a jar of honey. Are there any other questions for Mr. Mills2 | would just like
to say, while you are here with us...l mean, you mentioned some of the projects
we've have with the HCCTP, but | have to say, | am very grateful for your

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 4

005



Leadership in terms of making Loud Thunder and all of our preserves | think more
accessible than they have ever been. And, | think we are blowing the curve
across the State of lllinois for making these accessible for people with a mobility
issue.”

Mr. Mills answered, “Surel!”

President Swanson added, "And so, | think that a lot of it is down to having a
leader like you. So, I would like to publicly thank you for that leadership.”

Mr. Mills stated, “Thank you.”

President Swanson asked, “Are there any other questions for Mr. Mills¢ If nof, |
would enjoy you all helping me thank him and the whole team!”

(Group applause)

President Swanson added, “l appreciate it very, very much. Alright, next on our
agenda would be a motion to approve the July Commission minutes.”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the July 18, 2023, minutes, as presented.
Commissioner Woods seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, "Under Presidents Comments, people are really getting
out there and enjoying the Preserves. The heat was keeping some people away,
uh, but on a personal nofe...in addition to getting out and seeing the Preserves, |
was able to take some grandkids to the zoo over the weekend for Members
Weekend and the place was packed. Probably, in part, because of the
incentive...but, | hope you get a chance to get out there. The Painted Dogs are
amazing to watch for the kids. The lions were great, but they were elderly and
mostly slept. These dogs, they are up and looking at you, they are tracking
you...it's just a great time to be out there. If you have little people in your life or if
you don't have little people in your life, get out fo the zoo as soon as you can.
That's all  have to say. If you have questions, we'll have that later on.”

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the FY23 and FY24 Forest Preserve Claims
and Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $603,804.92, as presented.

Commissioner Vyncke seconded.
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 5

006



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, B. Perkins,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to waive the reading and approve the FY23 and
FY24 Transfers of Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Adams moves o approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Sowards and Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, B. Perkins,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved o waive the reading and approve the Resolution
RE: FY23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
llinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the illinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s second
application for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and trail work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $7,204.09 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to

provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$7,204.09 335-32-35 765 RTP 23  Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 15" day of August, 2023.

K4i Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, B. Perkins,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 23
Resolution RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner Mielke seconded.

(Note™* The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Regional Development Authority Grant
Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $32,500.00 from the Regional
Development Authority for Operational Support/Building Infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, the Regional Development Authority grant has been
received in full, and

WHEREAS, the purchase of an aluminum feline restraint cage with
guillotine doors, Discovery Center gallery renovation, & Biodiversity Hall
guest railing installation is required at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,415.38 shall be increased
due to the guest railing costs being higher than estimated from
unencumbered funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,415.38 131-32-35 763 RDA23 Repairs & Maintenance

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 15! day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanhson, President ry
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 9

010



10.

Commissioner Layer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, B. Perkins,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to waive the reading and approve the FY23

Resolution RE: Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations, as presented.

Commissioner Woods seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2,400.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$2,400.00 131-32-35 765 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,400.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

ANMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,400.00 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-60 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15! day of August, 2023.

" ol
KAi Swanson, President Kareh Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PaGe 11

012



11.

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, B. Perkins,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to waive the reading and approve FY24 Resolution RE:
the Niabi Zoo African Painted Dog Appropriations Amendment, as presented.
Commissioner Mielke seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 12

013



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction document work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $72.33 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$72.33 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Y/ S

Kai Swanson, President “Kar Kinney, Se‘cretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 13

014



12.

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

D. Adams, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, B. Perkins,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 13

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

(Commissioner Brunk is present)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved waive the reading and approve the FY24
Resolution RE: the Niabi Zoo Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations, as presented.

Commissioner Perkins seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 14

015



: RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and '

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Presetve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $194,480.14 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$194,480.14 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $160,653.34 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$160,653.34 131-32-35 334.70 MCPD24  State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

- ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 15t day of August, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President '
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 15

016



13.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the Harris Golf Cars bid #1 in the amount
of $211,128.00, as presented. Commissioner Woods seconded.

Commissioner Sowards moved o approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, L. Moreno, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the low bid for Great River Trail/Mississippi
River Trail Bridge Repair Bids from McClintock Trucking & Excavating at $23,528.50,
as presented. Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke, L. Moreno,
B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (None)

Commissioner McNeil moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Brunk seconded.

President Swanson stated, "Before we go any further, Mr. Craver, if | can pick on
you for a second...just if you could give us any updatese | understand we had to

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 16

017



KK:rw

pump the breaks a little bit on the Prairie Dogs at Niabi. Do you have any
information on what the prognosis is there?2”

(Mr. Craver's comments were not clear because he was not on a mic.)

Mr. Craver stated, "The contfractor out there is getfing a new sub-contractor and
they are hoping for the middle of September for that exhibit to be done.”

President Swanson stated, “I would say kudos to the team because even though
it's on hold, there is great signage out there...it's working, | mean it's gonna be
great when it's there, but keeping the excitement going. That'sit. Asyou have
gone through the reports, and | hope you've done...do you have any questions for
Jeff on behalf of his team? Seeing none.”

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, C. Layer, P. McNeil, L. Moreno, D. Mielke,
B. Perkins, E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, September 19,
2023, at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County
Board. And we are very grateful for the Rock Island Police Department for hosting
us while we are displaced. With that, friends...we are adjourned. Thank you very
much.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting adjourned at é6:46pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY\
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
08-15-2023 PAGE 17

018



2£ 4o 1 abeg

WV BEI9F:TT £20Z/80/60 uc Apeg pes Aq uny

0L'6b1'1T4 ET Sucioesuely 8310AU] 5[e10] uoRensiuwpY - OT Wawpedag gng
L9'8£0°2% E SuOndBSURIL 3I0AU] S|RI01 Jen3d>es3und IPISIND - Q0 bH9 ISP {00
TT 40 Z HINOW ‘v20%
691’y £20Z/TE/B0 EZOZ/IE/B0  £T0Z/1E/80 uadp - £202 *¥3ANIVATY SPT6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIHANIW - bEZZ0T
88'008'2 £20Z/L1/80 E€TOT/L1/80 £202/L1/80 uado 8a3) Ajyuow PSTEO0SA INI SWALSAS INOWH3A - 60601
dd
£8'69 £20Z/L1/80 €20Z/L1/80  €20Z/L1/80 uadQ $FO01SZI00 £Z0Z 9NV SdiW Sdi SYAUL-NTIWYD - SEEZ01T
JENPERUOD IPISING - QD' P L 19 1uli) )
00°081T$ T suonIesue)) a310Au] 5|ejo | sdiyssaquiaty i sang - DO"TH9 1E13P 133fA0
0196 8ISH
# pIedigg/eT/L 5900
00081 £Z0T/L1/80 €TOZ/LT/B0  ETOZ/L1/80 uadg dysI2qWSKY 'Y dHN T6L6v6 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
sdiyssaquaws g seng - Q0 TE9 1elep 1l
92'25% £ s5UONIesURI| 3I0AU] 5(E30 | SUO{IEUNWILO)D - 00°ZEY (219D 18[00
sauoyd
55'S. £202/52/80 €T0Z/ST/B0  €202/52/80 uadp 130 pue JaWLIRIU EZ0ZE0BOXZB6S 277 11 ALNISOW 181V - BE080T
{86'62) EZ0Z/LT/B0 €20Z/LT/80 ETOT/LT/S0 uadp dJZEOTLSTI00 ddE20Z-Z0¥3A  ONMY TWHANID SYIUL-NIHNYD - SOEHOT
69'0 EZOT/L1/80 €20T/L1/80 EZ0Z/L1/80 uadg abejsod L0-EZ0d  ANNZ WHINIO SYIYL-NITWYD - SOERQT
SUCIIEDIUNWIWO) - OO'TED | €18 13300
66'ST$ T SuonIRSURI) AMI0AUL 5[e10L SIIIAIBS |BUOISSJ0L - DO TES e3P PO
0196 8ISk
# pIRDIEEfbT/siS9ag
66'S1 £20Z/21/80 €20Z/L1/80 EROZ/L1/80 uadg ALIUOWAWMO0Z  HOTZESOTTANI MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
S3IIAI9S |EUOISSYOL - QO TEY L1913l )
00'ZET$ [ suojesued | 3J10AU] 5[e10). SjE3|poUa 3 5¥oog - 00°2ZS 1€13p 1(q0
0196 BISH # P
B2!£7/6/8'%00920U3PS
00°LE1 £20Z/L1/80 ETOT/L1/80  £20Z/L1/80 vadg  jo Awapedy eueipu] 1444 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
S|eDIpoMad B SHOOQ - 00 LTS K19 1Bl
v6'619% E SuOnRsueLy 3%0AU] siejo L sayddng 230 - 00°TZS 11213 18[00
s13p|0) pue SSYUSTIV.L
6T'bES £20Z/5z/80 E£Z0T/ST/80  £20Z/ST/E0 wadp  ‘'siepusjed ‘sajdieys  //90TTTANEd VA dHOD AHLYOMNIN ATHOLS - 20801
0196 BISH
# paeaige/p1/ziseded
59'6 £202/L1/80 €T0Z/L1/80 £202/£1/80 wadp  Adodljesauag) sejjog £095+9 HNVE TIWNOLLYN 010 - E+0801
009 £202/£1/80 €£Z0T/LT/B0  £20Z/41/80 uado saded Ado LTT-E2NS ONISYHIUNA SYIUL-NTTWYD - £LE0DT
sajyddng a3y40 - 00°TZS 1K= 138D
PESOT'ES T SUO[IEsURL) 3N0AU] s|ejoL SAYauDg Yy eay adholdwg - 0O ETY =1ap 133100
1143N38 HLWaH
¥8'S01'E £202/L1/80 E20T/L1/80 E20Z/L1/80 uadp oueINsUl 3N dd €220 GHI 3IA0NdWE SYIUL-NTIWYD - 8SEHOT
s)yauag yjjeay 34cidwl - 00" E T Ui 1l
UORAISIUNUPY - OT Wi qog
BAIBSB I ISAI0Y - TE JSupeilay)
DAIASDIY 153404 - OET (niny
Junowly a210AU] alg] JuawAeEd =1e] [IEREREN] 216 1/ 2jeq ang 21eg snosu] L0Seay pleH sniels uojdidss(q adioau] QN 2310AU] J0pUap,
:0-..—_: .hur—-.—:.u —-—-3-- JU-:
ILIIST
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 2buey 931eQ 9nQ 3210AU] uﬁw@w .ﬂu_m.Q

1/9

AqQ dv - 99 IWIw0) dAIDS3Id 3S3104:86J00T N4

}S910]

019



€ Jo ¢ abed WY 8£:95:TT £202/80/60 U0 Ape3 PEIS AQ Uny
o
gz/8ia - ADHANT AVMYHIYHS
£8'6 £20z/62/B0 £202/62/80 €20Z/6Z/BD uadp £Z/0Z/L !ST0/9-0ZBET £H569TELS FUIHSHYAA / NVORHAWYAIW - 592401
sa21A195 AYpIN 2Nand - 00°2£9 Helap 132{)0)
00°00ES T suojdesuer) a310AU] siejol Buysygng - 00 E9 1212 133(00
SNoYY
00°00€ £202/1€/80 €20Z/1E/80 €£TOT/TE/80 uadp 310A 0} Ix3) £B060T  -HOLVdSIA / SIWLL ALID avnd - Z£1€017
Bupysiand - 00'vEY 2P 112l
090°'8b9$ § SUOIIBSUBL) 3I0AU] S|ej0| suoRedUNWIWO) - 00°ZEY [1E1Ep 12300
sauoyd
06'T¢ £702/52/80 £20Z/SZ/e0  €TOT/ST/80 uado 1132 pue 1auwRu| £Z02E080X286S O 11 ALDE0W 1BLY - 8E0801
0196 8154
# prex'gg/ge/¢tauoyd
douys
$9°192 £202/41/80 €20T//1/80 €TOT/Z1/80 uadp ¥amiu[fwodepald  £2/0 9010000 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £0801
0196 BISH # piedigeft
S6'6¥T £202/41/80 ETOT/LI/BO  €20T/AT/RO uadp Z//"BWRAUIWOeIPA  £2/0 SOEDE00 ANV TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
z
{£9'bE) £202/L1/80 €20Z/L1/80 €20T/L1/80 uado -5/9280-06£2-96b-60€ ETB0 06LZ-96% YIALLNOWS - Ob2T0T
z
0Z'621 £202/L1/80 €20T/L1/80 €ZOT/LV/80 uadQ -£/b2/0-0292-96b-60£ ET80 029Z-96% YALLNOUS - ObZT0T
SUOHEDIUNMIIGD - OD'ZED |13 10
08'c62% £ suonaesues) 30au] 5|e101 saseydsng pood - B0°9ZS IAP 12300
SZES 02k
# pR2IEL/TT/B'WEA
S9'pbT £202/£1/80 E€ZOZ/LT/BD  E20Z/LT/B0 uadp VISUBMIPDS  UISEZOZTESO MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
SZES 025h
# peoiez/1/giwedn
ST6¥1 £702/£1/80 E£Z0T/L1/80 €ZOT/LV/80 uadp 0DS,UBMIPS  YISEZOZTOS0 SNVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £40801
saselyding pooy - 0097 Ll 18140
16°19% 1 SuUOiDeSURI| 3210AU] sjejot sayjddng asueusjuiew fieday - 0O°EZS |1elep 122(G0
Jabby Juepayoud
£6'T9 £202/1£/80 EZ0Z/TE/B0  E20Z/1E/80 uado % JauLiojsuesn S1T9b INI STUYNIW - T6£201
sayddng axueuajuiely /neday - 0O°ETS iz ahyo
$1°0ETS T suofpesues| axoaul siejo) sayddns bunesadg - 00'ZZS 1129 12100
SZES 025k
# pee2ige/eT /gisbeq
66°851 £T02/TE/80 EROZ/TE/BO  EZOZ/TE/BOD uadp dood Gogluozewy SE068YG MNYE WYNOLLYN 10 - £ER0BOT
6582 125k #
pIe2igz bz /s isebligg
SI'TL €20T/L1/80 EZOZ/LY/BO  EZOZ/LT/RD uado P09 FAXi 2] ANVE TWNOLLYN d10 - EP0R0T
sanddng Suneladg - po'zES (02 123{0D
Hemiull - 06 Wsiledag qig
BALISI N 59404 - 7€ Justupieda]
INIASII 153404 - OET U |
TUNOWY oH0AU]  2)8(] JUSLIABY 1B PaAl@day 2jeq 1/9 Qleq ang o)eq IJN0AU]  UOSE3Y PlRH SMIeS Uoidibsagq S0AU] “ON 2210AU] JOPUIA
sou S1uno) poep ywy
JI)ST
£2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 abuey 31eQ dnQ dd10AU] 3 Ew@o .-um.Q

Aq dV - @91WwW0) dAI9SaId 159104:86300T WL

ml 15910




Z€ Jo g abed

WY 8E:9p:TT £202/80/60 UG Ape3 pels AQ uny

12'¥61

Sp'o$

5¢'0

S0'ob%
S09b

ST HOb'L5T$
/9864 '251$

£9°85¢£'251

01°2£9%

be'2s9
9tbe

IS'bED'2S
ya'a

09'bEL
25'019
0’559
66'TE
19°25T
14 W4
19'9L

EEL0T

£202/81/80
1 SuOlIesues| aNOAUL
£202Z/52/80

1 SUOIPIBSURI] 8HOAUL
£20Z/1E/80

+2 SUOIDesURS | 33I0AU]
T SuUONIBSURI| 2M0AU]

UNCWY 310AU]

£202/81/80

£z0Z/81/80

uadg

5101 sayddng aciyo - 00°TZS 1ewsp PainD

£coe/se/e0

£eoz/se/eo

uadp

S0 BupIoy/uehun - 00" PTY 113p 133000

£T0T/1E/R0

£20T/1E/80

uadg

51101 yBMILINI - 06 uawpedag gns
SIEI0L 000'ST$ 19A0 2NPRIYSERU] - 00°LO4 (©19D 12210

deos puey bulweoy pue

13 1PUI0H ) dsem

siapjo) pue
‘siepua|ed ‘saidieys

sano0|b

12Ul £4
sjewnsy Aeg 1afald

685402

0D A1ddNS NYFASIM AVIHS - 9E9101

sayddng 6uiesadg - 00°zzS 1= 11300

SSYHOTIVL

LI90TTTANId  VBA dHOD AHLYOMNIN ASYOLS - bZ0801
sayddng 83140 - 00°TZS @) LAY

SLTed

NI SAQUYNIW - T6L201

Buitfio)d/wiogiun - 00'pTY IL38D 113140

(euld

13puny) pnot - T6 swipedsg on

INT ST avnd FHL

£2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 2buey a1eQ anQ 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991IWWO) SAI9S3.d 1S9404:86300T W4

£20Z/0E/B0 EZOT/OE/R0  E£ZOT/DE/BO usdg 107 Bunyeq emowy E#3153ARd 4O SHOLOVHLINOD WINNIALINIAD - 665501
000'ST$ 4370 BINPNISEHU] - 00'LOL (L13] 1381 L
7 SsuoKdesuelf 33I0AU] 5/210] |BNIDRAUOD IPISIND - 00°FP9 119D 123[A0
dJIAloS DISEM
£20Z/L1/80 ET0T/L3/B0 E£T0Z/L1/80 uadg  yemuil £20Z 15BNy TROLGSHSHSE ONI 3LSYM WNINNATIIW - FI6Z0T
T
ET0Z/{1/80 ETOR/LV/B0D  EROT/L1/B0 uado PHO0TSZI00 E£Z0Z ONV SdW SdiW SYIUL-NIWYD - SEELOT
lenydesquod apisIng - 0O°tH9 [Lisp 11U
0T SuoHIBSURI] 3310AU] S[ElR) sadtatag AN Jgnd - 00 L£9 |2I3p (00
£20Z/1E/80  €£20Z/1£/80 E20Z/1E/80 uadp J9M3s g Jlem  £2/0 TOOTOLT NOLdWVH 40 39VT1IA - 8Z8£0T
gz/si/e - ADHING AYMYHLYH
£202/62/80 €20Z/6T/80 £T0Z/6Z/80 uad) £¢/£1/¢ '80096-08589 9EZTTOERS FUIHSHYIA / NVITHIWYAIW - 594201
£2/51/8 - ADYIAND AVMVYHIYH
£z0Z/6Z/80 £20Z/6Z/80  EZ0Z/6Z/80 uado  €2/£1/L ‘vDOLE-18259 0E201DERS JUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92/0T
gz/siie - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
£202/67/80 E£Z0Z/6T/B0  ETOT/6Z/BO uadQ £//1/¢ '60020-T8£0€ DEBLE6ZHS YIHSHYAA / NYDTHIWYAIW - 594701
EZ/5H/8 - ADH3INI AVMVYHLYH
£202/62/80 €202/62/80 ETOZ/6Z/80 uadQ  £2/£1/L 10£9-0bTHE ££1S667HS JUIHSHYAA / NYITYIWVAIW - 59£L01
gz/at/g - ADHINT AYMYHIVH
ET0Z/62/80 €20T/6T/B0  £Z0Z/6Z/RD uado  €2/£1/L 10/9-0T9€2 L0BP66TYS JYIHSHYIA / NYITHAWYALW - 594401
gz/at/g - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
£Z0Z/6T/80 £TOZ/6E/B0  £ZOT/6T/RO uadQ €2/£1/L 'E10L9-00bET 018v66ZHS AUIHSHYAA / NYDTUSWYAIW - 59/01
Ez/st/e - ADYANT AYMVHLVH
£202/62/80 €zZoT/6T/R0  £202/62/80 vuadp £z//1/¢ 1£10/9-05181 ZhHTEOTHS FHIHSHEAE / NVOIUIWYdIW - S9£/01
gz/otig - ASYANI AVMVYHLYH
ETOZ/6T/80 £20T/6T/80 £20Z/6Z/80 uadD  €£2//1/¢ 1920/9-0b6LT 1SEZ66THS JUIHSHYAA / NYITHAWYAIIW - 59201
S32085 ANIN 2UGnd - 00°LED I ivp 1Bl
WMl - 06 uawjeilag) gns
BAIBSD I 359404 - ZE Useda()
BAIDSDIG JSBI0L - DET Uy
B]EQ Juswied 3leq panaday eq 19 gieg ang =2)eq SDj0AU]  u0se3y pPPH SMels uonduasag 2010AU] ON 2210AU] I0OpUSA
syouyj|| Lunuy puepsp ey
PLOSI(]
obuumu.um—
}S3aI0 nm

021



TE 40 t abeg

WY 8£19b11T £202/80/60 uo Apea peys Aq uny

0s'vL £Z0Z/TE/80 ETOZ/IE/B0  EZOZ/TE/SD uadg saiiddns Jiedal snopea LISk INI SGUYNIW - 264201
alqel AWLLAWYD
vE88E°T £202/81/80 €£20Z/81/80  £202/81/80 uadp  Juoid pue ‘sBuitwing  ZOTETZ0-ICd  EQA ONI NISNOJSIM JUOIAVId - 696£0T
000'T$ Japun dinb3 13 5)00) jews - 00'HTS 1Li=p 14y
6b'£58'T$ § SuoIesuel | 830AU] siejo) sajiddns asueuzamep /1jeday - 00°ETS 11213 PAIGO
66'El £20Z/TE/80 €20Z/IE/B0 £Z0Z/TE/SD uadQ adid Jad 9z05b ONI SQYYNAW - Z6£20%
19'85 £20Z/1E/80 EZOZ/IE/B0  ETOZ/TE/SD uadp sadid DAd 85650 ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
T0°149 £20Z/TE/B0 ETOT/TE/BD  EZ0Z/TE/SD uadQ saddns sedas snopes TLLSh ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
bL 164 £20Z/1E/80 EZOT/TE/R0  £20Z/TE/S0 uadQ s3y|ddns sedas snosea bESSE ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
(¥5°s1) £20Z/TE/B0 EZOT/IE/BD  €T0Z/TE/80 uadQ mn___z_mﬁ jeas bISEEL TV 20 INIWDINDI NILYVIW - 959201
i> bulesaq
8T'ES £20Z/1E/80 €202/1€/80 €20Z/1€/80 uadg  pue ‘sa3eid ‘SINL 20| SLP9EL VI 30 INIWAINDI NLLYYIW - 959201
Sb56 8ISH # ped
'eg/en/Buquingdiadig
LE'8LT £202/81/80 €20Z/81/80 E£Z0Z/BT/80 uadQ [edway 0L££9€ MNVE TYNOLLYN 4110 - £40801
SbS6 BISH # pseaicz/
£0'8 £20Z/81/80 €£202/81/80 E£COZ/B1/BO uadQ TT/8'ARPYIOINVAIIRID  LIE6PESLOD MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60801
sa)ddng asueuajuiep) /ueday - 00'ELS 1E12) 1220
00'081% £ suonIesued| adoau] sieyo] sayddns Guesado jeual jeoq - YA'ZTS |1€13P 12IG0
INI FINIVL ANV LIvE 44110
0009 £Z0Z/IE/80 €20Z/1E/80 E£TOZ/TE/RO uadg 3eq TZLTT NODUYD YEQ ANV LIUVOUVIN - 989201
DNI IIVL ANV LIva 44170
0009 £20Z/1E/80 €ZOZ/TE/R0  ECOZ/TE/RO uadp yeq THSTT NOSHYD vEQ ADINVG LIUVOUVI - 989201
INI F1HIVL QNY LIva 441D
00'09 £20Z/81/80 £Z0Z/BL/B0  £20Z/81/80 uadp 5UOISSacUC) Jeq SZ921 NOSHYD VE0 ANV 13VOUHYIN - 98901
sapddns Bunelsado (eIual JEOY - HA'ZTS 1018 13200
20°Sh1'9% 8 SUORIeSURI) 3DI0AL] sie0) sajjddng Bupesadg - 00'2ZS 1212 139(00
£5'99 EZOZ/IE/B0 ETOZ/IE/E0  E£20Z/1E/80 uado sayddns Bujpjam S00984ZE DN LNIWJING3I B SYO JANIT - £90401
2)es
0L TE1'T EZOZ/TE/BD  ETOT/TE/B0  EZOZ/TE/BO uadQ .o} SaIPoOY pue SHYS-) 0L£52 dY0D T - 620801
0196 815k #
pIEXEE/bT/ L iSoddns
£6'SL £Z0Z/81/80 €TOZ/BT/B0  £Z0Z/81/80 uadQ Asuoy =3 guney EPITHO MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
SbS6 8ISk # Pl
e3!£2/1/gideipm! 15300
00952 £20T/81/80 £ZOZ/9T/80 €20Z/81/80 uadpo uos-pny 60v961 ANVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £E60801
JDIAY3S NOLLINQOYd dOYD
91°ETS £202/81/80 €Z0Z/81/80 E€T0T/B1/BO uadQ S|EWwaLp 0r£89725 ¥id SNOLLIVIOS 9V NIIYLNN - 262001
$S'STT £202/81/80 €T0T/BT/80  £TOZ/81/80 uadgQ [2ny [@5a1p STTIEET 02110 MIUOTNW - 886201
161642 £T0Z/B1/80 EZ0Z/ST/80  €2Z0Z/BT/B0 uadp seb papeajun YTLIEETE 02 0 MIY9INW - 88607
salddng Bunesadp - 00°ZZS 118 1300
Japuny) pnoq - 16 supeidsg gng
DAIRSDI 153404 - ZE Iawpeda()
IAIASAIG 153404 - OET Uy
JUNOWY 3310AU]  3)e JUBWARY 21B(] PaAladdy aeq /9 YjeQ 8ng o)BQ 80|0AU]  U0SedY PIIH SNYEIS LUORdU3Saq Ad10AU] ‘Of 2210AU] HOPUBA
siouy) (| Liuno;y puxjs) yiuy
JLI)SI
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 S6uey @)eq anq aioAu] oﬁw.@wuumb
1/ 15010

AQ dV - 9911IW0) DAI9SDId 159104:86100T N

022



ZE Jo 5 3bed

WY BE'9K:TT £20Z/80/60 U0 Apeg nes Aq uny

£z/LiB ADYINT AYMYHLVH
gbzll £202/21/80 €ZOT/L1/80 £Z0Z/L1/80 uado - £Z/¢/¢ 99TET-0EH80 £04559215 JUIHSHYIE / NVITHIWVAIW - 592401
EeiLi8 ADHINT AVMYH LYH
ZO'EY £202/£1/80 E20T/£1/80 E202//1/80 uadQ - £2/2/L 'Z0TZO-TIERD S/ES50ThS FUIHSHY3E / NVORISWVAIW - 59201
gz/ils ADY3NI AVMVHLYH
£L'9¢C £202/21/80 EZ0Z/L1/80 E€ZOZ/L1/80 uadQ - £2/¢/L "$T0v9-000L0 £SSH59THS FUIHSHYA / NVITHIWVAIW - 59/£01
x474}:] ADUIND AVMYHLYH
8s'zL £202/41/80 €20T/L1/80 €Z0Z/L1/R0 uadg - €2/4/t '5T0¥9-06£90 9EbbSOTHS FUIHSHHIAG / NVIINIWVAIW - 592201
X474} ADHINT AYMYHLYH
L0°9E £Z0Z/L1/80 £20T/L1/B0  ETOT/L1/80 uadQ - €2/4/L 'H10¥9-05650 006£59ZH5 FUIHSHYIA / NYITHIWYAIW - §92£01
X414} ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£9'501 £20Z//1/80 ETOT/L1/B0  E£20T/L1/80 uadQ - €Z/¢/2 'E109-0KLS0 £94£59ZYS FUIHSHYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - S92£01
£z/ilg ADYANA AVYMYHLVH
FAY T4 £202/41/80 €202/21/80 £ROZ/L1/80 uadg - €2/£/4 £0019-046S0 £85E59ZHS FHIHSHYAB / NYOIUIWVAIW = S9££01
gz/Li8 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
L6TIT £20Z/41/8D E20Z/£1/80 E€ZOZ/L1/80 wadQ - €2/4/L ‘TT0¥9-0ZESO 86ESIZHS JUIHSNYIAA / NYITHIWVAIW - 59401
geiils ADYINT AVMYHLYH
OE'Eb £202/£1/B0 €£202/L1/80  £20T/L1/80 uado - £2/L/t "0TO0L9-0TTSO Q9EESOZHS FUIHSHYAA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S94£01
EZ/il8 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
18561 €202/41/80 £202/£1/80 €202/L1/80 wdQ - £2/4/L 'T109-0060 EPZESATYS FYIHSHHAG / NVOIMIWVAIW - §9£20T
X474} ADUINT AVMYHLYH
OT°€81 €202/21/80 €T0T/LY/B0  £20Z/L1/80 uadg - £2/£/¢ '£20¥9-06940 260ESITYS FAIHSHYIAT / NVOTHIWVOIW - 594401
£e/L/8 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
6L°LT ETOT/L1/B0  €TOT/LT/B0  ETOT/L1/80 uadQ - £2/¢/¢ 'E6065-TELTO 552059245 JHIHSHUTA / NYITHIWVQIW - 59££0T
£e/L/8 ADUINT AYMYHLYH
25°SLT £202/41/80 €202/L1/80 £20Z/41/80 uadQ - £2/2/L "THOTE-TRE00 #Z0059Z¥5 JUIHSHYIE / NYIRIAWYOIW - §9££0T
Sazaiag AN 4qad - 00°LEY (IR13p Dalii
m_v.mmvw T Suodesues| 8210aul S{EJ0| SUDEIIUNWLLOD ~ DO CED [Ielop «qu_,.....
£8'862 £20Z/1E/80 €TOZ/TIE/BD  £20T/1E/80 uadg /569 OKOT-S6/ mom 8000+0156£60E 3Ly - 112001
s5auoy
65'261 £20Z/52/80 €TOZ/SZ/8D  £20Z/s2/B0 uado 182 pue J3URIU| £Z0ZE0BOXTBES JT1 I ALTNIA0W 181V - 8E080T
SUCKEIIUNLWWO]) - 0O°ZEY IL13]) 123l
50'997$ 7 SUOHDESUBL} B3I0AU] S[eyo) sasey3ing paod - 00'9TS f1RIPp Palgo
05°502 £202/81/80 €202/81/80 €20Z/81/80 uadg SUOISSBIUCD 3)  ZOBZZELOST 201 WNIWIYd H3IOV19 DLLOYY - £81001
SbS6 815k
# peolez/iefsiwean
5509 £202/41/80 €ZOZ/LT/80  €20Z/L1/80 uadQ AISUeMUIS  LPSEZOZLZL0 MNYE TYNOLEYN 010 - E40801
SaseYdIINg pood - 00'9ZS L= RIlG0
8/°9b5°1$ £ suoroesuel] adoau] 5[£10L 000°'T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sj0ol [jews - 00*HTs 1E19p 13300
v6'E8 £Z0T/1E/80 €£TOT/1E/80  ETOZ/1E/80 uadg sadid DAd 8565k ONI SQYVYN3W - 264207
000'T$ 43pun dinb3 13 sj00) |jeWS - OO"HES 1eiE DSl
Japunyy pno - 16 uaweda( gng
BAIBSDLY ISVI0H - TE WA R}
DAIDSDA 152404 - OET Py
JUNOWY 2310AU] oie( JUsWAR 18] pPaaialay 2181 /9 21eQ AN Sie() @JI0AU]  UDSEay PIRH Smes UoNau3S3q S010AU] ‘Gp 2210AU] TOPUBA,
SLOU (L Ayusatn”y purji] 10y
J1IX)S1
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 2bury a3eQq BnNQ 3J10AU] A quw ._amb
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 9911WWO) dAIBSDAd 1S3104:86300 T WA

023



€ 40 g abeg WY 8£:9F: 1T £202/80/60 uo Ape3 Dejs Ag uny

Sb'9E$ 1 suonesues) 9310au] s[ejo] s|ejuay - 00°6€9 11833p 12Iq0
NI OZH &
Sb'9E £70Z/81/80 EZOZ/B1/80 £T0Z/BT/80 uadp [Eas JBUONIPUDY €280 090bZZ S8 / LUOINAAYA 40 NYOTTIND - 018401 ©
sieuay - 00°6€9 |1€19p 12140
S6'+20'2 § SUORIesUEL) 3DI0AU] 5|e101. @dueulUiel 1§ sheday - 00'8€9 R1ap 1B{q0
556 BISH
# paedigz/1t/g!yedal
SH'E6 £Z0Z/81/80 €20Z/81/80 €£202/81/80 uadp 1030145, 110eB201) ¥S8507 MNY8 T¥NOLLYN 010 - £+0801
0196 8ISk
# peedigzfbfglieda)
S2'1Zb £202/81/80 £Z0Z/B1/80 €20Z/81/80 uado Jojow!speabans) 60SE£9 HNYB I¥NOLLYN 010 - £p080T
SbSH BISH
# PEIET T/ Meda
o LTy £Z0Z/81/B0 €Z0Z/81/80 E£T0OZ/B1/80 usdo 1oj0w’s pgebaos) TLHOT ANVE TIWNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
5156 BISH
# preoigz/ae/iinedal
TT'EEL £20Z/81/80 £T0T/81/80 €T0Z/R1/80 uadg Jojop s uaebaocs) 75£50¢ ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £p080T
SbS6 BISH
# peDiggfpz/Liaedas
bL6bE £Z0T/BT/B0 £Z0Z/81/80 £20Z/81/80 uado uNurody 19+209 ANV TYNOLLYN 410 - £Eb0BOT
acueudjuiel g sieday - 00'BED L3P 120
£6°506'2% £2 Suonaesuel) adjoau] S[e10) SA2NALAS AINAN 2Nqnd - §0°LE9 |12I3p P40
£2/Lle ASHINT AVMYHLYH
1L £20Z/81/80 €202/81/80 E£20Z/81/B0 uadQ - £2/4/¢ EpTEP-0E6Z0 L986£8ZbS FUIHSHYAS / NVOTUAWYAIW - §9££01
£2/Li8 ASYINT AVMYHLYH
9z'891 EZ0Z/L1/80 €T0T/LT/80  £LOZ/L1I/B0 uadp - £2/4/4 'P00ZS-T650F $590/92bS YIHSHYIA / NYITYAWYGIW - 592407
£2/Li8 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
S8'LbT £20Z/£1/80 €202/L1/80 £20Z/L1/80 uedg - £2/4/¢ T0DES-0T86E 8TE0/9Zb5 FHIHSHYAR / NVOHIWVAIIW - 592401
£2/Lfa ASHANT AVMYHLYH
95° 1 EZOZ/LT/B0 €20T/L1/80  E£C0T/L1/80 uadp - £2//£ {BO0G9-TESOE 6B8£999ZpS JYIHSHYAA / NYOIAWVAIW - S9/£07
gziLe ASHANT AVMVYHLVH
54941 £Z0Z/£1/80 €70Z/21/80 E£20Z/L1/80 uwado - £2/4/L "S00bP-1EGET $£9599Zp5 FUIHSHYAR / NVORMAWVAIW - 594401
g2/Lie ASHANT AVMVHLYH
EPTLT EZ0T/L1/80 €202/4T/80 ETOZ/L1/80 wdp - £2/4/L {LE1Z5-TE80T £LBT199TbS YIHSHYIA / NYITHIWYQIW - §92£01
£2/Lfa ADHINT AVMYHLYH
{4 ¥4 £20T/L1/80 €£202/L1/80 E20Z/L1/80 uadp - £2/2/f {S0069-1££91 £b6659THS FUIHSHYAA / NYOIHIWYAIW - 597401
£z/tis AOYANIT AVMYHLYH
Ov'SE £20Z/L1/80 €£20Z/L1/80 £202//1/80 uado - £Z/L/L ‘ZTOT6-08b2T 124259Tp5 FUIHSHYAA / NVIRIIWVAIW - SO//01
£z/Ls ASYINT AVMYHLYH
f4al e8! EZ0T/L1/80 €70Z/L1/80 £20T/L1/80 uadQ - £T/L/¢ ‘OFOSE-1L0TT £969592b5 FUIHSHYAL / NVIREAWYQIW - S97£01
£2/Li8 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
60'59 E2OZ/L1/80 E€20Z/L1/80 ECOT/L1/80 uadQ - £2/4/4 '50052-0T60T 1989592b5 JYIHSHYAD / NYITHIWVAIIW - 59207
sanaag AN 21qnd - 00°ZE9 e el
1spunuy] pno - T tustgiedagg qng
BAIR5Ad 153104 - TE waneda()
Balasald 153404 - QLT puliy
UNOWY S3I0AU]  =9e() Justuied 3]BQ PaAidday 21eq /9 a1eq ang 218 DWAU]  UCSEDY pPlaH SRS uondnasaq SD10AUL "ON S0AU] JOPUDA
mouygy] AIUnoety puvis| Jaen
I1I1)ST
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 abuey 31eq an( 8210AU] A .ﬂWm%wm.Q

1/9
AqQ dV - 29131lWI0D) DAI9SDId 1S3104:86700T N4




e Jo £ abed WY BE:OH:TT £202/80/60 U0 Ale] DS Aq uny

£0'PTO'TTS g1 SUONIRSURI] 310AU] s|ejo). sayddns Sunesadg - 00'zzS 1912 1200
YOOALNO NYITHIWY
6B9ET £20Z/1E/80 EZOZ/1E/BO  E£Z0OZ/TE/BD uado ajpuids £0Z0865  L¥3Y9 / LNAWIIND3 TIVM NVA - 555901
£6'9LE £T0Z/IE/80 E€202/1E/80  EZOZ/TE/BO uado subis 055822 9y14 39154 - FBEEOT
Jaues
uea pue ,EmSmww
98'501 £C0T/IE/B0  ETOZ/IE/BD  ETOZ/TE/BD uadp ‘sBnidies ‘diegy ‘seaued S5k ONE SQYYNIW - Z6£201
2L GP'T £20Z/62/80 €T0Z/6T/B0  ETOT/6T/B0 uado sefi papeajun ZOOTPET 0D 710 MI™OINW - BB60T
£6'EL6 £202/62/80 €20Z/62/80 E2OZ/6Z/80 uadp [any |2531p HOOTHET 0D 10 MIYOINW - BB60T
00'1LL £e0z/62/80 €Z0Z/e2/e0  E£T0Z/6Z/B0 uadg  siedjwayd 351n0d Jjob 19TSHTTE ONIUHIL AIAYd D31V - 950801
09°£06'C £20Z/62/80 €Z0Z/6T/R0 ET0OZ/62/B0 usd)  s{edwaYY 350D Jiob NI99TOZL S10NaoYyd ¥8a - 565007
00°765 £707/62/80 €TOZ/6T/B0  E£T0Z/6Z/B0 uado pass NISO¥0L S1ONd0Yd H8a - 565001
89'825 £T0Z/52/80 €Z0Z/S2/R0  E£zOZ/SzZ/RO uado  2101-3oMmp uaaIb ebsn SEbPLE NI SARYYND SNITONIM - T86E0T
71 L¥0ddNS YL
00°059 £70Z/57/80 E£TOZ/ST/B0  £TOZ/SZ/BD uadQ  S(EDNUAYD SINCD Ji0b 9970-62  1SAIMAIW YBA SWIS AHLOWLL - £00801
9b'c08'1 £20Z/52/80 €20Z/52/80  ER0Z/ST/BO uadp sef papeajun TLLTEET 02 10 MIYDTNW - 886701
JSTYAUIIND ¥FIAL ¥BA DT
05212 £207/57/80 €70Z/ST/BO0  £T0Z/SZ/B0 usdQ  S(ednuaLR 95N Ji0b SbS59  TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGUILSYW - 9pLL01
ISTUdYALNT ¥ITAL ¥8d I
00°081 £20T/ST/80  ETOL/SZ/B0  £TOZ/ST/RO uadp  sieolwayz asinad Jjob pP550  IWNOLLYNYILNI ONITOYILSYW - 9b2£01
om
00'1S £20Z/52/80 €Z0T/ST/B0  E£TOZ/SZ/B0 uadg Asan|BD J(es tejos 95867  ONINOLLIANOD HALYM AGHIN - mmmsm
SALLID avn
6Lkt £20Z/52/80 €TOZ/ST/B0  £T0Z/9T/80 uadp S3lBNeq G6bGB00TOSEDST  3HL 4O AYIL1va JIVISHIINE - /95701
6282
8Zsk # paedgz/ez/
¥6'18 £207/21/80 €70Z/£1/80 €£202//1/80 uadg ¢'sayddnstjueInEIsgap,  SMEZOZEZL0 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - EFO80T
sayddng BunesadQ - 00'TTS Lisk 191G
Mg uepuT - 7o Mowyietda) g
££'690°L1% (09 SUONIeSUBI| BN0AU] 5|e10L JBpunyy pno - T6 uswuedaq qng
LT9E5'T$ T SUOIIESURL| 3NOAU] 52104 666'v$-000'T$ uawdinb3 3 yde - 0o 9L 11912p 12300
3|qe SWLLIWYS
LT'9E5'T £20Z/81/80 €£202/81/80 £202/81/80 uadp Judd pue ‘sbup wNG  £QTETZO-ICd  VEQ DNI NISNOJSIM JHODAYTd - 69601
666'p$-000'T$ Judwdinby 3 ydel - 0O BYL ki |00
68°£15% Z suonoesues | 3M0AU] S[210L |enoeyuol apIsing - 00°'v9 1212p 122090
20|A135 BSEM JSpUny) SADIAYIS ATV
59°'65b £20T/TE/BD  EZOZ/IE/BG  €2OZ/TE/BD wadp pnon m_wcm Eewawm 998r8200-00K0 /1136 40 S32IAYAS DIN8Nd3Y - 214401
£z/or/6 - €2/L1/8
¥Z'29 £20Z/81/80 €£T0T/B1/80 €£20T/81/80 vadp seawas uuele AUNJAS  £94150/001 SONIQTOH SN LAV - 212201
|en3aesuo] 3pisIng - 00 19 1elay 1)
Japunyy} pnoi - 1§ itauieddl] gng
AMIBSBI 152104 - TE Jusulpedag)
BAIDSDI 358104 - OET PNy
Junowy @Al aleq “__._@.E_.,ma 18] panad3y 3%q /o E.mD ang Jeq =210aU] uosezy pPeH .ﬂzﬂm UOIdIIS3 a210AU] ‘ON 82I0AU] 10puapn
-—OC——: .h.-_:-—u.u _u—-s_z__ Jva;u
JLI)SI
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 sbuey =3Q nQ 8210AU] o?uw@w.-um.ﬁ

1/9 35910
Aq dv - @ 1ww0) dAI3S3Id 1S9104:86300T W4

025



2E Jo g abed

WY BE:SK:TT £202/80/60 uo Ape] peis Ag uny

T19°LET
S9°1Z8'T

149
05°56
9E°55
96'9t

80°tL

T4 T4
86°9k
S6°65
60°00T
5402

L9'6E6'T$

STEEl

STEET

Fa 3151

69°8¢8

15°06E
55709t

£202/1E/80
£202/62/80

£20Z/62/80
£20Z/62/80
£202/62/80
£202/62/80
£202/62/80

£z02/52/80
£20Z/5z/80
£z0z/sz/en
£202/52/80
£202/52/80

9 SUOHJBSURS| 8310AU]

geoz/sz/en

gzoz/sz/e0

£20Z/52/80

£20z/52/80

£202/52/80
teoz/se/e0

€£202/1E/80 £20Z/1€/80 uadp  s)joq pue Jeinbal  1-/60510ESd 0D INFWINDA STHUNA - £25901
£202/62/80  £202/62/80 uado Jam ebsn EEELLE ONI S3RYVNO ONFIGN3M - T86E0T &
sa|ddns snoyea e

£20z/62/80 £20Z/6Z/80 uadp pue ‘sbnid ‘s)03auuc) 9baESH INT SOUYNAW - Z6£201
sBumy asoy

£202/62/80 EZ0Z/6T/40 uadp  pue ‘3504 3nq ‘Bun-o EBETPL  I-WI 4O ANIWAINDI NLLIYIW - 959201

AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY

£202/62/80 £20Z/62/80 uadg Joyy po suwbua  p/9/9ZANOS [ SNOLLNIOS HSINIAIY OLNV - 8HZ00T

A1ddNS HOLOW QTONYY

£202/6T/80 €T0T/6Z/80 uadg buigm/s  7Z9BIZANOS [ SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNV - BHZ00T

A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY

£70z/62/80 €£20Z/62/80 uado lopue’spedyy  £/S89ZANOS [ SNOLLNIOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - BHE00T
10}ainued

pue ‘auy) Jawwiy YOOALNO NVITHIWY

£z0z/se/80  €202/S2/80 uadp ‘sayde| ‘sapged OESZL65  AXIHO / INFWAINDI TIVM NYA - 655901

HOOALNO NYOTHIWY

£eozfsz/eo  £z02/sz/R0 uado 10331nqued 79664658  AVAYD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901

HOOALNO NYITHIWY

£70Z/52/80 £20EZ/5¢/80 uado auy 6v91465 LVAYD / INTWCINDA TIVM NYA - 555901
wied pue ‘sayddns

£20Z/52/80  £20Z/SZ/80 uadp  uedas asoy ‘Jauspiey Z6641 INI SQUVYNIW - 264201
185 i|d Juiof ‘sdub

£202/52/80 £20Z/52/80 uadp  “U2||K J2wWoY ‘O-am 1455+ NI SGYVYNIW - Z6LZ0T

sa|jddng asueuauiely fieday - 00'ETS (19P 1l()
siejoy sanddng asipueydiapy doys oid - §d'zzs 1219p IO
6287 825
# PIR2iEZ/TE/ I51IBg
£202/S2/80 €Z0Z/ST/80 uadg Jiobiyauysnoy ¥91192916 MNVE TWNOLIYN d10 - £40801
6282 875
# pIedlEZ/1E/ 1 s11eq
£207/52/80 €£70Z/S2/80 uadgQ $106:3auysnay £91192916 MNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £p080T
6282 825F
# pIigZ/87/L's1IRq
£z0Z/52/80 £20Z/St/80 uadp sio6i3auysnoy 64ZLHT9T6 MNYE TYNOLLYN 470 - £0080T
6282 875k
# P13l /612 !sleq
£202/52/80 £Z0Z/ST/B0 uadp Jjobiyauysnay 8£5P81916 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £080F
628¢ 825t
# PIRIEZ /T2 !SIIeq
£Z0Z/52/80  £Z0T/SZ/R0 uadg JjoB233uysndy EL9bSTOT6 ANVE TYNOELLYN 010 - E0BOT
6287 8251 # pied’g
£zZoz/sz/e0  £ZOZ/SZ/RD uadp  Z/1E/Z!ssej000 p0dwy 910Z£55¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40807
sa|iddns asipueylaly doys oid - Sd'TZS =P 130
HOJg uipuy - 76 siipeds gog
BAIBSI I 159404 - £ apeda)
BAID53Id }S3L04 - OET PUN

JUNOLLY @D10AU] ajeq ur_lw:._.)m& 218 pPaaRday 31eQ 1/ 2jeq ang o s20au] uosesy pPleH SNyEls uoldussaq adtoau] 'ON 23210AU] JOpuzp
sjou}||[ Ajunu) puepsy yroy
IOLIIST
€2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 26Uy 21eQ 3NQ 3210AU] SAIISHT m.Q

1/9

Aq dV - 291WWO0) 9A19S3Id 159104:86300T W




2€ Jo 6 2bed

WV 8€:9b 1T £202/80/60 U0 ApR3 PEIS AQ UNny

pe'/BES P SUDIDESUE] | 3II0AU] 5jejo] Sa2IA18S [EUO0ISS3)0.d - DO'TES [elep 123lq0
01's0T £20Z/1E/80 €20Z/TE/80 £202/1€/80 uadp  9dABS IamoL doys  60058859TH Z ON NOLLYYOJYOD SYANID - 168401
01'50T £20Z/SZ/80 £20Z/Se/80  €Z0Z/ST/B0 uadp DS [amo) doys  p/89L0E91F Z ON NOLLYYOdYOD SYINDD - 168£0T
01'501 £202/S2/80 £TOZ/SE/80  €£202/52/80 uadp iatas [amo) doys  Z8618HHITF 7 ON NOLLYYOdYOD SYINID - 16801
00ZL £207/52/80 €T0Z/ST/80  £T0T/ST/80 usdg  Se0lAIBS |ou0d Jsad SHHOT SNOLLNIOS 153d AIINVAGY - 80001
SIIAIDS |LUOISSRIOI] - DO LED JE13) Ll
¥6'bETS T SUOHIRSUEI) RDI0AU] sjejo) pooy doys oid - Sd'9Z§ Ie13p 1=ign
6782 875t # paeaE
J21/8!suoissaduodiaap
15°GH ECOT/IE/B0  £ZOZ/TE/80 €202/1E/80 uadp -AH 119259 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
6282 925k # PIDIEZ/Y
£b'68 £Z0Z/1E/B0 £20Z/1E/80 €£202/1£/80 uadp 1/g5U0IS530U007003500) 66£H59 JNVE TWNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
pooy doys aud - S4°9zS 1212p 198l
19°€01$ £ SUDIIESUERI] SIDAU] 5|e10) saseydsnd pood - 00'9ZS 1e3p Palqo
6282 825k # paedie?
JOz/¢ suoissaou0diasp
S9'Ef £20T/52/80 £202/57/80 £202/52/80 uadp -AH S98E79 MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £5080T
NI OZH
SE'bE £202/52/80 €£Z0Z/ST/80  £202/52/80 uadp Jajem pamoq 6LITTS0 5793 / 1YOANIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
628 925k # peEfp
T0°SE €20T/L1/80 ETOZ/LT/B0  €202/L1/80 uadQ T//'5U0[S530U0DI009500  SOJEZOTHILO NYE TYNOLLYN T10 - £p080T
saseyddng pooy - 00°9ZS neis) bslyn
L2TTL% 9 SuonIesSUel] ADIoAU] S|E1CL 000'T$ J2pun dinb3 g s|00) ||Rws - 00°bZS HEBP 1RG0
0.96 T£5¢
# piedigz/oz/Lisied
00'611 E70Z/1E/B0 E€TOZ/TE/B0  EZ0T/1E/S0 uadp eswe)iuozewy 159652/ MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
66'12 £202/62/80 £r0Z/6T/80 £202/62/80 u=do 9|g9ea jwpy 96£SLT JUYMQUYH 888 - 501001
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
LBTET £202/62/80 €T02/6T/80 £202/62/80 uadp WEIpUOM 031 BEO69ZANDS  / SNOLLIOS HSINESIY OLNY - BHZODT
66601 £20Z/52/80 €£z0Z/ST/B0  £Z0Z/5Z/80 uadQ 0quio3 JamOq/ IRt TLE5k INI SQYYNIW - 264201
“ye5 id Jujof 'sdpb
28201 £20z/sz/80 £roe/se/80  £e02/Se/e0 uadg  Jay IUOY ‘Db-OM 14550 INI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
S0'96T £20Z/52/80 €T0Z/ST/80  £20T/ST/BO uadp HAN Juawadeydal EEEL6TH INI INJWNY3A0O MAD - OEE0DT
000°T$ 43pun dinb3 13 5|00 |(BWS - O0'PTS (L] | IAC)
$¥9'562°cY F1 SuQIRSURL] BdIDAU] siejo) sanddng asueuajuiey fneday - 00'EZS (RI2P 393100
YOOQLNO NYITHAWY
09'52E £20Z/1€/80 €TOZ/TE/B0  £202/15/80 uadp 13 0611665 Lv3uD / LNIWAINDI TIVM NYA - 555501
££'01 £20Z/1€/80 £20Z/TE/80 €202/1£/80 vado | 3empsey pjogq SCESh NI SQYYNIW - 762201
saljddng acueuaquie /neday - 00 ETS L3P 1Wf00
Hnig veipuy - g wewedag qng
BAIRSANd 153404 ~ Z € wouiedeg
.. IMPSIAG 352404 - OEE Uy
UNOWY 8310AU] ajeq HCUE>Mn_ ajeqg ﬁm>_mumw_ S1EQ ._\mu S1eQ =ng 3Ileqg 20U Liosesy U_w_._ smels :c_ua_._ummn_ S0AUT ‘Op 22t0AU] .Eﬁr_ms_
wjou|([ ‘Lyuno)) puepig 3oy
MI)S1
£2/T£/80 - £2/10/80 abuey a1eq anQ 2210Au] A uwww.m_mb
1/9 2 15310,

AQ dV - @9R1uw0) SAI9S3.1d 159104:86300T N4

027



€ Jo 1 abed

WY BE:9%TT £202/80/60 U0 Alie3 pes Ag uny

00°56 £Z0Z/6T/80 E£T0Z/62/80 £20Z/62/80 uadg |ewas amyodeyiod FAS ¢4 NI S35[Y4YILINT €5d - ZTOBOE
00°0€E £20Z/62/80 €z0Z/62/80  £TOZ/6Z/BO uadp [eu=) ped Jjob pZBLT ITISUYI ATOD W B W - TELLOT
NI OZH
052 £20Z/52/80 £20Z/se/e0  €T0Z/SZ/BO uado |ejuas Jasuads|p £SPTTS0 SN / LHOANIAYO 40 NYOIND - 018201
NOLLY¥IDARIY
00°$8 £207/52/80 €20Z/S2/B0  ECOZ/ST/BO uadp WRIBUNPBWI AN 6S0L0TNCEZ 3 SNINOLLIGNGD dIV Y3V - 500001
SIEIUDY - 00'6EY KLl §wbu|y
S2'0b9% £ suonesuel| 9210aU] S|EJ0) @JueudLe g SHleday - 00°BES 11€13p 13l
NOLLVHIOARI43Y
00"56E £20Z/62/80 €20Z/6T/80 ET0Z/62/80 uadp 21A95 sjedas 9bSHTT Y ONINOLLIONOD IV V8Y - S0000T
IS NOLLVHIDAM43Y
§4°EQT £roz/ez/e0  £20Z/6C/80  £20Z/62/80 uado Aieday 13000 J138q 095SbTT Y ONINOLLIONOD IV V2V - S00001
NOLLYYIDAR43Y
05°£61 £202/52/80 €20Z/S2/80  EZ0Z/SE/80 uadg aiAtas Jiedas OESHTT Y ONINOLLIGNGD YV Vv - S0000T
IUBUUIR Y ] sheday - GO BED () jadie s
85°269'2$ & SUONDESURI| B31DAU] sS|ej0) Sa21A135 ANIRN ANqNd - 00°LED 1°13p 123[Q0
£z/az/8 - ADHIANT AYMYHLYH
BEPIZ £20Z/TE/80 ETOZ/IE/B0  ETOZ/TE/B0 usdQ €2/8z/¢ {91059-06208 T61S6bERS JUIHSHH3G / NYOTHIWVAIW - 59//01
£z/8e/8 ASHINT AVMYHLYH
1042 £20Z/1E/80 E£2Z0Z/1E/R0  £20Z/1E/80 usdo - Z/82/L '0Z059-0196L ThEPGPEDRS JYIHSHYAT / NVIHIWYAIW - §9/£01
£z/ee/8 - ASHINT AVMVHLYH
5902 £20Z/1E/80 €20Z/16/80 €202/1E/80 usdo  £2/82/¢ ‘Z1059-00b6L 0SBbEPEYS JUIHSHY3G / NVORIAWYAIW - 594401
gz/ae/e - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
9Z°0E0'1 £70Z/TE/80 €TOZ/IEfBO  £202/1£/80 usdQ  €2/82/f '01059-0616¢ S0/bERERS FYIHSHUIA / NYIRIIWYAIW - 592401
£z/8e/s - ADUANT AYMVHLYH
[4:R 43 £70C/TE/80 €20Z/1E/B0  E£Z02/1E/80 uadg  £2/82/7 21059-0868¢ BLOVEHEYS JUIHSHY3A / NVORUIWVAIW - 592401
ge/ae/e - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£€°901'T £20Z/1E/80 EZOZT/1E/S0  EZ0Z/IE/80 usdD €2/82/¢ ‘11059-0££8¢ BESYELEYS JUIHSHYAE / NYIRAWYAIW - 592401
czfaels - ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
61'6Z £T0Z/52/80 EZOT/SZ/B0  €T0Z/ST/B0 uadQ  £2/82/9 {02059-0196/ DESEQETYS SUIHSHY3T / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9//01
gz/aeie - ASHINT AVMYHIYH
LE°BE £r0z/ce/80 £Z0T/ST/e0  £Z0T/Szie0 usd( €z/82/9 'Z1059-0868¢ THEEETHS SYTHSHYIR / NYORIAWVGIW - 592401
£ziels ADYANT AVMYHLYH
'S £eoz/ez/e0  £20Z/ST/80  €ZOT/SZ/S0 uadp - £Z/€/z 121089-04E11 LE09LbTYS FUIHSYHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - 59201
s33inlasg AN 2Mand - 00°LE9 (lop 130
04°£65% T suopdesuel | 3N0AU] 51230 SUCREUNWIWOD) - 0O'TEY 1E18p 123(00
0196 8ISP
# paedigz/e/glivwaiu
95'615 £202/52/80 £20Z/52/80 £202/52/80 uadp tsmusemﬁaﬁ £780 Z920000 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801
Saumy
P1'8L £202/52/80 €20Z/5Z/80 €T0Z/52/80 uadp 123 pue JauIiu) £Z0ZE0BOXTB6S 377 11 ALINIE0W LBLY - SEOSOT
SUCHENUNWWO) - 00°TEY (11ap 13D
HNE vepuy - 26 Wowiedag) qng
BAIDSAL J5404 - ZE juampedag
BAIasSAId 153404 - OET MM
NOWNY @JI0AU]  91e(Q) JUSWAR] 91eQ pamoay 812(] /5 FB() an(]  Sjeq SI10AU] STES uondINsa() SoloAU] "ON S010AL] BRRIETY
Aoy huneny puegs] yauy
JLI}S1
€2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 abuey ajeq an( =2210Au] o>quwHuaH.ﬁ—
1/9 =/ 15310,

Aq dV - @11wwo) aA19S3.d 159404:86300T W4

e8]
o

2



2€ 30 11 2bed

WY BEIGFITT £202/80/60 L0 Ape3 13eis Aq uny

91°6£5'812%
91'6EG'BIZ$
00'SST'E$
00'SST'ES

00°SST'E

£8'95z$
£LeLTd

E€L'2LT

01°v8%

26°0Y
002

#1791

§9£05'62%
00°182°9$

00'182'9

99'bS9%

20°STH
¥6'6E
59'661

05'2£0'1%
0o0zs

91
9.1
1
1

14
1

£

bL
T

SUO(DBSURL] 90AU]
SUOIDBSURI| 90AU]
SUOI}IBSUR | 3HOAU]
SUDIIBSURI| 3HOAU]

£202/52/80

SUORIRSURI] 3I0AU]
SUOIIBSURL] 8210AU]

£20z/1E/80
SUOIJIBSUBLE] B3I0AU]

£202/62/80
£202/52/80

£202/5Z/80

SuUgDesuURl ) 2210AUT
suojjlesuel| 2210aU]

£202/5Z/80
SUQIJIBSURL| 310AU]
geoz/se/en

gzoz/sz/en
gzoz/sz/en

SUDNDESURL| 3M0AU]
Ez0z/62/80

5|R}0)| 3AIBSAU 153404 - OET puny
S[e10] 2AlE534d 15404 - TE awpedsg
Siejol wied axid dd - 86 Juawpedaq gng
512101, 000'STS 13A0 BINPNIISEYU] - 00°£9Z 1E19P 18lA0
sao|asas bunaaubus -
£70Z/SC/80 ETOT/SE/80 usdp sabpuq ety Joau jeaub C-00°TETS  INI ONTYIINIONI NOSIHILNH - 106£0T
000'ST$ 42A0 BiNIRNSEYU] - 00°L9L i) |l
yled aig dd - g6 Juatpedag) gng
sjejo] yied asuesioq - €6 juawipedsa gns
S|eja], [ermRenue) dPISANO - 00'tH9 11R18p 13300
JIAISS 21Sem FDUBRLO0 625¢8LC00 SADIAY3S A3V
£20Z/1€/80 E£20Z/1E/80 uzdo £207 Jaquiydag -00b0 /4138 30 S32IAY3S J1N9Nd3Y - ZT440T
(BENJIRAUOD APISIND - GO bPY Li1a) 113l
slejo) sad|asag AJjun aNand - 00°£E9 11e33p PR(ao

£T/LT/g - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£202/6¢/80  £20Z/62/80 usdo £2/61/Z ‘910¥L-0589€ EEBSTIERS FHIHSHYIA / NVOTHIWVAIW - 58201
£e0z/sz/80  £20Z/Se/B0 uadp demas g 1aem €240 v6L000 NOUAB L¥Od 40 39VT1IA - ZEBEDT
gz/1/e - ADHAND AVMVYHLIVH
£Z0z/sz/s0  €z0z/se/e0 uadp  £Z/ET/Z ‘p10FL-090LE LTBG68THS FHIHSHE3E / NvDIdAWvAIW - S9£L£01

sad)|alas AN Aqnd - 00°LE9 (L1 120
Nieg diuenoq - £6 JuLlaC) gng
S|2}01L JYnig uelpu] - 76 uawiedag qng
5|e}0] spund 1ap 03 Jaysued) - TT'T66 .12 133(q0
NN INFWIAOH W]
£202/52/80 £20Z/52/80 uadp 592y Jiob pue Yed  S33JEZOZAINC 29 "d’d SYAUL-NIIWVD - 29EH0T
Spung 13130 03 43ysueay - TTT66 e ey
sieje] |enydesnuo) apIsIng - 00 b9 1elap 3[q0
2DJAIRS D)SEM

£202/52/80  £20Z/52/80 uadp £20Z 1snbny ynig  TROLZOMHSE INI ALSYM WIINNITIIW - 116201
a1

£zoT/se/e0  £T0Z/ST/e0 uado PbIDISZIO0D  £ZOT ONW SdW Sdid SYIUL-NFHYD - SEEZ0T

£202/52/80 €£20Z/52/80 uadg 533 Ajtpuow 8£6151-IS NOLLYYOdYOD SIINADSY - 8Z080T

{ENIDENUCD BPISINQ - 00 LY L19P PO
Sie101 S|EYUaY - 00°6E9 1|15P 13300
£20Z/62/80 £Z0Z/62/80 uadp [e)u21 apodeyod BI1ZST ONI SISTYdHILNG £Sd - £1080T
sjejuay - 00'6£9 1L1ap 18KIQ
Hng ueipuyl - 76 watiedeg gns
BAID594 152404 - € JUslupedisg)
sy 152404 - OET Uiy

JUNOUTY 2J10AU] | 918( JUSWAE]  aie( poaaiay 21eq /o 2]eq =ng =eq 2doAu]  uoseay pieH SNIRIS uondIzs3ag So10AU] “OpN @10AU] IRIER
spoug|] ‘duno’y puegs} yruy
I1I)ST
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 2buey sjeq anq adjoau] u?..wwmu .-um.Q
/9 35310/

Aq dV - 9911WWI0)D) SIS 1S9104:86300T NS

029



ZE 4o 21 abed

WY BE:Ob:TT £202/80/60 U0 Aue3 pels Aq umy

030

£9'99E$ 11 suonoesuerl 3MoAU] 5R}0] SJUBA] |e129ds g wesbold 0oz g4 - L0 uawpedag qng
{99'09%) [ SUO[IRSURIL BI0AU] 5230, SUOIIEIUNUILOD - 00'TEY [1BI13P P[40
(99°09) £20Z/57/80 EZOZ/ST/BO  E£T0Z/ST/B0 uadp dJTESTLSETI00 ZN EZ0Z-Z0¥AA  ONNA WUANID SYAUL-NIWYD - SOERDT
SUOREJIUNUWOD - 00°ZED (1213} 13140
cc.quw — SUOIPDEeSUE] | 80AU] S|R10| ST9IAIDS |BEUOISS3)0.d - OO'TES |IElsh uquO
he2LISk
!ge/ofg ‘aseqeiep
00'St £70Z/2T/80 €T0T/TT/B0 £T0Z/CT/B0 uadQ  se3yun|oA !sogs|Bjop 16E65H SNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E+0801
mwu_?_um _N:O_mwﬂ.—b._n_ - Oc.ﬁmw {ie]dpy tm_zc
06'b8% Z suofpesuel | 3M0AU] 5(ejo) s|edpauad 1 syo00q - 00°LIS I1e1ep 120
9895TESk ‘€2/T1/8
00°01 £20Z/b2/80 £202/b2/80  E20Z/bT/B0 uadp Hjooq ‘uozewy 684518 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
ThTTLTSY IE2/BT/L
{uoiduasqns auuo
06k, £20Z/Z2/80 €Z0T/ZT/B0  E£TOZ/TT/BO usdp ‘wodsiadedsman 6798568 SNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
S|EIPONIBd B SHOOR - 007 LTS 3 1))
[\ 4] 1 suOHPESURL| 3M0AU] s[el0) Saseydingd pood - 00'9ZS 11913p P30
poay dwed ‘sjusy
2042 £20Z/Zz/80 E€ZOZ/ZZ/R0  E£zOZ/ZZ/BD uadp  Adoued !saiddns dwed 160119 MVE TWNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
saseyaingd pood - 00°9Z5 1= Palyo
00°857% T suDldesURl| 3)0AU] sieicL 00014 42pun dinb3 ;g sjoo) jjlews - 00*HTS I1912P 13(G0
pooy dwed ‘syua)
00'852 £20Z/T2/80 €Z0Z/Ze/B0  ET0T/TE/B0 uadg Adoued !saddns duued 160119 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q0 - £4080T
000'T$ Jepun dinb3 g S100L ||BWS - 00"bZ S 1212 1l
LE'PTS § suopIesuel| SMoAU] siejo) salddng Bunesadg - 0p'TZS (219 138(00
pooy dwed ‘sjusy
61T £20Z/2T/e0 €T0T/TT/B0  ETOZ/ez/en uadp Adoued !s3yddns dwed 160119 MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
THTTLTSE
‘ET/pT/L ‘PUngR)
(9z°1) £20Z/ez/B0 €T0Z/ZEZ/B0  £20Z/2Z/80 uadQ  xe) !spuesd g tojhe] £90E£9 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £608O0T
hTeLTSh
‘£2/81/L 'purya)
(€07 £202/7T/80 €202/22/80 €20Z/22/80 uadp xe} {jRJausg Jejjog 1-001562 MNYE WWNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
THTZLTSE
‘£e/81/L ‘punya)
(£s7) £Z0Z/ez/e0  €20Z/ZEfB0  £202/22/80 uado xe} {[2J3usy) Jejjog 0D1SHE MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EF080T
ThELLISY
‘gz/o1/8 huana
Sid £202/z2/80 €£20Z/Z2/80  £ZOT/ZT/B0 uadp oy 23| YIRS JR)I0Q ¥0ZHS9 ANVE TWNOLLYN 10 - 40801
sajddng Bunesadp - 0Oz S R1Bp LRI
sjuaA3 je13ads g weaboiyg 007 4 - 20 s pedag) (e
BAIBSRU 159104 - TE JUALIRIb )
00Z jgeiy - TET [y
TUNGULY a0j0A0] | 818(] JUSWAR]  21e(] paniaiay 31EQ /9 ajeq 9Ng  91B(] S0I0AU]  UDSEDY PIOH TS uondiIsa(] S210AU] "ON 92I0AU] [SRIETY
Houy|] Auno)y pueps) oy
pusiq
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 buey a1eq ang s210AU] IATIISIIT
1/9 15310

Aq dV - 9931WIWI0) dAI9SAId 159104:86300T W4




TE 40 £7 9bey

WV 8£:9H:TT £202/80/60 U0 Ae3 peis Ag uny

£E296LSY 'ET/6T/L 74
01°es £202/22/30 f£20Z/22fB0  €£e0ZfZE/R0 uado 18|p Jewiue ‘o2)ad £9/8/S59bTHTT YNVE TWWNOLLYN T10 - £+0801
££T96TSP 'ET/8/8
{pooy feunue 1oy
05'66% gzoT/Te/eD  EroT/EL/B0  €2Z0EfTE/B0 uwadp  sbeq saded {uozewy 0r8509¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - Eb0801T
£EZ962Sk (ET/1T/8 Ixe
86'611 £20T/ZZ/o0 ETOT/TT/B0  £T0T/TT/80 uadp  [ewye {Brug PUISIg ZTLE09 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
EEORLZSY ‘ET/TZ/L 0t
05221 £707/272/80 E£TOZ/ZZ/RO  £20Z/ZZ/80 uadQ  ewiwe sbrug 1nsid 8SLPED M¥NVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £F080T
£E08LT5P ‘£Z/8/8
fuydwnd‘peasq
9212 £207/Z2/80 ET0T/C/e0  £20T/ZT/80 uadp ‘yewepm #0089 MNYAE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40BOT
£E0B/ TSk ‘E2/T1/8
50'92 £70T/T2/80 EZOZ/TTMB0  £20T/TT/80 uadp s |ewjue {pewiep 2427 MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £#0801
Slauieluod
1608 £70Z/TZfB0 ETOZ/TTfB0  £TOZfTE/80 uadp  =beins pooy lewiue YETO NI SQUYNIW - Z6£20T
12'6458 £202/81/80 €T0Z/B1/80 €TOT/B/B0 uado sonpad [ewiue BE/GBTBEE YMOI 0J5AS - #08201
££°00p £€20Z/81/80 £20Z/81/80 £20Z/81/80 uado aonpasd |ewiue FOSHETHEE YMOol oum>Am - 080T
OOMSANT
11174 £20T/81/80 €20Z/81/80 £20Z/81/80 uadp s,bujaeys aud pg 26EL 3 INTH) 53DV OONSANIT - HOE90T
GO'6EL'T £70T/81/80 E£ZOZ/B1/80 E£T0Z/BT/B0 usdp 12Ip |_wiue bzab2 INI TIIW JTdIVYd Y3 USIN - ZLEL0T
Fraides £20Z/91/80 €Z0Z/9V/80 €T0Z/OT/80 uadp s9|iddns Bunesadp 6807587 INI mzwmm_:.ﬁr - S16401
SONSANI
ob'B1L £202/91/80 €20Z/91/80 £20Z/91/80 uado sbujreys auld 18EL 3 IN3N) SFHUDV SONSANIT - F0L£901
9T'68E £20Z/PT/80 €202/¢1/80 £20Z/b1/80 uadg sonpasd jewue 650£LT6EE VMOI Q0SAS - +08/0T
$9°955 €20T/b1/B0 €20T/¥1/80 ETOZ/bT/80 uadp 20onpaid jetjue 8869216£€ YMOI OJSAS - b0SLOT
24’519 £20T/b1/80 €£20Z/K1/B0  £Z0Z/L1/80 uadp aonpoud fewjue TLICBIGEE ¥MOI O35AS - p0BLOT
9E'2Lb £20Z/v1/80 €ZOT/PI/BO  €TOZ/HT/80 uadp sanposd jewjue EE9SBTEEE YMOL OJSAS - b0BZOT
saljddng Bunessdg - gO'TZS L el
66°6% T SUONIBSUEI) 3|0AU] s5{ej0) sayddng a0 - 00°TZS 11812 P20
9895TESh 'ET/OT/L
66'6 £Z0T/HT/B0 €ZOT/PTIB0  £T0Z/vE/B0 uadp !s1085175 !uozewy £€98159 JNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - EL0S0T
sayddng aduyo - 00°TZS 113 1y
66°66% Z SUONIBSURI) BIOAU] sieo L Buigio)d funopun - 0O'ETE 12320 130
££08/7SH
‘£2/ez/L 5100 tadaay
' L0T £T0T/ZEfB0 £70Z/ZT/R0  £TOZ/EE/80 wadp  ‘Auedwod jo0q¥pniy SE045T20 MNVE WNOLLYN O - £50801
EE0RZZSH ‘E2/v/8
‘punga xe} J009
(sz'2) £202/22/80 £zOZ/ZR/e0  €202/Z2/80 uadp {AuedwonooqPniy 195045 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
BuiLIol) funonun - 00 v IE 212D Vsl
USWYPOLIUT F 48] [BWIUY 00Z dd - B0 e Lty (g
BAIDSAU 158104 - Z£ o]
00Z 1GEIN - TET U1}
JUNOWY 3210AU]  33e(] JuaWAiBq 21 paAladay 31eQ 1/9 3leg ong oleq SJOAL]  LOSESY pPleH SIYES UORdI5aq aJ10AU] ‘ON 2310AU] IOPUIA
sjouy)|] diune;y pueps| yroy
MAISIT
€Z/1£/80 - £2/10/80 °buey s1eQ 2nQ 2210AU] Qb.uwwm:u&.o
1/9 35910,

AQ dV - 99)1IW0) DAI9SD.1d 1S9404:86300T N4

031



ZE 40 +1 abed WY 8£:9b:TT £20Z/80/60 uo Apea pers Ag uny
N
9895TESY (EZ/E/8 )
S6'ES £202/£2/80 €£0Z/EZ/80  £r0Z/E2/B0 uado "81p epyRuUNp fuozewy ££07896 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9895TESH
‘g2/e/8 Ixa jewiue
0045 £702/£2/80 EZOT/ET/B0  E£TOT/ET/BO uadp 'Aoewseyd poomabpsp  STRZZSHTOO MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
691BTESY 'E£2/82/L
16°S £20Z/€2/80 €20T/E2/80 E20Z/EZ/80 uadg Iseueueq ‘pewlem 152559 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080F
0S/90ESt ‘€2/61/L
lsiapemybu’ssy
18°0L £20T/ET/B0  £TOT/ET/B0  EZOT/ET/B0 uadp Iy aupsquin g #986£9501 ANVE TWNOILLYN 010 - £40801
05/90£SY
£2/02/L 'syuspos
SH'P2l'E £Z0T/E2/80 E€TOZ/ET/B0  ETOZ/ET/BO uado Uaz0J) '0ud WBpaY £681EL MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
05/80ESk "€2/5¢/L
oo pueLILLIoD
85°ZI £Z0C/€T/B0 ETOT/ET/B0  €£T0Z/ET/B0 uadp !|etauag Jejjoq 16469 ANYVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
0S/90ESp
£eleele sepuo
95°8bb £Z0z/czZ/B0 €TOT/ET/80  £E0Z/ET/B0 uadg  ‘uwed 1303 Jey doy #99€99 ANV TYNOLLYN a0 - £60801
£90ESE
‘£2/2/8 ‘s1mmeniybiu
'Sl Jruy
66'0L £202/€2/80 E£ZOZ/ET/O0  E€20Z/ER/S0 uadg  isauausly Bujaqun) 18£#89501 MNYE TIWNOLLYN g0 - £40801
05290ESt
lgz/6/8 s,uuomeaw
ZR'ETE ETOZ/ET/B0 €TOT/ET/B0  E£T0T/E2/80 uadg ‘wued 32303 Jey doL 0£9169 ANVE TIWNOLLYN a10 - £#0801
££29625F
‘EZMT/L ipungas
(1118} £z0z/e2/80 £20Z/E2/80  £COZ/ET/BO uadg  xe) ‘aydoad 3207 3yl H-$10Zd1 MNYB TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
EETO6ZY (ET/ST/L
F4 %33 £z0z/ee/e0 EZoz/eT/B0  £TOT/ET/BO usdg  'siauuod luozewy £90ETPE MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
¥olq
81°£92'1 £20Z/z2/80 €z0Z/ez/e0  £ZoT/ZE/B0 uadp (23U JES YN bbL5987 ONI SN3SIZHL - §Y6£01
20'vZE £20Z/Z2/80 E€I0Zfee/e0  £20Z/Zefs0 uado sanpoud [ewjue 6EBEDZGEE ¥MOI QDSAS - +08£0T
£9°055 £202/T2/80 €20Z/TT/B0  £202/22/80 usdg npoud |ewue 5868616EC YMOI 0DSAS - p08/0T
zeL29ZSk
'tzfoe/L suepoa
85'002°C £z0z/Te/e0  eT0Tiee/e0  £TOZ/ZE/e0 uado uazoy ‘ougd Juapoy 9681EL MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
EETO6LSE ‘ETive/L
ISSEwW {Sapayeq
#0991 £202/22/80 E£202/22/80 E€Z0Z/ee/e0 usdQ  esswed Bul luozewy TIBIGIE MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
sanddng Bunesado - p0°zzZS =P 1300
IWYIUUT § LD |[BWUY 00Z dd - B0 Mot} wlag)  nsg
JAIBSDLY 353404 - ZE juanipida]
00Z IQeIN - TET pun g
JUNOWY 2JI0AU] | @)eQ JUusWAed 218( paniaday 31eq 1/© Sleg sNg SIBQ DICAU]  LOSEIY PiEH [3TTETS UORdN3S3[ aJ0AU] “ON 2010AU] I0pPUA
Bou||p STy pues) 3oy
ILI)ST
£2/T£/80 - £2/10/80 abuey aeQ ang ax0Au] u>qu.0uun.m.Q
1/9 2] 15910 ]

Aq dv - @911WwW0) BAI9SAId 159104:86300T W4

iy



2€ Jo 51 @beg

WY 8E:95:TT £20Z/80/60 L0 Alle3 peis Aq uny

9BOSTESK
gz/11/8 uewsddns
66'6T1 £20T/be/B0  £eOT/v2ZiB0  £20Z/vE/BD uadp 3[nday fuozewy 1790110 SNVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £60801
9895 TESY ‘£Z/11/8
86'S1 £202/b2/80 €202/b2/80 EZ0Z/bT/BO uado '59Q 3jqed {uozewy 0985099 MNVE IWNOLLYN A0 - €4080T
989STESY ‘£Z/11/8
86'EE £20Z/kZ/80 £Z0Z/bT/BD  EQOZ/PT/BO uado spesxa luozewy 80b5/8Y ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E4080T
989STESE ‘E2/11/8
£6'18 £20Z/b2/80 £20Z/vZ/80 EZOZ/ibe/BO usdp  sued ysen ‘uozewy TOBLT96 MNVE WYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
989S1ESH ‘£2/11/8
60°¢ £eoe/ve/e0  €T0Z/b2/80  EZOZ/VL/BO uadp spespe uozewy S9b/819 MNvE WNOLLYN 10 - €4080T
9ROSTESH
!£2/11/9 !ssauejuo
TETSY £20Z/PZ/B0 £20Z/b2/80  ETOT/PT/BO usdg  abesols pooy {uozewy 508589 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T
OROSTESY ‘€2/L2/L
1162 £70Z/EZ/B0 ETOT/ET/B0  £rOT/Ee/BO usdp  5np uAds luozewy 6599952 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
9BOSTESE
‘ezt \snp
ree £20T/ET/B0 €TOT/ET/B0  ETOZ/ET/B0 usdgy  Ja IS ‘uozewy S-G9858T1 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - 40801
9895TESK
£2/LelL sedun
66'61 £20z/E2/80 £zoT/ce/a0  ErOZ/ce/eO usdo  uePaUs|p fuozewy LFPEGED JNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EFDB0T
9895TESE
Hxqfad /R
T ¢ £Z02/ET/B0 €ZOT/ET/B0  E£TOZ/EZ/BO uadp wieq ‘334 g uuey SL0E92bT MNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - £E40801
9895 TESY {€2/82/L
95" £202/€2/80 E£20Z/ET/80 ETOZ/EZ/B0 usdp ‘13 380 {uozewy BIZZEMT MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
9895TESK
ezfeTie @Ip
8¥'Zh £202/€2/80 €C0Z/EZ/R0  ETOZ/ET/BO uado Jas0WewW fuozewy 499967 MNVE WWNOILLYN 10 - E4OS0T
989STESH
‘gz/ee/L Tsaded
£2'bE £202/€E/B0  €TOT/ET/BO  £TOT/ET/BO usdg  uoRINASUD luDzZewy 9E85020 MNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - E40801
98051£Sy (£2/1/8
!pooy |ewue ‘sduls
yLarsd £Z0Z/ET/B0 E€TOT/ET/B0  E£TOT/ET/BO uadg pusWWOoI ‘uozewy 9ZHRSES ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
989STESH
'£2/1/8 LU0
66'6E £20Z/€2/80 EZOZ/EZ/e0  £ZOZ/ET/BO uadg afieiols ‘uozewy 8106828 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
98951€5k
‘£2/e/8 tysay
PE6E6 £20Z/ET/80 €£TOT/ET/B0  £20T/ET/B0 uadp Kes ‘uozewy £SPTTLE ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
saypddng bunesddg - 00'TZS (I8P VB0
JUBWIYIIIUY 7§ 31e]) jewiuy 00Z dd - 80 Watpeddsy) i
INIBSDI 15040 - PE Jusuredog)
00Z IEIN - TET ()
JUNOWY 3JI0AL]  3lBf] JURWAR] 21BQ paAlly 3] /5 8]eg ang =2)eg I30AU]  u0sSeay pRH snjeys uondulsaq 80Auf ON 83[0AU] J0pUap,
spou|f Aiunoy PUEE] yroy
J1.1)S1
£2/TE/80 - £2/10/80 2buey a,3eq an@g 3210Au] u>uw.w.wuum.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dV - @311WwW0) dA19S1d 152104:86300T W4

SLEILR|

033



€ J0 91 abed

WV BE:9%:TT EZ0Z/B0/60 uo Aue3 pes Ag uny

80°€92 £707/0£/B0 £Z0Z/OE/R0  £Z0Z/OE/80 uadp onposd |ewjve £50/0Z6EE VMOI 02SAS - b0BL01T 3
81°65¢ £T0T/0E/B0  €ZOT/OE/B0  £20Z/0E/80 uadp dnpaid |ewiue PLSTIZ6EE YMOI 0JSAS - H08Z0T ©
989STESH
gZf6T/L Ipunyas
(b1'02} £Z0z/ve/e0  £zo/vE/e0  £e0T/vT/e0 usdo  xe) {[eparen Wy Ng T-50002£62 MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £60801
989STESK ‘E2/bT/L
66°LS £202/b2/B0 £20L/VZ/B0  €20T/bT/B0 usdQ  "y20)q JUBpOL lUDZelWY 1-55b618E MNVE WNOLLYN T10 - £-080T
9895TESY 'ET/9T/L
06°'ZE1 £20Z/bT/B0 €£202/bT80 E£20Z/VZ/80 uado 's||es BpRYS 5,2M07 760222816 MNNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
9855150
‘ez/st/s ‘deos ysip
Er101 E20Z/bT/B0  E£20Z/VE/80 E£T0Z2/HT/R0 uvadg  ‘sabaanbs spieuay 921589t NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
OBOSTESY ‘E2/92/L
09°651 £Z0Z/b2/e0 €T0Z/PT/80  ETOT/vE/BO u=dg ‘pooy alewnd luozewy 90226bT MNvE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989STESK
ET/LE/L Haysana
298k £20Z/b2/80 £T0Z/bT/80 £20Z/vZ/80 uadp 11235 ‘uozewy £598/50 MNVE IYNOLLYN a0 - EbOBOT
989STESK
Hxdfrd /R
85Tk EZOZ/bZ/B0  ETOZ/VZ/E0  £20Z/¥T/80 uad)  |0OM poom ‘uozewy £0985/6 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
989STESH
‘£e/91/L pog
66°90E ET0Z/pT/80 E£T0T/PT/B0  ETOZ/vE/R0 uadp  )es 'sysew {uozewy PHTBOS6 MNvVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
9895 TECH
‘EefLT/e 'mensqns
L8'b8T £20Z/vZ/80 E€TOZ/PT/80  EZOZ/vE/BO usdo ‘sS0LL {uozewy 1-0005956 ANVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £60801
9895TESY ‘E2/BT/L
66°L5 £20Z/b2/80 €20Z/bE/B0  E£T0Z/bE/BO uadg  §0)q JUSPOS ‘uozelwy SSHETRE ANVE IWNOLLYN O10 - E6080T
SROSTESY ‘E2/L1/L
11aded uoponusua
0008 £207/vZ/80 €202/b2/80 E20Z/bZ/B0 uado !leusiew veplg 7-SH00ZE6Z NVE TYNQLLYN 010 - E6080T
089STESk ‘E2/B1/L
00'S€1 £20Z/b2/80 EZOT/YET/BO  E£Z0Z/bZ/B0 uadg ‘asoy luozewy 10ze1es MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
989STESK '£2/81/L
19'68 £20Z/bT/80 EZ0Z/YT/B0  ETOZ/VT/B0 uadp  !ssaugquod fuozewy 8506261 SNVE TYNOLLYN T10 - £p080T
9855TESY (£7/61/¢
LE°40E £20Z/pZ/80 €20Z/b2/B0  EZ0Z/bT/B0 uadg ‘sy6) ‘dwnd {uozewy S52ZISE MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T1
OBOSTESY 'E2/0T/L
{saded uoponnsuod
et £202/be/80 ETOZ/PE/BO0  ETOZ/VE/SO uadp ‘leuen Wy P 1-0Z00ET6Z MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESY '€2/11/8
1192 EZ0T/PT/80 EZOZ/YTIBO  EZOL/VEZ/RO uadp 'sa04ds fuozewy 0Z981LL HivE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T1
sanddng Gunesadg - 00°zzs peiEp akg)
JURLIYIILT B BIE] JRUNUY 007 dd - 80 uatpedag) qng
BAIDSAA 35D104 - 7€ (Uatiedag]
002 jqely - TET PunJ
UNOLY SJI0AU] | 216(] JUaWAB 218 poAli vy 3eq 1/9 aleq =ng 3jeq 230AU]  U0SE3Y PiEH SHES U0ONANI5a SJI0AU] "ON 9I0AU] 10PU3A
sjouy|] ‘huno) puepsy oy
JLI)S1
€Z/1£/80 - £2/10/80 2buey a3eq anQ 3t0AuU] ubquw.-um.Q

1/9

Aq dv - @3n1Wwo) dAIS3Id 159404:86300T W4




2E 40 /1 abey

WV 8E:9%:TT £20Z/80/60 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

0855TESy ‘EZ/TT/R

1/9

Aq dv - @aRIWWO0) 9AI3S34d 159104:86300T W4

ST'L £20Z/b2/80 £20Z/vE/R0  £202/b2/80 uadp jooq {uozewy 55pSTBE MNVE TYNOLLYN 070 - 40801
9895TESK ‘€2/11/8
ob'oz £Z0Z/bT/B0 EZOT/PE/BO  £ZOZ/VE/80 uado Hyooq {uozewy $99924H2 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
S|E2pOoLIR B SHOO] - §O'LTS 1ILap 1By
80'9E0'E$ £1 suoniesues| aJoAU] s|el0l 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1 s|j00) jjews - 00'HZS i8BP 12300
9895TESk 'E2/0T/L
66641 £20Z/bT/80 EZ0T/PZT/B0 £T0Z/vT/80 uadp fsesawen Bup uozewy 1-+286800 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - EX080T
0R95TESH
‘ge/Leie Bplon
00'60E E20Z/¥E/B0 EZOT/PT/BG  E£TOZfvE/8D uado Jadaay {uozewy 206505 MNVE WNOLLYN 10 - E0S0T
9BOSTESY 'ET/LT/L
09'b21 £202/pT/80 EZ0Z/VZIBO  £20Z/bT/80 uado fajeas !snjd s3jeIS 81405 MNYA TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF0B0T
9BOSTESK 'ET/bT/L
86'661 EZ0Z/¥Z/B0 EZOT/PT/B0  £T0Z/vZ/80 uadg  ‘swed Bup uozewy 286800 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
0895 TESH
gzfot/¢ ‘swooiq
£8'98E EZ0T/PE/B0 E£70Z/bT/80 ETOT/VE/B0 uado "gjlarqwn {uozewy EbYEELD ANVE TYNOLIYN Q10 - £40801
9895TESY 'EE/6T/L
¥S'0ES £20Z/b2/80 €20Z/b2/80 £T0Z/¥E/B0 uedg  ‘sy6y ‘dwnd luozewy SSZTLSh NVE IWNOLLYN A0 - €080
9895TESh '£2/11/8
66°621 £20Z/bZ/80 €T0T/PT/E0  E£20Z/¥Z/80 uadp {3835 ‘uozewy £501Z20 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EX0B0T
989STESE ‘£2/11/8
1%'92 E20Z/bZ/B0  ETOT/VE/B0  E£T0T/vT/B0 usdp  ‘auca oues ‘uozewy £597HSS MNVE IYNOLLYN 10 - £p080T
9ROSTESK ‘E2fLe/L
09'62 £202/eZ/80 £20Z/EZ/BD  £20Z/EC/BO uady  isselq asoy ‘uozewy 8004218 MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £080T
9895TESK
‘ET/ielL ‘hsneq
66°68 £20Z/€2/80 £TOZ/EZ/80  €TOZ/ET/BO uadp  erwed Bup ulozewy +OBEZE NvE TYNOLLYN 010 - E608DT
989SEESk '£2/1/8
vL'LE £e0z/ez/a0 E£Z0T/ET/B0  E£TOT/ET/BO uadp !spzzou as0y [uozewy 0798580 MNvE TWNOLLYN 10 - £40801
7TLT9ZSY ‘£Tie/e
!leyalew Bunlau
29'654 £20Z/ze/80 €Z0T/ez/e0  £TOT/TT/BO uadp ‘elauly Jo 3exIN  T£ZZ0EZOZANI MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £E4#080T
£E296TSh ‘E2/ve/L
Sysew sapaneq
SL5TT £20Z/22/80 €20Z/Z2/B0  £T0Z/TT/80 uadp  esawed Buu luozewy z18191¢ ANYVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
000'T$ 4apun dinb3 3 5|00Y jRWS - 0O'PTS (1Y B
20'801°02% §9 suonIeEsuel| 3M0AU] sjejo) saljddns bunesado - 00°ZTS 11212p 19310
09918 £20Z/0E/80 €TOZ/DE/B0  £20Z/OE/80 uadg Dnpaid jewiue FOTSTTEEE VYMOI 0DSAS - pD8L0T
saliddns Bunesado - 00°'zzZS 1P PRl
JuUaWIYILIUg B 81D |eUIUY 00Z dd - BO ol pedagy gng
BAIBSTU 358104 - € Jawiedo)
00Z 1quIN - TET P
TUNOWY 900AUT | 91e(] JUSWIARY  21e() Panlasay Neq /9 S]EQ ang oleq 9N0Au]  UOSEaYy PioH sMels U353 aM0AU] "ON 2H0AU] IGPUBA
woul] ‘funo’y puepsg youy
JLI)S1
£2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 dbuey 31eg anQ 92/0AU] IA Hw& .-um.Q

035



ZE 4o g1 abey

WY BE:9H:TT £202/80/60 UO Apeq DEIS Aq uny

00081

05'0Zd

98°068'1$

(4974

00°0E

00°56

00'sE

00°TE

S4°ST

SL'ST

ST

0005t

00°00S'1
v6bb$
6E°LT

TUNOWY SHOAUL

3180 USWAE] 21eQ panaiay

£20Z/91/80
£20Z/91/80

0T SUCIDESURL) 3I0AU]

£e0e/ve/e0

£202/v2/80

£202/v2/80

£702/+2/80

£202/v2/80

£202/v2/80

£20Z/v2/80

£202/vefe0

£20z/eT/80

gzoz/czfao
£ suopaesues) adoAu]

£20Z/¥2/80

21eq /9

£20Z/91/80

£20Z/91/80

£20Z/91/80

£20Z/91/80

sjejo). uoneanpa R bulwesy - 00"0EY e3P Palg

£20Z/v2/80

£202/vZ/80

£202/ve2/e0

£202/¥2/80

£20Z/bE/80

£202/ve/80

£z0Z/ve/e0

£z0zfbe/e0

£20z/eT/80

£202/£Z/80

S|E10L S|EDIPOLIRY 1B $HOOg - 00°LZS 12)3p 132(00

£202/¥2/80

£20Z/v2/80

£z0z/ve/e0

£e0z/veie0

£202/v2/80

£20zZ/v2/80

£202/v2/80

£zoz/ve/e0

£20z/v2/80

teoz/ee/eo

£207/£2/80

£20Z/¥2/B0

3eq ang 2180 I0AU]

£2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 sbuey s1eQq 8ng #10AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 991IWWO0) SAISSDId 159104:86300T W4

-

[{e]
EPSZW s
uadD QF 35D £1120F #PY 990595 SIONITI 40 ALISH3AINN - ETZ£0T °
IAYIS
uadp DIMBS ABULIBA 6490£2 AYVYNIE3LIA JOOMAVO - SP6Z0T
SVIAIDG |RUDISSRI0Id - OO TED P sk}
9895 TESh ‘£2/1Z/L
!|eaw-aduasauns
uado “inuoq upjung LBLL-8T MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF0B0T
989STESh 'E2/12/L
‘abebbn)-esuasajum
uzdg Iy uEdLRWY 011142 MNVE IWWNOLLYN a0 - £#080T
9895TESY 'EZ/0T/L
{|eaw-a0uaIYUD
uadg !sBunds 104 conp #1001 HNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
9B9STES ‘ET/ET/L
!Bupped-asuasaum
wadg  ‘podyy ueppdonay £6LEBBTIE MNYE TWWNOLLYN G0 - ££080T
9899TESH ‘ET/LT/L
leaw-goualajuc
uado 'sbupds 10H oo 684109 YNVE TWNOLLYN G10 - £6080T
9BOSTESH ‘ET/L1/L
=L TR TEYET T s)
uadg ‘sBuuds JoH oond L ANYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+080T
9895TESH ‘EZ/BT/L
f|eaw-aouaiajua
uadp {sBupds 304 conpd 9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
989STESY ‘E2/61/L
{|leRw-a3uaiajund
uadQ :sBupds 104 CIND 1 NVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
0s
£90ESYIET/L2/L 95000
Aipueqgsny avjues
uadQ uogepunod pueyy 0oz E£Z0SbEZ ANYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
£EC96ZSP
'€2/b1/L luopensiba
uvadp  @ouasajuod fug odg I-6411 MNYE TYNOLLYN g0 - £+0801
uoneanpy g Butules) - 00 0€9 (212D 1900
9895TESH ‘£2/01/8
uado 300q ‘uozewy TE£86055 JINVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - EFOBOT
s|esiponiad g syoog - 00°£ZS (19137 1:2[0)
JUSWIYDULT ] 348 JEWLILY 00Z d4 - 80 awiteda] qnsg
BNIASBIY JSBI0S - TE U peda )
OOZ teiN - TET Puilg
SAEIS UORdiISEaq Sa0Au] “ON @J]0AU] JOpUA,
#pouy||) dunoy puepsp yruy
PLOSIA
IAIISAIJ

gl 15310



Z€ Jo g1 abed

WY BE:9HTT £202/80/60 U0 Ale3 pDels Aq uny

v0/ZB2SY ‘£2/01/8
{[eaw juasdyund
98'1€ £202/¢2/80 £Z0T/TE/e0  £T0Z/ZZ/R0 usdp faayo) noque) 00£0% MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - E40801T
v0LZBISY ‘Ez/oTfe
1poQ)-20UBIJUOI Uy
0£°0Z £20z/ez/o0  €T0T/TT/B0  £T0Z/TE/B0 uadg LRI S5043YIUEY [4:18 974 NV TYNOLLYN a10 - £#0801
19ARIL - QO'EEY P12 Vil
£2'S0ES £ suonIesuel) oAUl S[E10L SUCHENUNLIWG) - 00'TEY leiap 122(q0
EETO6ZSY
'€2/b1/L {Bunsay
89'551 gz0z/cz/e0  £202/E2/80  £zoZ/Ez/BO uadp (ewue-Buiddys (xapa4  ZOTHE-56¢-5 ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E4080T
£E£Z96TSY
'£2/0€/2 {Buiddyys
£6'EE £20z/Te/B0 £rOZfZZ/BD  £E0R/ZE/B0 uadp  sisAjeue Aey ixapad  ZOTZI-T18-S NNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
£E£296T5k
‘gzfe/B buddiys
99'ST1 g20z/TZ/O0  £rOT/TT/B0  EZOT/ZEiR0 uadp Asdopau 'xapay  y8ZOT-H18-S MNvVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SUCLIEIUNUWOD - DOTZED peiop 1ol
SE'B6Y0TS BT suondesuel ajoau] 58101, SAJIAIAS [EUDISSA)0Id - 00 TED (1elap P00
9B9STESH
'ET/OT/8 ‘suchewan
|ewiue uco_“_mEm._u
0005t £20Z/bZ/80 E£ZOZ/VZ/R0  ETOZ/PE/B0 uadp 134 53010 pend 6069 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E4080T
98951ESh
ZE/OT/E HpoMm
T0°9€1 £20Z/b2/80 E202/vZ/e0  ETOT/vT/80 uadg qe| ‘sonsoube|q Yoy 00852 MNvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFDB0T
9BASTESK (E2/2/8 ‘Man
00'bE £20Z/b2/80 E€20Z/vZ/80  £Z0T/¥T/80 uadp yyeay HUR PA (€go)D T68TY ¥NVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080F
EEZ06TSH
‘eefeT/L e
0002k £20Z/22/80 €£202/22/80 £T0Z/T2/80 uadp |ewjue ‘ajueuly 0oz 4s LVBIET ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££0801
o008t £20Z/81/80 €£2Z0T/B1/80 E£20Z/B1/80 uadg  Asdoudau Gop psjuied ECPBE-ET SIONITH 4O ALISHIAINN - £TZE01
HILNGD FuvD
LEETY £20Z/81/80 €20Z/BI/B0  £T0Z/81/80 uadp SIS 198 19809 AYYNIYILIA ATV TYWINY - 026901
HILNID JHYD
95'ERS'S £202/81/80 €2Z0C/B1/B0  £T0Z/S1/80 uadg S3I|AITS 1A 09b8b9 AHYNTHALIA ATIWYS WIWINY - 041901
HILNID 3¥vD
1£°842°C £202/81/80 £ZOZ/BT/B0  €20Z/81/80 uado S|AIIS 1A £Z6609 AYNRIALIA ATIWYS YWINY - 02901
YILNTD FUVD
0T'E0s £20Z/81/80 €TOT/B1/80  €20Z/81/80 uadp SE0JAUBS JRA LbEDSY AUVNRIALIA ATTWYS TYWINY - 026501
SBIIAIBG [EUOISSBJ0L - 0O TED L 1ap 1I3l4y
JUBWIYIIUT % BIE]) [BLIUY 007 d4 - 80 Jtdwijieda() (nsg
BAIBSTUY 158404 - TE LS eda)
ODZ 1GEIN - TET puli |
WNOwy adioaul  31eq juswied =218 pRAIRISY 21eQ 1/ 2jeq ang  aleq s0i0Au] | uoseay PleH SMEIS uondusag a5ioAuT "ON SHOAU] IEY
nou|j Auney pure 3roy
PLOSIq

€2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 2buey a3eQ anQg ad10AU]

1/9

AqQ dY - 99 IUIO) 9AI9SO.ld 1S9104:86300T N4

JAIISIAJ

037



Z€ Jo 0z abey WY BE:0p: 1T £202/80/60 uo Ape3 pes Aq uny
989STESH
‘'ezfsfB {Faw
EEET £202/bT/80 E€ZOT/PL/B0  €£202/bE/80 wadp -n/d [pwiue spnqiels 7 1di@%ay oN MNYS TWNOLLYN N0 - £40801
9895ESH
!£z/s/8 ‘R10y-n/d
o161 EZ0Z/vT/B0 EZOZ/PT/B0  £20Z/vZ/80 uado  |ewiue 'suu] uoidwey 9ZZ0BOES MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €40801
989STESK 'ET/H/8
[|0y-n/d (ewyue
60°211 £20Z/b2f80 E€20T/bT/80  ETOT/PT/B0 uadp !snid wWaisam 152d 96TOHT MNvE TNOLLYN Q10 - £#0B0T
9895TESE
‘ge/elg leaw-n/d
66°TT £20Z/c2/80 €£TOZ/ET/B0  ETOT/ET/BO uadQ [Ble usng agqoy 11303y oN MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#0801
££2962SY ‘ET/ET/L
s8'9 EZ0Z/ET/B0  ETOT/EL/80  £202/E£2/80 uadp ‘nd |euue loasQ PmaC £5££5900 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - 40801
v0LZ8TSY
‘€z/eT/L Wby L
00'92 g20Z/2z/e0 £T0T/TT/80  ETOZ/Te/BO usdg  -aduauyuod !pARWN THIBPBRSDISTL VS IWNOLLYN Q10 - £b080T
¥0LT8ZSH
‘gz/a/e ‘b
00°41 £z0z/ez/o0  €£20T/22/80 EZOZ/Ze/eo uadg  -3duaJayuod !palun 8901924 MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - £p080T
p0/TBZSY
‘£2/81/L by
0092 £L0zfee/e0  £702/7T/S0  £Z0Z/ZE/80 usdp  -8duasBuOd !pajun bIbT MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £+0801
#0.Z8Z5k
‘£2/81/¢ Wby
00°L1 £20T/cT/B0  €202/2T/80 £20Z/22/80 uwsdQ  -RDuUAIRYUD JpAYUN L1H18F JNVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £50801
v0LTBISE
‘Ez/at/e by
08°29¢ £202/2T/80 €TOT/TZ/B0  £C0Z/22/80 uadp  -30u3U3yU03 paun #88901 ANYE WNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
$0LTBISK
!E2/81/¢ by
0829E £20Z/zz/B0 £20Z/ET/B0  ETOT/EZIBO uadp  -3ouaJuEd payun XHIEar MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
¥0.T825¢ 'E2/8/8
{|eaw-azualajuad
TL0E £20Z/22/60 €20T/TZ/80 E£TOZ/TT/R0 uadp  ‘opeiojo) midem Ayl 11 MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £4#0801
$027825¢ '£2/8/8
!po0y-souBIajuad
6¥'6 £20Z/22/e0 £20T/Te/e0  £20Z/TZ/en uadg !B N Jeo £96125T MNYE TWNOLLYN a0 - £4+0801
v0LZ8ZSY (ET/01/8
{bupped-aauaiauc
00°s2 ceozfee/e0  ezozfee/ee  £R0Z/TRi80 uado  Hodiy emof uslses 08vE68 ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
1@aRlL - QO'EED (1P 1alY0
JUBLLLYIIUY 8 DI} |EwilY 00Z d4 - 80 MaWedag) (ng
IAIBSB U 150404 - 7E (sl
00Z JGqRIN - TET Ly
JUNOLWIY 2010AU] 918 JUSWAB] @I1eQ panood 210 /O 21e( 2n(] 2]e( SJIDAL]  UOSEaY PRH SNeNS uonRduisaq a310Au] “‘ON 2210AU] JOPUSA
spouyf|] dyuno’) pugis] oy
JLI)ST
£2/T€/80 - £2/10/80 dbuey a1eq anQ 3d10AU] IA uw.u.w um.m_
| \_.U ad 15910.]

AqQ dV - 2°o1Iww0) dA19S3.1d 159104:86300T N

038



ZE Jo 12 abed WY BE:SL:TT £202/80/60 uo Aued pers Aq uny

£E201% T SUDIIBSURI) BI0AU] s[e10) salddng asiyo - 00 1ZS I1918p {0
££°201 E202/1E/80 E£ZOZ/IE/BO0  EZOZ/TE/80 uadop saded ObT-£2NS ONISYHIUN SYIUL-NITWYD - £££60T
sa)ddng 8330 - 00°TTS [L18p Leli))
UOIRISINIUPY - OT Uditdac gng
12'859'2E$ BET SUDNIESUBI) BII0AL] SIEI0) Juawiyapug 1 34e) |ewiuy ooz d4 - g0 uswpedsq qnsg
00'Sb$ 1 suoipesuer) a210Auf siejo) sdiyssaquiaw 3 sang - 00'Zb9 1213p 103lG0
p0LZRZSY
‘£T/az/L ‘dyssequiaw
00'sk EC0Z/TZ/B0 £T0Z/ZR/e0  EC0Z/Ze/Bo uadg Wedaayoozyy  Q/990vA093 MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4080T
sdiyssaquiatt g sang - 00 Zy9 [L12p Poliy
12'619'1$ LT SuonoESURL) BOI0AU] S[el0L [9ARIL - OD'EED (1€33p 1[0
989STESH ‘EZ/E/g iseb
500E £20Z/VZ/R0 E£ZOZ/bT/B0  ETOR/VT/B0 uadg  -n/d jewue !Aydinyy 68095/ MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - EbDSOT
9B9STESE
‘€z/elg fleaw/seb
FAAA £Zoz/ve/e0 cz0Z/ve/e0  £T0T/vE/80 uadg -nfd jewiue '4g 6RLYLS NNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFDS0T
9B9STESE
‘ge/c/8 Yjesw/seb
6L'Eb £20Z/bT/80 €Z0T/PT/B0  £20ZT/bT/80 uadg -nfd [ewiue i4g 8819206 MNVE IWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9895TESk ‘£2/S/8
[0°bE £202/vZ/80 €20Z/v2/80 E£202/b2/80 uadp  ‘seb-n/d ewue ojgd T0L¥L 66 ANYE WNOLLYN 010 - £#080T
0ROSTESH
ge/e/a lleswe-n/d
86'ET £20Z/PT/80 E€Z0Z/vZ/B0  ET0Z/be/B0 usdg |ewiue {24015 SANqIElS 28099 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EH0B0T
98OSTESH
‘£z/i/e iseb-njd
96'07 £202/bT/80 EZOZ/YT/B0  E20Z/PT/BO uadg |ewiue ‘onad UoLIRIE 9p220T MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H0801
989STESH
'ez/v/g seb-nfd
£0°L€ £20Z/b2/80 E70Z/vEiB0 EZOZ/bZ/R0 uadg  [ewwe lApeig x3ud) Br8r106 ¥NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E6080T
98951£StE
‘E¢/v/8 'leaw-n/d
00112 £20Z/bT/80 EZOZ/PTIR0  EZOZ/bEZ/BO0 uado  pwe !Apeig xeua) oTo1g MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EF080T
98951ESk ‘E2/b/8
flary n/d |ewue
:TAA ¢ £20Z/bZ/80 EZOZ/bZ/B0  £202/bZ/80 uado uoybuysep, uoxxg 8S5HZ0 SNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
989STESk ‘£2/5/8
£1° 12 £T02/v2/R0 ETOZ/vT/B0  EZOT/VET/BO uadg ‘eaw-n/d jewjue o4 6L6L5E5 MNYE IWNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
989STESH
‘gefs/g ‘seb-njd
L0LE £202/b2/80 ETOZ/vZ/B0  €202/bT/80 uadp  jewnue fApeig xaus) 998F10€ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
1PARAL - QO'EED (L1Sp BN
JUBWHILIUT g BB {BUIUY 00Z dd - 80 (uawuliedad) iy
AR5 159104 - ZE Lyl
_ 0OZ IqeIN - LET |
JUNOWY 3210AU]  91BQ JudWAed 31B(] PaAI2day eq /o 3)eQ ang aieq 80AU]  UOSEdY PlEH SNEYS uonduasag 310AU] "OfN S210AU] J0puag,
rouyy) Aiunory puesg poy
PLSI

£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 3buey s1eQq 8nQ aoAU]

1/9
AqQ dV - @9131WIW0) BAI9S3ld 159104:86300T N4

039



ZE 4o Zz abed

WY BE:9b: 1T £202/80/60 U0 AHE] PEIS Aq Uny

1/9

Aq dV - 99 IWW0D dAISSId 1S9104:86300T WL

0092 £202/b2/B0 £T0Z/VT/B0  E20T/PE/BO0 uadg 1ajem uojieb § BE08LEL DNLLNAMLSIA NOSNHOL - LIEZ0T _
00°16 £202/81/80 €Z0Z/81/80 €Z0DZ/81/80 uadg 1a1em uojeb g 1564424 ONILNAMYLSIO NOSNHOL - £TEZ0T §
007211 £202/81/80 £20Z/81/80  E£Z0Z/81/80 uadQ Joemuoieb s  £2-S6LLLTL ONLLNBIYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTE201
00°€9 £202/B1/80 €£T0Z/BY/B0  EZODZ/B1/80 uadg 121em uo)ieb § 1L8LLTL DNLLNAMRISIA NOSNHOL - £TEZ01
00°16 £20Z/91/80 £Z0T/91/80  £Z02/91/80 uadQ lajem vOLLLTL ONLLNBIYLSIO NOSNHOL - £TE201
saseyaing pood - pQ9zS |wisp 13[4
66°682% 1 suoipesuel] adj0au] 512151 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sj00] jlews - pOHZS IR 18I0
0/96TESP ‘€2/b/8
66682 £202/0E/80 €TOZ/OE/BD  £T0T/0L/B0 uadp !sped Janiss luozewy T#9ZH0T MNVE TYNQLLYN 010 - £P0BOT
000'1$ 4apun dinb3 7§ sj0ot ||RwS - DO'PZS He1Rp 12200
¢S E2L'8% ¥ SucnoEsURL 3210AL] sieio L safiddns asipueydiaw doys Yo - $9°7ZS jlelep 1[0
6918TESH
'€2/81/¢ {asipueypew
ZT°665 £202/E2/80 €20Z/E2/80 €202/€2/80 uadg doys Y|b ‘zpueguuad 65T MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60807
69181ESY 'E2/61/L
{asipueyaw doys yib
01°259'1 £20T/€2/80 E€TOT/ET/B0  £Z0T/ET/80 uadg  ‘jeuopewau] sdiiid 95657 M¥NvE TWNOLLYN 010 - £40801
69TBIESY ‘£2/1/8
‘asppueypuaw doys
09°49Z'1 £70z/ce/80 €zoZ/ET/B0  £202/€2/80 uadp b ‘lueddy %317 yES ST600£ HNYE IWNOLLVN 10 - £40801
09°202'5 £202/81/80 €£ZOZ/BE/B0  £20Z/81/80 uadg  asipueylsaw doys yib 0Z09SbbNI NI ALTIAON ONVIST 3A0HY - 060401
sa)jddns asjpueydiaw doys W1 - $9°TTS L3 DAl
80°#P1'ES § SuOlIBSURIL 2j0AU] sielo L sayddng Bugesadg - 00'ZZs 11919p 139190
EZ/1E/8
{asemsse|b syuid !doys ZN
66'891°Z €Z0Z/OEfB0 €20Z/OE/80  £20Z/0E/80 uadg Y9 sbeadg WIS £7/8 86/T#0d QO0Z 18VIN--HSVD ALL3d - 96EHOT
9895TESk
!ge/Lels 'sauaneq
£6°611 £20Z/b2/80 €Z0Z/¥T/B0  E202/bE/80 uadp !SI pie 15y fuozewy {S9PESD MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EPDSOT
6918T1ESY (E£2/b/8
ZEOTT £202/€T/80 €202/€2/80 €20Z/ET/BO wdg  slpqer way| ‘uozewy Lb0SH0b ANV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
£ET96ESY ‘EC/VT/L
00'St £202/E2/80 £T0Z/ET/B0  €T0T/ET/BO uadp 'sayen Apllg JesAdH 0ZET09 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £F080T
66'621 £202/62/80 €20Z/EZ/80 €202/€2/80 uzdo un Bupys 1645 INI SQUYNAW - 264201
£ET962SY 'e2f1T/L
0522 £202/72/80 €T0Z/ZT/R0  €T0T/TT/B0 uadp  ‘axed Aepuyg sasdy 96VIE6E6 MNYA TYNOLLYN 410 - EX080T
69181£Sh
‘ez/Bi/z 'sbeq
00°025 £20Z/ZE/80 €zZ0Z/ZZ/B0  €20Z/ZE/BO usdg  Asosuas [Apaunyny 9561 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E+0801
AddNS YOLOW GIONYY
SE'LT £202/81/80 €Z0Z/BE/80  €Z0Z/81/80 uadp pINY YeaK]  096/92AMDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OINY - 86Z00E
sayddng 6unesado - 0o'zzg (elep 1EliD
uonensInwpy - QT jlsbEedac ong
ARSI 150404 - ZE Ustipeds]
00Z IEIN - TET PUNg
JUNOWY 22I0AU]  @jeq URWIAE] e pani=tay 3120 179 ajeq ang S1eQ SJ0AU] | UOSESY PIEH STHELG uonduIsaq SI0AUT "ON 2J10A0] JOPUSA
ROy Liuuo’)y puesp yaoy
IS
€Z/1£/80 - £2/10/80 abuey a1eQ anQg 9310AU] u>quw.~um.Q



2¢ Jo gz afieg WY BE:SETT £202/80/60 uo Apeg peis Aq uny
69181£SY (£2/e/8
51T £20T/E2/80 EZOZ/E2/B0 EZOZ/EZ/B0 uadp  ‘spe Buuyy Heoqaded £0££982T ANV TYNCLLYN T10 - £40801
Buysiqng - 00°#E9 e DD
T bEod ¥ suoaesuel] INoAU 5[e10 L SUOIIEIUNLUWIOD - 00*ZE9 [1e1ap 123lqD
{9’65} £T0T/57/80 E£T0Z/ST/B0  EZ0OZ/ST/80 uado dIZEYTLSZTI00 ZN £70Z-£0W3A  ANNL TVHINID SYTUL-NIIWYD - SOEH0T
69TRIESE
89'1E £z0z/ee/e0  £e0Z/fEE/B0  £20Z/ET/80 uadp ‘ez/a/8 ‘sdweys sdsn 9Z6TE9 JNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
£EETI6CSY
‘EZ/B1/L9NAsRs
Jun dmypeq/sauoud
99452 £20T/ZT/B0 ETOZ/Zefe0  g£z0ZfTe/e0 uado 12 Ly EZ0ZEDL ANVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
EEZ96TSE
'£2/961/¢ WA
PEPOP ET0T/CE/B0 £202/T2/B0  £202/TT/90 uado ‘auoyd ‘wode|paly £281L JNYE TYNOILLYN 10 - e+080T
SUDHEIIUNWIWIOD - OG'ZED [Lidp 12940
9£"E9E'bS S SUOPJESURIL 8210AU] S|E10L S@JIAIDS [EUOISSBI04d - 00'TEY |1213P 13[G0
abed uaa3 g
1504 € ARq uoEHIU]
00008 ET0T/SZ/B0 £20T/ST/80  £202/92/80 uadQg AIopuas - THT0-ZN-£7 #0161 SNOLLYDINNWIWOD 3YIJANIW - #E£££01
TheeLesy ‘wehvelt
{uoneoymiad uo|shpu
00008 EZ0Z/ZT/B0 E£T0Z/ZE/80  £202/T2/80 uadp Alosuas !Anaininy T9EL ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
£EET96
Z5bIE2/61/LSI00@NpR
-Bujen i
00'Z62'T £20Z/Ze/80 €T0T/Z2/80  £20Z/CZ/RO uado  pe 1suy ‘Bujuesy Y op110972 JNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40801
EEZ96Z5Y
!E2/01/8 ‘A0IMias
jenuue Jomeyag
0008 £202/72/80 E20Z/Z2/80 £Z0T/TT/80 uadQ [ewiue LI0YUOK 00Z PO00-Z8ZISTEY JANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £00801
SHIHSIAN 'SYOHLNY 'SHASOAWOD
9g° 12T £202/91/80 €Z0Z/9T/80 €£20Z/91/80 uadp £207 @34 3N TETBL60T000C AL3I20S YAWY-dYISY - 914901
SBOIAIIG |EUOISS3J0Id - 00 TED uisp PR3lyy
26'28% T suolppesuel| 220au] S|e]0L sje31polad 7§ 53008 -~ 00°LZS [1RI9P 103[40)
69TBTESY
Yezfe huawdopaap
26'LB £202/€2/B0 €202/ET/B0  ETOZ/EZ/80 uadg  yels-syooq {uczewy 6£20055 ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - Eb080T
S|EJNPOLIR B SHOOE - OO LTS ei2f) )
00°28+% g SUOI)IBSURL) 3DI0AU] S[B10 S@seydind peod - pp'9zs Iielsp Paiqo
00’6t £20Z/0E/80 €T0Z/0E/S0  €20Z/0€/80 uado sa1em uojeb g 9EI8LTL ONLLNGRLLSIA NOSNHOL - Z1EZ01
S3SEYING POOY - 00°9ZS (Ui 12910
uoneSINWpyY - 0T -:m:z_mamr_ (1IN
aMn3SA 150403 - TE Jusuedag
- 00Z 1geiN - TET puny
JUNOWY 3310AU] | 9)eq] JUaLLAEq 31eq poalsday EIGRIG) 3]EQ 9N &eq =D0AU] | UoSead PIoH SIS UoNduIIESq 2210AU] “ON 29210AU] ToptaA
mjou)|( ‘runo’y pudg youy
JLI)ST
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 2buey 21eq anq a210AU] ubuw%uumb
1/ 15210,

>ﬁ_ dV - 99 IUU0)) 9A19S3.ld 1S9.104:86d00TINd

041



2€ 40 vz abeg WY BEISK:TT £202/80/60 U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny

SL°T6 £COL/81/80 €COZ/91/80 £202/81/80 uado sano|b ¢r9L02 02 A1ddNS NYILSIM L¥IHO - 9E9T0T §
£5°095'T £20Z/91/80 £20Z/01/80 £20Z/91/80 uadg any OLET 02 110 MIUO - BBELOT ©
(z6'62) £202/91/80 E£70Z/91/80 £Z0T/91/80 uado Mg Ppedw] 214744 INI SQHVYNZW - 264201
Lofpation AO4ON
(191) €20Z/91/80 €Z0Z/91/80  ETOZ/91/80 uadp xe) Jdwaxa xe| - 6816 SYAINID IWOH S, amO1T - 265201
HOOALNO NYOTHIWY
09°81 £20Z/¥1/80 E€ZOZ/PT1/B0  EZOT/HT/BO uadg o 9BPELGS  1VIUD / INJWCINDI TIVM NYA - 555901
TTrEt £202/k1/80 E£20Z/P1/80 EZOT/HT/BO uadp 1any PPZEEET 02710 MIYOINK - BBBLOT
12°9 EZ0Z/b1/80 E£ZOZ/Y1/80 E£20Z/¢1/80 uadg seu uné ieu 80+64 SY3INIJ JWOH S3IMOT - 265201

safjddng BuygesadQ - gOTZS [Lisp LAWD
58°LbES T suofesuel) 30Ul siejot Buyyopy/waogun - 00°PIE 1€I2p 2[00

9E0L9ZSY ‘€2/E/8
SgLbE £202/72/80 E£T0Z/CZ/R0  €T0Z/TT/RD uzdg 'saoys !uozewy L122402 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £F0BOT
BunIe)/wlojun - 00 v Iy (lelan 10
FIueUIIUE W [SBINIGEY - 8T JUSLLIEA3 gt

89°01Z'0Z$ BE SUOIDESURL ) 3IN0AUT 5|2j0 ] uoneNsuIpY - o1 Juawyedag qng
6b°0b0'T$ { suondesuel) aJAU[ 5[EI0L |erYDRIIOD BPISING - 0O'PPI 119p 133000
N
29'452 £207/5Z/80 ETOZ/SZ/B0  £TOT/ST/BO uadp $HO0TSZI00 £Z0Z DNV SdiW Sdi SYIUL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
59'661 £202/9Z/80 ET0T/ST/B0  ETOZ/ST/BO uado 5334 AjLpuow 8£6151-1S NOLLYEO4HOD SLINIDSY - 820801
691B1ESH
'€2/5/8 Juonduasqns
66°67 £20Z/€Z/80 E202/€2/B0  £20Z/€2/B0 uadg Jpd faqopy  H5/8L102S2 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - ££080T
69TBIESH
‘gz/o1/8 ‘o ssud 41
£2°E95 £20T/EZ/80 ETOT/ET/B0  ETOT/ET/BO uadp Auuad lualy Auuad -TEICN3JEZINC MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
JeNPeRue) apsIng - 00 et L) 124D
SZ'88E% £ 5U0nIBSUEL) 3t0AU] siejo}. Gugedydng 2 Bupuild - 00'SE9 EIPp 133160
om
00°0SE £20T/0E/80 ETOT/OE/B0  ETOZ/OE/BO uado sy|yde.b 98926C  S3IDIAYIAS JALLYIYD SAUYMAI - Ob6LOT
69TBTESY
‘gg/1z/e ‘sooud
5278 £707/c2/80 ETOT/ET/B0  E£TOT/ET/BO uadg dope !suaaibiem (1314 MNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - 40801
Supendng B8 Bunuud - 00°SED [Lep P2l
75'¥56$ £ SUONIBSURL) BII0AU] siejo) Buyysiqnd - g0"FES 1e12p 13310
Bunsi) SNOYY
00'009 £20Z/0£/80 €Z0Z/OE/B0  £20T/0E/S0 uadp Ppasueyud ‘A0A 0} 1x3) 9E6801  -HOLVdSIQ / SAWIL ALID QVND - ZETEOT
691B1ESH
‘£2/8z/L ‘vonduasqns
00'EbE £Z0Z/ET/B0 EZOZ/EL/B0  £ZOR/EZ/BO usdp yews !PPeuoduURISUDD £282L MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £10801
Guysygnd - 00" HEY 18P 12200
UOIEASINNUPY - OF Juaueda | (e
MBSDL I52404 - TE Ul peda)
007 1qeIN - TET iy
JUNOWY 9J10AU] | 9jeq] JUSWAEd #1eq paraiay 8]Ed 1/9 3jeq ang SIeQ anoAU]  uoSeaYy PEH SIS U0NdiI5ag S010AU] "ON 2210AU] 10pUIA
nouy] ‘dluno’y pukpsg Yooy
ﬁu—.ﬂ—w-ﬁ—
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 abuey a3eQ 5nQ 310AU] JAIISIIT

1/9
Aq dV - 93)}IWW0) dAI9S3Ud 159104:86300T W4

af 15310




ZE Jo 5z abed WY 8E:9p 1T £202/80/60 uo AE] pe3s A uny

YOOOLNC NYITHAWY
0981 £20Z/81/80 €ZOT/B1/80 £T0Z/BT/80 usdp syled diym paam 8S4L465  1¥IUD / INAWCINDI TIYM NVA - 555501
05'SET E20Z/81/80 €Z0Z/B1/B0  €T0Z/BT/80 uadg sued Joyeb STTS0T-Z0 SUML AITIVA Y3AIY - Z2HE0T
poom
62'v8E £Z0Z/B1/B0 €Z0T/B1/80 £70Z/B1/80 uadg ‘sauybyenq .E_m% Aeuds 6EBSE NI SOUYNAW - 262201
aad asnoy
1A 4 EZOZ/AT/B0 €ZOL/BI/B0  £20Z/81/30 uadQ 183 ‘s3)|ddns Jedal 1Z€5k DONI SQ¥YNIW - 264201
AlddNS YOLOW QTONYY
95°09¢ £20Z/81/80 €TOZ/BT/80 E£TOZ/81/80 uado sped o 189/9ZAUOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842001
A1ddNS YOLOW GTONYY
82'161 £Z0Z/81/80 €202/B1/80 E£20Z/81/80 uadp sped ypng 95849ZA05 [/ SNOLLNTOS HSINIJIY CUNY - 86Z00T
AlddNS YOLOW AIONYY
(00'v2) EZ0Z/O1/80 E£Z0Z/8T/B0  £T0T/S1/80 uado wmalisped  £ZZBE0YI0S  / SNOLLICS HSINIJ3Y OLNY - 8kZ00T
A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY
(59°95T1) £202/81/80 £ZOZ/8T/B0  £202/81/80 uadp wmai sped  gIBEOYI0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIS3Y QLNY - 8kZ00T
6eeet EZ0Z/91/B0 £20Z/9T/B0  €£Z0Z/91/80 usdo saljddns doys GbStt NI SQYYNAW - 262201
YOOALNO NYIRIAWY
96'65 £20Z/b1/80 £ZOZ/PT/B0 €20Z/b1/80 usdo sued mes ujeyd SZEELES  LVIUO / INAWINDI FIYM NYA - 555901
HOOALNO NYITYIWY
S6'65 EZOZ/P1/B0  EZ0Z/bT/80  £Z0Z/b1/20 uadg sped diym pasm 0049465  LY3UO [ INIWCINDI TIYM NYA - 555901
0921 E20Z/P1/80 E20Z/pT/80  EZOT/vI/R0 uadg  sanddns sjedaJ 3jqed 6£807021 02 AlddNS YYYI-YILSYWIW - ETZZ0T
AlddNS YOLOW QIONYY
0L'41T EZ0Z/P1/B0 ETOT/bT/80 ETOZ/p1/80 vadg  so|ddns sedasixpng  OTESSZAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINISIY OLNY - 84Z00T
AlddNS YOLOW T10oNYY
86°¢ E2OZ/PT/B0  EZ0ZT/P1/80 ETOZ/b1/80 uadg sped 9SS POS  6ZEO9ZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINISIH OLNY - 8HZ00T
sa)ddns adueuajuiely /nedoay - 00°EZS 1E1BY LolU)
A v6E'SS 9T SUOIIBSUR)) 32I0AU] S0l sanddns Gunessdo - go'zTs newp 1=
66'bE £20Z/0E/80 €20Z/0£/80  £20Z/0%/80 uado  s3yby *s:abuey Aypn S590p NI SQYYNIW - 264201
|SUUBYD Wi} winje
1642 £20T/bZ/B0 ETOT/PEZ/B0 E£rOZ/ve/eo uadg  ‘Bnid 153) [edjUEyIRW 9691 INI SQYYNIW - 264201
81°20 £202/b2/80 €20Z/¥2/80 E£ZOZ/bT/BO usdp sauaneq 03¥ob INI SQYYNIW - 26£201
A1ddNS YOL0W a1ONYY
86'L £Z0Z/bT/B0 ETOZ/YT/B0  E£T0Z/HZI80 uado sagddns doys  TH0ROZAUDS  / SNOILMIOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - BHE00T
£5°095°1 £202/2Z/80 €20Z/Z2/80 ETOZITZ/RO usdp [2ry FOEBTET 02 110 MIUDTINW - 886201
a5noy s,1013a4p-dwnd
£1°561 £20Z/81/80 €70Z/81/B0 £Z0Z/BT/80 uadg  dwns .ﬂ__%um doys o5t ONI SQUYNIW - 764201
aad asnoy
£ree £202/81/80 E20Z/81/80 €202/81/80 usdQ 182 's34|ddns Jjedad 1ZESH INI SGUVYNIW - 26£201
1€°42E £20Z/81/80 EZOZ/BI/B0 €20Z/BT/80 uadQ sayddns doys b£SSh ONI SAHYN3W - 264201
Jauaysay
8E'b0T £20Z/81/80 ETOT/B1/B0 £20Z/RT/S0 uado Jje-sayddns doys 286t DNI SQUYNIW - 264201
sajtddng Bunesado - 0D°TTS 1eiep 1RO
DULLIIUIER /SRS - GT ustupedag) qug
IAlBS5BId 15404 - Z£ usuipedaq)
00Z 1quIN - TET puny
UNOLWY 2210AU]  9JB( JUBLAR] 3]B(] PaAladay HNeq /o 3jeg ang 91eQ 9M0AU]  UOSE3Y PlPH SMIE}S uonduISa] 3NCAU] "ON 22|0AU] 10PUSA
WO *Luno’y pavjg yivy
wu-.uammg
€£2/1£/80 - £2/T0/80 abuey a3eQq anQg 2I0AU] IAIISIIT

1/9
Aq dV - 991WWO0) 9AI9S31d 159404:86300 TN

043



TE 40 9z 2beg

WY 8E:9bTT £202/80/60 U0 AUR3 PEIS AQ UNY

A€ Vaa INI SYOINaISIa «

00°'SsTH £202/¥1/80 EZOZ/P1/B0  €202/P1/80 uadg soueuzulEwW JojesaUD 00-b908€5, WOIULIA13 A3LYAIOSNOD - 510801 &
SIDNAIBE |RUOISSY0Nd - 00 TEY (1212 132l
b1 E0b 1§ 07 suoipesuel) 3noAu] siejol 000’T$ 42pun dinb3 % sjoo] |jews - 0O'HZS 11IR13p PO
13159) ATddNS BOLOW QIONYY
L9°bT £20Z/0E/80 €20Z/OE/B0  £TOZ/OE/80 uadg  yod uonwibi-jool doys  BEZOLZAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 8bZ00T
05°LbT £70Z/22/80 E£ZOZ/ZT/BO0  £20T/Ze/80 uadQ so(qel Hund 990ZL08 NI SNASIFHL - ST6Z0T
9E0/9TSE ‘ET/LTIL
{esawed dnyeq ‘o
86°6S1 £202/22/80 €202/2Z/80 €£Z0Z/Ze/e0 uadp  Gunensuad !uozewy +978892 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EPOBOT
9£0/975b ‘£2/T/8
86°901 £zoZ/ezfe0 €20Z/zE/80  £Z0Z/Z2/R0 uadp 318w pnw uozewy T+0L186 NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £#0801
9€0£9¢SPk
'€2/vf tsabuy
LE'S8 £20Z/Te/e0  £T0Z/TL/E0  £zoEfTe/BO uadp b 33eb !aouay JarcoH 106414 MNVE IYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
BE0L9ZSE
‘Ez/6/8 ‘ARneq
S6°6b ET0Z/ZE/80 £T0Z/ZZ/B0  £T0Z/TE/R0 uadp J2ndwaod ‘uozewy 0Z0££09 ANV TYNOLLYN 10 - E+080T
00°SS £207/81/80 €T0Z/81/80 EZOZ/BI/B0 u=dp 1abueyd ojpes £22e6iad NOLLYYOJYOD WOOVY - SLTEDT
asney s Jopayp-dwnd
66612 £20Z/81/80 E€TOZ/B1/80  E20Z/B1/80 uadp  dwins ‘salddns doys 009t INI SQUYNAW - 264201
05’55 £Z0Z/91/80 £20Z/91/80 £20Z/o1/80 uadp saddns doys 6bSHY INI SQUYNAW - 262701
0Z'66¢ ET0Z/b1/80  ET0Z/P1/80  EC0Z/P1/80 uadg  @3efb pueys uoissaouad SgESh NI SQUYNAW - 264201
000'1$ Japun dinb3g g sjooL (|eWS - 0O PES L1 1LY
58°901'2é 1Z SUOIIESURL) 3I0AU] sjejoy sajddns asueuajuiely fueday - 00°EZS 1B12P 132000
INI ONLLYAVDX3
05°L8 £E20T/1E/80 €ZOT/1E/B0  ETOZ/TE/BO usdp QA Aq yjos doy THP1TZ0Z B DNIDIDNYL NYWdOOD H - 928101
2041 £70T/4T/80 EZ0Z/vT/B0  £20T/MET/80 uado sued Jojeb LbPS0T-Z0 JUNL AITIVA ¥3AIY - Z2HEDT
ag'E £20Z/€2/80 £202/€2/B0  £20T/ET/80 uadg sislsem Jey 66128 SYALNID IWOH S3IMOT - 265207
9e0L925b '€T/LT/L
rerawes dnyeq ‘o
8t'sz £202/T2/80 €Z0Z/TZ/B0  £ZOT/EE/80 usdg  Bunenauad fuozeusy +92889¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801
9£0/9Z5b
‘£2/12/L asnoy Jed
£L'ES £20T/T2/80 E£ZOZ/TZ/B0  €T0C/eT/80 uadQ o plOURIOS {uoZRUry 00850£T MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
9£0/9Z5t
*£2/1/8 tasnoy jes
bE'1S2 £202/72/80 €T0Z/TE/B0 £TOZ/Ee/80 uadQ 10 SplouR|os ‘uozewy 81291/8 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40807
9£0,92St
‘£Z/11/g Mends/1aas
86°51 £e0z/zz/e0  £zoZ/Ez/e0  £20Z/iT/e0 uadp PR {uoZewrY 8S0€1Lt MNVE WWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
saljddng sJueudjuiely Jeday - gOEZS helsp i
FIJUBUIIUIBI fSBEIN IR - GT Tuat)edag gng
BAB5EAd 359104 - 7€ Jusupeda()
00Z 1qeIN - TET Ul
JUNOLWY 3J0AU]  =1eq JuswiAed 31eq paaiaday 31eq /9 S1eQ BN 2] NI0AUT  UOSEZY PoH ENES UodiI353( 9010AU] "ON 2310AU] JOPUIA,
wou|| hunuery pueg o0y
JLA)ST
€Z/TE/80 - £2/10/80 sbuey a3eq 3nQ 910AU] A uw%u .-um.Q

1/9

Aq dV - @311WwW0) dAI9SId 1S9104:86300T N4




ZE Jo 47 =bed WY 8E:9b:TT £202/80/60 U0 Ale3 pels Aq uny
£2/2/8
00'SEE €£20Z/81/80 EZOZ/BI/B0  €£202/B1/80 uadg  |onuod 3sad Ajyivow 5001 SNOLLIOS 1S3d QIDNYAQY - 8+000%
1ENIDRHUOD SPISING - 00" PP (1213 | i)
79'682'2$ g SUDIIBSUE] BINOAU] siejoL ajueuaju|el 1 suteday - QO RE9 (1€19p 133[G0
Buipyng Gop pajuied
85'¥82 £20Z/0E/80 EZOT/OE/BO  £T0Z/OE/80 uado 1e Auaneq paoeyday VT4 SIDIAY3S WYV LSIMOIW - £8820T
ou @ ufeip
Wpuat 1) 3joy Bnp
00°006 £20Z/0E/80 €TOZ/OE/B0  ETOZ/OE/R0 uadp  ‘sady ujesp pauesp 0bSL6 02 AQvye [ - S0£20T
x0q uonoun( pade(dal
-LWBISAS LLE|e pue
05'09 £20Z/ez/e0  £20Z/22/B0  £20Z/TZ/80 uadp @snoy jed Jooysa|gnon NI-ZS8LETO ANYWOD QUOIMYYD - SEZ00T
00'Tb1 £707/R1/80 €Z0T/B81/B0  £20Z/81/80 uadQ Jiedas opey £5026784 NOLLYHOdYO0D WOIVY - 5£T£01
1eISOWLIaY] Jo unl
94'60E £20Z/81/80 €202/81/80 £20Z/81/80 uadp 0} uej paiMal-sNOI 80746 0D AQVYd I - 90EZ0T
8.°6b5 £207/91/80 €Z0T/91/80 £20Z/91/80 uadg  Jaqeay Bubuey any 90496 0D AQV¥a [ - 90€201
ajueudjuiey g sileday - go°BEY (LlEp ALY
60°Lb2'5$ £ SUOHJBSUEL) B10AU] S{EVD) sadadas AN J)qnd - 00°LE9 1ewp 1afgo
gz/8e/e - ADYIANI AVMYHLYH
£6'bE £T0T/SZ/B0 E£TOZ/ST/BO  £202/Se/B0 uado  E£2/82/9 'DT0E9-0HTSL ZN £2£0 OVZSL JHIHSHY3E / NVIRIIWVAIW - §92£0T
gz/ee/L - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
96'61 £20Z/SE/B0  £TOZ/ST/BD  £202/52/80 uadQ £2/92/9 [£10£9-0£6T¢ 81019£2bS FHIHSHYAE / NVITHAWYAIW - §9££01
£z/8e/L - ADHINA AYMVHLYH
oz'se £Z0z/Sz/e0  £20Z/ST/B0  £202/52/80 uad( £Z/87/9 ‘BODOS-0LETL SOPBEETHS FUIHSHYIE / NVITHAWVGIW - §9220T
200600605
00181 £20Z/2Z/80 E£20T/Te/B0 E20Z/Ze/eo uadp Jamas £7/51/8-£2/51/¢ S1/8-51/¢ A3MVA V0D 40 3OYT1IA - SZBEDT
100600605 ge/s1/e
00'125°'2 £202/2Z/80 €£20Z/ZT/80 E20Z/ZT/B0 uadp Jomes £7/ST/8-£2/5T/2 -£2/S1/L ATTIVA T¥OD 40 39vTIA - 928£01
100600605  EZOT/ST/L39d
00'ELT'T £20Z/9T/80 €202/91/80 E£Z0Z/91/80 uadp #3120y 334 Jamas JAS AITIVA W02 40 39VTIIA - 928£0T
200600605 331DAS
00'682 £202/91/80 €202/91/80 E20Z/91/80 usdQ #3720y 93} famas 007 S1/¢-51/8 ATTIVA WOD 30 39VTTIA - 928£01
5201A135 AN 2NGNd - 00°LED €13} |30t
(e0'zz$) 1 5SUOnIEesURS | 33H0AU]L 5/@)0] SUDIIEIUNWLLDD - 0D'TES |'B)ap 1AMGO
(€0°22) £202/52/80 €202/5¢/80  E20Z/SEZ/80 uado dJZEYTLSTI00 ZN £20Z-Z083A  ANNY TWHINIO SYTUL-NIIWYD - SOEHOT
SUCIEINUNIWIOD) = DO'ZED 'E)u]i ol s
64'S10'ES £ SuoDesuel) 3310AU] 5[e10L SADIAIBS |euoissajod - 00'TEQ Jielsp Pafqo
00'00E'Z £202/T2/80 €20Z/TefB0  €£202/Ze/80 uadp 3}om aan £2818 JUYD 341 ALID avnd - THIEDT
19aney
pue Wa)sAS SISOWS0
62°00€ £202/81/80 ETOZ/BT/B0 £202/81/80 uadp as1aaad dn pasooy 96046 02 AQvYE L - 90£Z01
S$3INAIBS {BUOISSIJ0IY - O0'TED K12 1Ial()
SIUBRUBIINE Y fSaJIaed - BT uawipleds} yng
BR54d 158104 - TE (uatpwdog
002 JguiN - TET N
JUNOWY 90I0AU] | 218 JUSWAB] J1B( panialay 918G /9 e ang 21BQJ IN0AU]  UDSETY pleH SRENS UoNdI3saq S210AU] “ON 9210AU] 10pPUIA
syl o)) pues) oy
JLI]ST
£2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 dbuey s1eQ ang adtoAu] A qu.o um_ m.Q
1/9 15310,

Aq dV - 99131WW0D dAIS3Id 1S3104:86300 T WA

045



ZE J0 87 abed

Wv BE:SH:TT £202/80/60 uo Ape] pe3s Aq uny

£5°SkS'8b1$ §9Z SUCIIESURS) BD10AU] S|ej0L 007 IqelN - TET puny
£5°5H5ab1% GOZ SUCIDBSUEL] B3I0AU] S|ej0) BAI9SDId 35340, - ZE Juswpedaq
1P £19°'89% § SUOJRSURE| BDI0AU] S[RJ0| SRS - G tuawpedaq qng
16°€92'v% T suonsesuer] adjoau] S|ejo L 000‘s% 430 Juawdinby 13 yiew - 0089 1elap 1algn
ThezLTsy
‘ee/bLig uea)
66°6L £Z0Z/2z/80 £C0T/TT/R0  €20T/TE/80 uady  -seded gdw {uozewy £94£000 NVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
SAV 3ONIY343d
4 £20Z/v1/80 £20Z/%1/80 €20TZ/¥1/80 usdo wajsis ojpne uesy 8£9/8 v80 217 SWILSAS 3AVY - 640801
000°5% 4940 Juawdinby 3 yIe - 00'89L BiRp 172300
00'6/2'29% T suofdesuely 3JoAU] s|ele). 0O0‘STS J2A0 aunpniiseyu] - 00294 fI91Rp 120
M
00541 £20Z/0E/80 £20Z/0E/80  £20Z/0E/80 uadQ Sjydesd 98Z€Z  SADIAYAS IALLYIHD SAYYMAT - Ob6H0T
nauyg Gog aujesd
00'0ot’zZe £20Z/8Z/80 £20Z/8Z/80 €20Z/8Z/80 uadg 40p uoneyddy Aed Bogud sddyhed IT1 dNOYD AFINAH IHL - 050801
000'ST$ 49A0 3ININIISEHUY - 00" L9/ |1E1s] 1elgD
00°545'1% T suopdesuel| 3oau] sje10 | ssaubo.d vl uodNIISUB) - 00'59L |IB12P 123(G0
o1
00'S28'T £Z0Z/0E/80 ETOZ/OE/BO  €£20Z/0E/80 uadg sopydesd 987E7  SIDIAYIS ALLYIHD SQUVYMAT - Ok6HOT
s5a1B04g Ul UDNIBNAISUOD - QO°§YL (L35 13000
SJUBID - GF USR] 1S
01'b69'12$ 14 suofesuel] a3j0au] S|eio] Bueudulel /SeDed - BT Juawpedaq 4ng
0Tk 1$ g SUOf)IBSURL| 3HOAU] S|elo] |EMDRIILOD APISING - 00'HHO (1912 132(00
£Z/0c/e
00°29 £Z0Z/OE/80 EZ0Z/OE/B0  £202/0E/80 uadp loQuad 3sad >_“_uu\; 04801 SNOLLNI0S 153d Q3INYAQY - 860001
£2/€2/8
00L9 £20Z/bT/80 E€20T/WT/B0  €£20T/HT/E0 uadQ joquod 3sad Apjaam 18907 SNOLLMIOS 1S3d QIINVYAQY - 8H0001
£EZ96TSY ‘ET/E/
IBuypiraifebequeb
IP°EI8 £202/Z2/80 €20Z/ZZ/B0  €20T/ZZ/B0 uadg sanaS ...__nb".awm 7509285 YNV TYNOLLYN 10 - £p080T
£z/ot/8
00°£9 £20Z/81/80 E£20Z/S1/B0  €Z0Z/BT/80 uadQ 10.9u0d 3sad >_v_wﬂ., 2401 SNOLLNTIOS 1S3d QJINVAQY - BLOOOT
£e/6/8
00°29 £20Z/81/80 £202/81/80 €20/81/80 uadp joquod 3sad Apjsam [xds) SNOLLNI0S 153d Q3INVAQY - 8K000T
(enRERUO) IPISIND - Q0" BP9 1I2P 1730
AIUBLDJE Y /SR - GT uswipedar] (i,
BAlasRId 352804 - TE U edag)
007 qeIN - TET (i)
WNOWY 9210AU]  9]() JUSLWABH 218 PaAIaldy 21eq 119 BlEQ ang EQ SDI0AU]  UOSESyY PIap Snjes uondidsa(] 2210AU] "ON 9JI0AU] FEBITET
spou[ Apuna)y pue)s) {H
PLOSI(
£2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 3buey 2eq anq 3d10AU] IAIISII
1 \Q ml 15210,

Aq dv - 99RIWWO0) dA19S31d 159404:86300T W

046



WY BE'9PITT £202/B0/60 Uo Ape3 DEIS Aq uny

€E Jo 6T 3beg
N~
<
o
05°'s54 T SUOIIBSUBI) SDI0AU] s|eJ0] SUJ qel] aniasald 35104 - £ET pung
05°55% [ SuoIesuel) I2I0AU] S|RJ0 | dAIDSBId 159404 - TE Juswhedaq
05°55% T SUOIDESUBL] 82]0AU] S|E10{ SBIAIAS |BUOISSDI0Ld - 0O TED {IR12p Palgo
96¢5F
'€Z/b/a 'dwa-spap
punaJBypeq ‘Ajases
0555 £202fe2/80  £20T/ee/e0  £T0Z/ZE/BO uado 404 J3jua) |euonen LTHSE ANVE TYNOLLYN AQ0 - £40801
SADIAIBS [EUGISSDIOI - OO LEQ IL1a]) ok
BrIBsRId 353104 - ZE Juuuipacla]
SUJ (el aaasasg 158104 - £ [ |
JUNOWY 2010AU]  S18Q JUalIAR] @12 paniasey ajeq /9 91eg ang 91BQ 90[0AU]  UDSESY PleH SMES uondiinsaq SaicAu] “ON 9310AL] TOPUBA
Bjouy||L ‘Alunue) posis] yruy
J3LI)SI
£2/1€/80 - £2/10/80 abuey a1eq ang 8210AU] IATISHI m.Q
18310,

1/9

Aq dv - 99131WIWIO0D) SAIBSDId 159104:86700T N




Z£ Jo O abed

WY BE'9%:TT £202/80/60 U0 Ale3 Des Aq uny

LE'5%
LE°45%
LE'LS$
LE'LS$

LE'LS

1 SUORDEsUR.| B3I0AUL
1 suoIIesuR.] 3I0AUT
1 suonIesuely a310AU]
1 SUOIIESURLE SII0AUT

S[2104 dAosdwi] as1no) §109 *d'd - TEE pund
S|e}0] BAIa534d 153404 - 7E uswuedaq
S|e101 pung Hed 309 dd - 68 uawiedaq qng
se01 6uysyqngd - 00"PE9 (e8P 13300

ETOT/TE/B0 £T0Z/TIE/80  E2OZ/TE/RO

sued Jjof adfou pig

048

SNoYY
S898ST  -HOLvdSIQ / SIWLL ALLD avnd - ZETE0T
Bulysiiqid - 00"PEY 18191 130
pung 1ed 3109 dd - 68 Wauieds() qns
BA185D. 359104 - T Wowheda
anoadig 951N0J J109 *d'd - TEE PUN

JUNOWY S2I0AU]

31eq JUaWkeg 218 paniaIay

8jeq /9

3jeq ang  21eq aJjoaU]  Uoseay PIRH

£2/1€/80 - €2/10/80 abuey aeQq anQ 3d10AU]

1/9

UONdUISaq SIt0AT]

Ag dv - @a1WWO0) SAI9SD.Id 159104:86300TWL

‘0N 210AU] JOPUDA
sjout “une) puepsg pdoy

psIq
JAIISII]
1210,




WY BE:9F:TT £202/80/60 vo Ape pes Ag uny

049

ZE Jo 1€ abeg

sjejo 1 Jdwi] IPNNSu0] 1§ s3saIog-dojpasaqg - SEE puny

T SUQIIeSUBRL} BII0AU]
S|PJO) PAIISDL 358104 - TE JUawpedaq
S|eJOL 000'STS J2A0 aunpngseyu] - 00°L9Z 1213p 13[0
Pafoud asinod yob oy
£ 00°TBIS  IDNI ONIYIINISND NOSIHILNH - 106401

00'STE'ES
00'SZE'ES T SUQIIIBSUEL} 2II0AU]
00'SZE'ES T suofresugs) adjoau]
00°62E'E £20Z/82/80 €£202/82/80 £20Z/92/80 uvado  seoaies Bulsasuibul
000'ST$ 4240 2ANMDANSEHUT - 00°L9L 111 1310
DAUBSRU 159404 - TE UL
Jdwi] 32n135u07 1 s)satog-dojanaq - SEE uNny
218 JusAe Sie(q paAlsiay eq /9 Jeq ang  21e( @JI0AU] . U0Seay PN SMEeS UoNduIs3Q aX10AU] 0N 2J10AU] IOPUBA,
viouy||| Lpunor) pueg) oy
PLISI
IATISIIJ
JS210]

JUNOWY 2910Au]

€2/1£/80 - £2/10/80 dbuey e anQ 3I0AU]

1/9
Aq dv - @o11WI0) dAIBSA1d 159104:86300TWS



2€ Jo z¢ abed

WY BEI9b:TT £202/80/60 uo Alel pEs Aq uny

96°Z05'//E4%
0008695
00'086'0%
00'086'0$

00°086'9

Sty SUONIBSURL) 3N0AUT
T SUONDESURLS 3II0AU]
1 SUORIBSURL{ AJNOAU]
1 SsuoIDesuRL| BI0AU]

S{Bj0) pueIs)

sigjo) Buidwen 13 Aemids Japuny pnon - 9eE puny
S|E}0) BAIBSAd I5a404 - ZE Wwawpedaq

S|EJ0L S92MAIRS [EUOISSJOI -~ 00" TED |1€13p P3fqD

£70Z/1E/80 £20Z/1€/80 EZ0Z/1E/80 usdp

JUNOWY 2210AU]

180 JUBWARY] a)jeq pariaday

31eg /9

31eq 8Ny 91eq SJ10Al] | uoseay PRH STETS

£2/1€/80 - €£2/10/80 abuey a3eq anq aoAu]

1/9

uofenjeas
SIUBLAAQLCLL]

- SWOONSaY
punouBdied AY 17

UOHAUI53(] S10AU]

Aq dV - 991WWO0) dAI9SId 159104:86300T W4

ANARDY JB3 |EDSI) JoUd = 4

800020 INE SALVID0SSY ANVYLS - 9F8/0T
SDNAIBS JBUOISSD0Id - 00 TED () 12aly)
BAIRSDId 150407 - € a1y
Buidwe) g Aemjjids Japuny) pnot - 9EE [Ny
ON 2210AU] JOpUDA

Uy Aluney pueps| yroy

PLYSI
ATISII]

15310

050



STA'LE OF ILLINOIS * THE FP COMMITTEE 9/12/2023'01d FY23)
* S5 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND e

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINGIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
[Hughes Tire 130 32 92 638.00 | 8/11/23 | 708958 122.26
Menards 130 32 90 523.00 | 8/11/23 | 708957 344.73
Menards 130 32 90 524.00 | 8M11/23 | 708957 70.38
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/11/23 | 708956 180.35
Gold Star FS 130 32 90 631.00 | 8/25/23 | 709031 1,471.47
Advanced Turf Sclutions 130 32 92 522.00 | 8/25/23 | 709032 231.29
Mill Creek Mining 130 32 91 522.00 | 8/31/23 | 709036 9.90
Prairie State Tractor 130 32 91 523.00 | 8/31/23 | 708037 271.42
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/11/23 | 708956 81.43
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/25/23 | 709034 267.98
Niabi Zoo Foundation 131 32 10 522.GS | 8/31/23 | 709038 434.00
Kistler Prairie Mill Inc 131 32 08 522.00 | 8/31/23 | 709039 826.05
Zoo Conservation Outreach Group 131 32 10 642.00 | 8/31/23 | 709042 2,000.00
IL Worker's Compensation Commission 133 32 636.00 | 8/25/23 | 709030 2,620.46
State of IL-IL Dept Employment Security | 133 32 636.00 | 8/25/23 ACH 3,351.00
Total 12,282.72
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

051



STATE OF ILLINOIS

®

* 88

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND u

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

I'HE FP COMMITTEE 9/12/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 20 873.00 8/3/23 AWD 764.47
CardConnect 130 32 N 873.00 8/3/23 AWD 1,333.81
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 8/3/23 AWD 3,256.48
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 8/11/23 ACH 2,555.00
MidAmerican Energy 130 32 92 637.00 | 8/M11/23 | 708955 2,524 .83
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 8/31/23 | 709040 9,761.25
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 8/3/23 AWD 8,611.82
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 B/11/23 ACH 4,772.00
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 [ 8/11/23 | 708955 1,140.04
MidAmerican Energy 131 32 18 637.00 | 8/18/23 | 709029 3,751.58
Crawford Company 131 32 35 767.00 | 8/25/23 | 709033 1,763.00
Old National Bank 131 32 35 767.00 | 8/25/23 | 709035 451.98
Zoo Conservation Outreach Group 131 32 10 642.00 | 8/31/23 | 709041 2,000.00
Total 42,686.26

FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

MEMBER

052




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Illinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation ltems within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$10,162.00 from 130-32-90 411.10
$10,000.00 from 130-32-90 411.00

Description
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Salaries & Wages

$232.00 from
$37.00 to
$1.00 to
$12.00 to
$2,004.00 to
$32.00 to
$320.00 to
$811.00 to
$41.00 to
$683.00 to
$5,722.00 to
$180.00 to
$264.00 to
$218.00 to
$2,496.00 to
$1,324.00 to
$2,233.00 to
$762.00 to
$1,684.00 to
$993.00 to
$292.00 to
$280.00 to
$5.00 to
$1,872.62 from
$706.36 to
$1,166.26 to
$41.00 from
$2,334.00 from
$127.00 from
$4.00 from
$2,120.00 from
$120.00 from
$1,804.00 from
$176.00 from
$2,027.00 from

130-32-92 412.00
130-32-10 521
130-32-10 524
130-32-10 630
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 632
130-32-90 524
130-32-90 632
130-32-90 637
130-32-90 638
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 414
130-32-91 522
130-32-91 526
130-32-91 637
130-32-91 638
130-32-92 411.10
130-32-92 414
130-32-92 522
130-32-92 637
130-32-92 638
130-32-92 991.11
130-32-93 637
131-32-08 763
131-32-08 523
131-32-08 638
131-32-08 521
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 638
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 524
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 764

Overtime

Office Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Training & Education
Professional Services
Communications

Small Tools & Equipment
Communications

Public Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Salaries & Wages

Uniform & Clothing
Operating Supplies

Food Purchases

Public Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Seasonal Salaries & Wages
Uniform & Clothing
Operating Supplies

Public Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Transfer to Other Funds
Public Utilities

Infrastructure $2000-$14,999
Repair & Maintenace Supplies
Repairs & Maintenance
Office Supplies

Zoo Animals

Training & Education
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance
Operating Supplies - Gift Shop
Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999

Revised
$23,835.94
$196,781.30
$4,768.00
$1,164.00
$6,688.00
$1,119.00
$13,560.00
$3,452.00
$4,620.00
$9,609.00
$16,518.25
$14,219.00
$262,770.00
$1,984.00
$31,744 .86
$4,919.00
$24,068.00
$30,114.00
$130,787.50
$2,519.00
$84,844.00
$20,993.00
$18,769.00
$34,600.73
$1,046.30
$8,568.83
$3,456.09
$4,307.05
$359.00
$6,771.45
$4,264.75
$1,278.00
$2,187.05
$141,856.00
$3,004.00
$22,355.00
053 $1,200.06



$160.00 from
$40.00 from
$227.00 from
$139.00 from
$439.00 from
$336.00 from
$48.00 from
$0.50 to
$1,710.00 to
$666.00 to
$384.00 to
$76.00 to
$57.00 to
$123.00 to
$20.00 to
$141.00 to
$350.00 to
$126.00 to
$388.50 to
$2,100.00 to
$3,566.00 to
$434.00 to
$10.00 from
$10.00 to
$826.05 from
$826.05 to
$356.10 from
$356.10 to
$688.59 from
$388.50 from
$302.19 from
$740.37 from
$431.65 to
$1,688.00 to

131-32-18 523
131-32-18 630
131-32-18 639
131-32-18 768
131-32-RC 526
131-32-RC 639
131-32-RC 991.12
131-32-07 632
131-32-08 522
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 631
131-32-10 521
131-32-10 630
131-32-10 632
131-32-18 522
131-32-18 524
131-32-18 637
131-32-18 766
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-18 763
131-32-10 642
131-32-10 522.GS
130-32-91 413
130-32-91 522
131-32-10 642
131-32-08 522
133-32 631
133-32 636
131-32-08 631
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-10 631
131-32-10 642
131-32-10 522.GS
131-32-10 644

Repair & Maintenace Supplies
Training & Education

Rentals

Machine & Equipment over $5000
Food

Rentals

Transfer to Other Agencies
Communications

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services

Office Supplies

Training & Education
Communications

Operating Supplies

Small Tools & Equipment
Public Utilities

Building Remodeling over $5000
Transfer to Other Agencies
Infrastructure $2000-$14,999
Dues & Memberships
Operating Supplies - Gift Shop
Employee Health Benefits
Operating Supplies

Dues & Memberships
Operating Supplies
Professional Services
Insurance

Professional Services
Transfer to Other Agencies
Professional Services

Dues & Membership
Operating Supplies-Gift Shop
Outside Contractual

Rock Island, lllinois on the 19th day of September, 2023.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$39,958.00
$0.00
$4,273.00
$0.00
$11.00
$0.00
$252.00
$1,012.08
$277,902.13
$9,418.00
$218,563.00
$452.00
$2,050.37
$9,216.00
$44,871.94
$9,925.00
$100,490.82
$7,734.40
$166,751.67
$3,711.00
$12,303.00
$142,290.00
$69,117.00
$31,754.86
$11,476.95
$278,728.18
$2,143.90
$171,142.10
$217,874.41
$166,363.17
$22,052.81
$10,736.58
$142,721.65
$19,013.00

054



RESOLUTION
Re: FY 23 Liability Fund Additional Appropriations

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, additional funds are required for professional services and other general
liability insurance payments, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve
Liability Fund #133, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock
Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1463.91 be transferred from unappropriated funds
in the Forest Preserve Liability Fund #133 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1463.91 133-32 636 Insurance

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 19" day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

055



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Truck Donation

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo accepted a used truck with an assigned
estimated value of $3,500.00, and

WHEREAS, the value of the donation requires the item to be recorded
as a fixed asset of the District, and

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An eémergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $3,500.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,500.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $3,500.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$3,500.00 131-32-18 764.00 Machine & Equipment $1000-$4999

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

056



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the Illinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2027.06 shall be increased
partially from Tourism grant or American Recovery grant revenue to be
received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the necessary
funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,027.06 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2,027.06 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2,027.06 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

057



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the Illinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lIllinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $1,290.14 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from
unencumbered funds to provide the necessary funds to complete the project
in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,290.14 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,290.14 shall be increased from

the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following;

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,290.14 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

058



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations
WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 for
the necessary expenses incurred for the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $13,662.86 transferred from unappropriated
funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT  APPROPRIATION ~ DESCRIPTION
$13,662.86 131-32-10 522.GS Operating Supplies-Gift Shop

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 19" day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

059



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 24 Development of Améwa Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the development of Améwa Forest Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal
Year 2024, and

WHEREAS, two parking areas are to be constructed at Améwa Forest
Preserve, and

WHEREAS, construction and observation services is required for the
parking area projects, and

WHEREAS, signage throughout Améwa Forest Preserve will be installed,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $152,758.67 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$152,758.67 130-32-90 767 Infrastructure > $15,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 19t day of September 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

060



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, [llinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $2389.98 shall be increased
partially from Tourism grant or American Recovery grant revenue to be
received & the balance from unencumbered funds to provide the necessary
funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2389.98 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $2389.98 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$2389.98 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19th day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

061



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the lllinois
Public Museum Grant program to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $63,675.00 shall be increased
partially from grant revenue to be received & the balance from Rock Island
County ARPA funds granted to provide the necessary funds to complete the
project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$63,675.00 131-32-35 767 MCPD24 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $63,675.00 shall be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$63,675.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 19t day of September, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

062



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2023;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel

02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel

04-12-2016 Personnel

063



06-15-2016 Litigation

01-10-2017 Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel
12-15-2020 Litigation
07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2023 Land Acquisition
06-13-2023 Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 19t DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

064



@ JOHN DEERE

PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE ouT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580

UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-839-4090

geneseo@pstractor.com

Prepared For:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

19406 LOUD THUNDER RD
ILLINOIS CITY, IL 61259
Business: 309-558-3594

Quote Summary

Delivering Dealer:
Prairie State Tractor LLC
Justin Goodrich

939 Us Hwy 6 East
Geneseo, IL 61254
Phone: 309-839-4090
jgoodrich@pstractor.com

Price includes setup and delivery
Thanks Justin

Quote ID: 29564068
Created On: 06 September 2023
Last Modified On: 07 September 2023

Expiration Date: 06 October 2023

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ XUV835M $27,032.81 $23615.27 X 2 = $ 47,230.54
(Model Year 2024)

PowerGard Protection Plan $938.00 X 2 = $1,876.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031 121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date: July 31, 2023

Sub Total $ 49,106.54
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model $ 11,597 .42 $9,736.09 X 1 = $9,736.09
Year 2024)-TURF TIRES (INDIAN

BLUFF GOLF COURSE)

PowerGard Protection Plan $499.00 X 1 = $499.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date:

Sub Total $10,235.09
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model $11,597.42 $9,736.09 X 2 = $19,472.18
Year 2024)-All Terrain Tires (NIABI

Z00)

PowerGard Protection Plan $499.00 X 2 = $998.00
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC (PG NB CG 70)

Price Effective Date:

Sub Total $ 20,470.18
Equipment Total $ 79,811.81

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X 065

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

~7
PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT

TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Prairie State Tractor LLC

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-839-4090

UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
2013 JOHN DEERE XUV 825| GREEN - 1 $5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
1M0825GEVDMO065768
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 5,000.00
Trade In Total $ 5,000.00
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $79,811.81
Trade In $ (5,000.00)
SubTotal $ 74,811.81
Gator Title $150.00
Est. Service $0.00
Agreement Tax
Total $74,961.81
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 74,961.81

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

066

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 29564068  Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDORY): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
JOHN DEERE GATOR™ XUV835M (Model Year 2024)
Hours: Suggested List *
Stock Number: $ 27,032.81
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC Selling Price *
(PG NB CG 70) $23,615.27

Price Effective Date: July 31, 2023
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price Contract
Price
S7KEM GATOR™ XUV835M (Model 2 $ 20.249.00 14.00 $2,834.86 $17,414.14 $ 34,828.28
Year 2024)

, - Standard Options - Per Unit.
0202  United States 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0505  Build To Order 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1060 27" Predator Heavy-Duty all- 2 $183.00 14.00 $2562 $157.38 $314.76

terrain radial tires on 14"
Yellow Steel Wheels

2031 Split Bench Seat - Black 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Vinyl

2350 Park Position in 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Transmission

2500 Green and Yellow 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3003  Cargo Box with Spray In 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Liner, Brake, and Tail Lights

3101 Cargo Box Power Lift 2 $1,100.00 14.00 $ 154.00 $946.00 $1,892.00
4000 OSR Nets 2 $0.00 14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4060 Black Roof 2 $591.00 14.00 $82.74 $508.26 $1,016.52
5007 Premium Protection 2 $1,180.00 14.00 $16520 $1,014.80 $2,029.60
Package
6313  Winch 2 $1,108.00 14.00 $155.12 $952.88 $1,905.76
Standard Options Total $4,162.00 $582.68 $3,579.32 $7,158.64
| ~Dealer Attachments/Non-Contract/Open Market |
BUC10574 Abrasion resistant poly full 2 $916.99 0.00 $0.00 $916.99 $1,833.98
windshield
BM22772 Cargo Box Bed Mat 2 $ 167.99 0.00 $0.00 $167.99 $ 335.98
BUC10761 Constant-Velocity (CV) 2 $301.74 0.00 $0.00 $ 301.74 $603.48

Guards Front and Rear Kit

067

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

S I I i E i t PRAIRl; éTATE
elling Equipmen
Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
BUC10809 Front Attachment Harness 2 $211.86 0.00 $000 $211.86 $423.72
BUC11656 Front Fender Guard 2 $267.80 0.00 $0.00 $267.80 $53560
BUC10608 Front Turn Signal Light Kit 2 $ 107.00 0.00 $0.00 $107.00 $214.00
BM26391 Horn Kit 2 $ 40.66 0.00 $0.00 $40.66 $81.32
BM26477 Rear View Mirror 2 $246.10 0.00 $0.00 $246.10 $492.20
BUC11227 Side Mirrors (open station & 2 $230.06 0.00 $000 $230.06 $ 460.12
cab doors)
BM22773 Tail Light Protectors 2 $131.61 0.00 $000 $13161 $263.22
Dealer Attachments Total $2,621.81 $0.00 $2621.81 $5,243.62
\ . Value Added Services z
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $938.00 $938.00 $938.00
Value Added Services $ 938.00 $938.00 $1,876.00
Total

Total Selling Price $ 27,032.81

$3,417.54 $ 23,615.27 $49,106.54

JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model Year 2024)-TURF TIRES (INDIAN BLUFF

Equipment Notes: Suggested List *
Hours: $ 11,597 .42
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC $9,736.09

(PGNB CG 70)
Price Effective Date:
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended
Amount Price  Contract
Price
56A6M GATOR™ TX (Model Year 1 $10,949.00 17.00 $1,861.33 $9,087.67 $9,087.67
2024)
, Standiird Ovtions - Par Unit’”
0202  United States 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
0505  Build to Order 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1015  Turf Tires 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2016  Non Adjustable Seat 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
3001  Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
and Reflectors
3100 Cargo Box Manual Lift 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

068

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment PRAIRIE STATE
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
4099 Less Front Protection 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
4199  Less Rear Protection 1 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
- Standard Options Total $0.00 ’ $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00
~Dealer Attachments/Non-Contract/Open Market k
BM22772 Cargo Box Bed Mat 1 $167.99 0.00 $000 $167.99 $167.99
BM23459 Front Bumper and Brush 1 $480.43 0.00 $0.00 $48043 $480.43
Guard
Dealer Attachments Total $ 648.42 $000 $64842 $648.42
ERE Value Added Services
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $499.00 $499.00 $499.00
Value Added Services $ 499.00 $499.00 $499.00
Total

Total Selling Price $ 11,597.42 $1,861.33 $9,736.09 $10,235.09

JOHN DEERE GATOR™ TX (Model Year 2024)-All Terrain Tires (NIABI ZOO)

Equipment Notes: Suggested List *
Hours: $ 11,597.42
Stock Number: Selling Price *
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maintenance 031121-DAC $9,736.09

(PG NB CG 70)
Price Effective Date:
* Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

Code Description Qty ListPrice Discount% Discount Contract Extended

Amount Price  Contract

Price

56A6M GATOR™ TX (Model Year 2 $10,949.00 17.00 $1,861.33 $9,087.67 $18,175.34

2024)
Standard Options - Per Unit

0202  United States 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

0505  Build to Order 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1016 AT (All Terrain) Tires 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2016  Non Adjustable Seat 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3001  Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
and Reflectors

3100  Cargo Box Manual Lift 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

069

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

- - v
Selling Equipment
TRACTOR
Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO (VENDOR): TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Deere & Company Prairie State Tractor LLC
2000 John Deere Run 939 Us Hwy 6 East
Cary, NC 27513 Geneseo, IL 61254
FED ID: 36-2382580 309-839-4090
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53 geneseo@pstractor.com
4099 Less Front Protection 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
4199  Less Rear Protection 2 $0.00 17.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Package
Standard Options Total ~ $0.00 ; ‘ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ibaalor'AtMchmntslNonacontracthpon Market
BM22772 Cargo Box Bed Mat 2 $ 167.99 0.00 $000 $167.99 $335098
BM23459 Front Bumper and Brush 2 $480.43 0.00 $000 $480.43 $960.86
Guard
Dealer Attachments Total - $648.42 - $000 $64842 $ 1,296.84
SRR Value Added Services
PowerGard Protection Plan 1 $ 499.00 $499.00 $499.00
Value Added Services $ 499.00 $499.00 $998.00
Total

Total Selling Price $ 11,597.42 $1,861.33 $9,736.09 $ 20,470.18 |

070

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE
ST
Trade-in PRAIRIE STATE

TRACTOR

Quote Id: 29564068 Customer Name: ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT TO (VENDORY):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580
UEID: FNSWEDARMKS53

2013 JOHN DEERE XUV 8251 GREEN

SN# 1M0825GEVDMO065768
Machine Details
Description Net Trade Value
2013 JOHN DEERE XUV 825 GREEN $ 5,000.00

SN# 1M0825GEVDM065768
Your Trade In Description

dditional Options
Hour Meter Reading

$ 5,000.00

Original Factory Build Codes
0202 COUNTRY CODE- US/CANADA
3000 DLX CGO BX W/PAINT/B&TLITE
6310 LESS FRONT HOOD RACK XUV
2000 STANDARD HIGH BACK YELLOW SE
6100 STANDARD MUFFLER
6010 LESS HD BRUSH GUARD XUV
5000 POWER LIFT BRSHGRD FNDR GRD
1001 ANCLA XT TIRE 12-YEL-XUV
5100 REAR PROTECTION PKG
4008 OPS W/ POLY ROOF

071

Confidential



& JoHN Deere

Extended Warranty Proposal PowerGard™ Protection Plan
Turf

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type Turf Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $938.00

Model XUV835M Total Months: 36

Country uUs Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED P! HASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited” Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. "Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

'Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to

the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

Turf

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type Turf Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $938.00

Model XUV835M Total Months: 36

Country us Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

072

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

Utility Vehicles
Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type  Utility Vehicles Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $499.00

Model TX 4X2 Total Months: 36

Country us Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] I DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, | fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

073

Confidential



) Jorn Deere

Utility Vehicles

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type  Utility Vehicles  Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $499.00

Model TX 4X2 Total Months: 36

Country us Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

PowerGard Protection Proposal Prepared for: I have been offered this extended warranty and

I ACCEPT the PowerGard Protection
[] 1 DECLINE the PowerGard Protection

Customer Name - Please Print

Customer Signature If declined, I fully understand that my equipment listed
above is not covered for repair expenses due to
component failures beyond the original basic warranty
period provided by John Deere.

Note : This is not a contract. For specific PowerGard Protection coverage terms and conditions, please refer to
the actual PowerGard Protection Plan contract for more information and the terms, conditions and
limitations of the agreement.

Utility Vehicles

Date : September 7, 2023

Machine/Use Information Plan Description Price

Manufacturer JOHN DEERE  Plan Type: New Deductible: $0

Equipment Type Utility Vehicles  Coverage: Comprehensive Quoted Price $499.00

Model TX 4X2 Total Months: 36

Country uUs Total Hours: 600 Date Quoted September 6, 2023

MFWD/Tracks N

Scraper Use

THIS PROPOSAL IS VALID FOR 30-DAYS FROM DATE ISSUED. GRACE pricing is offered only early during the Deere basic warranty period and has no surcharges. After this period,
DELAYED PURCHASE pricing (surcharged) is offered later during the John Deere Basic Warranty. Many PowerGard quotes presented in the Delayed Purchase Period will require
inspection/certification process and must also past fluid testing. The Total Months and Total Hours listed above include the John Deere Basic Warranty terms (24 months / 2000 hours on
Tractors, 24 months on Golf & Turf Products, 12 months for all AG Harvesting and Sprayer equipment, and 12 months/1000 hours on most Gator Utility Vehicles)."Limited" Plan coverage =
Engine & Powertrain only. “Comprehensive” Plan coverage = Full Machine.

074

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

Last Update: August 31, 2022

Sourcewell - Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Attachments and Accessories

Contract Number: 031121-DAC
Contract Period: April 30, 2021 - April 30, 2025
Eligibility: The contract allows for service to Sourcewell Member agencies in all states.

The following eligibility requirements must be met:

* Entity must be a Sourcewell Member. John Deere dealers must verify membership
before quoting. Please include the Sourcewell member number on the dealer quote or on
the Sourcewell Member's purchase order.

» Eligible Sourcewell Members are state, city, county, municipal or local tax-supported
governmental agencies, turnpikes, airports, housing authorities, electric cooperatives,
water cooperatives, K-12 public school systems, public and private higher education
facilities such as colleges and universities, public and volunteer fire departments, public
or non-profit museums, libraries and zoos.

* Eligible Sourcewell Member non-profit agencies are eligible to purchase John Deere
equipment on the Sourcewell contract.

* Charter Schools, Montessori Schools and K-12 private schools are required to pay in
full (EFT, credit card or check) prior to receiving purchased equipment.

Members of the Illinois Public Higher Education Cooperative (IPHEC) are also
eligible to use this Sourcewell Contract. IPHEC is comprised of universities and
community colleges located in Illinois. Before quoting, please review the list of IPHEC

Members to verify eligibility.

To become a Sourcewell Member, call 877-585-9706 for more details or visit the
Sourcewell website to complete an application.

To obtain a membership list of eligible U.S. Government, Education and Nonprofit

entities belonging to Sourcewell, please visit the Sourcewell Member Locator and select

either the Government & Education or Nonprofit downloaded spreadsheets.

Quotes and Purchase Orders:
Quotes are valid for 30 days from the creation date of the quote OR until the contract expires, whichever occurs first.

To obtain a quote, contact your local John Deere Dealer, Submit your purchase order to your dealer. The John Deere
Dealer will submit the purchase order to John Deere’s Government Sales office.

All purchase orders must show Deere & Company as the vendor and reference the contract number.

075
Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Contract Details
Delivery None.
Obligations
Fees Delivery Charge

Financing

Machine
Hours

Manuals

Optional delivery charge of $8.00 per loaded mile is allowed for the delivering dealer. Use

Google Maps to calculate the mileage.

State Fees
¢ California Tire Fee All Motorized Equipment $1.75 per New Tire

Please review the California Tire Fee publication issued by the California Department of Tax
and Fee Administration for more details. California Tire F ee must be included on the Quote or
Purchase Order. Sales to American Indians occurring on Indian reservations are exempt
from the fee.

* Louisiana Waste Tire Fee Al Tractors $10.00 per New
Tire
Utility Vehicles (Including ProGators) $2.25 per New
Tire

* Mississippi ATV Trauma Fee Utility Vehicles (Including ProGators) $50.00 per

Vehicle

Fees must be clearly labeled on the quote or purchase order.

John Deere Municipal Lease by John Deere Financial
Allowed: If the agency rules and guidelines allow. This 12-60-month financial product require
payments and enables ownership of the equipment.

Government Operating Lease by John Deere Financial
Allowed: If the agency rules and guidelines allow. This 24-60-month product requires
payments and the equipment is returned to the dealer location at the end of the term.

Retail Note Financing by John Deere Financial or Third Party

Allowed: If the agency rules and guidelines allow.

Not Allowed: Due to factory delivery, pre-delivery, inspection, machine setup and installation
of attachments, machines may have minimal hours. Machines designated as demos are not
allowed.

An operator’s manual is included with the delivery of the equipment at no charge.

076 )
Public



Miscellaneous

Multiple Unit
Discount

Open Market
by John Deere
(listed in the
price book)

Open Market
by Dealer
{not listed in
the price
book)

Payment and
Remittance

€ Jorn Deere

Shipping charges

Alaska (AK) and Hawaii (HI): Shipping charges apply.

For deliveries to AK or HI, factory freight to the delivering dealer will be paid by the
Sourcewell member. Factory freight is known at the time of quoting and will be included on
the quote to the Sourcewell member.

Continental US: For all other deliveries within the continental US (excludes AK & HI), the
Sourcewell member will NOT be charged factory freight to the delivering dealer.

For sales of three or more like self-propelled equipment sold to one customer on the same
purchase order qualifies for an additional discount. Implements and attachments sold with
and for self-propelled ride-on machines are also eligible for multi-unit discounts, but do not
count towards the total number of ride-on units, which determines the multi-unit discount
percentage. See discount structure below:

Quantity Additional Discount
3-4 1%

5-6 2%

7-8 3%

9 units or more 4%

Frontier Equipment is excluded from the Multiple Unit Discount program.

“Like self-propelled products” means 3 or more utility vehicles, 3 or more Ztraks, etc.
The purchase of 1 utility vehicle and 2 Ztraks would not qualify for MUD because they are not
“like” products.

Allowed: Open-Market items are implements, attachments, accessories, parts and
bundles that are not currently on contract, but are requested by the customer to complete the
purchase of John Deere equipment awarded on contract.

Items must be clearly labeled on the purchase order as Open Market.
Allowed: Open-Market items not available from John Deere but offered by the delivering
Dealer to complete the purchase of John Deere equipment awarded on contract.

Items must be clearly labeled on the purchase order as Open Market.

Credit card payments allowed.

Remit to Address:

Deere & Company

Ag & Turf CBD & Government Sales
21748 Network Place

Chicago, IL 60673-1217

077
Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Substitutions Not applicable. This is a current price contract.

Trade-In Allowed: Items must be clearly labeled on the purchase order or quote as Trade-In. The
agency and the dealer determine the trade-in value.

Price Structure

Prl;(;ll::ge Product Descriptions Dlscﬁg{;g off Prll;::tfe’;sage
Turf Equipment
Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mowers &
L21 Equipment (excludes Z700s) 4% Current Price
Residential Zero-Turn-Radius Mowers &
L21 Equipment (Z700s only) 9% Current Price
L25 Lawn Tractors (S100s - $240 only) & Equipment 4% Current Price
L25 Lawn Tractors (X300s only) & Equipment 18% Current Price
L30 Garden Tractors & Equipment 18% Current Price
L35 Equipment for Lawn & Garden Tractors 18% Current Price
C10 Commercial Walk-Behind Mowers & Equipment 23% Current Price
Commercial Zero-Turn-Radius Mowers &
C13 Equipment 23% Current Price
C15 Commercial Front Mowers & Equipment 23% Current Price
C18 Commercial Wide Area Mowers & Equipment 23% Current Price
C20 Compact Utility Tractors & Equipment 18% Current Price
C21 Equipment for Commercial Mowing Products 23% Current Price
C25 Equipment for Compact Utility Tractors 18% Current Price
C40 Mid-Size Crossover Utility Vehicles & Equipment 14% Current Price
C41 Full-Size Crossover Utility Vehicles & Equipment 14% Current Price
Traditional Utility Vehicles & Equipment .
C42 (exclu((i)es GSt G;ilors) ¢ quip 17% Current Price
C47 HPX Utility Vehicles & Equipment 14% Current Price
C48 Equipment for Utility Vehicles 14% Current Price
Golf Equipment
G10 Reel Mowers & Equipment 24% Current Price
G15 Special Application Mowers & Equipment 24% Current Price
G20 Special Application Vehicles & Equipment 24% Current Price
G25 Aeration & Equipment 24% Current Price
G30 Debris Maintenance & Equipment 24% Current Price
G35 Golf Fleet Management 13% Current Price
Frontier Equipment
Frontier Cotton 18% Current Price
Frontier Cutting & Mowing 18% Current Price
078

Public



@ JOHN DEERE

Frontier Hay & Forage
Frontier Landscaping
Frontier Livestock

Frontier Material Handling
Frontier Planting & Seeding
Frontier Snow Equipment
Frontier Sprayers

Frontier Tillage
Contract Updates

18%
18%
18%
18%
18%
18%
18%

Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price
Current Price

August 31, 2022 - Optional Delivery Fee increased from $4.00 to $8.00 per loaded mile.

June 1, 2021 - New contract announced.

079

Public



FOREST PRESERVE COMMITTEE MEETING Se

Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

BID TABULATION
ptember 12, 2023 - 3:30 A.M. (bid opening

9/12/2023)

Indian Bluff Stormwater Improvements (Improvements to pond at hole #18 and repair culver

near tee #7, enlargement of retainin

ond within fairway of hole #6

All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — September 19, 2023- 5:30 PM

Bidders

Lump Sum Bid

Langman Construction INC
Rock Island, IL

$186,583.00

McClintock Trucking & Excavating
Silvis, IL

$220,778.00

Valley Construction
Rock Island, IL

$238,404.75

Five Cities Construction Co.
Moline, IL

$249,836.25

Miller Trucking & Excavating
Silvis, IL

$274,516.00

Central Excavating INC
Davenport, 1A

$358,571.60

McCarthy Improvement Co.
Davenport, 1A

$594,231.00

Note: Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director. Hutchison Engineeripg INC is the
project engineer and recommends the lowest responsible bidder based on the bids received.

080




y
Ve

R@MTEC

UTILITIES

Preliminary Scope of Products and

Services — Lift Station

Project: Illiniwek Forest Preserve
Location: Hampton, IL
Date: 9-8-23




Page 2 of 5

Part 1: Overview

2

1.1 About Romtec Utilities

Romtec Utilities is a design, engineering, and

manufacturing firm specializing in site-specific pumping systems. For more than 20 years, Romtec Utilities has been
delivering the most effective pump systems to public and private owners across the United States. Romtec Utilities
provides a dedicated project management team to coordinate with you through the planning, design/engineering,
production, installation, and commissioning of your pump system. Romtec Utilities provides unmatched pre-fabrication,
project management services, and engineering support.

1.2 Project Overview
Romtec Utilities will design and supply a complete packaged Wastewater Lift Station pump system for the Illiniwek Forest
Preserve. This preliminary scope of work is based on design criteria and information provided by Hutchison Engineering
Inc as of 6/29/23. 1t is our understanding that Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County will be the final owner and
operator of the lift station.

1.3 Operational Overview
The preliminary design is based on a standard alternating duplex configuration with a pressure transducer as the primary
level sensing device, and two (2) floats as backup/alarm level sensors. In this configuration, the pumps wili alternate
operation after every pumping cycle to allow for approximately equa! wear on the pumps.

The pump cycles are based on 10 station starts per hour (5 starts per pump per hour), based on the peak pumping rate
of 40 GPM.

All primary level settings and alarms are designed to be below the lift station invert-in elevation.

1.4 Key Notes

The preliminary design is intended to match as closely as possible the given design criteria. However, please note the
following important clarifications regarding the proposed Preliminary Design.

*  Shared Force Main - This lift station wiil be pumping into an existing Force Main owned by Village of Rapids
City Utilities. At the time of this scope letter, there is no information available on the pressure or head
conditions of this Force Main. Romtec Utilities will propose a system based on the design criteria available.
Pumping conditions of the existing Force Main will need to be verified before moving into the final design
phase.

. Lift Station Ownership - It is Romtec Utilities’ understanding that the Forest Preserve District of Rock
Island County will be the final owner of the lift station. Romtec Utilities will design the lift station system
based on any District standards or requirements specified. Any standards or requirements will need to be
verified before moving into the final design phase.

*  Controls and Communications - The control system for the lift station will be designed with alternator
controls with local alarms. Communications will be cellular based for remote alarms. Any SCADA requirements
of Rock Island County will need to be verified before moving into the final design phase.

. Operational Valves - Romtec Utilities will propose operational valves buried outside the wet well. Access
will be available via buried isolation canisters. NOTE: The conditions of the existing Force Main may require
the installation of a valve vault.

Note:  This Preliminary Scope Letter will be superseded by the Scope of Supply and Design Submittal when
Romtec Utilities is directed to proceed with its complete submittal package (upon receipt of a signed
Purchase Order).

Part 2: Services
2.1 Engineering Plans and Submittals @ §
A. Plans and Submittal

Includes complete Structural, Mechanical, and Electrical/Control plans, and supporting installation instructions.
Romtec Utilities will provide a “to-scale” equipment layout on the Owner’s/Project Engineer’s site plan. Submittals will
be provided in Romtec Utilities’ standard electronic format, and Romtec Utilities has included up to four (4) design
revisions. Submittals include plans, component data sheets, and supplemental information.

Romtec Utilities, Inc. | 18240 North Bank Road | Roseburg, OR 97470 | 541-496-9678 082
Email: Rusales@romtec.com | www.romtecutilities.com



Page 3 of 5

B. Please click the following link for more information about Design and Engineering services:
https://romtecutilities.com/designengineering/

C. O&M Manual
Romtec Utilities will provide the Operation & Maintenance manual and for-construction drawings after the final design
is approved. O&M manual will include all submittal documentation along with parts lists, maintenance manuals, and
electrical schematics.

2.2 Project Management and Support

A.  Romtec Utilities will assign a dedicated project management team to work with the customer and all related parties
through the planning, design, delivery, installation, and commissioning/startup of the pump station.

2.3 Prefabrication and Delivery

Romtec Utilities will fully prefabricate/preassembie the pump station to the extent possible for shipping.

B. For more info about prefabrication, please ¢
delivery for structures and http;

C. The pump station will be delivered on standard flat-bed trucks to be offloaded by the customer or contractor.

D. For more info about delivery please click: http://romtecutilities.com/the-advantages-of-coordinated-delivery.
2.4 Installation and Commissioning
A. Install Advisor

1. An onsite Installation Advisor is provided for one (1) day at the time of structural installation to oversee the
delivery of components and provide advisory services for installation of the wet well or other primary structure.

2. Romtec Utilities provides Engineering support for the installing electrician via phone prior to and during
installation.

3. The Installation Advisor will complete an Install Report (http://romtecutilities.com/wp-
content/uploads/2022/06/Lift-Station-Sample-Install-Report-6-20-22.pdf) to confirm basic install info.

4. For more info about the install advisor, please click: https://romtecutilities.com/field-services #Install-Advising.
B. Start-up/Testing and Owner Training

5. System start-up is performed by the installing contractor under the supervision of the Romtec Utilities Start-up
Technician. The Start-up Technician will provide two (2) days of on-site field service.

6. During start-up, Romtec Utilities will prove the performance of the system based on the final approved
Submittal(s) and will provide training to the owner’s designated personnel.

7. The Start-up Technician will complete a field startup report with a copy for the customer and/or owner See:
http: ilities. d i i L

8. For more info about start-up services please click: http:

2.5 Control Configuration and Programming

A. This system includes a Romtec Utilities Tier 1B system control, which includes a proprietary Romtec PC3000XC as the
pump control unit. This control system will be configured by Romtec Utilities and does not require or allow for any
custom software or programming. This control system will accommodate primary and secondary level sensors and a
variety of potential signal outputs to an optional cellular autodialer. Adjustment of the system operation can be
performed via the interface on the PC3000XC unit at the control panel.

B. See Part 3 below for more control system product details.

2.6 Warranty

A. Please click the link below to review the standard Romtec Utilities 1-year warranty terms online.

Romtec Utilities, Inc. | 18240 North Bank Road | Roseburg, OR 97470 | 541-496-9678 083
Email: Rusales@romtec.com | www.romtecutilities.com




Page 4 of 5

Part 3: Equipment Suppl

3.1 Estimated Pick Weights

A.  Wet Well Base - 5,000 Ibs.
B. Wet Well barrels - 17,500 Ibs.
C.  Wet Well Top Slab - 2,400 Ibs.

3.2 Precast Concrete Wet Well and Mechanical Equipment

Precast 4’ diameter wet well and top slab with access hatch/safety grate, cast-in vent, and protective coating for
concrete exterior,

H-20 occasional traffic rated.

All barrels will include alignment brackets and joint sealant, and all pre-drilled cores/penetrations will include pipe
boots.

3" discharge piping in the wet well

The wet well depth will be approximately 23‘ from the rim to the floor.

>

mo 0w

3.3 Underground Valve Assembly

A. Valve assembly will be buried outside the wet well.
B. Operation will be accessible via canisters with access from finish grade.

3.4 Submersible Pumps

A.  Two (2) 2-4 HP explosion proof, submersible pumps with discharge elbows/reducers, guide rails, brackets, and lifting
slings. (Pump Selection will be determined upon verification of the existing Force Main conditions)

B. The pumps will be quoted with 50’ cables with the assumption that the control panel will be in close proximity.

C. Unless otherwise noted, the proposed pumps include the manufacturer’s standard pump materials of construction and
coatings (typically factory epoxy coated ductile iron or cast iron). More information about the pump materials can be
provided upon request.

3.5 Level Sensors

A.  Primary: Pressure transducer
B. Secondary: Two (2) Floats

3.6 Lift Station Control Panel

UL listed for the USA

NEMA 4 painted steel enclosure with an interior “dead” front panel with Hand-off-auto (H.0.A.) switches, alarm beacon
and audible alarm.

C. Primary pump control: PC3000XC Controller configured for duplex operation.

D. The control panel and pump station are configured for 480V/Three phase supply power.

® >

3.7 Cellular Communications

A.  Cellular autodialer for remote alarm notification will be integrated into the control panel.

3.8 SCADA/Communications

A. The control panel will not include any remote communication devices.
B. The control panel will include an alarm beacon and audible alarm for local notification.

Part 4: Exceptions/Exclusions

4.1 Romtec Utilities General
Exception/Exclusions

Any items not explicitly included above should be considered excluded unless and until clarification is provided.
Services Exceptions/Exclusions
A. Unless otherwise explicitly included above, any requirement for stamped/sealed plans may result in a price increase,
and stamped/sealed plans will be provided only after the full design submittal receives preliminary approval.
B. Romtec Utilities is not responsible for determining the methods and equipment used in site preparation or instaliation.

Romtec Utilities, Inc. | 18240 North Bank Road | Roseburg, OR 97470 | 541-496-9678 084
Email: Rusales@romtec.com | www.romtecutilities.com



Mmoo

A vwmo

Page 5 of 5

Final field trimming of piping, guide rails, and similar items is by the installer.

If applicable, final placement of supplied floor drains, piping, and drainback valves is by the installer.

Romtec Utilities is not the site engineer and does not provide any site design, force main, site electrical, or other site
utility design services uniess specifically included above.

Coring for conduits, and final mounting of electrical items are by the installer.

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for any required permits, local code compliance, or any related documentation or
requirements unless otherwise noted in the preliminary scope letter or the Romtec Utilities Scope of Supply and Design
Submittal.

Romtec Utilities does not guarantee the performance of any aspect of the overall system that is not supplied by
Romtec Utilities.

Romtec Utilities makes no representation as to how long it will take to prepare the site, install the system, connect the
system to other equipment not supplied by Romtec Utilities, or to start-up and complete the system.

If a geotechnical report is not provided for the lift station location, then Romtec Utilities makes no guarantees of the lift
station structural design.

Romtec Utilities is not a subcontractor and does not perform any installation or construction tasks at the project site.
Any Romtec Utilities staff at the project site are there strictly to observe and advise.

Unless notified by the customer, Romtec Utilities sources materials made around the world. “Buy America”
requirements must be communicated to Romtec Utilities prior to signing a purchase order or a change order will be
issued.

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for onsite structural or leak testing.

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for providing site drainage plans (above or below grade). Adequate drainage is
required for performance and stability of underground structures, especially in areas of high ground water. Inadequate
site drainage may result in issues not covered by the Romtec Utilities warranty.

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for providing any foundation design for underground structures. All underground
structures should be constructed on a compacted foundation per the site geotechnical report (by others).

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for ensuring communication signal/service at the project site. Any required
comms/signal site surveys, supplemental antennas, antenna cables, and/or antenna mounting are by others.

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for integrating any SCADA equipment with the owner’s existing system.

0O&M manuals are final and not subject to revision except at Romtec Utilities discretion.

All steel fabrication work is performed by qualified fabricators in conformance with engineered drawings. Romtec
Utilities does not offer third party certification or inspection of steel fabrication work.

To ensure timely delivery of the pump system amid ongoing and industry-wide disruptions to shipping, parts/materials
availability, and lead times, Romtec Utilities reserves the right make equivalent or better substitutions at any time for
any components that are not specifically required to match an exact brand/model.

Note: Romtec Utilities keeps only limited quantities of parts on hand and does not keep ali recommended spare
part in stock. Because of the ongoing industry-wide disruptions to shipping and extended lead times, Romtec
Utilities encourages owners to stock all recommended spare parts.

Equipment Exceptions/Exclusions

>

B.
C.
D

Conduits and site wiring (including site convenience outlets and extension plugs) are by the installer.

If required, supply and installation of thrust blocks around supplied retainer glands is by the installer.

If required, all cast-in-place concrete is by the installer (e.g., generator slab, odor control slab, control panel mounting
slab, etc.).

Actual concrete dimensions will be within +/- 0.5” of the approved production drawing for major dimensions (height,
length, width, core locations, wall thickness, etc.). Romtec Utilities is not responsible for any costs associated with field
adjustments or engineered plan revisions based on slight changes to concrete dimensions in the field.

All access hatches require 50lbs or less of force to open per OSHA requirements unless the hatch is labeled as “two-
person lift"”.

If required, generator metal heat exhaust shroud, exhaust piping, and any required supplemental tank vent piping is
by the installer.

Romtec Utilities is not responsible for any of the foliowing:

Installation of supplied goods.

Unloading delivery vehicles and securing/protecting delivered goods.

Any fasteners not included with the pre-assembled systems.

Generator fuel! of any kind.

Traffic control, site safety, dunnage, fencing, signage, bollards, excavation, shoring, dewatering, sub-base
rock, backfill material, crushed rock, asphalt paving

Piping to and from pump station.

Site electrical service/meter equipment.

ISAE R S o

NoO

Romtec Utilities, Inc. | 18240 North Bank Road | Roseburg, OR 97470 | 541-496-9678 085
Email: Rusales@romtec.com | www.romtecutilities.com



Page 1 of 5

R@MTEC 18240 North Bank Rd. | Date |
Roseburg, OR 97470 9/13/2023
UTILITIES P: 541-496-9678

PROPOSAL
llliniwek Forest Preserve SOU(C@WQ" a
Customer: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District B “‘
Jeff Clever Awarded Contract
Contract # 081721 RMT
Quantity Description ; Price
1 The Design, Prefabrication, and Supply of the Wastewater Lift Station per the S 96.430.80
9-8-23 Preliminary Scope of Products and Services T
Freight to: Hampton, IL
Note: Cost of freight will be set for 30 days from the date of any firm freight quote.
Sourceweli DISCOUNT: Available only to members of Sourcewell 5% S (4,591.94)
SUBTOTAL $ 91,838.86
ESTIMATED FREIGHT $ 6,618.75
ROMTEC UTILITIES QUOTE TOTAL $ 98,457.61

TAX NOT INCLUDED
This proposal pricing is valid for thirty (30) days from the proposal date. If the Customer has not returned a signed
purchase order within thirty (30) days of the proposal date, Romtec Utilities reserves the right to update the price to
reflect cost changes.
*This pricing is based on the understanding that Romtec Utilities will be released for production within ninety (90) days.
If, for any reason, Romtec Utilities has not received Submittal Approval and Notice to Proceeed on Production within
ninety (90) days from the proposal date, Romtec Utilities reserves the right to update the purchase order price to reflect

inflationary cost changes.
*Sales and/or use Tax is not included in the above price. Sales and/or use tax may be required for your project depending on Nexus requirements.

*Romtec Utilities requires the customer submit the completed Credit Application and Project Information forms in order to determine bonding
requirements (if applicable), and before any order-specific payment terms can be finalized.

*Signing this purchase order authorizes Romtec Utilities to begin work on the Romtec Utilities Scope of Supply and Design Submittal document (SSDS),
which the customer will review prior to providing design approval and notice to proceed on production. Only after Romtec Utilities receives design
approval and formal notice to proceed on production will the physical production of the system commence. Other terms and conditions, such as a deposit
payment, may apply prior to commencing production.

By signing this purchase order, the customer accepts and agrees to the pricing and the attached terms and
conditions. Romtec Utilities reserves the right to update the pricing at any time if any of the terms and
conditions are modified or amended for any reason.

Customer/Owner Authorized Signature Date IRomtec Utilities Authorized Sign: Date

Customer/Owner Printed Name Romtec Utilities Printed Name

Customer/Owner Company

Document Date: §6t/2020



Page 2 of 5

R@MTEC

Romtec Utilities, Inc. (ROMTEC UTILITIES), will provide the products listed on the Purchase Order in

accordance with the following terms and conditions:

STANDARD PAYMENT TERMS

In addition to these standard terms, Romtec Utilities, Inc. (herein referred to as “Romtec Utilities”) offers to the Customer (the entity signing for and
agreeing to this purchase order, herein referred to as “Customer”) additional order-specific payment terms upon approved credit application and/or
Customer payment bond. Payments may be by check or wire transfer, Visa, MasterCard, Discover, or American Express (a separate fee will be charged for
payments exceeding $20,000 made by credit card and for all COD orders). Romtec Utilities may agree, at its sole option, to accept COD payment by bank
certified funds or cashier's check, provided the shipping vendor is selected by Romtec Utilities.

Unless otherwise stated in the order-specific payment terms, Romtec Utilities requires a deposit payment (to be defined in the order-specific payment
terms) at or before the customer provides formal Notice to Proceed on Production (after design approval).

If Romtec Utilities is required to supply a performance and payment bond, Romtec Utilities charges 2.75% of the total contract value as the bonding rate.
Unless otherwise stated in the Romtec Utilities price quote, this amount is not included in any pricing shown on the quote and may be applicable at the
time of invoice.

Design and Supply Terms and Conditions

Credit Terms
Prior to finalizing any order-specific payment terms, the Customer shall provide a completed credit application (subject to approval)
and/or evidence of a payment bond securing Customer's obligation to pay the balance of the purchase price in full. All credit terms are
conditional and may be modified subsequently if, in the opinion of Romtec Utilities, new information or conditions warrant such
modification*.
* Should Romtec Utilities choose not to approve credit terms or if terms must be subsequently modified, an alternative
payment plan will be offered to the Customer.
Deviation From Payment
Time is of the essence with respect to Customer's payment of the purchase price, and timely payment shall not be delayed or excused for
any reason. Any payment agreement between Customer and other parties, or failure by other parties to pay Customer or perform any
agreement with Customer shall not result in delay of any payment or deviation in any way from the agreed payment terms. Romtec
Utilities does not accept partial payments, any offsets, and/or retainage against the Purchase Order price. Should Customer deviate from
the agreed payment terms for any reason, the terms granted may be revoked by Romtec Utilities, and any remaining goods or services as
yet undelivered may be subject to pre-payment terms whereby payment in full for deliverable goods is due ten (10) days prior to delivery.
Any amounts not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of 15 percent per annum or the highest lawful rate applicable, beginning
from the date payment was originally due per the agreed payment terms. For Customer accounts that are 15 days or more overdue,
Romtec Utilities withholds all warranty-related services until the Customer’s account is fully paid and in good standing. Withholding of
warranty service from overdue Customer accounts does not extend or otherwise affect the warranty period.

Delay of Project

If for any reason Romtec Utilities is delayed or unable to finish producing deliverable goods per the purchase order for any amount of time
beyond one (1) year from the date of the fully executed purchase order, Customer agrees to accept invoicing for and pay in full for all of
Romtec Utilities’ completed design work, related administrative expenses, and any customer authorized purchase of materials, regardless
of the agreed payment terms or any subsequent modification.

Romtec Utilities reserves the right to update pricing after one (1) year has passed from the date of the fully executed purchase order, and
Customer agrees to accept any related cost increases.

At its sole option, Romtec Utilities may terminate the agreement if satisfactory progress toward completion of the agreement is not made
within one (1) year of the date of the fully executed purchase order. If Romtec Utilities elects to terminate the agreement, Customer
agrees to accept invoicing for and pay in full for ail of Romtec Utilities’ completed design work, related administrative expenses, and any
customer authorized purchase of materials, regardless of the agreed payment terms or any subsequent modification.

Delay of Deliverable Goods

If any shipment of deliverable goods is delayed for any reason after the goods become deliverable, Customer agrees to accept invoicing for
deliverable goods from Romtec Utilities and to pay in accordance with the agreed payment terms. Goods are considered deliverable from
the date Romtec Utilities is ready to transfer the goods to a shipping carrier.

For Customer requested shipping delays, Customer agrees to pay Romtec Utilities prior to shipping for any incurred costs, plus storage
fees for any goods stored by Romtec Utilities for any period of more than seven (7) days after the goods were originally ready to deliver.

Document Date: 44%/2020



Page 3 of 5

Change Orders

Upon receipt of a signed purchase order from the Customer, Romtec Utilities begins producing the Scope of Supply and Design Submittal
document (SSDS). Once the initial SSDS is complete, the customer (and any other relevant reviewing authority(ies)) will review the SSDS
and provide any comments. Any of these comments that result in modifications to the design described in the SSDS may result in a price
adjustment in the form of a written change order to be signed by the Customer. This is part of the standard design submittal and revision
process.

After the customer provides formal Submittal Approval and/or Notice to Proceed on Production by signing the appropriate form (generally
included in the SSDS), but prior to Romtec Utilities’ completed manufacturing of any deliverable goods, any new comments or changes
that result in modification to the Scope of Supply and Design Submittal will result in updated purchase order pricing, in the form of a
written change order to be signed by the Customer. Payment terms for the change order will be determined at the time of the change
order and will depend on the type of change order and its timing relative to the project’s status and production progress.

After Romtec Utilities has produced any deliverable goods related to the Purchase Order or any related Change Orders, any new changes
may require prepayment in advance of delivery, or payment by credit card if amounts are nominal ($20,000 and under), or may require a
separate purchase order.

Cancellation

Customer may only cancel the Purchase Order with the authorized signer of the ROMTEC UTILITES Purchase Order. Should the Customer
cancel this order prior to obtaining approval of the ROMTEC UTILITIES Scope of Supply & Design Submittal, the Customer agrees to pay
ROMTEC UTILITIES 40% of the value of the Purchase Order. Should the Customer cancel this order after granting approval of the ROMTEC
UTILITIES Scope of Supply & Design Submittal but prior to granting Notice to Proceed on Production, the Customer agrees to pay ROMTEC
UTILITIES 60% of the value of the Purchase Order. Upon receiving approvals of the ROMTEC UTILITIES Scope of Supply & Design Submittal
with Notice to Proceed on Production, ROMTEC UTILITIES will produce its products (and the Customer may not cancel the order) in
conformance with this approved document. ROMTEC UTILITIES does not accept returns or exchanges.

Collection Costs

If Customer fails to pay any amount when due, and ROMTEC UTILITIES incurs any expenses in pursuit of collection, Customer agrees to pay
the reasonable attorney fees (whether or not litigation is commenced) and other costs of such collection.

ADDITIONAL TERMS

Description of Products and Services

All Romtec Utilities products will be manufactured to the specifications as detailed in the Customer approved Romtec Utilities Scope of Supply and Design
Submittal (SSDS) (forthcoming after Purchase Order execution). The Customer grants approval of the SSDS by signing the formal SSDS approval form that
will be included with the SSDS. The Customer must also grant formal Notice to Proceed on Production prior to Romtec Utilities commencement of
manufacturing. Depending on the Purchase Order and project timing, the Customer may grant formal Notice to Proceed on Production via the same form
as the SSDS approval, or a separate form.

Romtec Utilities provides all supporting data describing the products and services in the form of the SSDS for submittal to the Customer and by the
Customer to any appropriate reviewing agency or authority, including but not limited to government agencies or end-owners. The SSDS may include
drawings, specifications, descriptions, and other details regarding what is included and not included in Romtec Utilities” scope of work for any particular
purchase order. Romtec Utilities recognizes only the Customer approved SSDS as the only document that defines what Romtec Utilities will supply with
respect to this Purchase Order. Customer accepts complete legal and financial responsibility for any subsequent deviations from a formally approved
SSDS. If for any reason the Customer formally approves the SSDS, grants Romtec Utilities Notice to Proceed on Production, and/or requests delivery of any
product prior to receiving approval of the SSDS from all appropriate reviewing agencies or authorities, the Customer agrees to accept complete and total
financial risk related to any subsequent changes that result from further review of the approved SSDS or any subsequent changes mandated by any
reviewing authority. In addition, the Customer will indemnify, defend, and hold Romtec Utilities harmless from and against any and all claims, demands,
action, and causes of action related to any nonconformance resulting from such advance SSDS approval.

Delivery Terms

Romtec Utilities will not be liable for any delay in the performance of orders or contracts, or in the delivery or shipment of goods, or for any damages
suffered by the Customer by reason of such delay. Unless otherwise stated in the Purchase Order, all goods are shipped FOB Roseburg, Oregon, which
means that the risk of loss or damage to the goods and risk of delays in transit passes to the Customer when the goods are duly delivered by Romtec
Utilities to the carrier in Roseburg, Oregon. Romtec Utilities has no control over arrival time of any such shipment, and shall not be responsible for delays
in shipments once the goods are in possession of the carrier.

Freight Damage Claims

If Romtec Utilities agrees to ship goods under any arrangement other than FOB Roseburg, Oregon, any claims by the Customer for damage in transit shall
be deemed waived and released by the Customer, unless made in writing endorsed on the bill of lading at the time Customer accepts delivery of the
merchandise. CUSTOMER SHOULD CAREFULLY INSPECT THE MERCHANDISE BEFORE ACCEPTING DELIVERY.

Document Date: 12020



Page 4 of 5

Procedure for Handling Products

Customer is solely responsible for installation of Romtec Utilities supplied materials. The Customer accepts total responsibility for the installation of
Romtec Utilities supplied products, and Romtec Utilities is not liable in any way for any structural failures or other problems that occur as a result of the
actual installation varying in any way from the Romtec Utilities specifications in the Scope of Supply and Design Submittal and/or varying from any other
installation recommendations provided by Romtec Utilities.Romtec Utilities hereby notifies the customer of the following:

* Products are not packaged for or palletized to withstand rough road transportation or other abuse.
* Products will require special equipment to unioad from delivery trucks.

Safety Threats
Installation of the equipment to be supplied may implicate specific potential safety threats, among others:

* Work in confined spaces, particularly within wet wells or vaults.
* Inadequate shoring of dirt walls during underground installation.
* Misuse of machinery, such as cranes used in installation.
 High voltage.
Customer agrees and acknowledges:
¢ Customer is solely responsible for ensuring safety in all facets of installation
¢ Customer, not ROMTEC UTILITIES, assumes full responsibility for installation of the equipment.
* Customer is not an agent of ROMTEC UTILITIES in any capacity.

Romtec Utilities may provide informational documentation and/or recommendations related to installation and may provide an advisor to
be present at installation, but any such advisor will have no authority, responsibility, or obligation to supervise, direct, or otherwise
account for Customer's personnel or any other personnel not directly employed by Romtec Utilities during the course of installation.

Contract Documents

Together with this Purchase Order, the following constitute the “Contract Documents” and the entire contract between the parties, either written or oral:
(i) ROMTEC UTILITIES Scope of Supply & Design Submittal, (ii) Limited Warranty document (usually attached separately and generally available for viewing
and downloading at https://romtecutilities.com/wp-content/uploads/202 1/06/Romtec-Utilities-comprehensive-warranty-6-14-21.pdf, (i) Change Order

form, (iv) the Pre-Construction Checklist, (v) On-site Construction Report, (vi) Start-Up Checklist, and (vii) Start-Up Report.

Attorney Fees

In any dispute involving the interpretation or enforcement of this agreement or involving issues related to bankruptcy (whether or not such issues relate
to the terms of this agreement), the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable attorney fees, paralegal fees,
costs, disbursements, and other expenses incurred by the prevailing party in the dispute, including those arising before and at any trial, arbitration,
bankruptcy, or other proceeding, and in any appeal or review thereof. In addition, the amount recoverable by the prevailing party shall include an amount
estimated as the fees, costs, disbursements, and other expenses that will be reasonably incurred in collecting a monetary judgment or award, or
otherwise enforcing any order, judgment, award, or decree entered in the proceeding.

This agreement shall be interpreted and enforced according to the laws of the state of Oregon. The parties irrevocably submit and consent to the
jurisdiction of the circuit courts of the State of Oregon for Douglas County, with respect to litigation regarding any dispute, claim or other matter related to
this contract.

Controlling Provisions

The terms and conditions of this Purchase Order shall supersede and control any provisions, terms, and conditions contained on any confirmation order,
Purchase Order, or other writing the Customer may give or receive, and the rights of the parties shall be governed exclusively by the provisions, terms, and
conditions hereof.

Binding Effect

This Purchase Order agreement shall be effective and in force only when signed by Customer and also signed by ROMTEC UTILITIES. ROMTEC UTILITIES
must consent to any assignment of this Purchase Order agreement in writing. Subject to any restrictions upon assignment, this Purchase Order agreement
shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the heirs, legal representatives, successors, and assigns of the parties.

Notice

All notices required by this Purchase Order agreement shall be in writing addressed to the party to whom the notice is directed at the address of that party
set forth in this Purchase Order agreement and shall be deemed to have been given for all purposes upon receipt when personally delivered; one day after
being sent, when sent by recognized overnight courier service; two days after deposit in United States mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified mail;
or on the date transmitted by facsimile. Any party may designate a different mailing address or a different person for all future notices by notice given in
accordance with this paragraph.

Document Date: $&4/2020



Page 5 of 5

Modification
No modification of this Purchase Order agreement shall be valid unless it is in writing and is signed by all of the parties.
Interpretation

The paragraph headings are for the convenience of the reader only and are not intended to act as a limitation on the scope or meaning of the paragraphs
themselves. This agreement shall not be construed against the drafting party.

Severability
The invalidity of any term or provision of this agreement shall not affect the validity of any other provision.
Waiver

Waiver of any party of strict performance of any provision of this Purchase Order agreement shall not be a waiver of or prejudice any party’s right to
require strict performance of the same provision in the future or of any other provision.

Counterparts

This Purchase Order agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall constitute one agreement, even though all parties do not
sign the same counterpart.

Force Majeure

Neither party will be liable for any delay or failure in the performance of any obligation under this Agreement or for any loss or damage (including indirect
or consequential damage) to the extent that such nonperformance, delay, loss, or damage results from any contingency that is beyond the control of such
party, provided such contingency is not caused by the fault or negligence of such party. A contingency for the purposes of this Agreement includes Acts of
God, fires, floods, earthquakes, explosions, storms, wars, hostilities, blockades, public disorders, pandemic or other public health emergency, quarantine
restrictions, embargoes, strikes, other labor disturbances or down time, unavailability of electronic communication lines or equipment, and compliance
with any law, order or control of, or insistence by any governmental or military authority.

Document Date: $8y2020



Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

BID TABULATION
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION MEETING September 19, 2023 - 5:30 P.M. (bid opening

9/14/2023)

Illiniwek Restroom, Lift Station & Site Improvements (Grand Illinois Trail & Support Facility Phase

2)
All Bids subject to Forest Preserve Commission Board approval — September 19, 2023- 5:30 PM

Bidders Lump Sum Bid

Langman Construction INC $267,509.70
Rock Island, IL

McClintock Trucking & Excavating $276,403.00
Silvis, IL

Miller Trucking & Excavating $284,320.00
Silvis, IL

Valley Construction $296,524.00
Rock Island, IL

Note: Bids Submitted by Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve Director. Hutchison Engineering INC is the
project engineer and recommends the lowest responsible bidder based on the bids received.

091



GT 4o T dbed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

[TYLTTL 60T (£0°91%'9) €0'9TH' 2L 00" 19'6bb'8 00°000°1Z 00" 00°000°1Z sassed uosess yn|g uelpul Y0 LbE
0S'609°2€S GeT (05°€56'8ST) 0S°€56'819 00" 00'88S'TTT 00°000°09% 00" 00°000°09% $39) 4|06 yn|g uelpul €0°LbE
3n|g uelpur - z6 uswyedsq gns %
08'/2€'012$ %TTT (b2 215'02%) v/'268'C12$ 00°0$ T bET'6E$ 00°08%'261$ 00°0$ 00°08%'261$ S|ejo] Japunyl pno - T6 uswiedsq gns e
0T'¥S8 +++ (00°09T1) 00091 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjeA abeajes 1o junl Jo ssjes T1°26€
00°209°0T bIT (00°0£2'1) 00°0£2°0T 00" 00°££8'T 00°000°6 00" 00°000°6 ss|es JaquiiL T0'C6E
00" +++ (06'52) 06°'S¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|elisjew Iayio Jo sjes 00°¢6¢€
8t'8bL +++ 0092 (00°92) 00" (00°95) 00" 00" 00" 9NUSA3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3DSI|\ 6°69¢€
00°00S°C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 31eAld 1y suonRnqLIuo) 0T'v9¢
2LTIE 0T €T (£6'208'0) £6°208'pT 00" $6°€68'C 00°000°2T 00" 00°000°2T SUOISSaDUO0D Jual jJe0q punyl pnoT GG'C9¢
00'90£°9S €6 00°298°c 00'8ET'1S 00" 00'¥SS'TT 00°000°SS 00" 00°000°SS S|ejuad jeoq Jspunyl pnot $S7C9¢
00°0£€’T S 00°S49 00°508 00" 00°'0¢t 00°08p'T 00" 00°08p'T uoneAlssal I)ays Ispunyl pno €G'29¢
00°006't €0T (00°0ST) 00°0ST‘S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S S984 Jwiad Assyd.e Jspuny] pno S0°LYE
0S'S/2'TeT 61T (£8'959'02) /8959'0€T 00" /4'688°C¢ 00°000°0TT 00" 00°000°0TT S934 Japuny] pnoT ¢0°LYE
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
69'200°66T$ %SL 09°€15'65$ £9'2h6'181$ 00°0$ 7T 106'v$ £2°9Sh' T¥C$ £2°9S1'8v$ 00°00£°€6T$ s|elol }amiul|I - 06 uswyedsqg gns
0090¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" anjeA abeajes 1o junl Jo ssjes T1°26€
00'+90°8 154 00'bEL'S 00'992't 00" 00'9¢L 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T ss|es JaquilL T0'C6E
00T +++ (00°2TH) 00°CTy 00" 00°09 00" 00" 00" 9NUSA3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3SI]\ 6°69¢€
00" 00T 00" £2°998'+¢ 00" 00" £2°998'+¢ £2°998'+¢ 00" Spung |elspa4 wolj suoijeuoq TT'H9€
65'920'9 T 00°018°9 00°08%'9T 00" 00°08H'9T 00°062°cT 00°062°€T 00" $324n0s 31eAld Jy suonRngLIuo) 0T'v9¢
80°L£0p <9 SE'H06'T §9'G6S’E 00" YC'8EL 00°00S°S 00" 00°00S°S SUOISS30U0D XaMIul||T [4°K4°1S
00'ST9'C 9C1 (00°099) 00°09T°€ 00" 00°090°T 00°00S'C 00" 00°00S°C suoneAlasal I3]ays Jamiul||1 1S8'C9¢
00°'SLYy 00T 00" 00°00€ 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 39 UINjaJ U A damiul||l T0°LbE
20°S62°LLT YL STLET'9Y G/'798'8¢T 00" 86'9€8'S¢ 00°000°SZT 00" 00°000°SZT S33J YaMIUl||T 00°LbE
}oMIul|I - 06 Juswuedsqg gns
00°0$ +++ (00°999%) 00°999% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00" +++ (00'999) 007999 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" oneasnangaInynd - syuelb ayels 0L'vEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
$9°986'210'2$ %6¢CT (25" 450'18v$) 75'¥50°951°2$ 00°0$ 6/'678'098% 00°07T0°S/9'1$ 00°0TE'/Y$ 00°00£°£29'1$ S|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T Juswipedsq gns
(00°86) +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NU3A3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3DSI|\ 6°69¢€
19°922'6 9C1 (00°056'T) 00°0Sb'6 00" 00°000°2Z 00°00S°Z 00" 00°00S°Z $324n0s 31eAld 1y suonRnqLIuo) 0T'v9¢
L0°6LT 891 (L0°2L¥) L0°LLT'T 00" 00" 00°00Z 00" 00°00Z 06, Isa4=1ul S,10309]|0D 0€'19¢
68'990°/ 0S8T (8€°£10'02) 8€°L10'VL 00" $9'9Z€pT 00°000't 00" 00°000't sbuiu.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
6S'€hE'€T9 314 (00°££7'88¢€) 00°£$5'059 00" 6C'¥85'20T 00°0TE'29C 00°0TE LY 00°000°STC anuaAal Juswade|day QT'SEE
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S junodde uoljone s.10399||0D [4AWaES
8v'892'€/ET 10T (£0°€98'02) £0°€98°02H'T 00" 98'8£695/ 00°000°00%'T 00" 00°000°00%'T saxe Auadold OT'TIE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
JNNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alAa alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0€/90 21eQ 03 JBDA [DSI 15210

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo  abed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

00'2£0'S8 00T 00" 00'2£0'S8 00" 00" 00'2£0'S8 (00"z81) 00'¥52'S8 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
05°750'2ST 00T 0S'T 05°20S'9%T 00" 00" 00'+0S'9tT 00" 00'+05'9tT 1Sa49uUI 00'¢/8
00°000°0T 00T 00" 00°000'00Z 00" 00" 00°000'00Z 00" 00°000'00T ledpud oﬁm«mw
00'62£'6C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 0089z
00" 00T 00" [8'THT'T 00" [8'THT'T [8'THT'T [8'TVT'T 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
95°€65°0€ 00T 96 ¥0°LT6'E 00" 00" 00'8T6'€ 00'8T6'€ 00" asuadxa xe} Apadold 00°669
¥9'+69'06 96 89°0TL'y G9'GES'TOT 00" 62°029'9 €€°92'90T €€'955'¢h 00°069'€9 |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
2€°998'LT 00T 89" 2€°998'LT 00" 00" 00°£98'LT (00°€€0) 00°00T'8T sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
96'+8¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00700S) 00°00S dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
T1°96v LT 68'70'C 11200 00" PITT 00°0S¥'C 00" 00°0S'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
98'608'¢E 00T €6’ £0°S6L'L 00" 00" 0096/, 00'T/8'€ 00°GZ6'€ Buiysiignd 00'v€9
+8'8¥¢ 00T 0 96°508 00" 00" 007908 (00°690°T) 00°G/8'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
15925y 00T Ly €5°1SP'E 00" ¥6°0bE 00°ZSP'E 00'ce 00°0Zb'€ suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
0Z'6TL'Ch 00T (1€7) T€°095°€T 00" 66'409'C 00°09S'€T (00°0p€"£T) 00°006'0€ SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°0S8 00T 00" 00'6TT'T 00" 00°¢t 00'6TT'T (00°185"t) 00°00Z'S uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
LOPIT +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°Z¢S
00°0S 00T 00" 00°0S 00" 00" 00°0S (0070ST) 00°00¢ saseydind pooq 00°9¢S
6199 00T €6’ £0°£89'9 00" 21'6€S'S 00'8899 00'88€’S 00°00€'T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
00" 66 06’ 0T'+6 00" 00" 00°56 (00°55S) 00°059 sa||ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
66'86L'T 98 ¢5'98 81'8vS 00" 00" 00°S€9 00" 00°S€9 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°¢es
+1°809 00T 6 90°€9T'T 00" €ELET 00+9T'T 00'+19 00°0SS sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
TL°€C8 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00700S) 00°00S Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
GT'9/£'€6 66 8€'0LY ££°700'88 00" wLe9'L SL'T/Y'88 (00°525°2T) G£'966'00T sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
€9'18 00T SL° SC'L9¢E 00" 00" 00°89¢ 00°89¢ 00" SWsAO 00°CTh
69'v6T1'18T 00T 00" €€°8b€'08T 00" €T'vL9'CT €€°8b€'08T (90°061') 6£'8ES 8T sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_m&wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
8EVET'6L1'ES %¢CCT (66°700°979%) 27'881'6TH'ES 00°0$ 9Z7'/b8'960'T$ £2°981'€08'C$ £2'99b'56$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S1IVLOL INNIATY
8EVET'6L1ES %¢CCT (66°700°979%) 27'881'6TH'ES 00°0$ 9Z7'/b8'960'T$ £2°981'€08'C$ £2°99b'56$ 00'02£'£0L'T$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
GT'L18'9S/$ %SCT (£€726€°€L19) £€°7€9'£98% 00°0$ $8'T198'15T$ 00°0b2'»69$ 00'0$ 00°0b2'»69% S|ejol ynjg uelpuy - g6 juswpedsg qns
TT'vE +++ (9z'12) 9C'T¢C 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||R0SI 96'69¢€
8t'Cv9 +++ (eb710) €b'CTC 00" (882) 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
00" +++ (052 0S¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S90.N0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'v9€
8/°70T'€CT (458 (20°22s'sT) 20°£TS'ST 00" 61°£02'LT 00°000°0€T 00" 00°000°0€T SUOISSa0U0D Jnig pul £G87C9€
00°0S8 6¢ (00709%) 00°00£ 00" 00" 00°0v¢ 00" 00°0v¢ SUOReAISS3I J3)I9ys Jnig pul 9G6'C9¢
TT'b0E'€ SL 1002’8 65'66L'bC 00" 98'619'% 00°000°€€E 00" 00°000°€€E s924 doys oid 80°LbE
4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlAa dlA UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 218Q 03 Jea, [easi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo ¢ abed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

€T'T02'T 00T LE £€9°€6/L'T 00" 00°€99 0064’1 0064’1 00" SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'¢1d
9£'800°T 00T 0" 96°881°C 00" 00" 00'681°C 00'68T'T 00°000°T SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
1S'pES'9Y SL 15°266'T £€9°S0T vt 00" 00°0S9°€T PT°€0T'6S (98'£82'6) 00°T6£'89 ssbe g sauejes |euosess o_%:q
€1°97T0°65¢C 00T o8 S1'69/'79C 00" GE£'G99°GE 00°0££'29T 00°2vL'L 00'820'sS¢ sobem pue salie|es oonw:q
dopunyl pno1 - 16 u:wcb\_m&wo qns
S/'200'61$ %S8 10°6/5'281$ 65°9£9°€€0'T$ 00°0$ 61'416'S8T$ 09'ST12912'1$ 20'696'SE/$ 85°912'08v$ s|elol }amiul|I - 06 uswyedsqg gns
/8°CTY'E 00T 9" 9£°0S0°E 00" YS9 TH9 00°TS0°E (00°6%6) 00°000"t 934 3JIAISS pJe) 1pat) 00°€/L8
bpovb’s +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 000'S$ Jon0 Juswdinb3 g yoepw 00'89Z
00" 0 00'88S'/ 00" 00" 00" 00'88S°/ 00" 00'88S°/ 000'S$ 490 Buljepowsy bulp|ing 00799£
00" 08 LYol '8PT 00°'6v+'86S 00" 80°02020T [Y'S6T YL [Y'S6T Lyl 00" $s2160.d Ul UoONIISUOD 00°59Z
00°02L's +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'+$-000"T$ Juswdinbl g yoep 00'v9L
00" 00T 00" 00°T0T'Z 00" 00" 00°T0T'Z 00°T0T'Z 00" 666'1$-000'2$ 4npnAsesul 00°€9Z
00'898°'S 9L LT'6LE'T £8'0bb'y 00" 8€°809 00°028’'s 00" 00°028’'s |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
§/'T120' (44 PH'289°C 99°/9L 00" 00'89 00°02b'S 00" 00°02b'S s|ejusy 00°6£9
£€0'69b°LE 00T 1€ 69'8TZ 1 00" 09°0£b'S 00°6TC'vT 00'6TT'S 00°00T'6 soueUUR g Sileday 00°8€9
0£'640°1C 00T QL 0S°£15'9T 00" 89°81C'C GZ'81S9T ST'8T 00°00S°9T S20IMBS AjnN 21and 00°£€9
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T Buneddng g bunulid 00°S€9
00" 00T 1 9%°0¢s 00" 00" 00°'1¢S 00798 00°SEY Buiysiiand 00'v€9
00" (44 ¢5°€8L 8t°91¢ 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T oAl ] 00°€€9
66'060'8 00T £€8" £1°809°6 00" 69'¥8€'T 00'609°6 00'v2S'C 00°S80°2 suonediunwwo) 00°2€9
G/'TS6'ET 98 98'459'y $1°6698¢ 00" YT EV6'8 00°0S€‘cE 00°006°€C 00°0S¥'6 S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
00" 9 00°S0S'T 00°00T 00" 00" 00°S09°'T (00°565) 00°002°C uoneonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
§9'ThE’S T P/ STE'T 9T LTS 00" 80°GZE’T 00°00S't 00" 00°00S't saseydind poodq 00'9¢s
G9'€ST'S 00T S6° S0'6T9'% 00" T+°'198 00°029't 00°0¢ce 00°00€'t 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢s
SH'EE8’0T 89 1€°/26'S b8 00" 98°€/6'T (AN FA 4 (£8°290'T) 00°0bb €T s31|ddns soueuajulepy/lledsy 00°€¢s
0v'9TT'/LS 86 96°818'T LT6CT'TL 00" £9°061'S¢ £T'8b6'CL €T°9ST'8p 00°26L'vC saliddns bunelsdo 00°¢cs
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST saliddns 2010 00°T¢S
0T'/8€'T 89 YC'CC9 9/°(TE'T 00" 00°08T 00°0S6°'T 00" 00°0S6°'T Buipopp/wiogiun 00'v1d
0z’ses’sy 68 [{ X445 9£'62S'Th 00" 92'799'¢c 82°2/9'9% (00'922'¥2) 87°868'0/ sjyausg jesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
00" 00T 00" 00°88¢ 00" 00" 00°88¢ 00°88¢ 00" SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'¢1d
00" LE 96'v£9 $0°G9¢ 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
00'beb'ss 00T 69°'TT STbes’se 00" 0S'60b'S $6°GE€8EC (90°9£2'€€) 00°2LS'LS ssbe g sauejes |euosess OT'TTd
£0°168'68T 66 T2°T€S'T 65'612'S6T 00" 02'996°S¢ 0£'182°96T (00°5918€) 0£'9¥6'vET sobem pue salie|es 00°TTH
}oMIul|I - 06 Juswuedsqg gns
6T T1S$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
6T'TIS +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_m&wo qns
£1°/50°£06$ %66 92'81€/$ 20'¥£5'098% 00°0$ £5°606'9v$ 87'758'/98% PTH9T1'9T$ $1°889'158$ S|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T Juswedsq gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmcb\_mawo
JSN3IdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alAa alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
stour([[ ‘Alunoy) puesy oy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0€/90 21eQ 03 JBDA [DSI 15210

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 40  dbed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

10'880°C 00T 4% 98'892'ST 00" ¥6°0£2'T 00'692'ST 00'654'TT 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
68°L1L'ST 66 €0°ELT ST'T14S'6C 00" 79'858'T 8T'vb/'6¢C 8T'v6b'E 00°052'9Z sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
05'6£7'61 6 89°69L'T 16'£9%'9¢C 00" 6L'€66'€ G9°L€T'8T S9°LLT'E 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid mn_%wm
€T°LTT'Y6 00T ¥9'1T 9€'7b8'v8 00" 1£°2€6'S 00'vb8'v8 00°6bT'9T 00°569'89 sa||ddng bupessdo 0d2zs
00" 86 [y 8t'C¢C 00" 00" 00°€C (00°z0€) 00°S¢E sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
8/'¥TS'T 00T 9 9¢£'815'C 00" 9L'T9L 00'615C 00°6TT 00°00¥'C Buiopp/wioyun 00'vTH
06°00£'2S S6 Wbe'e 8/°795'6Y 00" 89°0LE"Y 0Z'£06'TS (00°105°9) 0Z'80%'8S sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
06T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
20°/88'¢€ 88 80'9/S 6'T16T'y 00" 0T'vIT'T 00'89/'y (00'zeD) 00°000°S SWsAO 00°CTH
69°'1S0'TTT 00T 1€ 61°£8L'0€T 00" 8T 18b'CE 0S°/8L'0€T 00'T/8'€T 0S°9T6'9TT sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
0€°ThE'8LT 00T 19'b2h'T 81°02L'¥8C 00" £8'989'8¢ 6L'tb1'98T 9T'vL0'y €5°0£0'28C sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

4n|g uelpug - g6 Juswpedsg gqns

0£'616'LL5$ %96 £b'L2E'€T$ /G°681'695$ 00°0$ 64°£96'18$ 00°£15'265$ 00'T8€°0E$ 00°9€1'295$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns

(L0 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | 1’166
94'80L +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 2oueinsuI Ayjiqery o3 Jajsuel | 0T'T66
6€°16T'S 00T 8’ 91°6/7'9 00" ¥0°£66'T 009429 009/L'T 00°005'y 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
9v°'6/8'9 00T iz4 9/'7TH'0¢ 00" 00" 00°€2¥'0C (00°245'T) 0000022 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°000'T) 00°000'T 666+$-0002$ sbuipiing 00°¢9L
9v°592'8 98 [4%°13] 88'€Z€’S 00" [48 00°09T'9 00" 00°09T'9 |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vP9
00" 0 00°Sve 00" 00" 00" 00°S¥e 00" 00°Sve sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
0t'8¢h 00T ST G8'€S0'T 00" Sb'9€ 00¥S0'T 00'cLE 00°289 s|ejusy 00°6€9
75'¥86'ST 00T LL €TETT'0E 00" 046029 00'+TT'0€ 00'+98CT 00°0S2'LT dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
79'765'CC 00T 114 64°£90'bC 00" TL°ETT'S 00890 00'8959 00°00S'ZT S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
0S'v6 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°86T 00T 00" 00'+0¢ 00" 00'+0¢ 00'+0¢ (00"96%) 00°00£ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" (00°005'1T) 00°00S'T [oABIL 00°€€9
65°L9v'CT S9 96'€€9'€ $0°9€£'9 00" SCEY6 00°0££0T 00" 00°0££0T suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
87°6£L'0T 16 09°€92'T TH'S91°2T 00" 00'550'C 10°62H'€T (66°09€) 00°06/'€T SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°€8¢€ 00T 00" 00°STE 00" 00" 00°STE (00°5890) 00°000°€ uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
18Ty 00T L’ GT'816'y 00" £8°£08 00'6T6'Y 00'6T6'T 00°000°€ saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
b LH8'TT 96 T€'6Lb 69'G60'TT 00" 0€°£0T 00°G/S'TT 00°99¢ 00°0TZ'TT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
GE'TL0'8T 10T (ev'120 TH'€85°9C 00" LT159'T 66°11£'9Z 66°TT0'pT 00°00€CT sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
81°885'T 00T 0 08°085'L 00" PrTIT'E 00°185'L 00'TbE'C 00°0b2’S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog ygd-ees
Lb'9/8'T€E 00T 66" £8°€SL'TE 00" 12°285°€ 98'vSL'TE 98°'€0/'8 00°TS0°€T sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 00T S8’ ST'vEC 00" 00" 00°G€C 00°00¢ 00°SE sal|ddns 2010 00°T¢S
TL90S'T 00T 8’ 81°€86'T 00" 00°08T 00'+86'T 00'v€ 00°0S6'T Buiop/wioyun 00'vTH
0S'¥8€'TL 86 LTTT19'T €/°G0S'£9 00" 80°€56'S 00°ZTT'69 (00°z65°2T) 00'60£'T8 sjyouRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_m&wD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm Co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dla dla UIUO Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/0£/90 218Q 03 Jea, [easi 35910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST 4o g abed Wd 60:50:20 £202/¥T/60 U0 Jawed |udy Aq uny
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9404 - OET pund
L£'986'€TL'T$ %6 80'629'12¢$ LS'$SL'20€'E$ 00°0$ 8T'1ST'99v$ S9'€8£'v2s'e$ 0/'199'918% S6'124'20L'T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I 9
L£'986'€TL'T$ %6 80'629'12¢$ LS'$SL'20€'E$ 00°0$ 8T IST1'99v$ G9'E8€'bTS’eS 0/'199'918% S6'124'20L'T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq e
00°0$ %001 00°0% 00°092'2$ 00°0% 00°092'2$ 00°092'2$ 00°092'2$ 00°0$ S|e1o] yied jig dd - 86 uswpedsg gns
00’ 00T 00’ 00°094C 00’ 00°094C 00°094C 00°094C 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
Yied jig d4 - 86 Iuswedaq gns
6E'EET'8T$ %001 16'S$ 6E'L1'S$ 00°0% 78'/21$ 0£°081'S$ (0£°052%) 00'T€6'S$ S|e1o] djded dueioq - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00°002'2T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666't1$-000"2$ nPniselyu] 00°€9/
04916 00T S9' SE'EL0'T 00’ 00’ 00'#+0'T 00'#+0'T 00’ [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
07'SET +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00'6£9
£0°00€'T 00T 09°€ 0b'126'C 00’ 00’ 00'S26C 00'525°C 00°0S% 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
18192 00T S/ S5'SH0'T 00’ [4:Wrq! 0£'940'T 0£'9bC 00°008 seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
02°€62 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°0012) 00°00T'Z SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
L8'9bT +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
S7'608 66 16' 60'P1T 00’ 00’ 00°'STT (00°588'T) 00°000C sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
65°0Lb'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°185) 00°18S sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
12°20€'192$ %66 /1'86£'8$ 00°09¥'1£8% 00°0$ S6'TLb'8V1$ /+'858'6£8$ YT'8ET'2ES £2°024'£08% S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(67°012) +++ 20'6L2 (20'6L2) 00 (99°66) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
SL'€6T'TE 00T 86’ G/'66S'VE 00’ 0S'/b8'TT £/°009'v€ £/'009'6 00°000'52 spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
6£'TH0'CT 00T €9’ LE'pE8'ST 00’ 96'60b'S 00°5£8'ST 00°SEE'9 00°005’6 994 VIS pieD Jpal) 00°€/8
00’ 00T 00’ 00°0026 00’ 00’ 00°0026 (00°008’0t) 00°000'0S 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 0089/
S6'480°E +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 00492
9/'629'% 00T 10° 66'£/5'9 00’ SH'EP9 00'8£5°9 00°€85°C 00'S66'€ [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00'STT'T 19 00'ST9 00°0£2'T 00’ 00’ 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
15°6bb' 88 $1°€0S 98'9¢/'¢c 00’ 81'Sb 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleyuay 00'6£9
9929902 00T 60" 16'89.'8T 00’ 8/'68L 00'69.'81 00'69.'8 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
96°€L£'TT 00T s’ §9'266'0C 00’ S5'80L"y 00°€66'0C 00°€66 00°000°02 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00705€) 00°0S€ bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00°€/L S 89'799 7£'888 00’ 00°06€ 00°0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS'T Buiysiignd 00'+€9
00’ 66 0z 08’67 00’ 00’ 0002 (00°08%'T) 00°00S'T [onel 00°€€9
S8'EEY’S 96 LL€TE £2°926'9 00’ L5229 00°0S2'L 00’ 00°0S2'L suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
60'7/S'8 €01 (05'082) 98'81/'6 00’ P8 LVT'T 9€'8s'6 9'11L'E) 00°0ST'ET SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
yTene 00T 10° 66'8 00’ 00’ 00'6 (00'1€6'0) 00°0v6'C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0£9
10°€2 96 6L 1281 00’ 00’ 00°6T 00'6T 00’ poo4 doys oid Sd'9¢S
6/'SEY'8S 00T €2 £8'vT'SL 00’ £0'962'2€ 90°£22'sL 90°20S'L 00°S2Z'L9 saseydInd pood 00928
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedsq gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST 4o 9 abed Wd 60:50:20 £202/¢T/60 U0 Jowied |udy Aq uny
£2°0b4'969'c$ %L6 LT'HET'9VTS £5'084'009'v$ 00°0$ H'06'cEL'T$ 09'v14'9bL'v$ 09'//¥'00T'1$ 00°££2'9b9'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
£2°0b4'969'c$ %L6 LT'HET'9VTS £5'084'009'v$ 00°0$ H'06'cEL'T$ 09'v14'9bL'v$ 09'//¥'00T'1$ 00°££2'9b9'c$ S|P10 DAJDSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq D
00°0$ %19 1L¥9€'26b$ 16°€T2'499% 00°0$ TTHET'665$ 22'8/5'960'1$ 22'8/5'960'1$ 00°0$ s|ejo] spueln - gg  uawedaq gns ©
00’ 00T 00’ 00°000'¥T2 00’ 00°000'8 00°000'¥T2 00°000'¥T2 00’ $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
00’ 114} (00°000°0T) 00°005'8S 00’ 00’ 00°005'8% 000058 00’ uopeasdagaInynd-syuelb 1ex07 (\VAYASS
00’ 0 £6'920'082 00’ 00’ 00’ 16'920'082 16'920'082 00’ 01}e3.103.,89.NND - sjuelb s3eIs 0L'bE€
00’ €€ 1£°02b"9ST 62'6/5'9/ 00’ 00’ 00°000's£2 00°000's£2 00’ 0ljea.03.,83.nNd-s3uelb |esspay 0£'T€€
00’ 86 £0°£16'S TTHET'STE 00’ TTHET'STE ST'1S0'T2E ST'1S0'TCE 00’ 1106 |essusb-syuelb [esspay 01'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawo qns
00’ +++ (10°16T) 10°'T6T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
0€'HSE's5 Vrq: (zs'924'LS) (4R T4 A A4 00’ ST'0£8'9/ 00°000'5TZ 00’ 00°0005TZ Xe) [330W [910Y W0l Jajsuel | 29'16€
00’ +++ (00°00S) 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ spunjay piemy diysiejoyds 16'69€
(19'6¥0) 161- [4%T4" (ze'ss) 00 (82:9¢) 00°0S 00 00°0S SNUIARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR||RISIIN ¥6'69¢
L1'6¥1'82T ¥8T1 (££°668'9€) S1'669'08 00’ 12°00£'82 8E'66L'ch 8€'66L'Th 00°000'T $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
00°00%'S $0T (00°002) 00°009'S 00’ 00°0SS 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)U3J 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
$S'56L'1€ 002 (¥9'2£8'62) $9'2/8'65 00’ S0'91€'0T 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29¢€
60202 259 (S6°€01'T) S6°€0E’T 00’ 00’ 00°002 00’ 00°002 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
9b'S0L'T 5651 (VANViZr4d) L1°526'TC 00’ 18'6£8'C 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000T) 00°000'T S99} Jajued aoey 007 rdazs
00°€££'86 48 (00'922'21) 00°0TH'¥TT 00’ 00'9¢/'61 00'¥81'20T 00’ 00'¥81°20T 994 bupyied 0oz 1€ LbE
00°022'T v 00°€bT'9E 00°/S€'T 00’ 00'592 00°005'Z€E 00’ 00°005'Z€E 98} UOIAIISUOD B UDJessay 007 0€'LbE
91'9/1'22T 438 (05°261'TH) 05'818'69T 00’ 6/'¥bS'PT 00'929'8¢T 00’ 00'929'8¢T 994 diysiaquisw 007 62 L€
iz 61T (8£'92€'sS) 8/°€58'15€ 00’ £5'€6'59 00°£25'962 00’ 00°£25'962 doys Wb 0oz 8T LbE
08'2b6'LL 69 0T'ZL1'9€ 06'228'18 00’ 00'8¥2'¥1 00°000°8TT (00°000°02) 00°000'8€T S99 UoONe)IS Ps?y [ewiue 007 [T LYE
00°SES'8 opT (00°st8'61) 00°S0£'69 00’ 05'219'8 00°09%'6% 00’ 00°09%'6% S99} SJUSAS [epads 007 9T LbE
00'S€6C ¥8T1 (09°££9'T) 09'2£9'S 00’ 00°S29 00°000C (00°006'£T) 00°006'6T S99 Uoea.3n0/Mmoys [ewiue 007 v LbE
00°085°0€ 99 05°'0b5°0C 05790 00’ 00°2ze'LT 00'SZT'19 00’ 00'SZT'19 $93 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
0£'€6/'10€ 00T (65°6£2'T) 65'6£2'10€ 00’ ST'STL'SS 00°000°00€ 00’ 00°000°00€ S$994 ulel} 007 raayazs
STHIE'T6 (44} (00°€80°£T) 00°€80'v6 00’ 00°€Z¥'LT 00°000'ZL 00’ 00°000'ZL $924 [9sno.e) |ed160j007 1T LbE
0S'vbH'819 16 S7'692°91 S/'S6L'¥T9 00’ 05°€S5°sCT 00°590'T€9 00’ 00°590'T€9 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00'S2S'T 00T (00°s) 00°S02'T 00’ 00°0ST 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T s394 uopdope 007 8T'/bE
00’ +++ (00°009) 00°009 00’ 00°009 00’ 00’ 00’ Bunieys eyeq z-AIA0D SYVS VaASN [e4opad ar'zee
00’ 0 00°0S% 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D rARALS
12°4SS'SPS'T 90T (81°1£6'£6) 8T'TE6'LH9'T 00’ 62'1€2'L48 00°000'0S5'T 00’ 00°000'0S5'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
10°8p1'69b$ (£0°1£9'2£8%) G9'EEH'ITTS 00°0$ 86'G69'0£9$ (et 261'1243) (£b°S61°1243) (56°1%) S|e10] @AIBS3Id 352404 - OET  pund
LE'986'ETL'T %6 80'629'12C LS'HSL'20€'E 00’ 8T'1ST'99% S9'€8€'vTS’E 0£'7199°918 S6'T2L'L0L'T STVLOL ISNIdX3
8EPET'6LT'E %22l (66'100°919) 77881614’ 00’ 92'/+8'960'T £2°981'€08'C £2°99¥'56 00°024'20L'T STVLOL INNIATY
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/pasn % ALA - 196png ara ara Uauoy ua1n) papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0€/90 218Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 4o £ dbed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

L$'998 00T 45 8b°0£2'9 00° 12°98€'T 00'T£2'9 00'T£2'9 00’ [onest 00°€£9
1b'09L'C 00T 98" YI'LLT'T 00° £7'8¢ 00'8£2'T 00'8L% 00°008 suopesjuNWWo) 00:2€9
£6'852'10C 00T 00’ 'v/8'L12 00° Y0'EET'SE 'v/8'L12 W'vL8'9L 00°000'THT SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0Id 0 €9
S6'8TH'C 00T 0z SS'H9T'y 00° S/'008'T SL'Y9T'y SL'Y9T'y 00’ uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
P 1S8°1E 00T L0’ 8E'TLL'9 00° 0b'96% SH'T2L'9 (s5'827'€) 00°0000T Slewiuy 007 00828
(06°€) 00T s 98°0£¢ 00° 00’ 00'TET 00'TET 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 sy0og 00°£2S
8€'86/'C 00T 95" P LTY'6 00° 86°01S'T 00'8T+'6 00'8TH'S 00°000 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
75°€65"L 00T 00’ 60°9St'E 00° 8/'S8 60°9St'E (16°€1579) 00°0000T sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
¥2'529'€97 00T w 96°£2L'8LT 00° £b'£/9'VE 81'824'8LT 81'82£'89 00°000°0TZ saliddns bunesado 00°2es
£hEET 00T 10° 66'8SE 00° 6198 00°65€ (00°TH) 00°00% sa1iddns 200 00°T2S
16'82¢'v 00T 6L 1T°£9€'9 00° 00859 00'89¢’9 00'816'T 00°0St'y Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
0Z'0S8'Z€T 00T s 98'STC'TET 00° 8°20T'TT 00'9Z'1€T (00°9v8'22) 00°2£0'¥02 s)yausg yyesH asAojdw 00°ETH
SHTPT'T 00T ¥9 9€'0€S'T 00° $0'9¢€ 00°TES'T 00'TES'T 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
88 bbby 00T L0’ £6'€€49T 00° 16°688 00'pE£'9T 00'vEL'9 00°0000T SWILAAO 00°CTH
£0'868'68 00T L6 £8'89T'GTT 00° 96'T19'0C 08'69T'STT (00°£8¢'61) 08'956'vET sabep g salieles [euoseas or'1TH
TZ'TE£08S 00T 89" 7€'066'609 00° 81'SyT'e8 00°'166'609 00°T£0°9T 00°026'€65 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

JusaWIYdIUF 1 L) [eWIUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedaq gns

S|eyol
SS'TEV 6% %007 TT'tv$ 92'266'2721$ 00°0$ 99'655'92$ ££'966'2721$ (8£°00%'6£$) G/'96£'291$ SjuaA3 |erads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - £0 Iuswiedaq gns

00°002 00T 00’ 00'522 00’ 00’ 00'522 00°0S 00°'S/T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00’ 00T 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00’ sleuay 00'6£9
€8°05S0'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°0%0'S) 00°0t0’S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00’ 00T [4a 8586 00’ 00’ 0066 (00°10¥'2) 00°005°C [onel 00°€£9
26'798 00T 80" 00°210'T 00’ €841 80°C10'T (26'1vS) 00°095'T suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00'STE 00T 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°'Sh 00°00S (00°000'T) 00°00S'T SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ 00T 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00°'SC (00°S2+'2) 00°005°C uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
§5'8 86 69' 1€ 00’ 1€ 00 00 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 syoog 00°£2S
00’ 00T 00’ 8€°592'¢ 00’ 00°090'T 8€'592’¢ (29'vE¥'0) 00°00Z'S saseydInd pood 00928
78'€20'T 00T ST G/'S9S'T 00’ ¥8'229 00'995'T (00'%9¢) 00°0€6'T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00’ 00T [4% 88'69 00’ 86'vE 00°0Z (00°081) 00°052 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
9T'0ET'T 00T 00 91°9€6'% 00 99'40€ 91°9¢6't (b8-geg’e) 00'0£2'8 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
09°€€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00"00%) 00°00% sal|ddns 2010 00°'T2S
00'560'C 00T 00’ 00°66€ 00’ 00°Z€T 00°66€ (00'11€'D) 00°0T£C Buiop/wioyun 00'bTH
SL'T0T'L 00T 61" 184289 00’ 98'109 00'528°9 (00°208) 00°£29'L syyausg yiesH askojdw3 00°€TH
0c'e 00T 98" $1°542 00’ LO'61T 00'922 00'9/2 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSES 012t
1€°€48'12 00T S6° 08'7b6'Sh 00’ 98'189'ST SL'Eb6'Sh (00'v28'LT) S/'19'€9 sabep g salieles [euosess oT'TTH
1€°€€9'95 00T s SH'605°LS 00’ SE€'92L'L 00°015'4S (00°£56) 00°£9%'8S sabem pue saliejes 00'TTH

SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo g abed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

120bL'y +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $524604d Ul UORONIISUOD 00°59/
00’ 00T 90" 00°002'T 00° 00’ 90°002'T (v6'66L) 00°000C 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00:9¢
79'209'0¢ 00T 1€ 69'710°6T 00° 7€'6£59 00°€T06T (00°£06'8T) 00°026'LE [en3oe13U0D BPISINO 029
$0'98'¥1 00T 00’ 85'9££/0T 00° 00°000C 85'9££/0T 8S'TISH'T 00'5826 sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
12°125'8 00T S9' GE'€T89 00° 0522’1 00'+89 00'v2L'T 00°00T'S sleuay 00°6£9
00’ 00T ST 68'989 00° 00’ 00°£89 00°£89 00’ 2dueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
$9'8¥5'9 00T ¥s 9b'/8b'T 00° 6£'CCT 00'88Y'T (00°2£021) 00°09S’€T Buneoydng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
20°0£0'S 00T [41} 86'792'9 00° 8b'ESH'T 00°€9’9 00°€90°9 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
000§ 00T S6° S0'LEL'E 00° 00’ 00'8€L'E 00'889'T 00°050C [onest 00°€£9
vE'£28'9 00T 9T v2'S12'6 00° 18'585'C 009126 00°92€ 00°0+8'8 suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
0£'S8T'1S 00T 00’ 18250'22 00° weLs's 18250'22 18°2£0'9T 00°086'G SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
0S'€18'T 00T 99 1L'640'C 00° 00'262'T ££°050'C LE0S 00°000C uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
00’ 66 [4:3 8T'¥S 00° 00’ 00°SS 00°SS 00’ S|eaIpoliad 3 syoog 00°£2S
$1'80€’ST 00T 9T ¥8'91€'61 00° 0522 00°£1€'6T 00°£19°C 00°00£9T saseydInd pood 00'92S
£2'682'C 00T S6° S0°€00°E 00° L6'/SL 00'+00°E 00'606 00'560'C 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
LY'€T 00T 00’ 00°'8EY 00° 00’ 00°'8EY 00°'8EY 00’ sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
¥6°£0L'€TT 00T 00’ 16°¥8E'9ST 00° pE'€88'9€ 16°¥8E'9ST 16°¥88'T 00°005'¥ST sa|/ddns asipueydssw doys Y9 $9°2eS
€0°785'8 00T 66 10°£8€'0T 00 66°TTT'C 00°88€'0T (002810 00°0¥S'CT sa|iddns Bunessdo 00°2¢S
#5595 00T SL STTISh 00 08'vCT 00°2Sk (00°899) 00°02T'T sal|ddns 200 00°T¢S
00°/ST'T 00T 0s’ 05'¥85'T 00° 00’ 00°685'T (00°Sbt) 00°0£0°C Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
04'9/b'€S 00T s 98'85//05 00° 9T’y 00'65£'0S (00°265'6) 00°TSE'09 s)yausg YyesH aaAojdw 00°ETH
(WAL 00T fa L8'STY 00° 00’ 00'9TH 00'9TH 00° SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
00’ 00T [41} 86°L1T 00° 00’ 00°8TT (00°288) 00°000'T SWILAAO 00°CTH
80°£69'95T 00T pE 975281 00° 67°LT6'Sh 0T'SbSZ8T 00'6€S 07'900'Z8T sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
91'420'€2e 00T s ¥8'954'vET 00° 0v'S9L'1E 86'95/'VET 00°0£9'8 86'980'92¢ sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

uoneasiuiwpy - 0t u:mrcu\_mawm_ qns

s|eyol
eL8'SE'T$ %0017 £1'8% Pb'bSS TSH TS 00°0$ £6'S0T'16T$ £5'795'TS'1$ £2°€9S'L11$ 08'866'c££'T$ jusWyPLIUZ 1B dJBD [RWIUY 00Z dd - 80 uswiiedsg gns

00’ 00T 00’ 10°682'+C 00’ 00’ 10°682'+C 10°682'+C 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
00’ 00T 00’ 00'162'S 00’ 00’ 00'162'S 00'162'S 00’ 000°5$ 42A0 Bullspoway buip|ing 0099/
00°269'sh +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $s24604d Ul UORINIISUOD 00°59/
00’ 00T €8’ 00'895'8 00’ 00’ £8'895'8 £8'895'8 00’ 666't1$-000"2$ nPniselyu] 00°€9/
00°SSY 00T 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
LL'%0S 00T 89" TEPE0'T 00’ £HIST 00°SE0'T 00°SE0'T 00’ sleuay 00'6£9
00'68€"y 00T S/ 0£'981'C 00’ 00’ S0°/81°C (s6'2182) 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
00’ 00T 00’ 00°02T 00’ 00’ 00°02T 00°02T 00’ Buneoiidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
00'522 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiiand 00'b£9

jusuwyolugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_m&wo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST 4o 6 abed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

00'T9Ey +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
00'SEF'9 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
00’ 00T 00°0€ 00'8€7'€T 00’ 00’ 00'89Z'€T 00'89Z'€T 00’ 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 008B9L
00’ 00T 00’ 60°025'29L 00’ 68'0£4'55E 60°02S'29L 60°025'29L 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00729,
00’ 00T 00’ G9'0€6L1 00’ 00’ G9'0€6L1 G9'0€6LT 00’ 00054 42A0 Bullspoway buipjing 0099/
SH'8THET 00T 00’ 14'08€£8C 00’ 68'S8£’€0T 14'08€£8C 14'08€£8C 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
00’ 00T 00’ 8E'ST6'S 00’ 8E'ST6'S 8€'ST6'S 8€'ST6'S 00’ 666'4T$-000'2$ S4ndNIsesu] 00°€9/
00’ 9z 9€'/84'T1 921y 00’ $6°185 00°000°9T 00°000°9T 00’ 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mnwo qns
09'598'v29% %001 /£'9% 9E'STS'T04$ 00°0$ 95'/15'26% £/'125'104$ £/'195'6€$ 00'456'199% S|ejo] @dueuajulely /sanoe - 8T  Juswiedsq qns
00’ 00T 00’ 00°580'8T 00’ 00’ 00°580'8T 00°580'8T 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9L
00’ 00T S/ S9'€eL’ 00’ 00’ Ob'vEL'L (09'592°2€) 00°000°0% 000°5$ 42A0 Bullspoway buip|ing 0099/
00'860"Z 00T 00’ 00'T9¥'8 00’ 00°00S’E 00'T9¥'8 00'T9¥'8 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00492
00°00€"y 00T 74 9/'01L'E 00’ 9/'01L'E 00'TTL'E 00'TTL'E 00’ 666'4T$-000'2$ S4ndNIsesu] 00°€9/
8T°0v8LT 00T s 68'€0S61 00’ 98'985'T 00'40S61 00'%2T'L 00°08221 [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
£9'G15°E 00T it 65Ty 00’ £8'¥80'T 00°€L2'y (00°£22) 00°00S' sleyuay 00'6£9
80'9/€£'SS 00T 00’ WP 00’ 99'5€b'9 TP were’se 00°00T'6C 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
£€'926'STT 00T 65" £2°06¥°00T 00’ S6'HESTT 28'06%'00T (81°60%'ST) 00°006'STT seoInRs AnN d1gnd 00°££9
§9'028 00T 00’ ST'/€8 00’ €8 ST'/€8 ST'LE 00°008 suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
68'8£9'81 00T 65" v'2h9'sT 00’ 00’ 00°€b9'5C 00°€70'8 00°0£9'Z1 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00'ov) 00°0b uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
9T'UY'S 00T s 98'426'6 00’ L£796S'T 00'526'6 00'528'y 00°00T'S 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
¥1'191'9T 00T [} 8€'/56'6€ 00’ 8/'b8¢€'E 00'856'6€ 00°€€6'ST 00'S20'vC sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
10°0S.'6€ 00T o YL TL8' 00 LE°1%0'9 ¥6'1/8'vb (90°89¢"t) 00°0¥C'6% sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
00’ 00T $0 96'6€ 00’ 00’ 00°0b 00°0b 00’ sal|ddns 200 00°T2S
ST'S6T'T 00T 60" 16'ST9'C 00’ 00’ 00'919C 00°99T'T 00°0S¥'T Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
09'926'69 00T 96" $0'0v1'89 00’ ¥T'HS6'S 00'THT'89 (00°605'8) 00°059°9/ s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
£5'65S 00T 0s’ 05'81€C 00’ 00’ 00'6T€C 00°61€'T 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
PE'E66'9 00T 6" 90°€S2'19 00’ £5°218'L1 00'¥SL'19 (00'8£2'6) 00°266'0L sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
S1'68521C 00T 61" 18'vb£'812 00’ 68'¥8.'6C 00'Sb/2'81C 00'86%'S 00'£bT'sTT sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
wu:m:Uu:_m_)_\mw_u ne4d - 8T u:wcb\_mnwo qns
0b'580°0£2'1$ %001 81'6% 0b'€£22'S0£'1$ 00°0$ 75'262'€81% 85'2€2'S0¢'1$ 0S'+1E'vES 80'816'0£2'1$ Sleyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
16'6£8'CET 00T 00’ L1°€9€'99T 00’ 18'%/8'TC L1°€9€'99T L1'6S€LT 00'006€T Sauaby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
§5'860'vE 00T $9 9e'TEE T 00’ T2°09591 00°2€€th 00°2£8'81 00°005°€C 994 SDIAISS pleD ypald 00°€/8
75'298'1L 00T 00’ 00°055'29 00’ 00’ 00°055'29 00’ 00°055'29 159433U1 00248
00°000'582 00T 00’ 00°000°062 00’ 00’ 00°000°062 00’ 00°000°062 ledpulid 00'1/8
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°0T) 00°0000T 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 0089/
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mnwo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 01 JedA [E3SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 0T 9bed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

69'8£9% (b1 T12'1€$) 87°£87'81$ 00°0$ 62°196'29% (98°226'C1$) 00°0$ (98°226'C1$) S|eI0L B4139Y dAIBSDI 358104 - TET  pund
6026781 %E8 1S°9b'TE 67°'T80°/ST 00’ G8'9£G'8T 98'/75'88T 00’ 98°/75'88T STV1OL 3SNIdX3 -
8/°795'€81 %00T  €¥°'SET LS¥9E'SLT 00 $1°86+°98 00°009'S/T 00 00°009'S/T STVLOL INNIATY =
S|e]0] 24119y 9AI9Sald 3Is°.404 - ¢ET pund
60'+26'781$ %E8 /59’ 1E$ 6¢°180'/ST$ 00°0% G8'9£5'81$ 98°/75'881$ 00°0$ 98°/75'881$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3I
60'46'281$ %E8 /5°9bb'1E$ 62°180'/ST$ 00°0$ G8'9£581$ 98°£75'881$ 00°0$ 98°£75'881$ S|e10] @AISdId ISa404 - TE Juswedsg
60'26'78T €8 15°9b'TE 6C°180°£ST 00 G8'9£5'8T 98°/25'881 00 98°£75'881 JAWI 0Ty
O9AI9SOId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawD
3ISNIdX3
8/°795'€81$ %00T  £¥°'GEC$ /S°¥9E'SLTS 00°0$ ¥1°86+°98% 00°009'S.1$ 00°0$ 00°009'S.1$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
8/°795'€81$ %00T  E€b'SEC$ /S'b9E'SLT$ 00°0$ $1°86v'98% 00°009'S/T$ 00°0$ 00°009'G/T$ S|e10] @AISdId ISR404 - TE Juswledsg
12°9¢ 96¢ (20°86) 08T 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
0b'265 9/11 (8T°€v8'y) 87°€6T'S 00 ¥9°2€0'T 00°0S+ 00 00°0St sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T°19€
00 0 00°00T 00 00 00 00°00T 00 00°00T JUNO2J. UOIPNE S1033]|0D [4 3413
LTvp6'281 16 €/°9L0'S LT°€T6'69T 00 05°59b'S8 00°000°S.T 00 00°000°S.T soxey Apadold 0T'TIE
OAI9SdId 1S9.104 - 2€ ucwEtmawD
INNIATY
9d1]9Y OAIDSAId IS9104 - TET pung
9£°780'ThES 75°08E'bETS (92°2€2'84$) 00°0$ 02'901'5/4$ 9/°L¥1'95$ (19°1£2°€€T9) LE°6TH'681$ S|ejo] 00z IqeIN - TET pund
[8°/SE'pSE’E %00T  S9°€S8'TT 6T°€TL'8/9'Y 00’ 7T 161856 $8'995'069'% 1T 6bL'€ET'T €9°/18'9Sb'E STV1OL 3SNIdX3
€7°0bb'969°€ %L6 LTHPET'PT £4°08Y'009' 00’ THE06'€EL’T 09°'bTL'9vL'Y 09°'/4¥'00T'T 00°££2'9¥9'€ STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
[8'/SE'PSE'ES %00T  S9'€S8'TT$ 61°€TL'8L9'V$ 00°0$ 70 161'856% $8'995'069'v$ 12 6bL'CET'T$ £€9°/18'95b'€$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
[8'/SE'PSE'ES %00T  S9'€S8'TT$ 61°ETL'8L9'V$ 00°0$ 70 161'856% $8'995'069'v$ 126b/L'CET'T$ £€9°/18'95b'c$ S|e10] DAIBSAId ISRI04 - TE Juswpeds
s|eyol
Sb'/LT'L$ %66 05'8$ 0S'0£2'1$ 00°0% SHIT$ 00'6£C'1$ (00°11£92$) 00°0S5'22$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDIB3SdY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
00°02Z 00T 00 00252 00 00 00252 (00°8v2'6) 00°000°0T sapusby Jau30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (007009) 00009 sjejusy 00°6£9
05'882'9 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00 66 ¥9'L 9€°269 00 00 00°00Z (00°00£’€) 00°000"% [onel 00°€€9
00 S6 1y SPIT 00 SPIT 00°CT 00°CT 00 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
00 00T 00 0049 00 00 0049 00492 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
7166 16 1€ 69°0T 00 00 00'TT (00°6€b) 00°0St saseydind poo4 00925
£8'69 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°0050) 00°005°C sa||ddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUOD 3 |D1e3say 007 - DY u:wEu\_man qns
Sb'yeT'ves %66 9€°/18'11$ £2°/61'960'1$ 00°0% 90'+TE'S9V$ 65'410'801'1$ 65'410'801'1$ 00°0% slejol sjuetn - g€ juswpedaq qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
£2/0€/90 218q 0} Jed, [edsi JS910]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 1T 9bed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

£4°09T'b$ (9+°801°22$) P1'621$ 00°0$ 65'G56'89% (2€°6£6'92$) 00°0$ (2€°6£6'92$) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
§9'/SE'Z8T %E6 8'v28'sT 0S'+58°96T 00’ £0°5€6'1€ 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T STVLOL ISNIdX3
80°815'98T %901  (b9'€87°TT) $9'€86'96T 00’ 99'068'00T 00°00£'S8T 00’ 00°00£'S8T SIV.LOL INNIAIY a
S|eI0] VSSIH @AI9Sd.d 159404 - 9ET  pund -
§9'/SE'281$ %E6 78'v28's1$ 05'#58'961$ 00°0$ £0'5£6'1€$ 2£'6/9'1$ 00°0% 2£'6/9'1$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
§9'/SE'281$ %E6 78'v28's1$ 05'+58'961$ 00°0% £0°SE6'1E$ 7£'6/9'712% 00°0% 2£'6/9'1$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
§9'/S€'28T €6 8'v28'sT 0S'#58°96T 00’ £0°5€6'1€ 2€'6£9'T1T 00’ 2€'6£9'T1T S4edIpaN/vDI4 OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
80°815'98T$ %907 (+9°€87'1T$) $9'£86'961$ 00°0% 99°068°00T$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
80'815'98T$ %907 (+9°€87'1T$) $9'€86'961$ 00°0% 99°068°00T$ 00°00£'S81$ 00°0% 00°00£'581$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
ST ST1E (1H°£0T) T¥°LST 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
£1°019 €26 (0£'82S"p) 0£'8£0'S 00’ 69'216 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe SJ033]10D IR
07°€88'S8T $0T (€S°2¥2'9) £5'/bL'161 00’ 16'116'66 00°000'58T 00’ 00°000'S8T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
8L'ce'6T$ (ST+/T'61$) $€'98€'8$ 00°0$ TH'095'GTT$ (16°288°01$) (16°€9v9%) (00'v2'v$) S|e10] suf qer] dA19sald 352404 - EET  pund
07°096'26T %001 00 16°££0'62C 00’ £T'¥86'S 16°££0'62C 16°€9'9 00'v£S'z2e STVLOL ISNIdX3
85'€6T'LTT %601 (STHLT'6T) STHTyLET 00’ R Aa 00°0ST'812 00’ 00°0ST'812 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET pund
01°096'£61% %001 00°0% 16°££0'622$ 00°0$ £7'986'S$ 16°££0'622$ 16'€9v'9% 00'v£5'z2es SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
01°096'£61% %001 00°0% 16°££0'622$ 00°0$ £7'986'S$ 16°££0'622$ 16'€9v'9% 00'v£5'z2es S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'882'tS 00T 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
0T'£97'THT 00T 00’ 10°909'2L1 00’ £T'¥86'S 10°909'2L1 10°02€"y 00°982'89T aoueINSUT 0099
00°S0¥C 00T 00’ 06'hT'C 00’ 00’ 06'hT'C 06'hT'C 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
8S'E6T'L12$ %601 (STH/T'6T$) ST heh'LET8 00°0% Y9 bhS 121$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0$ 00°0ST'812$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
8S'E6T'L12$ %601 (STH/T'6T$) ST heh'LET8 00°0% Y9 bhS 121$ 00°0S1'812$ 00°0% 00°0ST'812$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9/'80/ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 puny [e1ausb d4 wouy Jaysuel ) 09°T6€
6£'8C 19¢ (9z°e€T) 9z'€81 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
66'€ET'T SHOT (Pbsby'6) Pb'SHH0T 00’ [T'S12'C 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00T 00’ 00°00T junodde uoRdNe S1033]10D IR
ybeze'ste S0T (s5°56£'6) §5'66/'922 00’ L£°62€'61T 00°0002T2 00’ 00°0002T2 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
SUujf qeiq] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET  pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 91Q 03 JESA [EISI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 7T 9bed

INd 60:50:20 £202/¥T/60 U0 Jawied |udy Aq uny

78'912'1€$ +++ (88°206'0v$) 88°206'0v$ 00°0% 59'028'91$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY 3
78'912'1€$ +++ (88°206'0v$) 88°206'0v$ 00°0% 59'028'91$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq -
00°211'S¢$ +++ (52°902'vE$) ST'90L'vES 00°0% 0S'8/9'v1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ01 pung Me) J|o9 dd - 68 Juswpiedsg gns
00 +++ (00°006'S) 00°006'S 00 00°006'S 00 00 00 Spunja. JUSWSNRS 86'69¢
00°2TT'SC +++ (52908'82) §2°908'8¢ 00 0S'8/2'8 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
pung He) J|o9 dd - 68 juswpedaq gns
L0°€TS +++ (ET°TTT'Y) STTITY 00 S9'1S 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
G/'180'9 +++ (05°0607) 05°060'C 00 05°060'C 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
w>o\_QEH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
01°90b$ 21°090°96$ (21°090°96$) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slejo jed jig *foad -3de)d *d'4 - 0EE  pund
00 +++ (£€7¥87'86) £€'87'86 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
0T°90% +++ (Tzved's 12vee'e 00 00 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
slelo] yed g ‘foid 3de) *d'd - 0E€  pund
00°0$ +++ (£€'482'86$) £€'482'86$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°0% +++ (£€'482'86$) £€'87'86$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 +++ (£€7+87'86) £€'87'86 00 00 00 00 00 Spund JsY3Q 0} Jaysuel| 11166
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
07°90v$ +++ (12°+v2T'es) 12422t 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
01°90b$ +++ (12°v2T'es) 12v2e'e$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
0T°90% +++ ((raZ4ard)] 12vee'e 00 00 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
jed aig ‘foad de) *d'd - 0€€  pund
00°0% (08°€15°€2$) 08'€15'€C$ 00°0% '79E'61$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjeol Ana7upny - TOT pung
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00 +++ (08°€15°€2) 08'€15'€C 00 [a a4t x)! 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
siejol Ao 3pny - T9T  pund
00°0% +++ (08°€15°€2$) 08'€15'€C$ 00°0% '79E'61$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
00°0% +++ (08°€15°€2$) 08'€15'€C$ 00°0% '79E'61$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 +++ (20'11) 01T 00 01T 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
00 +++ (8£°205'€2) 8/'705'€T 00 0b'T6E'6T 00 00 00 saxe} Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
Ana7 31pny - 19T pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo €1 abed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

€EELT'SET %/8 6/'€66'65 $5'06£'88€ 00" £€6'S6£'62T €€'p8E '8k €€'$82'86¢ 00°00T’0ST SIVLOL INNIATY
s|e10 Jdwi 3PNIISU0) 3 S3sa404-dojansq - SEE  pun4
3
pee9z'es %99 £8'G66'945$ 2L T0'20L$ 00°0% /[1°£19'v87% G5'8E0'6LC'T$ G5'8£0'66/$ 00°'000°0S+$ SIVLOL ASN3IdX3 -
pee9z'es %99 £8'G66'945$ 2L T0'20L$ 00°0% /[1°£19'v87% G5'8E0'6KC'T$ G5'8£0'66/$ 00°'000°0S¥$ S|e10| DAIDSAId 359404 - €€ Juswpedaq
05'+05'€$ %00T 00°0% 7T H6L'¥89% 00°0% 19'88¢'c8¢$ 7T ¥6L'¥89% 7T ¥6L'¥89% 00°0$ S|ejol sjueds - G juswpedaq gns
000002 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sapuaby JayiQ 03 Jaysuel) CT'166
0S'+0S'T 00T 00" 7T H6L'v89 00" £9'88€'€8¢ 7T H6L'v89 2T v6L'v89 00" ssa160.d Ul uolPNISUOD 00'99/
mu.—._m\_u - mm uEwEu\_MQWQ D_Jm
00" 0 00°000'0S+ 00" 00" 00" 00°000'0S+ 00" 00°000'0S+ 000°ST$ 49A0 ainpnaseqyur 00°/92
91°112) QT £8'G66'96 0S'8vC'LT 00" 05'882'T CEVHTPIT CEVHTPIT 00" ssa160.d Ul uolPNISUO) 00'99/
9AI9S31d }S°.104 - NM ucwEu\_MQQO
JASN3IdX3
€EE/T'SETS %/8 6/'£66'65$ $5'06£'98¢€$ 00°0% £6'S6£'6CT$ £E'H8E'8hb$ £€'487'867$ 00°00T°0ST$ SIVLOL INNIATY
€EE/T'SETS %/8 6/'£66'65$ $5'06£'88¢€$ 00°0% £6'S6£'6CT$ £E'H8E'8hb$ £€'487'867$ 00'00T'0ST$ S|e10| DAIDSAId 359404 - €€ Juswpedaq
00°0% %8T 60'0bb'+91$ 16'655'SE$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°002$ 00'000°002$ 00°0$ S|ejol sjueds - G juswpedsaq gns
00" 8T 60'0v4'+9T 16'655’SE 00" 00" 00°'000°002 00°'000°002 00" onea.nagaInnd-sjuelb |esapad 0/L'1€€
mu.—._m\_u - mm uEwEu\_MQWQ D_Jm
00" 00T 00" £€'487'86 00" 00" €€'$82'86 £€'$82'86 00" spaloid jended 44 wouy Jajsued | T9°'T6€
00°'SEP'9 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" sieaA Joud o) sajegal/spunsoy £6°'69¢
00" +++ (00°000°02) 00°000°0Z 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $924n0s a1eAud 1) suonnqLiuo) 0T'49¢
LE°CT /0S8 (£8°10T) /[8°9CT 00" 00" 00°9¢ 00" 00°9¢ 06, ISo493Ul S,10399||0D 0€°'19¢
86'€L6'C v6//S (¢ Lv8'82) 70°168'ST 00" SETH8'9 00°0S 00" 00°0S sbulules JusWISSAUT 0T°'T9¢
00" 0 00°9¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°S¢ 00" 00°S¢ junodde uoione Ssi10329|0D CT'TIE
86'15/'8CT LET (12°225'SS) 12'225's0e 00" 85'$SS'2CT 00'000°0ST 00" 00°000°0ST soxe} Apadoud OT'11E
9AI9S31d }S°.104 - NM ucwEu\_MQQO
ANNIATY
\_QEH HUS.—HMF_QU uw mu.mw\_ounlﬁo_w>wﬂ - mmm _UCDH_
78'912'1€$ (88°£06'ST$) 88°'/06'ST$ 00°0% (S€°6/1'83%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ej01 @Aoadwi] 9S4n0) J|09D 'd'd - TEE pund
00" +++ (00°000's2) 00'000'sZ 00" 00'000'sZ 00" 00" 00" SIVLOL ASN3IdX3
78'912'1€ +++ (88°£06'0%) 88°£06'0 00" 59'078'91 00" 00" 00" SIVLOL INNIATY
m_MHon_u w>°\_n—EH wm.—-.-cu M_Omv ‘d'd - HMM _UCDH_
00°0% +++ (00°000'52$) 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SIVLOL ASN3IdX3
00°0% +++ (00°000'52$) 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|e10| DAIDSAId 359404 - €€ Juswpedsqg
00°0% +++ (00°000'52$) 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00'000'52$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ej0L pung Med J|09 dd - 68 Juswedaq gns
00" +++ (00°000's2) 00'000'sZ 00" 00'000'sZ 00" 00" 00" 000’S$ 4on0 Juswdinbl W yoew 0089/
pung Me) J|oo d4 - 68 uswuedsqg gns
9AI9S31d }S°.104 - NM ucwEu\_MQQO
JASN3IdX3
w>°\_n—EH Qm\_—.—QU M_Omv ‘d'd - .HMM _UCDH_
|P10L JBSA JOLd Py suonoesuel | suonoesue. | s20uURIqUINOUT suonoesue. | 196png SjuSIpUSLLY 196png uondinsaqg JunodY UNo22Y
/Pasn % dLA - 196png aln aln AUOW JUSLND)  papuBlly 19bpng peidopy
stour[[ A1uno?) puesy ooy
PLOSIA
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
£2/0€/90 912Q 0} JeaA ISl 15910

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo pT abed

INd 60:50:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

00°56£'€62'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 puet 00°T9Z
0S'/Th'8 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns %
8/'¥58'8T +++ (00°0069T) 00°006'9T 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 007292
00 +++ (61°6£0°) 6T'6£0'C 00 10°9/¢ 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ NPnIselyu] 00°€9Z
0£'99T°€ +++ (S§°€LT'v) SS'E€LT'Y 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
00 +++ (96°£8T1) 96'£81 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
00°€08 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
6C'8ES'LPT'TS +++ (96°611°2T$) 96'611'21$ 00°0% 62 +02$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
6C'8ES'LVT'TS +++ (96°611°2T$) 96'611'21$ 00°0% 62 +02$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°002'€H0'1$ +++ (00°000'2$) 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjelo) sueln - g juswpedsq gns
00°002'€¥0'T +++ (00°000'2) 000002 00 00 00 00 00 uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
ICRATRA4 +++ (¢s€TT'd) SETT'Y 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIu0) 0T'+9¢
G/'S8S +++ (¥+"900'T) #9001 00 62'40C 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
pung uiep uiAlel - 809 pung
(58°502'21$) (¥£°295'9%) ¥/°795'9% 00°0% 16°€0S'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
08'6/5'€C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
S6°€/8'0T +++ (v£°295'9) ¥£°295'9 00 16°€0S'T 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
08'6/5'€7$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
08'6/5'€7$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
19'26€'C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'GT$ 42A0 din3oNIIseHUT 00°£9Z
00°06T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
61°266 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'¢S
QAIRSAI 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
S6°€/8'0T$ +++ (¥£°295'9%) ¥/°795'9% 00°0% 16°€0S'1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S6°€/8'0T$ +++ (¥£°295'9%) ¥/°795'9% 00°0% 16°€0S'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°000°0T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
S6°€/8 +++ (¥£°295'9) ¥£°295'9 00 16°€0S'T 00 00 00 sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pno - 9€€ pund
66'606'PETS$ (¥0°200'/8V$) (81°259'€1£9) 00°0$ (b2 187'SSTS) (22'+59'008%) (2z'+52'005$) (00°006'662$) s|ejo 4dwi] 3on43suo) 1 s3sa404-dojanaq - SEE  pund
PEE9T'E %95 £8'566'90S 2L'T¥0'20L 00" L1°249'v8T G5'8£0'6¥C'T G5'8£0'66/ 00°000'05+ STV.LOL ISNIdXI
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
£2/0£/90 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT Jo GT abeq

INd 60:50:20 £202/¥T/60 U0 Jawied |udy Aq uny

106

¥/ 18b'806$ (00°06+'502'1$)  (£6'800°11€$) 00°0% 60°ET9'STS'T$ (£6'86v'916'1$)  (12°589'19¢'1$)  (9/°€18'pST$) s|ejol pueln
08'S0'€86'L %E6 26'%90°089 12°69T'bTH'6 00’ £8'/SE'T6L'T £T'HET'Y60°0T LE'€T6'558'C 9/'02€'8€T'L STVLOL ISNIdX3
$5'/65'168'8 %901  (80°52H'STS) $2'09T'€0T'6 00’ 26'0£6'90€'S 91'5£/'445"8 91°82T'v6Y'T 00°£0S'€80"Z SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|ejo] pueln
(62°801°24$) ¥£'082'21$ (£°082'21$) 00°0$ (22°14$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep ulnep - 809  pund
85°9b9'bTE’T +++ (0£'00%'¥2) 0£'00¥'¥C 00’ 10°9/2 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
62'8€S bT'T +++ (96'611°21T) 96'6112T 00’ 62'%0C 00’ 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S[eY0) pung uiHep uinep - 809  pun
85'9v9'b2E'1$ +++ (0£°00+'v2$) 0£°00b'v2$ 00°0% 10°9/2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
85'9v9'v2E'1$ +++ (0£°00v'v2$) 0£°00b'vC$ 00°0% 10°9/2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
05'7Z8'10¢'1$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ sjejo) sjueln - g juswpedsq qns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNadX3
pung upep uiAlep - 809 pung
|e10] JedA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uwanM—me
Junoday dnjjoy apnPXx3 mw o
£2/0£/90 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 T obed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

0S¢ +++ 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
20°£TS'ST (0}4 €8'209'8L LT1°/6E'TS 00" #8'150°G¢C 00"000°0€T 00° 00"000°0€T SUOISS0UO0D Jnig pul £S8779€
00°00£ 90T (00'sT) 00°SS¢ 00" 00°S8 00°0v¢ 00" 00°0v¢ SUORRAISS3I 13)RYS Jnig pul wﬁwm
65'66L'bC 0€ ££'900°€C £9°€66'6 00" 8T°€0E"y 00°000°€€E 00" 00°000°€€E s394 doys oid 80°ZbE
€0°9TH'LL S¢ 80°'S/b'ES 26'vTS LT 00" 9v'79L'8 00"000'1Z 00° 00"000'1Z sassed uosess ynjg uelpux 0'LbE
05°€56'8T9 124 0€°102'2LT 0£'86L'71T 00" 05'620'10T 00°000'58% 00° 00°000'58% s394 J|06 Yn|g ueipu] €0°/bE
n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns
¥/'768'21C$ %€EE 97'698'€h1$ ¥L'0TH'0L$ 00'0$ 09'5/8'8¢$ 00'082'b12$ 00'0$ 00°082'»12$ s|ejo] J4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns
007097 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° anjeA abeAjes 10 yunl Jo sajes T1°C6E
00°0€20T 9¢ 00°9%0'8 00¥5L'C 00" 00'60T'T 00°0080T 00° 00°008°0T Soes Jaquuil T0°C6E
06'S¢C +++ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° S|eliajew JaL3o Jo sjes 00°¢6€
(00'92) +++ 00°€C (00'€2) 00° 00° 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
£6'708'vT 124 10°089°9 66'61€'S 00" 8T°GbE'C 00°000CT 00" 00°000CT SUOISS20U0D Jual Je0q punyl pnot §§C9€
00'8ET'TS (0}4 00'¥9T'€E 00'9€8'TC 00" 00'282'L 00°000'SS 00° 00°000'SS S|ejuad jeoq Jspunyl pnot $S7C9€
00°S08 97 00°0b2'T 00°0v¢ 00" 007097 00°08%'T 00" 00°08%'T UoljeAIaS3l Ja3Rys Japunyl pnot €579¢
00°0ST’S 0 00°000°S 00" 00" 00" 00°000°S 00° 00°000°S s394 Jwad Assyoue JspunyL pnoy S0'LbE
£8'959'0€T 1€ GZ'9TL'68 GL'€87'0F 00" W'6L6'LT 00"000°0€T 00° 00°000°0€T S99} Jopunyl pno 0°LbE
dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
€9'CH6'181$ %6¢ 86'898'€HT$ 20'TEL'65$ 00'0$ YE'S8b'6¢$ 00'00£'€0z$ 00'0$ 00°00£'€0Z$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gqns
00992 LT 00°80¢'8 00°269'T 00" 00°0€6 00°000°0T 00° 00°000°0T Soes Jaquuil T0°C6E
00°CTy +++ (00's12) 00°ST¢ 00° 00°0TT 00" 00" 00" SNUBA3J IS0 - SNOSUE|[3ISIA ¥6'69€
€2°998'bC +++ 00" 00" 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° Spund |eJopa4 wolj suoneuoq TTH9€
00°08b'9T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $324n0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuod 0T'v9€
G9'G6S'E [43 £8°0SL'€ ET6bL'T 00" [458 474 00°00S'S 00° 00°00S'S SUOISS30UO0D YomIul|IT ¢SC9¢E
00°09T€ €C 00'ST6'T 00°98S 00" 00°0€€ 00°005°C 00" 00°005°C SUOIBAISSDI 13}|3YS YoMIUlIT 157C9¢€
00°00€ 0 00°00€ 00" 00" 00" 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 934 uInjas ou Ay Yamiull 10°/bE
G/'798'8TT 0€ 11°018°62T 68'681'SS 00" 20°1LE'LT 00°000'S8T 00° 00°000'S8T S99 dPMIUl|IT 00°ZbE
damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns
00'999% +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ s|eoL sjuedn - g€ juswpedaq gns
00999 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 013310815831 Nd - sjuelb ajels 0L'pEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
25'¥50'951°2$ %1 $8'958'296'T$ 91°800°'9¢$ 00'0$ 91'808'v¢$ 00'598'886'T$ 00'0$ 00'698'886'T$ s|ejo] uonessiulwpy - 0T juswpedsq gns
00'05+'6 174 00°008°€ 00°002'T 00" 00" 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S $32In0s 3jeAld 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T'v9€
L0°LLT'T 0 00°5¢C 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢C 00" 00°5¢C 06, 3s9433Ul S,10199]|0D 0€°T9E
8€°LT0'vL 81T (¥8'892'T) ¥8'892'8 00" ¥8'892'8 000002 00" 000002 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T'T9€
00°£bS'059 € 89°00T'S6S 2E'6€S'9T 00" 2E'6€S'9T 00°09'TT9 00" 00°09'TT9 aNUdARL JusWwade|day ST'SEE
£0°€98'02h'T 0 00°000'S9€’T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'S9€’T 00" 00°000'S9€’T saxe} Apadoud OT'TTE
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucwEu\_mawD
JNNIATH
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 396png ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo ¢ abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

$0°59€ 0 00°000'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAA0 00°CTH
ST'HT8'se ST 00'+89'2S 00°015’6 00’ 0S°€£0'S 00'¥6T29 00’ 00'¥6129 sabep g salie|es [euosess oT'TTH
65'6b2'S6T €1 [ARZI:TA 82'662'LC 00’ 80°2SH'ST 0b'€8%'502 (00°000°0S) 0b'€8'55¢ sabem pue salejes 00 1
¥eomuulr - 06 wuawypedsgans T
20'£5°098% %9 S8'SbT'vESS 2,'6/2'25% 00°0$ £5'6v9'62% £5'525'988$ 00°0$ £5'525'988$ Sleyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
00'2£0's8 0 00'2£0's8 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'2£0's8 00’ 00'2£0's8 Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
05°2059bT 0 00'82¥0bT 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'82¥0bT 00’ 00'82¥0bT 159433U1 00248
00°000°002 0 00°000'502 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000502 00’ 00°000'502 ledputid 00'1/8
18 THT'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
$0'£16'E +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ asuadxe xe} Ausdold 00°669
G9'SESTOT 81 99'212'99 YE'LL0'PT 00’ 19'8€0°L 00°062'08 00’ 00°062'08 [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
2€'998'L1 T 00°0£6LT 00°08T 00’ 00°08T 00°0ST'8T 00’ 00°0ST'8T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
1T°L0b 0 00°0S%'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S%'C 00’ 00°0S%'C Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
10°56/'L 0 00'S/T'Y 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'S/T'Y 00’ 00'S/T'Yy Buysiiand 00'b£9
96°508 0 00°005°C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C [onel 00°€£9
£5'TSH'E T S/'618'S S2°09 00’ 92'2S 00°088'S 00’ 00°088'S suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
1€°095°€T 0 86'66L'SE 20°00T 00’ 66'ST 00°006'SE 00’ 00°006'SE SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
00°61T'T 0 00°0SZ'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0SZ'S 00’ 00°0SZ'S uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
00’ +++ (00°££T) 00°LET 00’ 00°LET 00’ 00’ 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 syoog 00°£2S
000§ 0 00°002 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°002 00’ 00°002 saseydInd pood 00928
£0°£89'9 0 00°0SS'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0SS'T 00’ 00°0SS'T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
0T'¥6 A L0'8ES €6'TTT 00’ 00’ 00°059 00’ 00°059 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
8b'8bS 0 00°0S€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ saliddns bunesado 00°22S
90°€9T'T €11 (¥6'69) $6'619 00’ $6'619 00°0SS 00’ 00°0SS sal|ddns 200 00°T2S
00’ 0 00°009 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°009 00’ 00°009 Buiyiop/wiogun 00'bTH
££'70088 1 9€'6/5'96 00'6bT2T 00’ W9l 9€'82/'80T 00’ 9€'82/'80T s)yausg YiesH avkojdwy 00°€TH
ST'/9€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWILAA0 00°CTH
£€'8b£'08T €1 16'£56'29T YT H8'pT 00’ 62'8L6'€T 12°208'£81 00’ 12°208'£81 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
27'881'611'c$ %bT vT'SEL'149'T$ 9/'6v6'Lbb$ 00°0$ 89'90b'22¢$ 00'689'521'c$ 00°0$ 00'689's21'c$ STVLOL INNIATY
27'881'611'c$ %bT vT'SEL'149'T$ 9/'6v6'Lbb$ 00°0$ 89'90b'22¢$ 00'689'521'c$ 00°0$ 00'689'521'c$ S|P10) DAJSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
£€'2€9'298% %IY 9T'0vT'L2v$ $8'660'267$ 00°0$ 85'/£2'6ET$ 00°0b2'614$ 00°0$ 00°0b2'614$ S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
9T'1C +++ (20°s€) 20°SE 00 (6+°2) 00 00 00 9NUBASY di| - Snodue||RSI 96'69€
21T +++ (obs6) 0v'S6 00’ 60°€T 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswedsq gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo ¢ abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

69'G60'TT 8 €£°€59'LT £T95S'T 00" 8/°9bS'T 00°0TZ'6T 00" 00°0TZ'6T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
TH'€85°9C 8T 0S'T/S'ST 05'89%'€ 00" 6b°£S8'T 00°0b0'6T 00" 00°0b0'6T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
08°085'L L 00°02T’S 00°09¢ 00" 00°08T 00°08%'S 00" 00°08%'S sal|ddns bunesado |ejual jeog w_@mm
£8°€SL'TE TC TT°T0L'¥T 68'68€'9 00" 20°SbT9 00°160'TE 00" 00°160'TE sa||ddng bupessdo 007CeS
ST'vEC 8T §9'8¢ Sb'9 00" Sb'9 00°SE 00" 00°SE saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
81°€86'T S 06°£58'T 0T'¢6 00" S0'9 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
€/°G0S'£9 4! ¥b'910°GL 95°820'CT 00" 8T'¥10'9 00°5b0'£8 00" 00°5b0'£8 sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
€9°€6L'T +++ (05°595) 05°99S 00" 00°96T 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh
96'881'C [44 96°¢8S v LY 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T SWsAO 00°CTH
€9'S0T b [44 GT'06S'LS SL'bSP'9T 00" 00'8bL'L 00°Sb0'bL 00" 00°Sb0'bL sabep g salie|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
G1°69£'79C 4! 1£°£S00€¢ 6b'7€6'LE 00" 75'62L'0C 02'066'£9T 00" 02'066'£9T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

65°9€9'€€0'T$ %/LC 08'79b'555$ £T7'865'80¢$ 00'0$ 95'95€'781$ £0°T90'v9/$ £9'106'0pT$ 0b'65T'€29$ S|ejol Yamiulj|I - 06 IuswHedsq gqns

9€£°050°€ ST €5°GETY LY'Y9L 00" LY V9L 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
00" 0 00°€b0'6ET 00" 00" 00" 00°€b0'6ET 00°€b0'cP 00°000'96 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00" 00T 00" £9°8G/'TST 00" £9°8G/'TST £9°8G/'TST £9°8G/'TST 00" 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnujseyu] 00°£92
00" 0 000070 00" 00" 00" 000070 0000702 00" 000°G$ 4oA0 Bulppoway bulpiing 007992
00°6bv'865 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°59Z
00°T0T'L 0 000008 00" 00" 00" 000008 00" 000008 666'41$-000"7$ 21nPNseyu] 00°€92
£8°0bb'y S¢ 0T'9b€y 06°€Lb'T 00" 0T°249 00°0Z8'S 00" 00°028'S |enjoenuoy spising 00'vP9
98°/9L 0 00°0ZH'€ 00" 00" 00" 00°0Zb'€ 00" 00°0ZH'€ s|ejusy 00°6€9
69'8TC'pT 0 00°00t'6 00" 00" 00" 00°00t'6 00" 00°00t'6 dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
0S°£TS'9T 0¢ 66'€6S'ST 10°956'€ 00" 1S'bEV'T 00°0SS'6T 00" 00°0SS'6T S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 007007 00" 00" 00" 007007 00" 007007 bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
9r"0¢S 69 00°GET 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 00°SEY 00" 00°SEY Bulysiignd 00'v€9
81'9T¢ 0 00°000'T 00" 00" 00" 00°000'T 00" 00°000'T [oABIL 00°€€9
£1°809'6 43 16°€€79 60°1S8 00" 90°8v9 00°680°Z 00" 00°680°Z suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
$1°569'8¢C 0 00°0St'y 00" 00" 00" 00°0St'y 00" 00°0St'y SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
007007 0 00°002°C 00" 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
9TvLT'E TC 0£°04S'€ 0€'6¢6 00" 08'€6¢ 00°00S'y 00" 00°005'y saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
S0'6T9'p 0 00°00S'TT 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'TT 00" 00°00S'TT 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
8'vhb'8 4 L1°792°ET €8°/8¢ 00" L6'T9 00°0SS'€T 00" 00°0SS'€T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
LT6CT'TL 1T 08°£10'9C 0T’ EbT'E 00" P1°0€C 00°T9T'6C 00" 00°T9T'6C sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST sa|ddns 200 00°'T¢S
9/ (TE'T 0 00°0S6'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0S6'T 00" 00°0S6'T Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
9625 T €7 81°988'8Y [AR 74 WA 00" 97°799'€ 00°TTZ'9S (00°000'52) 00°1TZ'T8 sjyouRg YyesH svhoidwy 00°€TH
00°88¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euosess oT'CTh

damiulj|I - 06 Juswpedsg gqns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 t abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

69'266'0C €C 65°78L'LT Tp°L1T'S 00" Tp°L1T'S 00°000°€T 00" 00°000°€T Sa0IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 00°0S€ 00" 00" 00" 00°0S€ 00" 00°0S€ bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
€'888 0 00°0SS'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0SS'T 00" 00°0SS'T Bulysiignd 009
08'6T 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 007€€9
€2°926'9 4! 6L'2€0'L 1TLTT'T 00" 0£°£6S 00°0ST'8 00" 00°0ST'8 suopedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
98'814'6 S 00°62SCT 00°5¢9 00" 0€°/8€ 00°0ST'€T 00" 00°0ST'€T SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
66'8 0 00°0v6'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00" 00°0v6'C uopeanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
T 8T +++ (¥6'pET) Yo' PET 00" Yo' PET 00" 00" 00" poo4 doys oid Sd'9¢S
€8'vTT'SL Jx4 15°08%'61 6b"bbT'8T 00" 98'+98'6 00°62Z'£9 00" 00°62Z'£9 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
98'892'ST TC €7°/8L'C L2°TeL 00" L27TeL 00°0TS’€E 00" 00°0TS’€E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
ST'T14S'6C 8T 08'18b'€C 0Z'892'S 00" ¥9°S62'€ 00°05£'8C 00" 00°05£'8C sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
16'£9%'9¢C 4! 60'65H'TC 16'009°€ 00" £9°6€6'T 00°090'5Z 00" 00°090'5Z sal|ddng asipueydsa|y doys oid Sd'ees
9€°7b8'h8 S¢ 67'VET'99 1£°095°CC 00" €0vT0'TT 00°569'88 00" 00°569'88 sa||ddng bupessdo 00°¢es
8t'C¢C 0 00°S¢E 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢E 00" 00°S¢E saljddns 200 00°'T¢S
9¢£'815'C S¢ ££°808'T €9°16S 00" 00" 00°00¥'C 00" 00°00¥'C Buiyiop/wiogun 00'vTH
8/°795'6Y €7 2,791’88 9€"TH/L'8 00" 89°0LE"Y 800699 00" 800699 sjyPuRg YyesH sdAoidwy 00°€TH
6'T16T'Y [44 89°/68'¢E TET0T'T 00" 99985 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S SwsAO 00°¢TH
61°£8L'0€T TC 0€°G56'pCT 0L'LbT'bE 00" G0'09T'6T 00°€0T'6ST 00" 00°€0T'6ST sabep g salie|es [euosess 0T’ TTH
81°02L'¥8C €7 vELbT'eST 9b'T1GE'6E 00" 8'£05'T¢C 08'865 76T 00" 08'865 76T sabem pue saliejes 00'TTY

n|g uelpug - g6 Juswypedsg gqns

/5°681'695$ %ST 89'1££'925$ 75'1S0'16$ 00'0$ $€'980°€5$ 02'€82'L19% (00°000°02$) 02'€82'££9% S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoi - 16 uswpedsq gns

91°6/7'9 174 61991y 18°€€E’T 00" 18°€€E’T 00°00S'S 00" 00°00S'S 994 DIAIBS ple) Jpai) 00°€/8
9.'7TH'0¢ 0 00000 00" 00" 00" 00000 (00°00002) 00°000'bt 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'892
00" +++ (£179€5'T) LT1°9€S'T 00" LT1°9€S'T 00" 00" 00" 666'7$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1§ yoew 00'v9L
00" 0 00°000°C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 666+$-000¢$ sbuip|ing 00729
88'€Z€’S TC Sb'LE9'S G§'TTS'T 00" 68°L1S 00°09T'L 00" 00°09T'L |enjoenuoy spisino 00'vH9
00" 0 00°00€ 00" 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
G8'€S0'T 1T 07'609 06'¢L 00" Sb'9€ 00°289 00" 00°289 s|ejusy 00°6€9
€TETT'0E ST 1€ T29'bT 69'829'C 00" S6'420'C 00°0S2'LT 00" 00°0S2'LT dueuRUIR B Slleday 00°8€9
64°£90'bC 4! YT LLY'6T 9,°TTl'E 00" 16'S0b'C 0000922 00" 0000922 S20IMBS AN 211and 00°£€9
00" 0 00°5¢S 00" 00" 00" 00°5¢S 00" 00°5¢S bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
00'+0¢ 0 00°00£ 00" 00" 00" 00°00£ 00" 00°00£ Bulysiignd 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T [oAeIL 00°€€9
¥0°9€£'9 8 0£°555'6 0€'v18 00" 9961 00°0££'0T 00" 00°0££'0T suoiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
TH'S91°2T T 00°££9'CT 00°€TT 00" 00" 00°06£CT 00" 00°06£CT SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°STE 0 00°025°C 00" 00" 00" 00°025°C 00" 00°025°C uoneanp3 g bululel 00°0€9
G7'816'y TC 19'49€'C 6€°G€9 00" §0'99¢ 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ saseydind pooq 00'9¢S

dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T J0 G 9bed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

00°€80'v6 L€ 09'6TH'LS 0+'080°cE 00’ 0b'ST6'ET 00°005°06 00’ 00°005°06 $924 [9sno.e) |eo160j007 1T LbE
S/'S6L'¥19 o€ 00°9009TH 00'p£TLET 00’ 05'+16'96 00°02'€59 00’ 00°02'€S9 S99} suoissiwpe 007 0T'LbE
00°S02'T S 00°056 000§ 00’ 00°0S 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T s394 uopdope 007 8TZYE
00°009 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buueys eyeq z-AIA0D SYVS VaASN [e4opad EIN4XS
8T'TE6'LH9'T 0 00°000'529'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'529'T 00’ 00°000'529'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
ooz iqelN - TET pund
G9'EEH'ITTS (26°2627'68$) (08°596°£9%) 00°0$ (6+°812'LETS) (22°857'€ST$) (£9°852'T51$) (50°005$) S|e10] @AIBSaId 352404 - OET  pund
LS'HSL'20€'E %9T 91'820'£9L'T 95'ST6'TTS 00’ L1°521'09¢ TLEv6'8LT'SE £9'86/T5T S0°S81'92T'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
TT88T'6TH'E %1 vT'S€L'149'T 9/'6v6'LbY 00’ 89'90¥'222 00°89'S2T'E 00’ 00°89'S2T'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9104 - OET pund
LS'$SL'20€'E$ %9T 91'820'29.'2$ 95'ST6'T1S$ 00°0$ £1°521'095$ 2LEv6'8LT'E$ 19'85/'TST$ S0'681'921'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
LS'$SL'20€'E$ %9T 91'820'29.'2$ 95'ST6'T15$ 00°0$ £1°521'095$ 2LEv6'8LT'E$ £9'86/'T51$ S0'681'921'c$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°092'2$ %0T 00°20£'82% 00'SST's$ 00°0$ 00'SST's$ 00°/58'1€$ 00°/58'1€$ 00°0$ S|e1o] yied jig dd - 86 uswpedsg gns
00’ 01 00°20£'8¢2 00'SST'E 00’ 00'SST'E 00°£58'1€ 00°£58'1€ 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
00°094C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
yied ajig d4 - 86 Iuswyedsq gns
6EV/1'S$ %t 1£°2/8'ST$ 62 79$ 00°0$ £8'952$ 00°£15'91$ 00°0% 00°£15°91$ S|e1o] djded dueioqg - €6 Iuswpedsg gns
00’ 0 00°000°E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°E 00’ 00°000°E 666't1$-000"2$ NPNnIselyu] 00°€9/
SE'EL0'T 9z 18°'18b'T 61'81S 00’ £LUT 00°000C 00’ 00°000C [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
0b'126'C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
SS'SH0'T 9T 06°€£9 01921 00’ 0T'¥8 00°008 00’ 00°008 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00’ 0 00°0St'E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0St'E 00’ 00°0St'E SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
60'P1T 0 00°005°9 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°9 00’ 00°005°9 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00’ 0 00292 00’ 00’ 00’ 00292 00’ 00292 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00°09¥'1£8% %9T 21°€10°908% 9/'981'95T$ 00°0$ £8'029'16% 88'661'796$ 00°0% 88'661'796$ S|eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(20'6£2) +++ 1T°bS (1v9) 00 (1v9) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
G/'66S'VE 134 00'880'1¢ 00'1829 00’ 00'1829 00'695'/¢ 00’ 00'695'/¢ spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
LE'pE8'ST [44 S EPTTT 8b'952'c 00’ 8b'952'¢ 00°00S¥T 00’ 00°00S¥T 994 VIS pieD Jpal) 00°€/8
00°0026 0 00°005°60T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°60T 00’ 00°005°60T 000S$ 49A0 Juswdinb3 1 yoely 0089/
66'£/5'9 43 68'969'C 11°862'T 00’ 99'459 00'566'€ 00’ 00'S66'€ [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'b9
00°0£2'T 6T 00'52S'T 00°09€ 00’ 00’ 00'588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
98'9¢/'¢ I3 89'T€b'C T€'808'T 00’ 05'££0'T 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleuay 00'6£9
16'89.'8T 81 S0'681'8 S6°018'T 00’ ST'9b9 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
4n|g uelpurg - 6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
9AI9SVId IS°.104 - QET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNO2DY dn||0Y apn|IX3 9419891 d
£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 9 abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

88'69 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
91'9¢6' T 18'€L7'6 £T'8b 00’ LEPT 00'22€’6 00’ 00'22€’6 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S saliddns 200 (oo X4
00°66€ 0 00°0T£C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0T£C 00’ 00°0T£C Buiyiop/wiopun 00%TH
184289 v1 0b'2€S"L TLE0T'T 00’ 98'109 (AR IVA:] 00’ (AR IVA:] syyausg YyesH asAojdw3 00°€TH
$1°542 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 012t
08'2b6'Sh 0z 26'9€€£'19 80'802'ST 00’ 9L b1 00°SbS9/ 00’ 00°SbS59/ sabepn g salieles [euosess oT'TTH
SH'605°LS €1 00'80%'1S 08'966'L 00’ 09'69S"y 08'+0v'65 00’ 08'+0v'65 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em._mo._n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mnwo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
£5'084'009'v$ %9T GE'695'T6Y'E$ VLT 1198 00°0$ £/°€06'615$ Ly THL'89T'vS L' 1L9'TETS 00°590'2£0'v$ STVLOL INNIATY
£5'084'009'v$ %9T GE'695'T6Y'E$ VLT 1198 00°0$ £/°€06'615$ Ly THL'89T'vS L' 1L9'TETS 00°590'2£0'v$ S|P10) DAJSDId 359404 - TE Juswiedsq
16°€T2'499% %81 85'692'67¢$ 68'£06'15$ 00°0$ 68'£06'15$ 1b'119'187$ 1b'119'187$ 00°0$ slelo) sjueln - g juswipedsq gns
00°000'¥T2 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
00°005'8S 0 158811 00’ 00’ 00’ 158811 158811 00’ uopeasdagaInynd-syuelb 1ex07 (\VAYASS
00’ 0 8S'bH9'THT 00’ 00’ 00’ 8S'bH9'THT 8S'bH9'THT 00’ 01}e3.103.,89.N N2 - sjuelb s3eIs 0L'bE€
62'6/5'9/ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 0ljea.03.,83.n)Nd-s3uelb |esspay 0£'T€€
TTHET'STE 132 65'9€£'S/ 68'£06'1S 00’ 68'£06'1S 8 LTt 8T LTT 00’ 1106 |essusb-syuelb [esspay 01'TEE
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mnwo qns
10°'T6T 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
[AR T4 A A4 0 00°000562 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000562 00’ 00°000562 Xe) [330W [910Y W0y Jajsuel | 29'16€
00°00S +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ spunjay piemy diysiejoyds 16'69€
(ze'ss) vL- 80°/8 (80°2€) 00 (tze) 00°0S 00 00°0S SNUBARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR|[RISIIN ¥6'69€
S1'669'08 8L 6£°022 19°6/L 00’ 96°LTL 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
00°009'S 0z 00°00€"y 00°00T'T 00’ 00°0SS 00°00%'S 00’ 00°00%'S S)U3J 3SNOY PaUMO 007 09°29¢
$9'2/8'65 ST £0'T2Y'ST 16'8LS"y 00’ LS°EV9'Y 00°000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00°000°08T SUOISS30U0D 007 65°29¢€
S6°€0E’T 0 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
L1°526'TC 291 (ec'6bs) £E'6L6'T 00’ £E'606'T 00°002'T 00’ 00°002'T sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00°0TH'VIT L€ 00'¥86€9 00'8b2'8€E 00’ 00°522'91 00°2€2'20T 00’ 00°2€2'20T 994 bupyied 0oz 1€ LbE
00°/S€'T € 00°'T+9°02 00'+£9 00’ 00°6€€ 00'S22'12 00’ 00'S£2'12 98} UOIAIISUOD B UDJessay 007 0€'LbE
05'81869T 81 GT'€£9'S0T §/'266'TC 00’ 216901 00'929'8¢T 00’ 00'929'8¢T 994 diysiaquisw 007 62 L€
8/°€58'15€ 8¢ 0b' 1802 09'2589¢T 00’ £€'/56'SS 00°000'SEE 00’ 00°000'SEE doys Wb 0oz 8T LbE
06'228'18 [44 00°295'£0T 00'8€4°0€ 00’ 00°92T'¥1 00°000'8€T 00’ 00°000'8€T S99 UoNe)IS Ps?y [elwiue 007 [T LYE
00°S0£'69 9T 00°£18'2S 00'S2L'6 00’ 00°02T’9 00°265'29 00’ 00°265'29 S99} SJUSAS [epads 007 9T LbE
09'2£9'S 0 00°058'C 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°058'C 00’ 00°058'C S$934 Uyoea.3n0/Mmoys [ewiue 007 v LbE
05'+£9'0 |14 00°96%'65 00'40S’ST 00’ (a4 00°000'SZ 00’ 00°000'SZ S99 weuboud uoneonps 00z €T LYE
65'6£2'10€ 43 G£'099°9T2 §9'68020T 00’ 0b'15S'sh 00°0S.81€ 00’ 00°0S.81€ S$994 ulel} 007 raayazy
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 £ vbed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

00" 0 00°000'69 00" 00" 00" 00°000'69 00" 00°000'69 000°6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00'89Z
10°687'¥C +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpniisesu] oon.‘mwm
00°162'S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" 000°G$ 4or0 buippoway bulping 0009~
00'895'8 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'bT$-000'2$ S4n3oniyselur 00°€9£
00700 1T 00°SS€ 00°St 00" 00°St 00°00% 00" 00700 sdiyssequisw g senq 00°¢h9
EPEO'T +++ (9v'1€) I9'IE 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ejusy 00°6€9
0€'981°C 0 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T dueUUIR 1B Slleday 00'8€9
00°0¢T +++ 00" 00" 00° 00" 00" 00" 00" buneaidng B bunuid 00°S€9
8v°0£7'9 +++ (67°229'T) 62°L29'T 00" 12°619'T 00" 00" 00" [oAeIL 00°€€9
p1LLT'T S £€/'89¢ LS'TEY 00" LT°S0€E 00°008 00" 00°008 suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
Tb'bL8'L1C 6 9v°'198'18T PG '8ET'8T 00" GE'66¥'0T 00°000'00T 00" 00°000°00T S3JIAISS [BUOISS9)01d 00°T€9
SSv9T'y +++ (£8°'108°€) €8°108'€ 00° 98°068'T 00" 00" 00" uopeanp3 g bulurel 00°0€9
8€°T/L'9 0 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T Slewiuy 00z 00°'8¢S
98'0€C +++ (¥6°tP) 1044 00" 1N 44 00" 00" 00" S|esalpoliad B s}0og 00°£¢S
Yo LIP'6 86 S8'v9 GT'GE6'E 00" 80°9€0°€ 00000y 00" 00000y 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S
60°9Sb'E 0 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€¢s
96°£TL'8LT €7 TL7€59'S€T 8T 9VEbE 00" 20'80T°0¢ 00°000'0£T 00" 00°000°0£T sa||ddns Bunessdo 00°¢es
66°8S€E [4 T0°06€ 66'6 00" 66'6 00°00% 00" 00700 sal|ddns 200 00°T¢S
12°£9¢€'9 [4 10°0S€y 66'66 00" 66'66 00°0St'y 00" 00°0St'y Buiyopn/wioyun 00'vTH
98'GTC'TET ()8 P 7ES'96T 95°+02'T¢C 00" 8TT0T'TT 00°LEL'8TT 00" 00°LEL'8TT sjyouRg YyesH adAodws 00°€TH
9€°0€S'T +++ (S£7%52) SLPSC 00" SS°/S 00" 00" 00" SWISAOC |euoseas oT°¢Th
€6'€E€L'9T 6 61°180'6 18'816 00" LE°0V9 00°000°0T 00" 00°000°0T SwisAO 00° ¢ty
€8'89T'STT 0¢ Sb'bSE'98 GSET9'TT 00" 9€°887'TT 00'896'£0T 00" 00'896'£0T sabe g sale|es [euoseas 0T’ TTH
2€°066'609 €7 £6°'569'78S €0°€95'/8 00" L6183y 00'652'0£9 00" 00'652'0£9 sabem pue saliejes 00°TTH

jusuyoiugz 3 ade) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:mr:u\_mawﬂ qns

s|ejol
92'266'721$ %P1 G9'565'ZST$ LT°L66'VC$ 00'0$ S8'89'7T$ 76'CSS'LL1$ 00'0$ 76'CSS'LL1$ SjuaA3 [eads 3 weibold 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswpedsq gns

00°5¢C 0 00°SZy 00" 00" 00" 00°SZy 00" 00°SZy sdiyssequisw g senq 00'¢h9
00°00€ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ejusy 00°6€9
00" 0 00°0%0'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0b0'T 00" 00°0%0'T bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
8486 0 00°0Sb'€ 00" 00" 00" 00°0Sb'€ 00" 00°0Sb'€ [oABIL 00°€€9
00°CT0'T € 99°00p'C (99°09) 00" (99°09) 00°0b€'C 00" 00°0b€'C suopiedsunwwo) 00°¢€9
00°00S 1T 00°0TZ 00°06 00" 00°St 007008 00" 00°008 SSDIAISS [eUOISS9)0.d 00°T€9
00°S¢ 0 00°008’€ 00" 00" 00" 00°008°€ 00" 00°008’€ uoneanp3 R bululel 00°0€9
T€€h 8¢ 0T'ST¢C 06'+8 00" 06'+8 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ S|ealpoliad B syoog 00°£¢S
8€°597'¢E 4 0L°T€L'9 0€'89T 00" [\ a4 00°006'9 00" 00°006'9 saseydind pooq 00'9¢S
G/'G9S'T TC 00°¢46 00'85¢ 00" 00'85¢ 00'0€2'T 00" 00'0€2°T 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00'v¢S

SJUSA] _N_anm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawo qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
JSNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwh_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng ata ata UIUO\ Jua1In) papuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLISIA

UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d

£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



bT Jo g abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

16°ST9'C 124 ST20T'T S8'/bE 00’ S8'/bE 00°0S+'T 00’ 00°0S+'T Buiyiopp/wiosun 00'bTH
$0"0vT'89 €1 95'102'.S P IbL'8 00° 2L0LE Y 00°€b6'59 00’ 00°€b6'59 s)yausg YiesH avAojdw 00£TH
05'8T€C 0z 75'66L 85°002 00° 85°002 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAAO 00ZTH
90°€S£'19 |14 8€°£97'19 79'086'L1 00° 0S'06T°0T 00'8b7'S8 00’ 00'8b2'S8 sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
18'vb£'81¢ €1 95'/0'L6T 26'L1L'0¢ 00° £8'69€LT 8b'59/'1TT 00’ 8b'59/'1TC sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
wu:mcwu:_m_z\mw oeqd - 8T u:mEu\_mawm_ qns
0b'€£22'50£'1$ %6 11°££2°9S2'T$ SE'ebe’LeT$ 00°0$ 61'166'6/$ 9b'08¥'€8'1$ (00°055’€8$) 9b'0£0'£9v'1$ S|eyo) uonensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
L1°€9€'99T 0 60'499€/T (60°26) 00° (60°26) 00°2£8'sLT 00’ 00°2£8'sLT sauaby JaUl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
9g'TEE T Y4 81'88£'9Z 78'T19'8 00° 78'T19'8 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'S€E 994 2DIAISS pleD ypaLd 00°€/8
00°055'29 0 00°00'sS 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00'sS 00’ 00°00'sS 1594393U1 00248
00000062 0 00°000'00€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'00€ 00’ 00°000'00€ ledputid 00'T/8
00°002'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 666'4$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
69'710'61 01 $0'2ST'91 96°£9L'T 00° 64°00'T 00°026'LT 00’ 00°026'LT [en3oe3uoD SPISINO 00'b+9
85'9££/0T vT 00'686'TT 00°000C 00° 00°000C 00'S86'€T 00’ 00'686'€T sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
GE'€T89 0 00°00T'S 00’ 00° 00’ 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S sleuay 00°6£9
68'989 +++ (06°£5%) 06'/SY 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
9b'/8b'T 9 $1°189'2T 98'8/8 00° G7'88¢ 00°09S’€T 00’ 00°09S’€T Buneodng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
86'792'9 9€T (zs'v52) 75'%56 00° 75'v56 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
S0'LEL'E 0 00°0S0'S 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0S0'S 00’ 00°0S0'S [onest 00°€£9
v2'S12'6 L 8/'502'8 T HE9 00° T HE9 00°0v8'8 00’ 00°0+8'8 suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
18250'22 16 LOPET £6'S0T'S 00° 9€'€9¢e’y 00°0b2's 00’ 00°0b2's SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0Id 00°T€9
1L'640'C +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
8T'bS +++ (z6'£8) 268 00° 268 00’ 00’ 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 syoog 00°£2S
¥8'91€'61 v 00'656'ST 00'THL 00° 00°Z8% 00°00£9T (00°000°0€) 00°00Z'9% seseydInd pood 00'92S
S0°€00°E 0z 98'899'T y1°92h 00° 66'68¢ 00'560'C 00’ 00'560'C 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00°'8EY +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
16°¥8E'9ST 8 75°028'¢ST 8b'626'€T 00° 75°€eL's 00°0SZ'£9T 00’ 00°0SZ'£9T sa|/ddns asipueydssw doys Y9 $9°2eS
10°£8€'0T o€ ¥6°L¥9'L 90°2LT'E 00 80 vh1'E 00°026'0T (00°005°€) 00°02h'bT sa|iddns bunessdo 00°2¢S
ST'ISy 8 19'/ST'T £€°20T 00° £€°20T 00°09¢'T 00’ 00°09¢'T sa1|ddns 200 00°T2S
05'¥85'T 0 00°0£0°C 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0£0°C 00’ 00°0£0°C Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
98'85//0§ €1 ¥b'/88'09 7€'756'8 00° 9T’y 9/'6£8'69 00’ 9/'6£8'69 s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°ETH
L8'STY +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
86°L1T 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAAO 00°CTH
9/'bbS'28T 0z £T°08b'68T £2°/68'9% 00° ST'ZIT'9C 0S'££€£'9¢€T (00°050°0S) 0S'/2¥'982 sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
¥8'954'vET €1 Sp'6522'0TT G/'S1S'TE 00° 142981 0C' Tl the 00’ 0C' Tl the sabem pue salejes 00'TTH
uonessiUIWpY - 0T wawuedaq qns
s|eyol
Pb'bSS TSH TS %21 9T’ /¥6'06£'T$ ¥£°990'S61$ 00°0% 66 1+6'801$ 00'410'985'1$ 00°0% 00'410'985'1$ JuBWIYdLIUT 1B d4e) |eWiUY 007 dd - 80 Iuswpedaq gns
QAIDSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



7 40 6 abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

6TETL'BLOVS  %LT LTL6T'BLY'ES  90°0TL'ETL$ 000$ £9'881'8€€$ €€7/00'T6T'v$  LbLTT'861$ 98'6/8'€66'C$  SIPI0L DAIBSAI 35404 - TE Judwiedaq
S|eyol
05°0€T'T$ %0 00 THT'LT$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00 THT'LT$ 00°0$ 00 THT'LT$ UOREAISSUOD 1B Y21easay 00Z - DY Juswiiedsq gng ©
00°285¢ +HE 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° sapusby RO 03 J3jsuelL AN
00° 0 00'99L'% 00° 00° 00° 00'99L'% 00° 00'99L'% sleyuay 00°6€9
00° 0 000002 00° 00° 00° 000002 00° 000002 Buneaydng g bunuiid 00°5€9
9£'269 0 00°SZE’S 00° 00° 00° 00°SZE’s 00° 00°SZE’S [PAelL 00°€€9
SP'TT +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° suopedIuNWWOD 002€9
00492 +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° SVINIBS RUOISS01d 00°1€9
69°01 0 00057 00° 00° 00° 00057 00° 00057 saseydind poo 00'92§
00° 0 00°009'€ 00° 00° 00° 00°009'€ 00° 00°009'€ s9)ddns bunetado 002ZS
UOIIBAIDSUO) B YD1edSdY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gns
ETL6T'960'TS  %l6  19'1£2'6$ 98'50v'2£2$ 00°0$ 6£'€58'2L$ Lb'L£9'182% Lb'L£9'182% 00°0$ Slejol syuen - g juswiedad gns
00°8€T'ET 00T 00° T5'88L'T1 00° T5'88L'T1 T5'88L'T1 T5'88L'T1 00° 000°5$ 4or0 Juawdinb3 g Yoey 00'89L
60°025'£9L % 19'9¥8°01 SkTr0'65T 00° 866859 90°688'69C 90°688'69C 00° 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnaseyu 00°£9¢L
S9°0€6'LT +HE 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 000°5$ 4310 Bulapowy buipjing 0099,
Lb08E'L8C +++  (00'645'T) 00°S48"T 00° 00°SL8"T 00° 00° 00° ssaiboid ul uononsuo) 0059,
8€'ST6'S +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 666'%1$-0007$ 1mdn.seyul 00°€9L
v9TILy +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjo0L |lews 0025
sjueln - G¢ Juswpedsqg gns
9€'515'10£$ %ET___ ¥9'bh1'259% ¥8'966'€6$ 00°0$ ST'L1L'85% 8y TH1'9vL$ 00°0$ 8y TH1'9vL$ S|ejol @dueusjule /soRIIde] - 8T juswiiedsd gns
00°580'81 0 00°000'0% 00° 00° 00° 00°000'0% 00° 00°000'0% 000'ST$ Jon0 ainpnaseyu 00°£9¢L
S9'EEL'L 0 00°000's2 00° 00° 00° 00°000'52 00° 00°000'52 000°5$ 4310 Bulapowy buipjing 0099,
0019’8 +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 666'+$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoel 0049,
9L'0TL'E +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 666'%1$-0007$ 1mdn.seyul 00°€9L
00° 0 00°000'€ 00° 00° 00° 00°000'€ 00° 00°000'€ 666$-000¢$ sbulpiing 0029,
68'€05'61 <4 S8°£es'01 sTeLe’e 00° 7911 00°008°€T 00° 00°008°€T [enenuoD SpISINO 0049
65°2LT'Y 9 00°0¥1'9 00°09€ 00° 00° 00°005°9 00° 00°005°9 sleyuay 00°6€9
[AgALE R ot TTELE’9E 6192’y 00° 79'68L'C 00°009'0% 00° 00°009'0% oueuBUIRl g SJeday 00°8€9
£2°:065'00T 6 62°19L'S0T TL'8ET'0T 00° TL'8ET'0T 00°006'STT 00° 00°006'STT s9oInas AN dnd 00°££9
STLe8 € £€0°£28 (020 00° (€020 00008 00° 00008 suopedIuNWWOD 002€9
Tr'2p9’se 91 TTY88'LT 6L'S9E'E 00° 6£'ST0'E 00°05¢'T2 00° 00°052¢'T2 SVINIBS RUOISS01d 00°1€9
00° 0 00°0% 00° 00° 00° 00°0% 00° 00°0% uoneonp3 g bulures 00°0€9
98'+26'6 8z 98'969'€ p1'E0p'T 00° p1'E0K'T 00°00T'S 00° 00°00T'S 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjo0L |lews 00+2S
8€'£56'6€ a 15°6£5'6¢ 6502’y 00° $8'901°C 00°008°€€ 00° 00°008°¢€ saljddng soueusjuleiy/itedsy 00°€2S
vL1L8'vy st 15°9686% 6850’6 00° 8EH6E'S 00°5¥6'8S 00° 00°5¥6'8S s9)ddns bunetado 002Zs
96'6€ +H+ 000 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° 00° sa|ddns 2040 00°12S
doueudjuiep /sanRed - 8T juswyedsq gqns
BAI9Sd4d 152104 - ¢€ Juswpedsqg
EQNELVE!
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|el0] JesA Jold P29y suondesued] suondesued] S9ouelquindug suodesued] 196png SjusWwpuswy 196png uonduosag Junody JunoddY
/p3sn % dLA - 396png aia aia LpUOW JUBLIND  papUSLY 39bpng pardopy
souf([[ AluEnod) puesy Y20y
PLOSIA
UNO2DY dn||0yY apNn|IXJ 9419891 d
£2/1£/80 918Q 03 JeaA [SIY 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T J0 0T 9bed Wd ZE:TT:20 £202/¥1/60 U0 Jawled |udy Aq uny
16°££0'622$ %L9 00'S52¥'s/$ 00°€98°cST$ 00°0$ 05°'65$ 00'882'62¢$ 00°0$ 00'882'622$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
16°££0'622$ %L9 00'S52¥'s/$ 00°€98°cST$ 00°0% 05'55$ 00'882'622$ 00°0% 00'882'622$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq ©
00'882'tS 0 00'882'tS 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'S 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 66
10°909'2L1 /8 00'620'sC 00'TZ6'1ST 00’ 00’ 00°000'SLT 00’ 00°000'SLT aoueINSUT 0099
06'hT'C +++ (00°268'T) 00°268'T 00’ 05'SS 00’ 00’ 00’ SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
STyey' LT %1 95'189'61¢$ Ph EvE'TS 00°0% P EPE'TS 00'520'122$ 00°0$ 00'520'122$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
STyey' LT %1 95'189'61¢$ Ph EvE'TS 00°0% P EPE'TS 00'520'122$ 00°0% 00'520'122$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9z'€81 0 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
Pb'SHH0T PET (b eve) PhEvE'T 00’ PhEvE'T 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
§5'66/'922 0 00°000°022 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000°022 00’ 00°000'022 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
SUujf qeilq] 9AI9sald 1sa404 - €ET  pund
87°€87'8T$ 97'¥69'6$ (£4°921'81$) 00°0$ (8€°5£0°0T$) (£1°2€2'8%) 00°0$ (£1°2€2'8%) S|e10] 21139y SAIBSAId 158404 - TET  pung
62'180"LST %2t 9E'9/L'SHT 18°€60'6T 00’ 9720401 LT°0v8'p9T 00’ LT°0v8'p9T STVLOL ISNIdX3
1§¥9E'S/T %0 29'0bb'SST 8€'/99 00’ 8€'/99 00°80T°9ST 00’ 00°80T°9ST SIVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] 94119y 9AI9SVld IS°.104 - ¢ET pund
62'180'/5T$ %21 9E'9bL'SHT$ 18°€60'6T$ 00°0$ 9/'20£'01$ L1°0v8'F9T$ 00°0$ L1°0v8'F9T$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
62'180'45T$ %21 9E'9bL'SbT$ 18°€60'6T$ 00°0% 9/°20£'01$ L1°0p8'v9T$ 00°0% L1°0v8'F9T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
62'180"LST 4! 9E'9/L'SHT 18°€60'6T 00’ 9720401 LT°0v8'p9T 00’ LT°0v8'p9T ST 0T'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
1S'H9E'S/TS %0 29'0bb'SSTS 8£'/99$ 00°0% 8£'/99% 00'801'9ST$ 00°0$ 00'80T°95T$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
1S'H9E'S/LTS %0 29'0bb'SSTS 8£'/99$ 00°0% 8€'/99% 00'801'9ST$ 00°0% 00'80T°95T$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
20°8bT 0 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S 00’ 00°0S 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
8°€62'S 8bT (8¢'£12) 8€'/99 00’ 8€'/99 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
1T°€26'69T 0 00°809'GST 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°809'GST 00’ 00°809'GST soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
91119} OAI9SAId IS9104 - TET pung
(92°2€2'84$) 80'892'€T$ (¥6°2£5°9€$) 00°0$ (¥6'+82'81$) (98'492°c2$) (00°05+°99%) $1°G8T'Eb$ s|ejo| 00z IqeIN - TET pung
6T'E€1L'8/9" %LT LT 16T'8LY'E 90'0TL'€TL 00’ £9'881'8€€ £€'/00'261'y 1Y [T1'86T 98'6/8'¢66'S STVLOL ISNIdX3
£4°08'009't %9T GE'G9ST6Y'E TULLTLL9 00’ £/'€06'61€ LY'ThL'89T"Y LY 1L9'TET 00'590££0" SIVLOL INNIATY
S|e0) 00Z IqeIN - TET pund
61'€14'8/9'v$ %L1 [T16T'8Lb'E$ 90'0TL'ETL$ 00°0$ £9'881'8€€$ £€'/00'261'v$ /' [21'861$ 98'6/8'c66'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
€2/1£/80 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 1T abed

Wd ZE€:TT:20 £202/¥T/60 U0 Jowled

08'€15'€C$ 15°TH6'L$ (£S5 Tv6'L$) 00°0% £b'/G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ sjeol Ana7upny - TOT pund
00 %ET 00°000'£2 00°000'8 00’ 00’ 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE STVLOL ISNIdX3
08'€15'€C %0 1S'TH6'pE b8 00’ b8 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE SIVLOL INNIATY ~
slejol Ao 3pny - T9T  pund -
00°0$ %ET 00°000°22$ 00°000'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'5£$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00°0$ %ET 00°000°22$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'5£$ 00°0$ 00°000'5£$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00’ Vid 00°000'2C 00°000'8 00’ 00’ 00°000°0€ 00’ 00°000°0€ [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00’ 0 00°000'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNadX3
08'c15'c2$ %0 15'2h6'vES £b'/5$ 00°0% £b'/G$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'5£$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
08'c15'c2$ %0 65°€56'vES 15°9b$ 00°0% £b'/G$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0% 00°000'5£$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
20T +++ (TH°9v) v'9p 00’ b8 00’ 00’ 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
8/'20S'€T 0 00°000'SE 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
00 +++ (zo't1) 20T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
INNIATY
Ana7 3pny - T9T  pung
p1'621$ (£9'42€'81$) (5£°908'2€$) 00°0$ (61°264'L1$) (8€°1ET'15$) 00°0$ (8€°1ET'15$) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny
0S'+58°96T %1 [N a4 9Z'c0b'cE 00’ 0£'88€'81 8£'909'9€ 00’ 8£'909'9€2 STVLOL ISNIdX3
$9°€86'96T %0 6+'8/8'v8T 15°965 00’ 15°965 00°'SZY'S8T 00’ 00'SZY'S8T STVLOL INNIATY
S|PJ0] VSSI4 @AI9Sd.d 359404 - 9ET  pund
05'+58'961$ %bT 21'e02's0es 9z'c0b'cc$ 00°0$ 0£'88£'81$ 8£'909'9£7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9£7$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
05'+58'961$ %bT (AN A4 9z'c0b'cc$ 00°0$ 0/°88€'81$ 8£909'9¢7$ 00°0% 8£'909'9£7$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
0S'+58°96T v1 [N a4 9Z'c0b'cE 00’ 0£'88€'81T 8£'909'9€2 00’ 8£'909'9€2 S4edIpaN/vDI4 OT'ETH
QAIRSAI 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNadX3
$9'£86'96T$ %0 6+'8/8'v81$ 16°965$ 00°0% 15°965$ 00'S/b'S81$ 00°0$ 00'S/t'S81$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
$9'£86'96T$ %0 6+'8/8'v81$ 16°965$ 00°0% 15°965$ 00'S/b'S81$ 00°0% 00'S/t'S81$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
T¥°LST 0 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
0£'8£0'S €€T (15°9vT) 15°965 00’ 15°965 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
£5'/bL'161 0 00°000'S8T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'S8T 00’ 00°000'S8T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
VSSId OAI9S3dd 1S9404 - 9ET pund
$€'98€'8$ 95°952'bb1$ (95°615'251$) 00°0$ ¥6'£8C'T$ (00°£92'8%) 00°0$ (00°£92'8%) S|ej0] suf qer] dA19sald 3s404 - EET  pund
16°££0'62C %L9 00°'S2Y'SL 00°€98°€ST 00’ 05'SS 00'882'62¢ 00’ 00'882'62¢ STVLOL ISNIdX3
STYT'LET %T 95'189'61¢ PhEvE'T 00’ PhEvE'T 00'520'122 00’ 00'520'122 STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]jo] sujf qelq] 9AI9sald }so404 - €ET  pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
€2/1£/80 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo 2T abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/4T/60 U0 JBwied |udy Aq uny

88'£06'GT$ (6t°655$) 6b'655$ 00°0$ 6b'655$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S[ejo] @noadwi] 3s4n0D JI0D *d'd - TEE  pund
00°000'S¢C +++ (L€°29) LE'LS 00 LE'LS 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3 ©
88°£06'0F +++ (98'919) 98°919 00 98°919 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY -
S|eyo] 0>O\_QEH 9s.1Nn0) J|0D 'd°4 - TEE pund
00°000'52$ +++ (££°25$) LE°LS$ 00°0$ LE°LS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00'000'52$ +++ (££°25$) LE°LS$ 00°0$ LE°LS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
00°000'52$ +++ (££°25$) LE°LS$ 00°0$ LE°LS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ01 pung Me) J|o9 dd - 68 Juswpiedsg gns
00°000'S¢C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'6$ 4on0 Juswdinb3 B yoew 00°89Z
00 +++ (L€°29) LE'LS 00 LE'LS 00 00 00 Buiysiignd 00°+€9
pung He) J|o9 dd - 68 juswpedaq gns
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
88°£06'0b$ +++ (98°919%) 98'919% 00°0$ 98'919% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
88°£06'0b$ +++ (98°919%) 98'919% 00°0$ 98'919% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|e10] DAISBId ISR104 - TE  Juswpedsq
ST'90L'vES +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ01 pung Me) J|oD dd - 68 Juswpiedsg gns
00°006'S +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Spunja. JUSWSNRS 86'69¢
§2°908'8¢ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur €0°LbE
pung He) J|o9 dd - 68 juswpedaq gns
STTITY +++ (98'919) 98°919 00 98°919 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
05°060'C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur €0°LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawO
INNIATY
w>o._n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
(21°090°96$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% slejo jed jig "foad -3de) *d'4 - 0EE  pund
€€'487'86 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
12'422'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
slejol 3ed jig *foad -3de)d *d'4 - 0EE  pund
£€'482'86$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
£€'482'86$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
£€'87'86 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 Spund JsY3Q 0} Jaysuel| 11166
QAIRSAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3SNIdX3
12422t +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
12422t +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|eJ0] @AISAI ISR104 - TE JudwHedsg
12vee'e +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawO
INNIATY
jed jig ‘foid "3de) *d'd - 0EE pung
|e10] JedA Joud p,ooYy suoipesuel | suoipesuel | saoueIquindul suoipesuel | 196png SjuBWpUBY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
€2/1£/80 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T Jo €71 abed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

¥£°295'9 +++ (£9°6v2) L9'6¥L 00 L9°6¥L 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
siejo] buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
@
00°0$ +++ (00°0869%) 00°086'9% 00°0$ 00'086'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3 =
00°0% +++ (00°0869%) 00°086'9% 00°0% 00°086'9% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 +++ (00°0869) 00°086'9 00 00°086'9 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
¥/£'795'9% +++ (£9°6¥2$) £9'6bL$ 00°0$ £9'6bL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
¥/°795'9% +++ (£9°6¥2$) L9'6vL$ 00°0% L9'6vL$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
¥£°295'9 +++ (£9°6v2) L9'6¥L 00 L9°6¥L 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pnoi - 9€€ pund
(81°259'€1£9) (£6'4£0'662$) (£0°516$) 00°0$ (£0°516$) (00°056'66¢$) 00°0$ (00°056'66¢$) s|ejo 4dwi 3on43suo) 1 s3sa404-dojanaq - SEE  pund
TLTr0'20L %T 00°5£9'1¢S 00°s2E’E 00 00°52E’E 00000525 00 00°000°5¢S STVLOL ISNIdX3
$5°06£'88¢ %T £0°0¥9'2CT £6'60b'C 00 £6'60b'C 00°050°52C 00 00°050°52C STVLOL INNIATY
s|ejo] 4dwy 3nIIsuo) B s3salo4-dojPAdq - GEE  pun4
2,'2v0'20L$ %1 00'5/9'125$ 00°52€'c$ 00°0% 00°52€'c$ 00°000'525$ 00°0% 00°000'525$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
2,'2v0'20L$ %1 00'5/9'125$ 00°52€'c$ 00°0% 00°52€'c$ 00°000'525$ 00°0% 00°000'525$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
7T v6L'¥89% +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjelo) sjueln - g juswipedsq gns
TH6L'v89 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
00 T 00°5£9'1¢S 00°52E’E 00 00°5eE’E 00000525 00 00°000°5¢S 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJjseHUT 00°£9Z
0S'8¥T'LT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucmEu\_mawD
3SNIdX3
$5°06£88€$ %1 £0°0¥9'C2s$ £6'60b'2$ 00°0% £6'60b'2$ 00°050'522$ 00°0$ 00°050'52z$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
$5°06£88€$ %1 £0°0¥9'C2$ £6'60b'2$ 00°0% £6'60b'2$ 00°050'522$ 00°0% 00°050'522$ S|eJ0] BAIDSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
16'655'5€$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjejo) sjueln - g juswpedsq qns
16'655'S€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 0jeasoa.gaIN}nd-sjuelb [esopad 0L°T€€
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mn_wo qns
£€'87'86 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sypafoid |eyided dd woy Jaysuel | 19'T6€
00°000°0¢C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
L8'9CT 0 00°S¢ 00 00 00 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0€°19¢
7T'168'8C 0+96 (6'¥8€'D) £6'60b'C 00 £6'60b'C 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
12°225'S0¢C 0 00°000°52¢ 00 00 00 00°000°522 00 00°000°52¢ soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - 2E ucmEu\_mawD
INNIATY
._QEH pnijsuo) 3 mumw‘_ou_uno_w>wﬂ - Q€L pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_ummn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paxdopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
UNo2Y dn|j0y apNpPx3 9419891 d
€2/1£/80 318 0} JESA [EISIY JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



T 40 $T 9bed

IWd ZE:TT:20 £202/bT/60 UO Jawled |udy Aq uny

o
N
(£6°800'11£3) (££°616'5223) (9/°089'81¢£%) 00°0% (¥£°2/6'881%) (£1°009'vH5$) (£9°802'61¢%) (9p'16£'52£9) s|ejol pueln
12°69T'p1H'6 %LT P LEE'TTT L 90°8¥£'05b'T 00 L1°€C8'LEL 09°589'199'8 $1°988°05€ 9b'662'0T€'8 STVLOL ISNIdXI
$T091'€0T’6 %1 LT'8TH'586'9 0€'/99'T€T'T 00 £8'058'80S [+'S80°LTT'8 Ly LL9'TET 00°80+'586'~ STV.LOL INNIATY
S|ejo] pueln
(£°082'21$) (0Z'66$) 02'66$ 00°0% 02'66$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ01 pung uiMep ulnep - 809  pund
0£°00b'C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
96'6T1'CT +++ (0z'66) 02'66 00 02'66 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|eJ01 pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
0£°00¥'b2$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
0£°00¥'b2$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ej0] @AISAId ISRI04 - TE JudwHedsg
00°006'9T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'GT$ 42A0 din3oNIIseHUT 00°£9Z
61°6€0'E +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'¢T$-000'2$ S4n3oniyselur 00°€92
SS'E€LT'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
96°/8T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
QAIRSAI 159104 - € Juswnedaq
3ISNIdX3
96'611'2T$ +++ (0Z'66$) 0Z'66$ 00°0$ 0Z'66$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
96'611'2T$ +++ (07'66$) 0Z'66$ 00°0$ 0Z'66$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|ej0] @AISAI ISRI04 - TE JudwHedsg
00°000'2$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% slejo] sjueln - g€ juswpedaq gns
00°000°Z +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 uopea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
sjueln - G juswyedsq gqns
SETT'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
#9001 +++ (0z'66) 0Z'66 00 0Z'66 00 00 00 sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
QAI9SAId 159104 - € Juswnedaq
INNIATY
pung upepy uinep - 809  pung
¥/°795'9% £€°0£2'9% (£€°0£7°9%) 00°0% (£€°0£7°9%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejo) buidwe) 13 Aemjjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
00’ +++ (00°086°9) 00'086'9 00’ 00'086'9 00 00 00 S1V.LOL ISNIdX3
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png paydopy
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y
o?uw“mWM—wmQ
Juno22y dnjjoy apnpPx3 mw o
£2/1€/80 218q 0} Jed, [edsi JS910]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



Rock
Island
County

September 7, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
August 31, 2023 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
August 2023, as the second month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2024 interest received in August 2023 $ 16,759.00
FY 2024 accrual as of August 31, 2023 $ 16,759.00
FY 2023 interest received in August 2022 $ 5,677.00
FY 2023 accrual as of August 31, 2022 $ 5,67700

As of July 31, 2023, the earned interest rate is 4.675% for the Blackhawk Bank pooled funds.

The fourth distribution of real estate taxes in the amount of $575,582.83 was made to the Forest
Preserve District on August 31, 2023. Thus far, the Forest Preserve District has received
$2,502,956.04 in distributions, out of a total amount due of $3,834,530.78, or 65.3% of taxes
levied. The next distribution will be on or around September 29, 2023.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

73t Cpbons
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island L. 61204-3277
Phone (308) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511 121
www rockislandcounty.org



£20Z ‘9 laquualdag "Aepsaupapp

{ j0 | sabey

uewdeyn Aolej uasn

L6'LL£'008'v$ 09'EVE'E8L'v$ Spund 01 :[e10L puels
€€'2€L'9Z% €1'€£0'92$ pung uiuep uiaep 809 pung uuew uniepw 809
zZ0'2T6'L61$ SE'ZL1'L61$ Buidwe) 3 Aemids Jopuny L pnoT gee  Buidwe) ¥ Aemjids Jopuny) pnon I
66'508'L67$ LZ'8v5'L5v$ Jdwy onasuo) g sisalog-dogaag GEE  Jdw) Pruisuo) @ sjsalog-dojanag gee
6E°LI¥'L9L$ ESOVL'YGLS 3A0Jdwi 9UN02) §10D "d'd Le€ aao.dui] @sN0D 410D “d' 4 Lee
€T'LLG'GLS 01L'00t'9L$ Ana7 ypny Lot Ara7 ypny 191
28'282'L91% 8€'228'8yvL$ VSS|d aniasaid Jsalod 9€L VSSId 3n9sald 1sa.04 9€L
899°L/1'652% 90'942'122% Suj el sAIasald 159404 £el SU| gelT 8AI8sald 1S8.04 eel
06268'c61$ GS0LS'TLLS 3.9} 9AI9SaLd 159404 ZeL U9y 9AI9SAId 15904 FANY
¥2'189'/28% G1'688'GL9% 007 IqeIN LEL 00Z |qeIN LEL
19'£86'8SY'Z$ PESYY'8LL'ZS 9AIas3ld JSal04 oclL aAI3S3ld 18804 oelL
asuejeg Buipug aouejeg Buluuibeg uonduoseq puny Buiheyq pun4 Buihed uonduoaseq pung

JUNo2dY - pung4 Ag Hoday ‘bBunsi Atewwng
€202/1€/8 81eq o4 - £202Z/1/8 -91eq wou4
Hoday pung ssol)

JoLIISI(Q 9AI9SBId }S8104 DN

SHONVIVH UNI1d FATISHId ISTJ0d

122



£202Z "1 Jaquisydsg ‘Aeptig | jo | sabey uewdeyn Aosepy 1iesn

BEBEL 9IS = rxeer LS HGHINT HLVA-OL-VAX d Texnxx
65'8s2'01$=  €20% ‘LSNHNV NI QANYVH LSHYHAINI "d'd spund o} :|e10) pues
02'66% pun4 uldepw uinep 809 pun4 uiLep umniep 809
L9°6V.L$ Suidwed g Aemiidg Japunyy pno oce  Budwe) g Aemjidg Jepuny pnot 9ge
£6'60¥'2$ Jdwy 1nuysuon 3 s1s9104-dojoascl gee  Jdwijonnsuo) @ sisasod-dojanag cee
98'9L9% aaoiduij 3SIN0D JI0D "' 4 L€ aA0idwi 9S4N0J JI09 "d'4 LEE
£V 163 Are upny 191 Ana ypny 191
15'965% VSSId 9nIasald 158404 9ct VSSId dn8sa.d 159104 9eL
P EvE'LS SU| eI 3AI8S3.d 159104 eeL SU| qeln 9AI8sald 188104 £EL
8€°/99% 3Ny INIBSAIY IS0 ZsL 3Jnay dAIBSAUd ISBI0 FAR)
EE6P6'LS 00Z IqeiN LEL 007 IGeIN LEL
¥8'89Z'8% QMBS }SBI04 0L 9AIBSAIH 1S3104 oelL
supes) |e1oL uonyduosaq pung Buiked pung Buifeyq uondusseq pung

JUNO2dY - pung Ag poday ‘Bunsr Aiewwng
€202Z/1€/8 81eQ o1 - £202/1/8 -9jeq woi4

€20¢ LSITDIIV NI QINIVH ISTYAINT HLOQUI pung ssout)
HAFISHId LSTJ0d 1oL13S1Q 9AI3SAUd 18104 DN

123



124

- %LE 66 00529'eS - 0052E € - - - - 00°00052S gee
- %bh L 0000022 - - - - - - , 00'000'22 194
- %88'68 ZL'E02'€02 0L'88E'8) - - - - - ! 28165122 o€l
- %06°ZE 00'52v'SL - 0555 - - - - L - 05°08¥'SL €€l
- %Zy8e 9E'ovLGYL 120000 - - 100 - - T - ZLebr'osL | emeddd zel
002LLY %60°28 LTL6TOLVE 181669 | EGGPS8YL  Zv8iLlL - - - - | 162€6'9  00'GZL'/8  ¥609E6ZLE 00z 1L
00556’ %1588 91'820779/'7 _ BE666'€ZL  OL'6ES'8LZ | ¥BOVO'LL - L - - (lz¥S)  19'8S/7T51 | 99¥6EPL6T [e1oudD ot
Saul[ 188US 196png soueleg llo:Reg SwierD ar ) SOd  SOdWUOW | Sfv | sebueyd | ooueeg | oweN  #pung
adue|jeg 10 anuaAdy _m_:_a._o 0 palagunausun H OC_U:N«H.JO W Joud pPpyY | panoiddy W pajagunouaun puny
10 N0 swien puadg o} ya1 9, | : wauny | i ;
, : __pejang | W W

%E8

$)99Y) dduejegq jeu]

ag pinoysg

sSpund aAJasald }Sa104

£202/1L€/8

fjunos puejsj o0y




125

€96156L1 9¥'899'/1 - - - .- - - - . 60881261

ceoe/ielg

- %Ly e j VSSId dd. %€
- | %BS5 €€ 00°€6L'vL - L00LLL Lo - Lo - - Lo 00'98'¥L | gendd gel
- 1%€.98 ¥6°GLG'E9L ogevr'eL | - e 200 e - - P- 82°696'0L1 L amey dd! €L
00'801°9 %0€°88 L1°0/b'2S0'€ L9'€00'09L | 09°'060°LLL | 820058 - - |- (95°0L1) SS9L6'EL  19°LL6'LLEE 007, L€l
00€69Z %0528 £5°¥92'69€'Z 1G°18L'6LL | 06°L0L'E8 | £€7950°GZ - - - (20°95) e | GZT'¥S5'965°T [IENED) ocl
sau)| 199ys 196png souejeg . lloiked | swie) aL NTe) s.0d $,0d YIuoW Sry | sebueydy aoueleg aweN | #pung
aoue|jeg Jo aNUBaASY lelubiQ jo pasequnousun | i Buipueising | Joud ppy | penoiddy | passqunousun pun4
40 no swien puads 0} Yo % : ! wauny | W
ﬁ | | __peagng | |
%E8 S99y asuejeg el
ag pinouys Spun4 aAldsald }sd404
funos puejs] Yooy




126

9699101 €ETET'9T - - €€°2eL'9C - 0’66 €1°€€09¢ pung uiepy uinep 809
- z0'cy6'061 - .- 20'Zy6'061 - 00086'9 L9'6¥.L GETLL'L6) dweggAemjids 17 9¢ee
08215262 909’681 00629125 L0°0¥9'222 . 66°08Y'88Y . 00'gee'e | €6'60¥'C - 90°96€'68Y IsuoDgsIsalod ‘neQq. gee
No.m_..v..ow L9 P 9ST - oo | PO PPPOGL JANVA] 98919 . G1°G88'6G1 dwy 8s109 j|o9 23
- F 0T'00t'9T 00°000°22 LSev6've €6°/6¥'8 1 00°000°'8 L E¥LS  01L°00¥'91 Hpny 9L
1,'220'28 . 6T°8SY6VT - ZL'€0Z'€0Z | 67'8.8'v81 | 28'28L°L91 ozeov'ee ' 167966 + 16686002 VSSId d4- 9€l
ov'ZeY'Ge  V6'8LE'EOV | 00°G2P'GL 96'L89'61L¢C 8€°221'65¢2 | 00°€98'eS1 L Prepe’l  PELPILLY qeindd eel
$5°06¥'G9 91°/85'€02 L 9E'9PL'ShL 29°0v¥'SSL 06'268'c61 | 18°€60'61 - 8€°/99 €eelecie aivy dd| cel
€8°Eor'616'L 8€°661'S79 | LTL62'8LY'E  : GE'GOG'L6Y'E | 0E°1€2'219 90°0LL'ELL L'l LL9 Y2 ¥9.'8v9 007 lel
ZL'G68'GLEL  6T'6L8LTIT'T . 91°820'29.'C L YT'6ELLL9'T . lZeLL'Loe'e | 9G'GLB'LLS ‘ 9L'6¥6'LY Lo'scL'Lie’e fejsuag: ogl
onesey | aouejeg SPEN1SA  POAIBDDY JOA aoueleg ! ajeq o} ! aleqg o £2/0€/9 10 SweN pun4  #pung
YIuon G | pung pajeudoiddeun | ON sesuadx3 | |ON senuanay | pungjuaung i

pajebpng

pajebpng

‘sasuadx3 €z/1/, onuaAlY £2/L/L 'se aoueleg pun4 |

soouejeg v.,:."_

spund aAlasald }sa104

1£¢02/1€/8

Auno) puejsj yooy




127

9C'6ES LY

80'9€6°LSS 9T'6ESTY - - 00'0€8°¢ 6€'9S L8°€lE'Sy punj uilepy uinely. 809
z6'v28'6 90°€¥8°06T - - - 90'€P8'061 L - Gh'eee - 19'609'061 dweoghemids 17 gee
- 85'TT¥'90S - 00°000°0S¥ GZ'/SL'6Yl €E'¥5e'L08 - | GL'T¥6 - 85°11€'908 Jsuoppsisalod ‘AeQ,  GEE
: LTIET'OPT - - LToelovL - - 00’651 - LTLLE'6EL dw|esi00 09 Leg
- 0v'LL1°96 - L 0¥'LLL'96 L  8TLLL - 21°090'96 Wed g oee
GE'786'GL TTI8YELT €9'616'6L1 | S9'E0S'S8L 60°L6V'L91  69'6GL'€E _GE'961 . €¥°09¥'002 | VSSlddd  9gl
8e'E8y'C8 ¥8'TTI'86E - 00°€GL'vL 9L0LL'LL 80°S9L'SST . 00'Lzg'lyl | ¥TBEY  ¥8'9v5'20p | Gendd  egl
LE'812'9L  61°80T°T8T  ¥6'GLG'E9L | 8G'80b'GLL SS°GLZ'69L 1 26'110'SZ cr'i6l S0'9E0'¥61 ey dd  zel
06'6,9'¢6EL ' 80'V9T‘T98 LL'0Lb'2G0'C | GL'€6T'996'C | 0S'0VE'LY6 1091 '6vp 08'6L0°GS9 | 1L'99v'ipL 00Z  IEL
6¥'266'LELL  8EEGETSTZ €S¥9T'69ET | G1'20.°T8TT  9L°0G6'LET'T | 2¥'L91'6GE _S8ZTEOPP  €E'GBELSL'T [epuag.  0ogl
onesey aoueeg  9PENISA | ponsoay JeA aouejeg | sjeq o} . 9leg o - Teioem o swenN pung # pung
YIWON G ~Pung pajeudoiddeun | ON sesuadx3  |ON SenuaAsy  pund juaung ‘sasuadx3 2z/1/L

. peebpng

paiebpng

aNUASY ZZ/L/L 'S ddueleg pund |

saouejeg pun4

spun4 aA19sa1d }S9104

[¢c0c/LE/8

Alunog puejs| yo0y




128

€1°€e0'9Z 0L°00v'v2 966111 18°€1E'8E - Pung uluep uine 809

. GE'TLL'L6L - ¥/1°295'9 19'609°'061 ~ dwepwgAemds 17 oge
90°96€'68Y - 2LTY0'20L ¥G'06E'88E  ¥Z'8¥0°'€08 suoDgsiselod ‘AeQ gee

- G1°688'G61 - 00°000'6Z 88°/06'0V  1ZL.6'6El ” dw| 88100409 et
- €€'¥82'86 Lz'vee'e - Z1°090°96 yedanig  oge

- 15'685'002 . 0G¥S8'06L  ¥9'€86'96L | £¥'09¥°00Z ” VSSIddd  ogl
Y6 LI LLY 16°/€0'622  SZTYIY'IET 09'SSZ'COV : gendd  ecl
- €E'6LETIT 6Z'180°'.GL | IS'¥9E'S/L | GO'9E0'Y6L ameydd eel
- YTYOL'8¥9 ' BL'€LL'8/9'Y  £Y08¥'009'v | 00'266'9ZL , 007 1€l
L0'8EL'1L2'T 8Z'8YL'Z0E'E  TZ'88L'GLY'E | L0'860'VSL'T [elBuUsD  0g¢}

aoueleg ajeq 0} ,, ajeq 0} ! 22/0g/9 Jo SweN pung | # pund
punjjuaun)  sasuadx3 zz/lL/. SNUSASY ZZ/L/. SE ddueleq pund , W

1N03s0|d puz - £202/0€/9




129

L8°ELE'SY 85°OPO'VZE'L  62'8ES'VST'L  9L'ZEY'SLL pung uluepy uneN 809
19'609'061 1 08'645'€2 1 66'€/8°01 . 9P'SLE'C02 dwepghemids 17 9eg
8g’lig'o08 - €E'ELL'8EL GZ'8E1'899 JsuoDgsisalogd 'A9Q  Geg
Lz1.6'8€L - Z8'9LL'LE Sy'09z'80L  dwjesiop oo e
21°090'96 - - 0L'90F Z0'¥59'66 uled adlg  O€€
- £¥'09¥'002 - §9/6€'Z8L  80'816'98L  00°00£'96) vSSiddd  9gl
¥8'9¥G'Z0Y 0L'096'261 | Z8¥8¥'9lT 21'220'v8¢ W gerdd €€l
S0'9€0'v61 60'¥26'281 8.795°t8L O£ L6E'€Hl : amey d4.  zel
LLOOY LY.L CLLLER'PYE'S  ¥8'E8E'L0L'S Y9 VL6'V8E : 007, g}l
_EEGEE'IGL'T | L6'M8L'OLLT  ¥TLZT6LL'S | 900S6'889°L U 0gl
. oouepeg - eego 2)eq o} | 1Z/0£/9J0  SWeNpund  #pung

pund juauny mewcmaxm LZ/L/L @nuaAay LZ/L// ‘Se eouejeg pung

10350 pug - ZZ0Z/0€/9




00°000°'92

L eecel

€€2EL'OT 5 - pund uiely uinen 809
20°Z¥6'061 000869 - 00'000°26L  20°2Z6 dweDwghemids 17 9g€
66 087'88Y 00sze’e . 00000'9Py | 66'G08'Gy  ISUODBISaI0d-'ASQ Gee
20°09€'L9L L€°1G : 00°000°L91 6ELLY dw 88109 J|0D Lee
€Z'1LLS'SL - - 00°000'8 €T1LS'L wpny L9l
28'28.'29) . . 00°000°LEL 28'28.'9¢ VSSId d4 9¢l
8€°2C1'65¢C . 0599 . 00000612 88°LLL'YY el dd €el
06268'€6L E- . 00°000°291 06'268°LE 2419y dd (493
L29€1L'6.9 £G°6¥S'8L 5 00°000°.€¥ ¥.'189'06€ 007, 343
Sv'8vv'ove’e _9L'6es'81Le . 00°000'GLL'Z | 19/86°¢PE |elsuen: o€l

soueegyse) = swien SJUSWIISBAU| | SJUBWIISBAU] ysed aweN pun4 L # pung

wue ._l.-mco._

saouejeg yseo

spun4 9AI9sald }S9104

€202/1€/8

fQjuno) pue|s] o0y

130




9C6ES LY 00'0€8°c : 00°000'GY _92¢'69¢ | pung uilely uineiy 809
90'ev8'0614 - LT 0000006k  90°€v8 dwepghemids 17 oeg
6’56208 . - 00000208  : 6¥'S6¥ _IsuogwIsalo4-'AeQg Gee
LTIEL'OVL . - _00°000°0VL  : LT'9EL dwj 8sJ09 Jl09. lee
Ov'LL1'96 - LT 00°000'96 OvLLL Yied 84lg. 0€g
60°L67°L9) LT T 00000291  60°/6Y vVSSiddd  9¢€l
¥8'€28'S5¢ 00'LEL L - 00000952 (9L°Gl) qendd, g€l
Gg'SsLz'69l B | - 00°000'69L GS'Gle 249y dd cel
08'981'900°L 09'060°LLL | - 00°000'P60°L - OV'LiZ'€C ooz LEl
66°26L°L.2°C _06°20L°¢8 - 00'000'82€'Z | 68'S0£'92 [eJousn  og}

aoueleg yseD | SWIEID  SJUSW)SOAU| | SJUBWISBAU] | UseD sweN pung  #pung

__uwus)-buoq m

saouejeg yseo

sSpung aAlasald 1S40

2coe/Less

fjunon pues| xo0y

131



Indian Bluff GC Clubhouse Report September 2023

August Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021
Rounds played: 4297 4460 4324

Golf Revenue’s: $101,015.10 $104,901.46 $96,255.03
Concession’s: $26,876.19 $26,004.13 $23,623.60
ProShop: $4615.64 $3770.06 $4356.84
Improvement Fund: $7625.25 $5945.75 $5,691.00
Total Revenue for August: $132,506.93 $134,675.65 $124,235.47
Avg $/Round $30.84 $30.17 $28.73

August was a very good month for Indian Bluff GC. This was the 7t" summer in a row that August brought us a
great month. Rounds and revenues were down slightly from August 2022. We had two days with heat indices
over 115 degrees, that led to play during the day being virtually nonexistent. We also aerated green a little
earlier than in the past, that led to two more days of business that was almost zero during the day. Most of the
days we had play pick up some in the evenings. Those 4 days prevented the golf from surpassing the sales
numbers of the previous years. Taking all of that into account, it was another very good month, in a very good
season thus far.

Indian Bluff hosted several golf outings in August. We hosted Mr. Ed’s Bar, Knoxville Tap, Moline High School
Football, SAME RI Post, and the National Guard. High school golf also started in August, Alleman has a bigger
golf team than expected this season, and has also hosted about twice as me golf matches than the normal
amount. League play has begun to wrap up as summer comes to a close and we move into fall. Almost all of the
leagues have finished their season as of this writing.

As we move into September Indian Bluff has the following golf outings scheduled:

¢ Mike Hendricks Memorial
¢ Plumbers and Pipefitter Local 25 two-day Event
®*  Moline Baseball Fundraiser

Along with these outings, we have a couple of league outings scheduled as well. So still several good events
going on in the month of September. Overall | am not sure what to expect for revenue in the month, several
good events are still to come, yet most league play is finished but so far, we have not seen a major drop off in
weekday play that would normally be expected. Weather looks fairly good as we head towards mid-September,
hopefully that will keep the golfers coming out.

As we end the summer months at the golf course, the 2023 summer was very strong for Indian Bluff. In fact, it
was among our strongest summers ever. Golf is continuing to show growth since the pandemic. As of this
writing, Indian Bluff has already brought in more revenue in the 2023 season, than would have been expected
for the entire season before the pandemic. Overall we have hosted few golf outings this season than in the
past, however, most of those unfilled outing dates brought in more play and revenue than we would have
expected with the golf outings.

132



Camping Report August 2023

llliniwek Forest Preserve

Aug-23

Units Rented 1,835

Fees $26,241.76

Average Stay Length 4.15

YTD 2023**

Units Rented 5,214

Fees $78,085.72

Average Stay Length 453
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Aug-23

Units Rented 1,315

Fees $18,302.64

Average Stay Length 3.59

YTD 2023

Units Rented 6,775

Fees $99,162.06

Average Stay Length 3.85

*Campgrounds opened May 29 in 2020 due to Covid pandemic restrictions

**Illiniwek opened June 6, 2023 due to construction

Aug-22

1,941
$27,002.87
4.24

YTD 2022
8,149
$115,776.94
4.70

Aug-22
1,002
$15,261.99
3.43

YTD 2022
5,499
$83,376.49
3.58

Aug-21

2,110
$30,383.51
3.94

YTD 2021
8,595
$121,637.35
4.50

Aug-21

1,328
$19,248.29
2.96

YTD 2021
6,196
$91,951.33
3.36

Aug-20

2,305
$32,747.79
3.75

YTD 2020*
6,621
$94,090.97
3.87

Aug-20

1,258
$15,487.82
2.82

YTD 2020*
3,707
$46,166.99
3.07

133



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of August 2023 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staff Has been mowing weekly along with weed eating and spraying as needed. A push
mower was purchased to mow sections of the ditch along the new road and bike path because certain sections are to
steep for the 6’ wide front deck mowers to get the job done. Staff pulled weeds and general outside cleaning around
the camp office to improve the curb appeal. Staff watered trees that were planted earlier in the summer. Staff
pulled the erosion logs at Améwa east around the parking lot because the hydroseeding has done very well and there
is no longer a need for the erosion logs. Staff also mowed a 4> wide area around the parking lot to improve general
appearance. Staff also weed eated and mowed in front of the Amowa east entrance signs. During a storm in early
August a strom blew down 3 oak trees. Two trees at llliniwek and one at Dorrance that needed to be cleaned by
preserve staff up due to their location.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed - Staff washed windows and power washed the exterior of the camp
office. Gutters were cleaned at the maintenance building along with windows.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain. Trail counters have been pulled and we are awaiting the results. Staff removed two trees off the trail
system at Illiniwek that came down during a storm. The highway dept. mowed the ditches along rte 84 leaving
grass and other debris on the GRT. Staff blew grass and debris off the GRT on approx. 3 miles of trail.
Vandalism report- No vandalism to report this month.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Way too hot!

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On Labor Day weekend Illiniwek hosted the 6 annual Tipi Gathering.
10 tipi’s were set up for people to tour along with a drum circle and dancers dancing in native regalia. About 300
people attended from campers and general public.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Illiniwek dump station ADA upgrades.

Upcoming Activities —A few volunteer days are scheduled in September and October for honeysuckle removal.
Misc.- The solar lights were installed at both parking lots at Amowa. The phone service was changed at camp
office to an internet based phone eliminating the need for Frontier phone service which will save the district some
on monthly bills. Tri City electric replaced two flood lights in the campground at Illiniwek from high pressure
sodium bulbs to LED because both had gone bad. New wire was trenched in to one of the flood lights. Fall soccer
has started at Dorrance.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 9-02-2023

134



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rack Island County, {llinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _August 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--

e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles

e Cleaned pit toilets as needed

¢ Cleaned burn rings

e Mowed grounds as needed

e Sprayed tree of heaven in lower field at Martin Conservation Area

e Watered new tree planting

¢ Replaced several site posts in campgrounds

¢ Widened a section of the Hauberg trail where erosion had made passage unsafe

e Tilled horse corral arena

e Mowed Sac Fox trail

o Staff cleared downed trees off trails
Building Maintenance projects performed--

e Cleaned maintenance shop

e C(leaned and organized both boat rental buildings

¢ Installed two new exterior doors at maintenance shop

e Replaced door seals on garage doors at maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

e Sharpened blades on JD 997 zeroturn mower

e Leveled deck on JD 997 zeroturn mower
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Open for
the majority of the month to horses and bike traffic due to dry conditions.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of August 2023.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of August 2023.
Accidents reports--I1 have no accidents to report for the month of August 2023.

Weather conditions—The month of August was extremely hot with very little precipitation.

135



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We hosted a family gathering at the large pavilion, and a
gathering at Lone Cedar shelter.

Volunteer Hours—I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of August 2023.

The month of August was much hotter than it usually is in our region. The higher temps
discouraged some of our primitive campers from coming out to stay with us. Despite the high temps, the
RV demographic continued to show up in strong numbers. Revenue was still strong due to the use on our
full hookup sites and our reservation software here at the preserve.

Fishing on Lake George was very challenging during the month of August as the water
temperature was very high. Our paddling community still came out in large numbers and enjoyed the
lake. I expect the angling community to start coming out in much higher numbers now that the ten-day
forecast looks like temps will be dropping. Also, with Labor Day being over I have closed the boat rental
for the 2023 season.

Last month I reported that I was taking bids for some work fixing a joint on the Lake George
Spillway. Of the three quotes that I received, General Constructors Inc. came in the lowest to complete
the work at $4,200. They plan on completing the required work early in the month of September. I will
follow up on this in my monthly report for September.

The lack of rain during the month offered good trail work conditions. I was able to have staff
widen a section of the Hauberg trail where erosion had made the trail unsafe to pass. Now that this work
has been performed, hikers can once again safely hike that section of trail. I have also ordered a new
bridge that the highway career construction training program students from Blackhawk College will
construct and install for the preserve this fall.

The local schools are now back in session, and that means all of my seasonal staff are now done
for the season. Staff will be shifting gears and focusing on more conservation work and prepping the
grounds for the winter season. Staff will also be taking some vacation over the next few months now that
camping has slowed down. Fall colors are now starting to show up on the trees so if you enjoy seeing all
the beautiful fall leaves I would highly recommend that you get out early as the trees will be loosing their

leaves early due to the stress put on them from the weather this growing season.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 09/07/23

136



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for August 2023

Attendance Aug-23 Aug-22 /ariances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 11,162 9,319 1,843 55,966 54,214 1,752
Pass Holder Admission 3,730 2,924 806 17,632 14,175 3,457
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 1,655 7,147 -5,592 11,703 18,862 -7,159
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 16,447 19,390 -2,943 85,301 87,251 -1,950
Attendance Breakdown Aug-23 Aug-22 /ariances YTD 2023 YTD 2022 Variances
Total Paid 11,162 9,319 1,843 55,966 54,214 1,752
Adult 6,226 4,899 32,552 31514
Senior 1,040 950 4,220 3,887
Child 3,896 3,470 19,194 18,813
Other 0 0 0 0.00
Pass Holder Admission 3,730 2,924 806 17,632 14,175 3,457
Zoo Members 1,954 1,587 9,326 8280
Funbundie 1,082 662 4655 2827
Zooesum 694 675 3651 3068
Total Free 1,655 7,147 -5,692 11,703 18,862 -7,159
Guest Pass 83 101 251 259
2 & Under 1,429 1,598 7,025 7,238
IL School 0 0 3,410 4 906
Free Day 0 5,436 0 5,436
Other-Misc 43 12 1,017 1023
Total 16,447 19,390 -2,943 85,301 87,251 -1,950

2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18
2023 Opening Day: Monday, April 17

137



Increases in inventory
Black-tailed prairie dog
Black tailed prairie dog

Decreases in inventory
Budgerigar

Bulestreak cleaner wrasse
Clown anemonefish

Tiger ratsnake

Lemonpeel angelfish

Quanity Date

0.0.26
2.3

Quanity Date

0.0.1
0.0.1
0.0.2
0.0.1
0.0.1

Valentini's sharpnose puffe 0.0.1

Orchid dottyback
Longhorn cowfish

0.01
0.0.1

Monthly Animal Inventory Report
August 2023

6-Aug death
20-Aug death
20-Aug death
26-Aug death
19-Aug death
20-Aug death
20-Aug death
26-Aug death

Explanation
30-Aug purchase
5-Aug donation

$ 1,850.00

Explanation

138



Jeff Craver

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 11:40 AM
To: Jeff Craver; Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan
Subject: August Monthly Reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2023.xIsx; Zoo 2023 Monthly Report.xisx
Number Participants | Income
Evening Rental 1 263 $5,550
Field Trips 7 234 -
Birthday Parties 0 0 S0
Animal Encounters | 3 7 $1,025

Hannah Stockton

Office Manager

309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240

1 139



Niabi Zoo report for August
Lee Jackson

9/3/2023

Administrative

¢ Adistracted driver drove into the browse freezer on the employee parking lot causing even more severe
damage to the already destroyed freezer that was hit by a drunk driver earlier this year.

¢ Participated in weekly Prairie dog construction meetings with contractors, architects, and designer.

¢ Prairie Dog exhibit opening has been moved to September 30™. The delay was caused by the glass
installer abandoning the job.

* Prolonged drought has caused a severe drop in water level in the koi pond. We have started daily
additions of water from our well to bring it closer to normal levels.

¢ Foundations Zoopocalypse event announced on 9/2/23.

* The Zoo held its 60™ anniversary event on August 26™. Celebrated with special deals on rides, at the
giftshop and at concessions. We had 1783 visitors, sold 1749 train tickets, and made 3737 dollars at the
gift shop.

* Held Donor appreciation day event for donors to the Painted Dog exhibit.

Animal Department

Accessioned 0.0.26 Prairie Dogs (total to date 0.0.31)

Prairie Dog Habitat; horticulture started going 27 Aug

5™ Annual Animal Art Show every weekend in September beginning 9/10 Sept
GUEST SERVICES- AUGUST 2023

August is a month when the zoo experiences a decrease in attendance as it coincides with the time
when kids, students, and teachers go back to school. This trend continues throughout the rest of the
season. Due to extreme heat during the week of the 21, we had to close earlier than usual to ensure
the safety of our staff, guests, and animals. However, we had some exciting events, such as Sensory
Day, African Painted Dog Day (which included a breakfast and an activity), and our 60th Anniversary
Bash.

e GIFT SHOP:

o The gift shop will partner with the Animal Enrichment team each month to feature a
particular animal and its Animal Art. August was Amur Leopards.

o The gift shop sold $31,780 in merchandise for AUGUST

o For our 60" Anniversary Bash, all of our bucket items were $.60, and we had some other
merchandise for $6.00. Guests seemed to enjoy it, and that day the gift shop did around
$3700 in sales.

o Shipments have started to slow down, and we will only look to getting necessities for
the remainder of the season.

140



e CONCESSIONS:

o Front Concessions was open daily from 10:30-4:30. Salads, Wraps, Bubble Tea, Iced

Coffee, walking tacos, hot dogs, and more. Added Pulled Pork sandwich, Lotus Energy
Drinks & ice cream.

Back Concessions- Closed due to a machine issue. We are working with Pepsi to resolve
it.

o Concessions July payment was-$3434
o Sold over 400 $.60 ice cream cups during 60" Anniversary Bash

¢ NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

o  Online Membership Egift Cards- 2/$160

o Niabi Zoo Memberships/Funbundles-155/54981
New/103, Renewed/52

o  Funbundle Deposit for July $2907

o Zooseum Passes sold at the zoo/ 0-S0

o Sent out Membership Renewal reminders for August & Sept

o We were not able to reschedule Members Only Night so we had Free Train and Carousel
rides for Members August 5 & 6.

e CAROUSEL:
o working well. No issues.

e GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:

o 10/$385

o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our Facebook
page.

e ADOPTS:

o 1/850

o We will continue to promote these in our monthly newsletter and on our Facebook
page.

o Started running a special promotion on August 26-Sept 15- Adopt our Painted Dogs for
$50 or more and receive a mini plush painted dog. We will do the same for Praire Dogs.

o Inthe off-season- we will look into possibly doing a different program or revamping this

one.

e SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Tech came to look over everything before the holiday weekend.
o Wereceived 4 new ECV’s

)

New stroller covers came in with our updated logo. A tech will be out to replace the old
ones when we receive another piece that goes with these.

141



e PEPSI (4 vending machines)
o Guests are using vending machines a lot.
o They are refilled every Mon and Thurs.

e PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

e EVENTS:

o Sensory Inclusion Day was on August 11- 213 guests attended this year which means we
had 99 more than last year. We added more Sensory bags for guests to be able to check
out and will keep building on this day and inclusion all around.

o 60" Anniversary Bash was on August 26-Around 1700 guests showed up for the event.
We had $6.00 admission, $.60 train and carousel rides, $.60 ice cream cups, $.60 &
$6.00 gift shop items too. It was a fun day for everyone.

o Started promoting Pints For Preservation which will be Friday, Sept 22.

e WEBSITE:

o Continually updating as needed.

e STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:

o Considering bringing in a temp agency to help staff and onboard our seasonal staff for
next year.

e MARKETING:
o We continually promote & highlight revenue-generating products and events on our
Facebook page, website, and monthly e-newsletter. The goal is to showcase the positive
developments at the zoo and increase attendance/revenue.

Positive Customer Google Reviews:

O It's an awesome place to bring the family. My family and I really enjoyed it.
o Just big enough for our son to enjoy. Not too much walking, just enough animals to look

at. He really enjoyed the train ride. The train goes around and in the entire zoo. It's
actually a pretty enjoyable ride around the park. We will definitely make this Zoo trip

one that we do every year. It's a short trip from our house to this location only about an

142



hour and a half. When we came it was a little rainy. We braved the sprinkles. It worked
out well for use because it wasn't too busy. Great zoo. Very impressed.

o Become a member! It's a great place to spend day with kids!

o Perfect zoo for the little ones. It takes about 3 hours to see everything if you're not

rushing.

Conservation, Education

Education/Events
e Zoo2U: 8/31 - Joel presented at E Moline Silvis Rotary Club to 35 participants
e Events:
o 8/11-Sensory Inclusion Day — educators & volunteers were stationed at train track crossings to
warn guest when the train was crossing, since the bell and whistle weren’t being used.
o 8/26 - African Painted Dog Day - educators & volunteers hosted activity tables at Zoo
* Breakfast with the Painted Dogs — 53 guests attended, income = $1480
= Donor Appreciation Day - Since we were scheduled to meet with donors at 11am, and it
was also Niabi’s 60" Anniversary Celebration Day. Lee, Joel, and Krisan from the
Foundation spoke to a group of donors. Lee gave a sneak peak tour of the new Prairie
dog exhibit and spoke with them about plans for a Bear exhibit.

Graphics/Exhibit
¢ Completed Prairie Dog graphics were received from Edwards Creative and are ready for installation
when the exhibit is finished.
e Entire education team working on Zoo History exhibit
o painting panels, researching articles, printing, cutting out, and layout of articles on painted
panels.
o Joel installed the historic artifacts in the main display case and wrote narrative cards for each.
o Inthe 2 wall-mounted display cases, Educators displayed biofacts from endangered and at-risk
species as well as wrote narrative cards for each.
o Joel attached plexi-glass, hinges, and support cross bar for the display fr
o Work continues on preparing 80s, 90s, 2000s, 2010s, 2020s sections of the Zoo history exhibit.
¢ Joel designed, sewed, assembled and installed (along with Chris Brown) the acoustic ceiling fabric in the
Discovery Center Gallery. Chris Brown hung framed pictures, exhibit signs, and giant boomerang to the
walls.

Development

e  8/28 —Grants meeting between Lee & Joel to discuss upcoming applications and updated priority list
Donations

Institutional Development - 2023 August

Designation | FDonor# | Foundation ORTATE L IR

General Donation 2 $40.00 2 $40.00
Admission Gifts 9| $192.60 9 $192.60

143



Adopt 1 $50.00 1 $50.00
Donation Boxes 2| $100.36 2 $100.36
Animal Care 0 $0.00
Enrichment 9| $425.00 9 $425.00
Education 0 $0.00
Scholarship 13 $4,675.00 13 | $4,675.00
Conservation 2| $144.00 2 $144.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 39| $195.00 39 $195.00
Planned Giving 1

$25,552.63 1 | $25,552.63

| NZFP Foundation Reimbursement

Conservation

* Riverway Steering Committee — 8/9 - Joel presented Plastic Reduction Initiative

e BiCAN - 8/10 - Invasive Species Workshop at Kreiter Farm — Joel presented Respectful Coexistence with
Native Species to 100 participants

e Prairie Rivers Network — 8/16 — Joel was interviewed about environmental impact in flood zones and
measures to improve resiliency

® QCEC- Member, River Action — 8/19/23 - Joel served on planning committee for Floatzilla as well as a
launch captain and the MC for the event.

e USFWS - 8/21 - Interns presented findings of Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Surveys taken at the Zoo

Volunteers
®  8/29-Joel sent out volunteer recruitment email for Pints for Preservation. 29/62 have registered

Volunteer service report:
Type - Aug 2023 Hours Count
Adult 108.38 9
Intern 195.35 4
Junior Zoo Keeper | 387.85 29
Special Event 158.75 10
Grand total 850.33 52
Paid FTE/hour

$18.80

Administrative
e Management Meeting — 8/2,9,16,23
e Pints meeting — 8/30/23
e Full Staff Meeting — canceled
e Media-8/25 - Appeared on QC Live on Ch. 6 to promote Zoo 60" Anniversary

144



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

Rock Island County Distriet

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of August 2023.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

A letter of intent was sent to Harris Motor Sports for the purchase of golf carts. To ensure
enough funds will be available at the time of purchased the transfer of funds from each cart
rental was increased from $1.25 to $1.50. This transfer of funds claim is submitted each month
for board approval.

Performance Bond received from McClintock Trucking & Excavating for the MRT/GRT trail bridge
work. A contract is expected to be executed in the first of September.

Schedules A, B, & C for the FY 25 budget packet will be updated with August close out numbers.
The FY 25 budget appropriations will be fluid until a final budget is submitted in May of 2024.
The budget will go on display for 30 days before it can be approved in June of 2024. The current
workbook enclosed will be used as the justification for the Levy Ordinances to be submitted next
month.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of September

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
should be per usual for this time of the year. At the time of this report the Auditor’s Office had
not finished a complete review. Any flagged claim by the Auditor’s Office will be rectified by
staff.

FY 23 Transfers of Appropriations

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Zoo Fund for FY 23 in
order to fill fiscal year 23 GL negative balances. One transfer was required in the Liability Fund.
FY 24 Transfers of Appropriations

No Transfers of Appropriations were required for the current fiscal year.

Resolutions

There are eight resolutions for the Commission to consider this month. The resolutions
pertaining to grants and their associated projects should be very familiar to the Commission
since they have been occurring monthly for some time now. Per usual, expenses associated
with grant projects or services have come due and appropriations for those expenditures are

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve . Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

145
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County JDistrict |

needed. There is one resolution for the Liability Fund to cover FY 23 associated liability
expenses and one for a truck donation to Niabi Zoo that was unaccounted for in the assets of
the District. The FY 24 resolution for the Development of Améwa Forest Preserve is for the final
payment to the contractor who completed the job with the installation of the lighting system at
both parking areas.

The Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public
bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public body to
determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential
treatment and should be made available for public inspection. The passage of Public Act
102-0653 revised the semi-annually requirement to be done every six months effective
January 1, 2022.

Ordinances
There are no ordinances to consider this month.

Other Business

Consider purchase of John Deere Gators for the District from Prairie State Tractor. The
government contract #031121-DAC from Sourcewell will be utilized for price
determination. One gator utilized at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve will be traded in
with this purchase. All gators were appropriated in each respective department’s FY 24
budgets.

Consider bids for llliniwek Restroom, Lift Station & Site Improvements. The bid opening
is 11:00 AM on September 12. This has been bid as an IMPACT project.

Consider bids for Indian Bluff Stormwater Improvements. The bid opening is 11:00 AM
on September 14. This has been bid as an IMPACT project. While the bids will not be
available for review at the meeting it is the staff’'s recommendation to accept the
recommendation of the lowest responsible bidder after evaluation of the bids from the
project engineer, Hutchison Engineering.

Reports
There are two Budget Performance Reports, one for FY 23 and one for FY 24. FY 23

appears to be another outstanding year considering all the changes that occurred with
the construction of the AmOwa Parking areas, new exhibits at Niabi Zoo, llliniwek Trail &
Support Facility project. Unfortunately, an appropriated vehicle for Indian Bluff was not
secured due to the lack of fleet pricing available for the model desired. All funds with
the exception of the Niabi Zoo Fund appear to be within the District Fund Balance

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

146
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County Jistrict

Policy. While on paper it appears the Niabi Zoo Fund occurred a fiscal year deficit, the
closeout numbers in the Budget Performance Report to not take into the account of
revenue to be received once the Prairie Dog Exhibit is completed and the District will be
able to capture the reimbursable grant funds in the amount of $436,100.

The Treasurer’s and Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and
cash balances remain strong throughout the District. There are currently no inner-fund
loans or debt obligations within the District other than the bonds the District acquired in
2018 for Lake George and Loud Thunder improvements and refunded 2016 series for
zoo improvements originally acquired in 2008.

Facility Usage throughout the District

August was another excellent month with average seasonal temperatures and a few
super-hot days. The limited rain events and lack of high humidity provided ample
chances for folks to take advantage of the District’s services. Labor shortages did affect
the Loud Thunder boat rental operation the latter half of the month. Niabi Zoo had
nearly 1800 visitors on its 60" anniversary day celebration on August 26™. Staff’s
monthly reports go into greater detail of use and user satisfaction. As always, besides
staff reports you can always see what is happening through the different Facebook
pages of each facility throughout the District.

Niabi Zoo Foundation
The Niabi Zoo Foundation will be meeting September 18% 5:45 PM.

Pints for Preservation is scheduled for September 22" at Niabi Zoo from 6-10:00 PM. Ticket
information can be found at www.niabizoo.com

The zoo will be closed on Mondays for the remainder of the 2023 operational season. The zoo
closes October 29", which is also the weekend of Boo at the Zoo. The Niabi Zoo Foundation is
working a zombie run the weekend of Boo a the Zoo.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of August.

Items of note for the Current Month
e Preparing items for the District’s outside auditing firm, Sikich.
e Preparing a full report to be presented to the Efficiency Committee.
e Met with Denise Bulat from Bi-State to start coordinating the update to the
District’'s Comprehensive Park Plan.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

147

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

Rock Island County LDistrict

¢ Request a proposal from Mindfire to conduct a Public Perception/Needs
Assessment survey to be utilized in the District's Comprehensive Park Plan
update.

¢ Preparing and submitting quarterly reports for the Illinois Public Museum Grant
and Recreation Trail Program Grant as well as monthly reports for the lllinois
Tourism grant.

* The Amdwa Parking Lot Project was completed in late April. There was a delay in the lighting
equipment. The actual parking areas were completed the first part of June. At Amdwa West
the vegetation on the eastern hillside is taking hold. Earlier in the summer the few rain
events that occurred brought forth a lot silt onto the lot and Hubbard Road. There were no
significant rain events in August. Staff will continue to monitor the situation. Staff are
working with the County Highway Dept. are placement of directional signage for Améwa Easf
& West.

e Work continues on the design and engineering for the upgrades to the Big Cat
Enclosure, Eagle Exhibit and Rhino Roof Replacement. Staff expect these to be bid out
in late September to early October.

e Still awaiting Porter Brothers Construction to complete phase 1 of the Illiniwek
Trail & Support Facility project. The company still needs to bore sanitary sleeves
under RT 84 to the force main and a few other punch list items. Staff still need
to address the dump station which has received several complaints due to no
curb cut walk up access.

e Working on sponsorships for the 2024 IACD conference and other matters
pertaining to the association. Submitted a sales tax exemption on IACD behalf
and working with other committee conference members on a new registration

software.

e The fifth distribution of 2023 property tax distributions is expected the week of
September 25t

e Attended the IPRA monthly webinar August 12 that focused on Professional and Why it
Matters.

e Met with a company about archiving our social media sites.

e Staff met with Klingner & Associates to review the preliminary concept plan for upgrades at
Dorrance Park and provided input and suggestions as needed. As reported last month staff
would like to address the aging restroom and concession building as well as the corridor that
divides the parking and ball diamonds with walkways.

¢ Will be working with the Native Plant Society local chapter on a grant
application.

¢ Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

o Staff will be harvesting the last honey harvest of the season at sometime before the end
of the month.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

148

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County .District

* Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is October 11*" is
tentatively scheduled at 9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.
¢ Unfortunately, | had to use some sick time as | caught a nasty virus and will be using
some paid time off between September 4-8, returning to work on September 11.
e Comfortably warm & dry weather hopefully! 1guess we could use a little rain.
Submitted this 1** day of September, 2023 by Jeffrey Craver, Director.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

149
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



810°€08 $ €oz'¢ $ €/1'8eL ¢ 8€l'899 $  HdWINONILONYLNOD ® 1SIHOS-dOT13AIQ SEE
09¥‘002 $ 8ge'zel $ 816'98L ¢ o00¢c'96l $ aNNd VvsSsId g€l
9sZ‘cov $ 096'/61 $ v6L'Zlz ¢ 2T20'vse $ ANNd IONVINSI ALITIGYIT €€
9€0'v61 $ vee'zsl $ €95'e8l ¢ .eg'ebl $ ANNd ININIHILIY JHNI ZEL
166922 $ 8SEvseE'e ¢ Oopp'oe9'c ¢ 816'v8€ $ ANN4 O0Z 19VIN LEL
| n 860%SL°C ¢ 986'€L.Z  $ VEL'6LL'E $ 9¥6'889°L ¢ ANN4 TYHINIO IAYISIYd 1STHOL 0€L
[44[vi%E] ce/oge/9 ze/oe/s 1210€/9 annd
IONVIVE SHIISNVHL | SHI4ISNVNL IONVIVE
annd /STUNLIANILXT| /ANNIATY aNnd
8€1°899 $  /25°/S¢ $ G86'¥6L ¢ | 089'0¢L $  ¥dWINONILONYLNOD B 1S3IYO04-dO13A3A SEE
. 00€°961 $ . 1p0'882 $ Liv'i6L ¢ veT6'ZeT $ aNN4 VvSsid 9l
220°'v8e $ vev'eee $ €68'62C $  €£65'c6E $ ANN4 IONVHENSNI ALITIGYI €€L
- L6g°e6l $ 000°Z61 $ | €€6'99c  $ | vov'gle $ . ANNd INJNIHILIY J8NI ZEL
816'v8¢ $ eovoeLZ ¢ 18T'¥E9'T $ | sev'vey $ ANNd4 OOZ 1gVIN LE|
9v6'889°L $ 16L'Ll¥'Z ¢ 812°000€ $ vOv'OSL'L $ ANNd TVHINIO FAYISIH LSIHOS 0¢EL
12/0€/9 12/0e/9 12/0€/9 02/0¢/9 LiAnv anNnd
AONVIve SHIISNVAL | SYIJISNVAHL | ¥3d IDNVIVE
anNnd /STUNLIANILX3| /3NN3IATH anNn4

VvV 37Nd3HOS

150



151

0S6'c $ 125'/2 $ 0S0'Lv $ o000'st ¢ Lis'cT $, pun4 3Ipny L9} |
009 $ les'z6L  $  000'00€ $ 009'00e ¢ LzZ6'L6L $ | ¥dINI NONILONYLNOD B 1SIHO4-dO13AIA SE€
(£05'2) $ %2S'8S 9ig'ivL ¢ L09'svT $ ool'eve ¢ velevi $ aNN4d vssid ogl
(88L'p) $ %6208l I6L'60r ¢ 88Z'62C $ ooL'scz ¢ el $ ANNd IONVINSNI ALITIGVIT €€
(zog'sl) $ %6l VTl cLL'e8l ¢ 206'/91 ¢ ooL's¥L ¢ vis'goz ¢ aNNd LINIWIHILIY YN 2EL
(91+'801) $ %.LG'ST 6.5v€6 ¢ 08L'6.0'F ¢ £9.°0/6'€ $ 966°THOL $ dNNd O0Z 1gVIN LEL
0€9'y $ %60'L. €68'//1°C ¢ GLO'.S0'c ¢ Svb9'l90'c $ €o0z'ell'T $ ANN4d IVH3INIO JAYISTIHd 1STHOA 0€L
sainypuadx3y §2/0€/9 SZ/0¢/9 S2/0€/9 ¥2/0€/9 annd
GZ A4 0)| 3ONVIvE SYIAISNVYL | SHIJISNVHL | 3IONVIvE
% douejeg pun4 anNnd /STUNLIANILX3| /INNIAIN anNnd
vz/0e/9 1s3| Q3LVWILST pasodoud pasodoid Q3LvIILST
.S $ 1.5'ce $ 000'se $ ls0'se ¢ wis‘ee $ pund Jipny Lg|
(52v'162) $ 126'L6L  $ 000'SZS $ GgG'/zz  $ 96€'687  $ | HdWINONILONYLNOD *® 1SIHO4-dOT3AIA SEE
(998'95) $ val'evk ¢ Lec'ove $ GeS'68L ¢ 685002 S aNNd vssId 9gl
LeL') $ 6.€€ly ¢ 882622 §,6e0'1eCc ¢ 9Ly S ANNd4 IONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT €EL
(s08°¢) $ vI1S'80C¢ ¢ £96'€ol $ 86109k ¢ 6LECLE  $ ANNd LNIWIHILIY 45NN 2EL
- 2ET'PBE $ 966CP0'L ¢ 988'8LL'Y $ | LLL'EILS'Y $ b9L'8V9  § adNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
(ge6'.6) $ €0z'ell'’T $ sslL'9zl'e  $ 052820t $ 8eL'LlzZ  $ dNN4 TVHINTIO IAYISIH 1STHOH 0€L
(woyaq)ssnidingf  vzioer9 ¥2/10€/19 ¥210€/9 £2/0¢/9 ann4
! JONVIVE SYIASNVYL | SHI4ISNVAHL | 3JONvIvE
annd /STUNLIANIAX3| /3NNIAIY annd
Q3lviiLS3 O 9jnpayog ganpaydss | Aa3ILVWILST
| P1G'€C $ vig'ee $ - $ visee ¢ - $ pund upny Lg|
(zs9'clLe) $ o6e'68Y $ €v0'TOL $ 16£'88¢ $ 8¥0'€08 $  HdWINONILONYLNOD ¥ 1SIH04-dO13IAIA SEE
621 $ 68500z ¢ G58'061 $ ¥86'96L $ 09b'00Z $ dNNd vsSSId o€t
- 98¢'g $ Zvo'lly  $ ee0'6ze $ vev'iee ¢ osz'cor ¢ ANNd4 IONVYNSNI ALITIGYI €€L
€828l $ 6LE€2lc ¢ 180°.S1L $ G9€'GZL ¢ 9e0'v6lL $ aNN4 LNJWIHILIY JHINI 2EL
(egz'sL) $ . ¥9'8vY9 $ €12'8.9'F ¢ 08Y'009'F ¢ 16692, ¢ dNNd O0Z IgVIN LEL
- 0¥0'ZLL $ 8el'l/2'c $ 8ri'zoc'’c  $ 88L6LP'E $ 860VSLT S dNN4 TVH3INID JANISTH 1SIHOL 0EL
~(hoyaq)/sniding £2/0€/9 €2/0¢/9 £2/0€/9 22/0€/9 annd
3ONVIVE SYIASNVYL | SH3I4SNVMHL | 3IONVIvE
annd /STUNLIANIDX3| /ANNIAIN aNnd
Q3LVWILST pejewnsy pajewns3




152

les'ze $  000°0S $ | 000°0S $ 1es'le $ pund yipny 1gi
12526l $ 000°'0S€ $ 0o0‘'0SE  $ 1zs'zel $ | YdAINONILONYLNOD ® 1STHO4-dO13AIA SEE
%695 9Lz'ogl $ . 000'0S2 ¢ ooo'sve ¢ E1x434} $ aNN4d vssid 9¢i
%l6LLL _L6L'60Y $ | 000'0gC ¢ ooo'0cc ¢ 16L'60F $ ANNd IONVHNSNI ALITIgVIT €L
%¥9'801 - 60°0LL $ 8L9v/L $ 000'sSL $|ziLl'68l $ aNN4d INIJNIHILIY JHNI2EL
%9E'€T  B.5'%E6 $ 0000007 $ 000'000'v $ 6.5E6 $ aNNd OOZ I1gVvIN LEL
%SC0L €€8'2/1°T $ 000'00L'€ $ 000'00L‘C $ | €€82/1C $ ANNd TVHINIO JAYISTI®d 1SFHOS 0l
~ sanypuadx3 92/0¢/9 92/0€/9 9Z/0€/9 SZ/0€/9 aNnd
9¢ A4 C}f 3IJONVIVE SHIISNVYL | SHI4ASNVHL 3ONVIVE
‘o, @0oUBlEg PUN4 anNn4d /STINLIANIdX3| /INNIAIN anNnd
| G2/0€/9 1s3| d3LVIILS3 pasodoud pasodougd g3alviiis3




Z 9bey

153

/03aN3dX3 V101 153
|_awoonaneisa | ”

$ _osz'szo’s $ _00£°085°2 $ _0S6'Liy $ 8e1'1ZT $ AdNNd 'N39 TV.IO0L
0L § ot § 6t [ INNSAIY dIL - "OSIW 440718 YNIANI 96'69€-26
161 § 56 $ 6 S 3NNIATY HIHLO - "OSIN 44N78 NVIANI 7669526
000°0¢H $ £09'8L $ L681S $ SNOISSIONOD 44N79 NVIANI £6296-26
00€ [ $ 66 $ SNOILVAY3STIY ¥3L713HS J4N18 NVIANI 9529E-26
000'sE §  900°€C $ 7666 $ S334 JOHS O¥d 344N78 NVIONI 80°L¥E-Z6
000'4L $ SIVES [ $ $3SSVd NOSVY3S 44N18 NVIANI ¥0'Lve-e6
00058 [ 47 $ 66L21T $ $334 4109 44N718 NVIANI €0°2¥E26
3S¥N0J 4109 J4n1d NVIANI
0080} $ ov0e $ ¥§LT $ (QOOM3¥I<) STTVS H38WIL ¥IANNHL 8NOT 1026816
(ov) § (€2) $ €2 $ 1\ “OSIW ¥3ANNHL ANOT1 ¥6'69¢-16
00021 $ 0899 $ 02ES $ SNOISSIONOD ¥IANNHL ANOT 552916
00565 $  ¥99°ce $ o1z $ STVANIN 1V08 ¥3ANNHL ANOT ¥S29E-16
08t A $ ovz $ SNOLLYANISIY ¥3113HS ¥3ANNHL QN0 £529¢-16
- $. - § - $ $334 WYYOO0Nd ¥3IANNHL ANOT L0°L¥E-16
000G $ 000'S [ $ $334 LINY3d A¥IHOHY ¥3IANNHL ANOT S0 L¥E-I16
000°05} § 9168 A S334 ¥YIANNHL ANO1:20'LvE-16
: Y3ANNHL dNo1
00001 §  80E8 $ 2691 $ (aooM3YI4) STTVS HIGNIL ¥IMINITI L0'Z6£-06
2 § 61z $. 512 S 3NNIATY ¥IHLO - “OSIW HIMINITII_¥6 69€-06
- S - $ $304NO0S ¥3H.LO WO¥S SNOILNEIILNOD 0L #9806
008°S $ Islt $ vl $ SNOISSIONOD MIMINITTI 25 29E-06
1005 $ Si6L [ $ SNOLLYAYISINH HILTIHS MIMINITII 1§'288-06
00€ $ 00t $ - S 334 NYN13H LON AIM MIMINIT]
00068} §  oi8'6l $ 061'sS $ | S334 MIMINI'00 L¥E-06
[ : i MIMINTI
S$334/3NN3ATY IVININIAVAIA
000 § 008t $ . 00z $ $304N0S ¥3H.LO WOX- SNOILNAIMLNOD 0L ¥9e-0L
: ' OSIN
sz § sz $; - $ LSIHILNI SHO.LO3T10D 0€198-01
1 0000L $ 1EL19 $ 698 $ j SONINYYI INIFWLSIANI 0119601
I | | i SONINYVI INSWISIANI
i 00005 $ iov'eey $ 68591 [ ! 3INNIATY INIWIOVIdTY §4 GEEOL
: i | ! ! ‘SNNIAZY GFUVHS "LAOD T1VLS TVINIWNIIAOONILINI
H i I
- $ - $ - ! NOLLY3HOIH/IYNLIND-SINVYO VDO 104 LEESE
- $T - $ - : NOILY3¥OIH/IYNLINI-SINVHO I1V.IS 0 vEESE
! . ! : ‘SINVY9O TVINIWNYIAODYIINI;
] |
: " IVINIWNYIAODYIINI
- 00059¢"} §  000'GSE} $: - S SIXVL ALYIJOYd 01 1E-OL
. ! i ALY3dO¥d 'SIXVL
! SIXVL T€-08)
j 8EL1LT'T $ JONVIVE
| AGNN4d TVHINIO FAYISIN 1SIH0L
- 0¢l ANNd
Ad $20Z IWOONI ¥ZI0E/9 NYHL i £2ILer8 £2/0€/9 IONVIVE JWOINI 40 3DUNOS
IVLOL GILVWILST  €Z/L¢/L INOONI QILYWILST | OL AWOINI TVNLOY HSVD 'ONaNNn

8 3INa3HOS




¢ obeg

154

966°Z90°1 $ 988'BLLY S " LLI'EISY $ 066S£8°E $ ITV1l9 $ vol'sve $ av.iOL
0s $ 0§ $ - $ 3NTYA IDVATVS HO YNNI 40 STFTVS L1Z6E i
- $ - $ S13SSY TvV.LidVYD 40 SIVS 0i'26¢
- $ - $ SIVIMILVIA 8 S3ITddNS 4O 3TvS 0026 ]
| S13SSV 1V1IdVD 40 ST1VS
000'562 $ 000562 [ $ : XYL 13LOW 1310H WOYH ¥34SNVAL Z916€
- $ - $ ANNd TYHINIO IANISIHD 1S3H04 WO ¥IJSNVL 09168
SANNd ¥3H10 WOYH SYIJISNVAL "SIOUNOS ONIDNVNIZ HIHLO
- 0§ $ .8 $ (8 $ SINNIATY Y3HLO-SNOINVITIOSIN #6'69¢
B 3NNIAIY SNOINVTITIOSIW ¥IHLIO - SNOINV T1TOSIN
000’} F44 $ 08 $ S304N0S FLVYAINd WO¥H SNOILNGIYLNOD 0L #9€
- $ : S3UNOS FLVARId WO SNOILNSININOD - SNOANV T13OSIN ;
00¥%'s $ | 00E'y $ 00L'} $ i ; S1IN3H ISNOH AINMO 00Z 0929t
000°0¢ $ | iev'se $  6.5Y $ SNOISS3ONOD 00Z 65°29¢
00g $ 00¢ $ - $ LS3H3INI SHOLOITI0D:0¢'19¢
' 000Z) $ . 15001 $ 661 $ SONINYVYI LNINLSIANI 0} 19E
SONINYV3 INJWISIANI
2€T20) $  ¥86°€9 [BEZAS $ S33d4 ONIMYVd O0Z| 1€ Lve
161212 $ 19’0z $ | ¥e9 $ $334 NOILYHISNOD 8 HOYVISAY O0Z:0¢'LpE
9z9'8Z1 $ | €9G0L $ | €66CC $ : S334 dIHSYIEW3W 00Z 62 L¥E
000°5€€ $ | L¥1'80C $ ' eg8'0z) [ ! dOHS 1419 00Z 8ZL¥E
000°8€E} $ | 795L04 [ $ | j $334 SNOILVLS ONIA33d 00Z LZL¥ve
: 265'79 $ 1185 $ 6. $ S$334 SINIAI WVID3dS 00Z: 9T L¥E
: 0S8'CT $ 1 0S8 $: - $ ! : $334 HOYIYLNO/MOHS TYWINY O0Z 24
] . 000'6L $ | 96¥'65 $  #0S'SL $ | i $334 WYH90¥d NOILYONA3 O0Z €2 L¥E
: | 0S.'81€ $ 099912 $ | 060201 j S$334 Nivdl 00Z 2z i¥E
© 00506 $ . 0Zv'iS $  080'cE $ $334 13SNOVVI O0Z 1T Lve
: 0pZ'es9 $ | 900'9LY $ | ¥eTLET $ S$334 NOISSINGAY O0Z{02'LtE
- 000'L $ 1000'L $ - $: S$334 NOILJOQY 00Z 8} L¥E
i 3IIAY3S HO4 SIOAVHI
: : $334/3NN3AIY TVINIWINVCIA
L $ . - $, - $: NOILYIHOIH/FINLIND-SLNVHO T¥D07 0L LEESE
: 001'ge¥ $ . 00l'oey $: - $ NOILYIYOINH/FUNLIND-SLNVYHO ILVLS 0L pEE-GE
" Tsi'elL $  vrZiey $  806'LS $ LAO9 TVHINID-SINVYEO 1vHIA3d 0} 1€e-6E
‘SINVYO TVINIWNYIAODYILINI|
000'529'L $ | 000529} [ [ ! SIXVL ALYIJONd 0V 11E
! ; : : : ALY3dO¥d 'SIXVL
| ; i 'SIXVL ;
j y9.'8v9 $ 3ONVIvE
[ AdNNd 00Z IVIN !
| €L ONNS ]
rziogio : Advzoz : Ad ¥20Z IWOONI $Z/0€19 NYHL ! szieie €2/0€19 3ONVIVE IWOONI 40 32¥NOS
JONVIVE HSVD  a3aN3dX3 TV1OL 'Ls3 TV1OL G3LVWILST  €2/)€/L IWOONI ALVINILST | OL IWOINITVNLOY '~ HSVD 'ONINN
8 37INA3HOS




v abed

155

12562 §_000'SE 150'GE $ _000'sE s IS S vises s IV1OL
: - s - s - $ 06, LSIYIINI ¥OLO3T10D 0 49¢
5 s - § 5 $ IWOONI LSTYILINI 04198
— 000'6¢ § 000'sE $ - § ! SIXVL ALYIAJOHd 04 1€¢
(234 $ 3ONVIVE
aNns Lianv
- 191 ANN4
126°161 §  000'5Z5 §TS°L2T $  sii'see $ o0z §  96c'68Y $ V1Ol
[ $ . 6¢ s - S 06, L1SIHILINI ¥OLDFTI0D 04198
005z $ 06 S 0ive S SWOONI LSTYILNI 04 19€
| 000'62¢ § 000522 §T - [ SIXVL ALYIdOYd 0L 1EE
j 96¢°68Y $ 3ONVIVE
! : ! AaNNd ¥dWI LONYISNOD % S1S3¥04-d013A3A :
! - §¢€ ANNd
vZLerl $ | 1659V 525681 §  8ze'ssl [ $ IVIOL!
TSt [ S 06, LSIHIINI JOLDF 1100108 19€
005 §  €06'c $ INOONI LSTHILINI04 198
. 000's8t § | 000581 S SIXVL ALYIJOYd 0} IeE
685'00Z $ 3ONVIVE
! ; I aNnd vssid !
| | ! - 9L ANN4
6LEELY § | 887622 §20°LET $  z89'622 $  cve'L S Zvo'Ly $ AV1OL
i 54 § o s - S 06, LSIHUILNI ¥O LT TI0D[0€ 49
000'}1 § 1596 $ | evel S ! SIWODNI LSIHILINI 01198
000022 § | 000022 s - $: | SIXVL ALYIJON 01 L€E
LY $ IONVIVE
! ! NN SONVENSNI ALV !
! - €€1 aNNd :
S0 | $96° ‘ $ | 16Y'8G) $ | 2199 [RTT¥AY4 $ VIOL
! 05 $ 08 s - s 06, LSTHUIINI HOLDOFT10D|0€ 19
| 005'% § | cee's § 199 [ IWOONI LSIHILNI|OF 19E
i 809°SS1 $  809's51 § - s i SIXVL ALY3JOYd 0} 1EE
j : [1Ex{%4 $ 3ONVIvE
| | AGNNd INSWIHILLIN TVJIDNNI SIONITI [
i Z¢lL aNnd o !
¥2/0£/9 ” Ad¥Z0Z Ad #20Z IWOONI YZI0EI9 NUHL | sziiei8 ' £2/0£/9 IONVIVE 3WOONI 40 3J¥N0S
3ONVIVEHSVO  G3ON3dX3TVIOL'1S3 |  TVIOLGALVWILSI €276/ INOONI GILVWILSI | OLINOONITWALOY = HSVD "ONINN
8 3INA3IHOS




v wved

ZLlvib's $ L12'000°L $  S66'c0V'L $ PLO‘PEY'S $ SANNJ 711V 1v10L
Zro'661°1L $ 8zZ¥r'vio‘L $ ciz'ssl $ $96'88L°L $ SANNd ¥3H10 Tv.i0OL
000'GE $ 000°/2 $ 000°8 $ 000°GE $ aNnd Lany I3 191
000'62S $ - 000's2S $ - $ 000'sZS $  YUdWI LONYLSNOD % 1SIH04-dO13A3IA ze Gee
L6E‘9ve $ o9/g'i€e $  GLO'SL $  eil'sge $ vSSid 143 o€l
88Z'622 $ ' 18¥'6L $ 808'tSl $ 88z'62Z $ JONVHNSNI ALITIGVIT ze £l
£96'€91 $  Z/S'GSL $ 16£8 $  £96°€9l $ INIWNINILIY zE ZEl
¥VIA TVISId ¥2i0c/9 ¥2 Ad NHHL UVIA TVOSIAH ¥202 3s0d¥Nd % 153rgdo ‘Ld3@ © aNnd
#20Z SIUNLIANIIX3 NYHL £2/1€/8 SIUNLIANIAXT 139AnNg TVNIONO
aalvwilsa SRUNLIANIIXT IvnLOvY
azivwiies , ,
988°8LL'Y $  9.l'sop'e $ oLLcL $  988'8LL'Y $ aNNd4 00Z V1Ol
LpL'ZL $ Ivi2L $: - $ vl $ NOILYAYISNOD % HOYVY3Say 0" ZE-lEL
955802 $ (0s8'c9) $ 9ov'z/z $ ' 955'80Z $ SINVHO Ge  ZE-lEL
LyLov,s $  Sbl'zso $  /66'c6 $ Ipvlovs $ JONVNILNIVIN: 8L ZEIEL
08b'c8e’t $  lgz'oszL $ . evz'izl $ | osp'ess’t $ NOILLVYL1SININGY 0L  zZe-Iel
#10°985°L $ . /L¥6'06E°L $ ' /90'G6l $  #10°985°L $ LNIWHOIYNT ® 34VD TVYININY 80 ZE-IEL
£6G°1/1 $ | 956251 $  /66'vZ $ ess'zs) $ SINIAT TVIO3dS ® SWYHOONd | L0 ze-lel
UV3IA VYOS $2/0€/9 © PZAANHEHL | MVIAIVOSIH b202 | 3S0d¥Nd B 103rgdo 'ld3a  aNnd
$Z0Z STUNLIANILXT | NHHL €Z/1E/L SFUNLIGNIdX3  139aNS TVNIDINO ans |
Q3LVINILST . S3YNLIANIdXT IVNLOV i
O3 IYIALLST H |
S8L°9z1'c $  ZLL129%C $ . 2.0'S0S $ | sgL‘9zZl’e $ aNNd TVH3INIO Tv10ol W
168°1€ $  zol'82 $ 651 $  /S9°1E $ HLvd 3xig 86  ZE-0fL
L16'91 $ | £/8'G1L $ vp9 $ ZIS'9L $ JONVHHOQ €6 Zg-0€l
002296 $ | 0£1'908 $ | 020951 $  00z2'296 $ 44Nn79 NVIGNI 26 zZe-0€l
£8/°719 $  26.'925 $  166'06 $.€82'219 $ ¥3IANNHL anOT 16, 2ZE-0€l
20g'L19 $ | 866'20P $  v0€'802 $ Z0E119 $ MIMINITI 06 2£-0El
- $ - $ - $. - $ . INVYO! GE.  Zg£-0€l
525°988 $ Zi9'0v8 $ . 806'GY $ . 525'988 $ NOLLVH1SININGY 0L ZE-0El
¥VIA TVOSId | $2/0¢/9 PZAAN¥HL  HVIA VOIS 202 3S0d¥Nd ® 153rd0 ‘ld3aa | annd
$20Z STUNLIANIAX3 , NAHL €2/1€/L SIUNLIANILX3I 1394ng ._<z_o_mo ans
a3LviniLs3 SIAUNLIANIdXT Ivniov
DHE_DU

9 ATNA3IHIOS

156



S¥9°190'c SbSL80° TT8BL'6LY'C  9Z°/¥8'960°L 8Y'66Z'09Y 8V LP0'OS8'L  981'608°C 8EVEL6LL'E dAIDSAId 1S9J04 [€J0)

- $ - $ 00999 - - 00°999 - - uoyesioal ' ainyno-sjuelb a1e1S]02 PEE-GE-2E-0E 1
- - - - - - 188108y  aumInd-sjuels) [eiopad|0L LEE-GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - - S|ellew Jayjo Jo sejes|00°Z6€-26-2€-0S |
oz'1z - - oz'le - LLvE anuaAal di-snosueeosIN (96 69€-26-2E-0E L
evrzie (882) 1) €912 - 8v'Zv9 8NUaAaJ 18y}o-snosue||8osIN| ¥6°69E-26-2-0E |
- - - - - - jossy [eyde) jo s|eS|0L Z6€-26-2E-0E |
052 - - 052 - - 30IN0G deALd WO SUOHNQLIUOD 0L ¥IE-26-2E-0E L
000'svlL $ o0000cL ¢ 20225'SvL  6L°202'Z2 8C'I8Y'YZ  G¥'8€8'€h 000‘0E} 8/°201'€ZL SUOISSaDUOD Yn|g uelpu|| /5 Z9E-Z6-2S-0E L
ovz $ ove $ 0000 - 0068 00519 ove 00°058 suonieAlasay yn|g uelpu|| 96 Z9E-26-2E-0E L
00062 $ 000'ce $ 6566LVZ 98'619'% 68'90G'V 88'2.9'GL 000'ce L1 p0E'e2 s9984 doysoid|80 /¥E-26-2€-0€ 1
000'6Z $ 00012 $ €09lv'iL L9618 08'579'8 96°0Z€09 000'LL YA Tk AV sassed uoseag|y0'/ve-26-2¢-0¢ |
000'62S $ 00068y $ 0G€56'8L9  00'88S'LLL  00°20L'L0L  0S'€9Z'90F 000°'09¥% 05'609'LES $994 HeD B 409 |£0 LPE-26-2E-0E )
- $ - $ 00091 - - 00°09} - 0L'vS8 sbenjes Jo yunl jo sejeg| 1| 26€-16-28-0€1
00001 $ 008'0L $ o000czZ'0l 00°/£8'L 00'6G2'L 00'¥£9'9 0006 0020901 poomaily/sales Jaquil] L0 Z6E-16-2€-0E )
- $ - $ (o1°0€) (00°99) - 06'62 - - S[eLsjew Jayio Jo 8es(00°Z6€E L6-2E-0SL
- $ - $ (00°02) - (00'€2) 00°€ - 8v'8v. SNOBUE||IS0SIN | ¥6'69€-16-ZE-0E |
- $ - $ - - - - - 00°00§'Z 30JN0g 8)eAlld WOy SUOKNQUIU0D|OL ¥EQ L6-2E-0EL
00021 $ 00021 $ 167208Vl ¥6'€68'2 68'658'C ¥1'6v0'6 00021 ZL1LE01 SUOISSBOUOY [BJUSY J80] GG ZIE-16-2E-0E1
005'6S $ 005'sS $ 008€LLS 00'¥SS L1 000LL'9 00'¥.L¥'€E 000'GS 00'90€'95 [eJUSY JB0g|G'Z9€E-16-2€-0€ L
GOL'} $ o08v'L $ 00508 00021 00'S¥L 00°0¥S o8yl 00°0cE'L SuojieAlssay Jepuny] pno(eS z9e-16-28-0€ L
- - - - - $894 weibouid Jepunyj pno|L0°Lbe-16-26-0S )
000'S $ 000's $ 00°0GL'S - - 0006L'G 000'S 00°006't uny Aiayoly Jspunyy pnol|G0°Lye-16-2€-0S )
000'0%1 $ 0000k ¢ /8'9G9'0SL  /b'S88'TZ 66'266'¥Z Lv'8..'28 000°0LL 06622221 $994 Japuny] pno(z0'L¥E-16-2€-0E 1
- - - - - 00'902 abeales 4o yun( jo ssjes| || 26€-06-2€-0€1L
- $ - $ - - - - - - siessy |eydeD Jo ssjeg (0L 26-06-25-0E 1
005’8 $ 00001 $ 0099zt 00922 - 00°0¥S'e 00001 00'¥90'8 poomauy/ssjes Jequiy [ L0°Z6€-06-2€-0S L
- $ - $ - - - - - - Sfelsjew Jayjo jo 8(es |00 26£-06-25-0€ 1
- $ - $ oozZivy 0009 - 00°'25¢ - 00'v€2 SNoaue||90sIN | #6'69E-06-2E-0S |
£2'998'v2 - - £2'998'v2 998'vZ Spund [esepa woy suojeuoq| | L ¥9¢ 06-2S-0S 1
- $ - $ o0008t'9l 00°08¥'91 - - 062Z'€e 66'920'9 30IN0S 9)BALId WO SUOKNQLIUOD|0L YIE 06-2E-0E L
000's $ 005's $ go9GeS'E ¥2'8¢. - Lb268'2 006'S 80°.£0'v SUOISS30UOD Yamiul(ll| 25 Z9€-06-2€-0E )
006} $ 00s'C $ 0009L'c 00°090'L - 000042 0052 00619 'SOY JalIays demiulljl| 1 G Z9€E-06-2€-0€ )
- $ - $ - - - - - - s|elusy axig Yemiullll(6v'29¢-06-2€-0€ |
00¢g $ o0o0¢ $ 0000¢ - - 00°00€ 00€ 00°6.¥ 83 Uiy ON A3y Yemiulll|| L0 L¥€-06-2E-0S |
000661 $ 000'68L $ 6.298'8ZL  869¢8'Ge - 11'520'€01 000'GZL 20'662'LLL S99 YamMulj|||00° LbE-06-2€-0€ L
- $ - $ - - - - - (00°86) SNosue||sosIN | #6'69€-01-2E-0E L
0002 $ 000's $ 000Sv'6 00°000'2 - 0005+ 005°2 19'922'6 30.N0S SJBAlLId WOJ) SUORNQUIU0D (0L ' ¥9E-0L-ZE-0E L
005 $ gez $ 201111 - - L0221 00Z L0641 06. }saI8)u] $,1099)10D|0€"L9E-0}-2E-0E )
000'GE $ 00002 $ 8£/10¥L ¥9'92E'v1 61'€69'9 66'9€0'€S 000y 68'990°2 sbuiuse3 yusunsenul|oL L9g-01-z€-0c 1
000°05¥ $ 00009F ¢ 00.PS'0S9  6ZV8S'ZOL  1LZ'688'9ZL 0S'€L0'LZY 01292 6S'EYE'cZ9 L1¥dd Pusig|§16ee-01-2€-0E1L

- 9 - w - - - - 00S JUNoddyY uonony m._ouow__oO
000'G9€’L $ 000'G9E'L $ J0°€98'0z¥L 98'8€6'9S.  €0'€60'85L 8L LEG'SZS 000°00%'L 8¥'89Z'S.€'L sexe| Apadoid|01°11E-0L-28-0€)

1ebpng j3ebpng siejoy ..ow Huwu.w €202 ‘1€ ey .omn__mmw 0 19Bpng sjejol
pasodoigd paydopy pajipneun soueiquinoug SaNUaAdY se sanusasy papuswy pajipny uonduasag Junodody # JUNO22Y 15
SZ Ad ¥z Ad €T Ad €z Ad €T A4 €z Ad €T Ad 2T Ad

pung aAlasald 3seio4

157



€2°€9.°0L6'C€  98'029'S60'V E¥'08Y'009'Y  ZV'E06°'CEL'L L£'G99°0L8  $9'LL6'6Y0'C  £0'6LO'EVLY €Z'0VP'969'C OOZ IQEIN [€10L
00000'¥L2  00°000'v8 00°000°0€L 000'vLZ $90.N0S SjeAlld ‘NQUIU0Y QL v9E-GE-2E-LEL
88.'L1 $ 00°005'8S - - 00'006'8S 0058t - uoneasdas g ainyno-sjuelb [eooT 0/ LE€-GE-ZE-LEL
- $ svo'zvL ¢ - - - - 16'920°082 uoiessdsl g aINYNO-SjueID JeIS 0L PEE-GE-ZE-LEL
€21'vS $ 626,59 - L6'E0V 6% 2e6/1'12 000'ceC - 188103y @ SIN)ND-Sjuel [BIBPSH 0/ LEE-GE-ZE-LEL
ZTYEL'SLE  ZZbeEl'Sie 9Ge'LLe 0D [BIBUSD V¥ Y-SIUBID) [BIapaS QL LEE-GE-ZE-LEL
- - - - - - S8|es |ewIUe 007 Ot'Z6€-2€-LEL
0S $ oS $ 10161 - - 10161 - - abenjes Jo yunl jo sajes|| | z68-2e-LEL
- - - - - - sjossy [eyde) Jo sojes|0t Z6€-2€-LEL
00062 $ o000'sec ¢ 299z¥'TiZ  SL'0/8'9L 69'GzZ8'ce 2L 0eL' 191 000612 0€'¥5€'s5e ISION / IS10H WOl sidjsuel] |29 L6E-ZE-LE L
00°00S - 00005 - - - spunjay psemy diysie|oyos|/6°69€-2€-LEL
0s $ 0s $ (ze6L) (82°92) (6L111) szerl 0s (19°6¥2) Snosue||sosIN | 16'69¢-2E-LE L
- - - - - - sieaA Joud 1o sajegal/spunjoy |£6°69¢-2-LEL
- - - - - - uonnisay|16°69¢-ZE-LEl
000°L2 $ 000} $ 6166908 12°00.'82 ¥6'866'LS - 66.L'ch Ll'6¥l'8zZ1 $32IN0S 8jeAld NAIIUOD|0L ¥9E-ZE-LEL
008’2 $ oov's $ 000096 00°05S 00°066 00°00S'¥ 00v's 00°00¥'S SJUSJ SSNOY PAUMO 00Z|09°Z9E-2E-LEL
000'6E $ 000°0¢ $ v92.8'65 S091€'0} 16'80G 80°870'6¥ 000'0¢ $S66L°1E SUOISS3OU0D 007|6G°29¢€-2€-LE L
0o¢g't $ o00¢ $ g6'coe’l - - G6'€0g'L 002 60°202 06, 1s18ju| $J0J09)|0D|0E L 9E-2E-LEL
000°0L $ 0021 $ L1'6/6'22 18'6€8'2 29'zes PL2ZLE6L 005 or'G0.'} sBuluse3 juswysanul (0L 19e-ge-LEL
- $ - $ - - - - - - $994 Jajuied 9064 |2E /PE-2E-LEL
LeL'ozt $ 2€220L ¢ 000L¥'PLL  00°9EL'6L 00°2.5'€2 00°260°LL 81201 00'€..'86 Bunped| e /pe-ze-LEL
00s'L $ s/z'iz ¢ 00/5¢'L 00692 00051 00'Zv6 00S'.€ 00022’ ASY SU0D B youeasay |0 LyE-2E-LEL
000'0Z} $ 9z9'ggl $ 09'8L8'69L  BLYYS VL PO€LZ'PL 29090 ¥l 9z9'szl 9lL9sLL'zzl s984 diysiaquiay 007|6Z LPE-ZE-LEL
orv'69¢ $ o000'see $ 8.'¢€58°LSE €Y' e6¥'G9 €'8/6'c8 26'18€°202 125'962 90'zeT'eee doys WIn |8z Lve-2e-LEL
000'G8 $ oo00'8€l ¢ 06228'L8 00°'8¥Z'vi 0S'8vi'GlL 0'92Z1'2s 000'8L1 082v6'LL UORE}S pasd [BWIUY 007|/2 LbE-ZE-LEL
0.0'29 $ 26529 $ 0050¢'69 05°219'8 00'50¥' 0$°/82'8S oor'er 00°6E5'8P JusA3 |ejoads 0079z LyE-ZE-LEL
00S'c $ 058 $ 09..9¢ 00'6.9 09°L16 006802 000' 00'65€6°' YoBaNO/MOYS [BWIUY 00Z |12 LPE-2E-LEL
09216 $ 000'G. $ 0gSveo'or 002ze'LL 06°.58'Y 00'SS¥'8lL G119 00'085'0¢ uoneonp3 00Z(€2/¥e-ZE-1EL
vre'ole $ 0S.'8l€ ¢ 656.2'L0€  GZ'SLL'SS 6€°,96'G9 G6'965'6/1 000'00€ 0€'€6.°10€ uiel) 007|2eg Lye-2e-LEL
182'86 $ 00506 $ 00€80'v6 00€Zy'LL 05've6° L1 05'62.'8S 000'ZL GZP9e'L6 Soleg [8snoJed|1Z Lye-2E-LElL
9€G'G9 $ ove'eG9 ¢ GLG6L'PL9  0G'E€SG'€ZL  006SPLEL  GZ'€8.°6GE §90°'1€9 0S'vii'8L9 SUOISSIWPY 00Z(0Z L¥E-ZE-LEL
o6t'L $ 000°L $ 00602t 00°0G61 00001 00'666 00Z'L 0062S‘L weiboid uondopy [ewiuy|gL /ye-Ze-LEL
- $ - $ 00009 00°009 - - - - 'a Z2-AQINOD S¥VS YASN [eidpead|9L-Zee-2e-1EL
- $ - $ - - - - (o] - 1UNOJ2Y uUoNdNY SJ0J08Y10D(ZL L LE-2E-LEL
000'069'L $ 000'G29°L $ 8ILIE€6'2¥9'L 6ZLET'LL8  LG568L'88l  8E0LS'Z8S 000°0SS°} L2 L6G'GPG L soxe| Apadoid|0L L 1E-ZE-LEL
1ebpng 19Bpng sjejo) A.om. M””ww_w €202 ‘1€ Ae .onmmmw 0 18bpng s|ejoy
pasodoag pajipneun S9NUAADY N papuawy pa)ypny uonduoasag Junosdy #3Uuno2oy 19
juauNg $Z A4 aoueIqwNduy Se SanuaAdy
ST Ad €C Ad €z Ad €2 Ad €2 Ad €2 Ad 2T Ad

puny 0oz IqeIN

158



00LS¥z Siv'agl 9'€86°06F  99'068°00L  9Z'2.8bZ  ZlLSLZ'VL 00°002'81 80°'8L5'981  VSSId Ie10L
00} $ oz Ly /Gl - - LiS1 0S IRZ2 06, }s313)u] $,10308]100[0€ " 1.9€-Z€-9€ L
000‘c $ oSy 0,8.0'G 69716 62'62Y 2L98L'E 0SS €L°019 sbuiuse3 juswyseaul |0} 1.9€-2€-9€ 1
- $ - - - - - 001 - JUNO2OY UOKINY SJ0}BNI0D|Z L'} LE-ZE-9EL
000'0t2 $ 000'sgl €G/p.'L6L  16'1/6'66 L6.¥¥'LZ  6512E'0L 000's81 02'£88'681 sexe| Aedoid|ol’L1g-zE-9¢)
snbn
196png 19Bpng sjejoL A.ow. ME.EM €202 ‘1€ Aew .onn__mmw 0 1ebpng s|ejoL
pasodoud pajipneun S9NUBAdY : papuawy pajypny uonduosag Junoo2dy # JUNO2JY 19
Sz Ad Jjuand v A4 £Z Ad adurIqUINdUg £z A4 Se SaNUdAdYy £Z A4 2z Ad
€T Ad €Z Ad
pung vyssid
00°001'S22 00°S20°L2Z  STVIYIET  vObPS'LZL LBIP9'9Z  08°L£Z°68 00°0S1'812 zgver'olz  Aqen jejol
- $ - - - - - - - 90UBINSU| 86°69E 68-ZE-EC)
001 $ oz oz'e8l - - 9z'e8l 0s 6£'82 06, 1s8183U] S,J0}98]10D|0€" L9E-ZE-EES )
000's $ 000t & ied]! 2612 8t'ZY0’L 692812 000°L 66'€ET |t sBuluie3 juswseauljol 19€-Ze-€€ L
- $ - - - - - 001 - JUNODDY UOKINY $,10308]10D|Z 1L LE-ZE-EEL
000'022 $ 000022 65662'9022  /EBZEBLL  £E66G'GZ 5899818 000°212 yr'zTzsie sexel Ayedoid|0l L 1E-ZE-EE)
snbn
1ebpng jebpng s|ejol A.om ME. EM €202 ‘1€ Aen| Sm_mww 10 1ebpng s|ejoL
vwmmuo”“._n_ kuuamu< _umM_MH_:D soueiquInoug meM_H_mm se senussy uwnﬂ:ﬂu& u«o«:ﬂu( uondussaqg unosdy # WUNO%9Y 19
€2 Ad €T Ad
pung Aqenr]
00L'6¥1 801051 I1S'P9€'SLL  bL'86P'98 ¥8'06.°8L  65'SL0°0L 00°009°GZ1 81°T79S'€81  Juswalizoy JHINI BJ0L
- - - - - - spund JayiQ woJ} Jajsuel] G9'16€-2E-2E )
001 $ oS z08vl - - zosyl 0S 129z 06, 1sa18)U] 5,40)09)10D|0¢ L 9E-2E-2E )
000'c $ 0S¥ 82'¢62'S ¥9°2€0't zz 95y Zr'v08'e oSt 0b'Z6S sBulule3 Juswysanu|j01°19¢-2€-Z€}
- $ - - - - - 001 - JUNO2YY UONINY S,10199)|0D|ZL" L LE-ZE-ZEL
00091 $ 809'6GlL LT'ET6'69L  06'Gov'ce 29pee'sl  GL'ezl'o9 000'G.L LLyv6'281 sexel Apadoid|oi L 1g-zE-2EL
snbn
196png 1e6png s|ejol A.o”” “.53 M €202 ‘1€ Ae .onn_mww s jebpng s|ejoy
pasodoud UBLIND bZ Ad pajipneun soueIquNoUg SONUBAY se senusAsy papuawy paypny uonduosa(g JunoIdYy # JUNO22Y 19
SZ Ad €2 Ad €z Ad €T Ad ez Ad €T Ad TT AL

pun juswainay/Juni

159



0026E'SSL $ - $ palIng| sexe) Jeak Joud woly asealou|
000'996°C 809'018°'C pains| sexe} Auadoud [ejol 809'018°¢€
000‘SY 000's€ 08'€ls‘ee Zr'eoL'el 8¢ LSL'Y - - - 1pny |ejol
- - - - - - - - 06, 1s8l8ju] $,40309)|0D 0E'L9E-CE-19L
- - oLl co'LL - - - - sbujuses juswyseaul |01 L9E-2E- 191
0006 000'se 8/°206'cZ or'LSE'6L 8€LGL'Y - - - soxe| Auadoid|ol L1e-ze-19L
jebpng 19Bpng sjejol ..o._.&.oﬂ.wu.“ﬂqw €202 ‘i€ Aew .onm.m.mw 0 19bpng s|ejol
pasodoid paypneun SaNUaAdYy i papuswy pajipny uonduosag Junossy # JUNO22Y 19
6z Ad LN Z A4 €7 Ad aoueiquINoug ¢z Ad SB SaNUaAdy 7 Ad 27 A4
€T Ad €C Ad
pung jipny
009°00¢ 050'522 $5°06€'88¢ £6'66£'6Z 1 0L'SvL'v9 LS'6¥Z V6L £€'¥8e 8hv €e'eL1'8EL 1040 Iejol
- $ - L6'665'GE - L6'6GG5'GE - 000002 - 182108y @ alnynD-sjuelo) |BJepad L/ ¥EE-GE-CE-GEE
€€'782'86 £€'¥82'86 ¥82'86 sjoafo.d |ejided d4 woyj saysuel) L9 L6E-ZE-GEE
- - - - Gev'9 SIBSA JOlld WOl S8jBqey €6°69¢-2¢-GEE
- $ 00°000°'02 - - 00'000°'02 $82IN0S 8)JBALId WO} SUORNQUIUOCD 0L '¥9E-2€-GEE
00°00L $ sz 18921 - - 18'9C1 14 LECL 06, 1s819)U} $,10308(|10D 0€'L9E-CE-GEE
00°00S $ &2 22°.68'8¢ SeLv8'e 96°€68'C 16°19L'61 0S 86°€.6'C sbujuses yuswisanu| |01 19€-2€-GEE
- $ - - - - - je74 - JUNOJJY UORONY SJ0308JI10DIC 1 | LE-CE-GEE
00°000'00€ $ 000'GeZ 1Z'225's02 8666221 €2'162'9¢ 01'929'9 00005} 86°15.'8Z1 soxe| Auadoid|0L L LE-2E-GEE
1ebpng Je6png siejoy A.ow Hﬂwﬂw €202 ‘L€ Aely .onm_mmw s 1ebpng s|ejo)
pasodouad 2SS $Z Ad paypneun ecuBIqUINOUY SanuaAay s senueAsy papuawy paypny uonduosaq Junosoy #3Unod’dy 19
SZ Ad €T Ad £Z Ad €C Ad €7 A4 €C Ad 2T Ad

pun4 sjuswaAoiduw| JO Uol}dNIISUOH pue 1sd104 Jo Juawdojaaag

160



161

80'G20'G/6  00'Gl5°.88 Z0'PES 098 £5°606°9% S0°'G8¢°c0l ¥v'6£20LL 82'268'/98  €1°'250°L06 SIvioL

- - - - - - - - VSSId 0} Jajsuel] [29'166

- - - - - - - - 007 IGeIN O} J3jsuel] [y/ 166

- - - - - - - - 41 dd 0} 13jsuel1 [69'166

- - - - - - - - Ayiqer] d4 o1 Jgjsuel] [89°'166
002.0'S8 002,068 002.0'68 - - 002,068 002,0'68 00'220'G8 sausby J8yiQ 0} J3jsuell[zL 166

- - - - - - - - spund Jayio o} JoysueliLL 166

- - - - - - - Bl S99 90IAIBG Hueg|G./8
00°€0Z'PEL  00'8ZYOVL 05'205°9v1 - STSL'LL SZ'LSL'YL 00v0S'9¥L  06ZS0'ZSH Isassl[z/8
00°000'0iZ  00°000'502Z 00°000°00Z - - 0000000 00000002  00°000°0ZL lediound[L/8
00°000'66 - - - - - - 00'6Z.'62 000'G$ JaA0 Juswdinb3 B Yoew|gg.

- - - - - - - - 00068 JoAQ 19powdy B "sbpig[99.

- - - - - - - - wmw;mo._n_ ul uoionysuo0) |59/

- - 18°1¥2'L 18192 - - 18'1¥2') - 666¥-0001$ dinb3 % yoew[y9,

- - - - - - - - 666 '¥71-0002$ @Jnjonnseyul|€9/

- - - - - - - - 666¥-0002$ souipiing[zo,

- - ¥0LL6'S - Y0'LL6'E - 00'816'€ 95°€65'0€ asuadx3 xe Apadoid|669
0006L°GLL 0006208 G9'GES L0} 62°029'9 85'928'S 8.'880°68 €E'9YZ'90L  ¥9¥69°06 [EN}ORJUOD BPISINO [¥¥9
00°05t'8l 00°0G1'81L 2€'998'L1 - - z£'998'LL 0029821 z€998'/1 sdiysiaquep 3 sena|zy9
00°00S'L 00°005°L - - - - - 96'¥8Z soueusjuiep @ sireday|geg
000572 00°05¥'Z L0 PrLLE - 19'662 00°0S¥'Z 1196t bugeondng g Buguugd|geg
00GLL'S 0061y 10662 - zLozk 6729 009622 98'608'¢ buiysiand|veg
000052 00°005'Z 96'608 - 009¢ 9669/ 00°908 ¥8'8v uonepodsuel] [g€9
00°08p'E 00°088'G €5°16Y'E ¥6°0vE 61621 0v'186'C 00Z5¥'e 15928y suofedunwwodze9g
00'626'0¢ 00°006'GE LE09G'ElL 66'%09'C TA 91'816'0L 00°095°ct G¥'560'CY SSIAISG |BUOISS3)0Id] L €9
00°06.'S 00°0S.'S 0061} 00zl - 00°20L'} 00'6LL'L 00058 uofieanp3 g Buiurel| [ogg

- - - - - - L0%LL S|edlpoliad @ syooga|/zg
00002 00002 000 - 00°0S - 000§ 00°0S pood[9zs
0005€'C 00°085°L 10°£89'9 ZL6ES'S - S6LrL L 008899 6199 swdinb3 g sjoo] lews[yzs
00°0G4'L 00059 0L'v6 - - 0L'v6 0066 - sa|ddng Julep % Jiedoylezs
00°06¢ 00°06¢ 8v'8¥G - - 8v'8¥5 00'6€9 yL22Y'T sayddng Bunesado|zzs
00009 00009 90°€9L ‘L €86l 00'8¢ €L/86 00v9L°L 1'809 sal|ldang a0yo[1Lzs
00°005 00°009 - - - - - 12628 buiyiorD g swiopun|riy
95°168'29 00'82.'80} 1£'100'88 riz9'L vzl £59vL'TL G.Liy'88 GL'9/£'c6 sjysuag |suuosiad|el v

- - 6Z'19¢ - 2£¥82 88'Z8 00'89¢ £9'18 awsA0[ZLy
ZS'8/€'€6L 00208281 €€'87£'081 €1'9/9'C2 26°,95'C) 82901 'vvl €E8YE'08L 6961181 SebeM 8 SaLeeS|00'LLy-01-2E-0S)

0 6 :o_«ntumwﬂ JunooddYy |# UNOAVYIH
€202 ‘o€ ¥snbny

3sanbay jebpng sjejol o} Launr o} | ¢z0Z ‘L€ Aew ‘0t __mmmmo se uﬂmﬂ.ﬂ M“%,U

196png 6z AJ | JUBLIND HZ A4 [PeupNeUN £Z A4 mmo._wmw_“..o:m SIEIOLEZAL | o 162 Ad 62 A4 72 Ad

uoneASILIUIPY- PUN] dAI8Sald }S0404




162

- - - - - - - 6L LLS SIVLOL
- - - - - - S9I10UaDY JAYIO O} JoJsuBI [Z} 166 GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - - $$31601d Ul UOONISUOD[GO/ GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - - S[ejuay [6£9 GE-ZE-0EL
- - - - - 6LLLS S30IAIRG [BUOISSSJ0Id] L €9 GE-2E-0EL
i i . - - - ss|jddng bupeiedQ[zz6 6E-2€-0€1
uoiydiIosaqg Junoosd unos?
€202 ‘0¢ 18nbny £202 196png sie0) H e
jsanbay jebpng sjejol o} Launpr o} | £Z0Z ‘1€ Aew ‘0¢ udy Jose | pepuswy paupny
abpn ualin 3j}ipheu sadueIquindu s|ejo - )
19b6png Gz A4 | 3 D ¥Z Ad |Paupneun €z A4 nwﬂ"_ 3| SIEOLEZAD | goo ez A €z Ad 77 Ad

SjuBI9-pung oAIosold 159103




163

01160928 0v'Z0E°L19 65°9£9°C€0°L 6L'vL6'S8L 59'¥66'66V S1 121 IvE 09'612'912°L  S1°Z00°6vP SIVLIOL
- - - - - - - m0_0c®m< JayjQ O] Jojsuel] IZL°L66
- - - - - - Spun4 JayiQ O} Joysueil 1} 166
00005'9 00'000'G 9€°050'¢ v LP9 0002 78'88¢€'Z 00'160'c 18Tip'E 834 0InBg pie) JIpaIg|es8
- 00°€v0'6€ L - - - - - Yy ovY's 000S$ J9A0 dinb3 8 yoew[89,
- - B - - - - NGLS Jan0 w>o._arc_ R ainjonuseyul| L9,
- 00°001'02 - - - - 008852 - 0006$ JoAQ [9powdy 3 sbpig[9g,
00'6¥'86G 80°020'201 TL6LL'69Y 0Z'619'9Z Lr'G6L LbL - $Sa1D0Jd Ul UoRONsU0) |69/
- - - - - - 0002L's 666%-0001$ dinb3 8 yoeN[y9,
- 00°000°'8 00°1L04°L - - 00°L01'L 00'L0L'L - 666'71-0002$ @Inoniseyul[£9,
- - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbulp|ing|[z9/
00028's 00'028's €8°0kY'y 8£'809 9Zvz 61°808'€ 00°0Z8'S 00898'G [enjoejuo) 3pIsINO[vr9
- - - - - - - mQEm._onEwE R sanq|zy9
00°0¥L'L 00°02Z¥'c 95°29L 0089 L8 S Lb9 00°0Z¥'E G2120'¢ s|ejuay [6£9
0000621 00°00¥'6 69'8LZ'v1L 09°0€£¥'S - 60'88.'8 0061271 €0'69%'2€ soueudjuiel 3 siedey|geg
00°00L'61 00055'61 05°216'9) 89'8¥2'C 98'6LY 96'8¥8'Cl 6z'816'9L 0£'6v0'L2 sao1neg Ann dlandfze9
0000} 00001 - - - - 00°00} - bugedndng @ Bunuud]eeg
00°GEY 00'GEY ov'0ZS - 9’9 00°95¥ 00128 - Bulysiand|e9
00000} 00°000°L 8v'91Z - - 8v'9Lz 00°000°L - uojepodsuel] [eeg
0068Z'clL 00'580°2 21'809'6 69'v8¢'L 9z'€LL 2z05¥'L 00'609'6 66°060'8 suopeIUNWWOD|[ZE9
00°0S¥'y 00°05¥'y 1°669'82 vZEr6's 00'G.£'S 06'9.€'vL 00°06€°€E GLZS6'CL S90IAISG |euoIssaj0.d|LE9
0000Z'2 000022 00°001 - - 00°00L 00'509°} - uopeonp3 g Bulurel Jogg
- - - - - - S|edipouad B s3009]/2S
00°00§'¥ 00°005'y oTYLL'E 806zl - 81'6¥8'1 00005y G9ZYe'S pood]gzs
00°005°L1 00°005°L 1 G069y L1198 6094 $8'966'C 00029t G9'EGL'S Juswdinb3 g sj00 jlewS[pzS
00°055‘€L 00°0S5'€l 8'vri's 98'€/6°L 8E'EYS 86°/26'G €122 GP'EE80L so||ddng “yulei g Jedayfezs
rLL18'8Z 00'L91'62 VYA TANVA 19°061'GZ 62'GG6'E 1E°€86 LY £T8Y6'ZL ov'9LL'LS sayddng Bunessd|zzs
00051 00°05} - - - - 00051 - seljddng 300|128
00001 00°056'1 YWk 00081 6602 z8°1€6 00°056'L 0Z'28¢"} Buiyor) % swuoiun[vLy
v vvZ'69 00°112'96 9€'626°LY 92'299'c 9z'299'¢ ¥8'v0Z'v¢ 822L9'9F 0Z'€z8'ey syjauag [uuossadlgly
00882 - - 00882 00'88Z - BWILAAQ [euoseas]l Ziy
00°000°L 00°000'L ¥0'G9¢ - - ¥0°G9¢ 00°000'} - awRAQ[ZLY
00'000'6S 00'v61'29 GZvZ8'se 05'60¥'S - SLYLY'8) ¥6'G€8'€T 00'vZY'se SabEeM B sauejeg [euoseag|l LIy
01'992'292  0Ov'£8¥'S0T 65°6¥Z'G6L 02'996'6Z ZE'8r6 vl L0'GEE V5L 0£'182'96L  L0°L68°68L sabem g saueles|| Ly-06-2€-0€1
£20Z ‘0¢ 1snBny cz02 oBpng a0l uonduosaq JunoddY |# JUN022YO
3senbay 18bpng sejo) ojpaunfro} | £z0Z ‘L€ Ae ‘0¢ 1udy jo se | pepuswy peypny
196png 6z Ad | uaLIND pZ A4 |peupnRUN £Z A4 mwo:nmmﬂ_“:o:m SIEIOLEZAS | g 162 Ad ez Ad 22 Ad

BAIBSBId 158104 YOMIUI|[]-PUN ] dAIaSBId }S810




164

85°0V8'¥29  00'€8L°LL9 15'681°69 6119618 69°969'6¢ 60°'695 LYY 00°2L5'265  0L'616°LLS SIV.LOL
- - - - - (22 S8|2Uaby JBYO 03 J8ysuel] [Z1 7166
- - - - - 92802 Spun4 J8ylQ 0} JajsuelL 11166
00°000'9 00°005'S 9L'6/2'9 ¥0°166'L GE'86Y L1L6LL'E 00'922'9 6£161'G 994 90IAISS pieD JipaID|e/8
- 00°000'v 9.°22¥'0Z - - 9.°2Zv'0z 00°€2¥'02 ov'G/8'0G 0008$ JeAQ dinb3 % yoew|gg,
- - - - - - 000G} $ Jano ainjonnseyu) |79/
- - - - - - - 00058 J9AQ 19poway % 'sbpigfog,
- - - - - - mwm._mohn_ Ui uoijonJIsu0) |69
00005'€ - - - - - - 6667-0001$ dinb3 8 yoeN[r9,L
- - - - - - - 666 71-0002$ inonaseyui{eg,s
- 00000 - - - - - - 666+-0002$ sbuiping[zo.
- - - - - - asuadx3 xe] Apadoid|669
000912 000912 88'€2¢E'S ZLie LS LpL'L GZ'ShL'y 000919 9v'69Z'8 [enoeiuo) SpIsinOlry9
00°00¢ 00°00¢ - - - - 00°6¥2 - sdiysiaquisiy 8 senalzy9
00289 00289 G8'€50'} 69 Sy'9¢ 66086 00'%S0°'L ov'8zZy s|ejusy[6£9
000S.'v2 0005221 £€Z€LL'0e 026029 - £6°'€06'€C 00vLL'0E Z6'v86'GL aoueuajuiey g siieday|ge9
00°000'G2 0000922 6,290 LLELL'S 60°LE6°L 66'220'L1L 00'890'¥Z 2965'22 ss01n8g AN 2nand|z€9
00'52S 00'62S - - - - 00'62S 05'v6 buieayidng 3 Buuud|seg
0000 0000 0002 00702 - - 0002 00861 Bulysiiand|veg
00°005'} 00°006'} - - - - - - uojjepodsuel] [e€9
00°02€'0L 000804 ¥0'9€2'9 GZ'EV6 9L vS¥ £0'8€€'S 00°0.L£°01 65°L9%'Z) suoijesiunwwo|zeg
00°69¥'GL 00'06.Z1 (R Thrd] 00'650' - L¥'0LL 0L 10'6Z¥'C) 8Z'6€2°0L SS0IAISG [BUOISSB40.d |1 E9
00'025'2 000252 006GLE - - 00'GLE 00GlLE 00°€8¢ uoneonp3 @ buiuies 1 |0c9
- - - - - - S[edlpouad g syoog|/zs
00°00L's 00°000°¢ GZ'8L6'Y 18208 £rvze G6'G8L'E 006L6'% LL8LY'Y poo4[9zs
00020'22 000LZ'6} 69'660°L1 0g°20L 9v'€6¢ £6'¥650L 00G.G'}) 85°90L°L1 wswdinb3 % sjoo] jews|yzs
000Lb'EZ 00°0¥0'61 Lr'€86'92 121691 8£'8€L'T 9/°181'22 66°L1€'92 621091 sa||ddng ‘jule B Jredey|czs
00'6.2°G 00°08t'S 08°085'Z PrLLLE ooozt 9e'6YE'Y 00'185'2 6878.L'C sa|iddng |ejuay 1eog[d8'z22s
00124 00°160°LE 18°€G.°1€ 12'285'c G5'8L0'E LL'€SL'ST 98'vG.L'LE 1¥'9/8'LE sa|jdang bugesadofzzs
00'Sv 00°6e ] 2574 - - SL'veET 00'6€2 - saiiddng aoyOf1zg
000012 00°056'L 81'€86'L 00°081 - 8L'€08'L 00¥86'L Z1906'L bulyolD g swuoyun[yLy
06'185'8. 00'6t0°28 €1'605'29 80'€G6'S 80'€S6'S 15'666'GS 00°2L1'69 05'¥8E'LL slysuag jsuuocssadleLy
€9°€6.'} 00°£99 - €9°0¢L'} 0061 €110z} SWIAAQ [euoseag]LziLy
00°000°t 00°000°L 96'881'C - 9v'66¥ 05'689'L 00681 9€£'800'} awW_AQ[ZLY
00°000°0.L 00'6¥0'v2 €9°50L'v¥ 00059'€L GZ€12'T LI A A T4 ¥1L'€0L'65 LG YES OY SabeM B saueeg [euosess(l Ly
89GLLL8Z  00°066',92 G1'69.'292 G£'699'GE 26/2€'0C 88'6..'90C 00044292 €1L9L0'652 sabemM g sauees|l Lv-16-2¢-0€1L
£202 ‘0¢ 18n6ny ez oBpng S0 uondiiosaQ JUNOIJY [# JUNOIIYH
}sanbay 1ebpng sjejo) o} Launro} | £zoZ ‘1¢ Aew ‘o¢ ludy Jose | pepuswy poupny
196png 6z Ad | weunD ¥Z AJ |penpneun €2 A4 moozmnﬁ.a__m S|ejol £ A4 SIEIOL £7 Ad 6z Ad 22 Ad

9A19S3ld 158104 Jopuny] pno--puny sAleseld }seiog




165

92'660'626 00102296 LL'£S8°0E8 99°698°LbL 21°908°98 £6°181°96S Lv'858'6€8  1Z2°20€'19L STIVIOL
- (c0'6.2) (99'66) (WTN) [CEED) - (62°012) S910UsbY JBYIQ 0} J3ysuel1 |zl 166
00°000'2Z 00'69¢'L2 G1'66G'VE 0S°L¥8°LL 0sv2L'e G1'/20'0Z €2°009'vE GLE6LLE spung JayiQ o} Jgysuelt 11 166
00°000'91 00°005'v1 LEPES'SL 96'601'S ¥£060'C L07€€'8 00'GE8'SL 8'L¥0'CL 994 801n9g pied Hpaidle.8
- - - - - - - ANSS| puog uo Jsalsju} 2.8
- - - - - - - anss| puog uo jediduud|1/8
00'000'0S 00°005'6014 - - - - 00°00Z'6 - 0005$ JoAQ dinb3 g Yoe[gg,.
- - - - - - DOSLS 4970 >o._QE_ ¥ ainjonuiseyul| /9,
0000Z'6 - - 0000Z'6 - - 000S$ JAQ [9poway g "sbpig|99,
- - - - - - mmo._ao._n. Ul uoionIsSu0D |59,
- - - - - S6'780'C 666+-0001$ dinb3 B yoeW]y9,
- - - - - - 666 ¥1-000Z$ a:nonaseyui|eg/
- - - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbuipiingfzo,
00'666'c 00'666'C 66°2.G'9 SY'Ev9 v 189 0€'.62's 00'8.5'9 9,629y [ENJORHUOD BPISINO|¥yo
00'688°} 00'688°L 000.2't - - 0004Z°L 00'688'L 00GLL'L sdiyssoqusiy g sana|zy9
ooove'y 00°0vZ'Yy 98'9¢L'e 8L'GHT 6Z¥LS 6€'216'C 000vZ'y LG 6¥b't s[ejuay [6£9
00°000'G} 00°000°01 16'89.'81 8.°68L 05°000°1 €9'8/6'9L 0069281 99'299'0Z aoueusjuiel B siledaylgeg
00°000'€Z 00°000°cZ §9'266°0C G5'80L'Y Zr'6L0°) 89'80Z'G) 00'€66'0Z 96'€2£'22 S80IMg AN ouang|ze9
00°0G€ 00°05¢ - - - - - - buned)idng g Bunuud|seg
00°05S'} 00055} z£'888 0006€ - ze'86Y 00055} 00€LL buiysiiang|vyeg
00°00S'L 00°005°} 0861 - - 086l 0002 - uonepodsuel] [€€9
000SL'8 000518 £2'926'9 15229 GLLLS L6'LEL'S 00052'2 G8EEY'S suonediunwwod|zeg
00°051°cl 000SLEL 9€'8EY'6 v£298 0z'erL') 78'128'9 9€'8EY'6 607158 SS0IAIG [euoIssayoIdLE9
00°0¥6'Z 00°0v6'Z 668 - 668 - 006 vZzie uoieonpg ¢ Buiurel} [oeg
Lzl - - - 0061 - doys0id-poo4|Sd'9zs
00'62Z's. 00622'29 ¥0'668'v. 82°0/6'LE L2191 92'6.LL'TY 90'/22'SL 08'85t'8G poo4[9zs
00016 000L5'E 98'89Z'S1 $6°0.2'1 16°082'} GELLLTL 00'692Z'G1 10'880°'C Juswdinb3 g sjooy lews|yZs
00'05.'82 00'05.'8C GL'L/G'6Z 29'858'} 19'142'C 98'0/t'6Z 8LvPL'6T 6821262 sallddng “urely ® nedeyezs
00'090'6Z 00'090'6Z 16°19%'9C 6L€66'C 00Zrs'e 812€6'81L G9'/£2'82 05'6.2'6) saliddng uojsseouo) dougoid|sd'zzg
00°669'88 00669'88 9€'Z¥8'v8 122€6'S 66'6L1'82 99'68.°06 00'v¥8'¥8 €T12L'V6 saliddng bupesado|zzs
00°'62¢ 00'62¢ 8v'ZT - - 8v'ee 00€z - seliddng aoyof 1z
00°000'S 0000¥'Z 9e'816'Z 9L'19. - 09'96.°L 00615 8LvZS'L buiyo)d B suuciun|y Ly
90'¥69'2S 00'506'99 8.°29G'6¥ 8908V 89°0/E'Y Zrize'or 0Z°L06'LS 06'00€'ZS syysuag |suuosiadieLy
- - - - - Tz 061 SWILBAQ [euosesg|| zipy
00°000'S 00°000°'s 26'16L'Y oLPLLL 05'692 z£'808°C 00'89.'% 20°288'c swipaAofzLy
00'000'G9L  O00'€0L'6S) 61°282'0¢t 8Z'L8Y'zE 1219971 0L 7v9'c8 0S'/8L'0EL  691G0'LLL SO0BM @ SBLe|eg [euoSeag|| | Ly
02°080'Y0€  00°665'262 81°02.'¥82 £8'989'6¢ 1Z%08'LT 80'62Z'v2Z 6L¥rL'982  0£2¥E'8LZ Sobe 8 saueeS{00°L L ¥-26-2€-0Et
6 uonduoss(Q Junoday |# JuUnoaoyo
€202 ‘0¢ )snbny
3sanbay jebpng sjejoy o)L aunro} | ¢zoz ‘1 Aew ‘08 __mmmw.o se uw_wcu%he. M”%_&
196png 6z Ad | Waung pZ A4 |pelipneun £z A4 uwocwhﬂ:"__sucm S|ejol €7 A4 SIEI0L £ A4 €z Ad 7Z Ad

8duBUBJUIRY 9SINGD-3SIN0D JOO JN|g UBIPUI-PUN] OAI9SAId 158107




166

19°'¥10°260°C  OV'8LE°'G60°E  8Z'8YL'Z0ET 66'¥¥S'SoY 0€°€8¢€'¢EL 66'612°€0L'Z  S9°€8E'VZS'C  2£°986'CLLE STIVLOL dd TVH3INID
- - 00°092'Z 00'092°2 - - 00°092°Z - SIVLOL
- 0009.°C 0009 - - 000922 - $S8u601d Ul UOONASUCD[59/-86-2€-0E |
£202 ‘¢ 1snbny uopdi19saQ Juno2dY |# JuUnoddyo
1senbay 19Bpng sielo) o jounro | 520z g ke | o __mmmwo e uw_w%h_,_m__< MH“_@
196png 52 A4 | JUBLIND PZ A4 [PoNPNEUN £Z A4 | SedUBIqUINOUT | S|elo) £7 A4 SIEI0L £7 Ad €z Ad 22 Ad
€2 Ad
Yled ayig-pund aAlasald }Sa104
00'8v6°S 00°2L5'91L 6SVLL'S 28'L%1 6L 0pS°E 81°G0S5°L 0€°08L°S 6£'€CL 81 SIVIOL
- - - - - - ww_o:wm< JBY)Q 0} Jojsuel | Zl'L66
- - - - - - - 00068 JaAQ dinb3 % yoe|ga,
- - - - - - uom_‘w JBAQ >9QE_ % aimonuseyu)| 29/
- - - - - - mmw._mo_n_ Ul uoioNNsSuU0) |59,/
- - - - - - 666¥-0001$ dinb3 2 yoew|rg/
- 00°000'¢ - - - - - 00002'ZL 666 ¥L-000Z$ 2:njoniseyu|e9,
- - - - - - 6667-0002$ sbuipiing|zg,
00°000'Z 00°000'Z GEEPO°L - §8'€L¢ 05699 00'v¥0°} 0,916 [ENjOBUOD BpPISINO | vr9
- - - - - - sdiysIoquiap g seng|zy9
- - - - - 0z's€2 sleyuay[6£9
- ov'LL6'C - Ov'L26'T - 006/6'C 10°00€°} 2oueusjulel g sieday|geg
00°00Z°1 00°008 G660l 28'/21L Sr'L8 82968 0£'9¥0'1 1S L9L seoIMag AN dignd|Z€9
- - - - - - 20ueInsu|(9¢9
- - - - - - buneoidng g Bupuud]seg
- - - - - - buiysiandlyeg
- - - - - - uoljepodsuel] [e€9
- - - - - - - w:o.amo_c:EEOO 2€9
- 00°05¥'c - - - - - 0Z'€62 SeOIAJBS [BUOISSB)0Id[LEY
- - - - - - uoneonp3 g bulutes] {09
- - - - - - S|eolpouad @ syoog|/zs
- - - - - 18971 juswdinb3 B sj00] lews|vzs
00000'Z 00°005'9 60vLL - 60vLL - 00°GLL GZ'608 saliddng Jutey @ Jredaylezs
00'8¥. 00292 - - - - - 6S°0.t'L saliddng Bunesado|zzs
- - - - - - soliddng 8oWQ[125-€6-2€-0€)
£20Z ‘0¢ ysnbny uondi19$9Qg JUNOIJY [# JUNOIIY D
1senbay 196png sieo1 o pounrol | 5202 g hew |, __mmmwo ce uw_mﬂ,:m_v umo_”%@
3196png 6z A4 | waung vz A4 [paupneun gz A4 mmo:MMﬂ_uzo._m SIEIOLEZ A | g L 67 Ad €z Ad 22 Ad

%Jed 9dUBII0g-pUN BAI9SAId }S8104




167

L2'€60°2ET 26°28S°LL1L 92°266°CZL  99'§55°9Z $5°662°C) 90°8L°v8 1£'966°C2ZL SS°LEY'Z6 S1violL
- - - - - - - 0005$ JoAQ dinb3 » yoepfgg,
- - - - - - - 6661-0001$ dinb3 % yoew|y9,
- - - - - - - 6661-0002$ sBuipiing|zo,/
- - - - - - - fenjoenuog spIsinO| 9
00°G2S 00'S.¥ 00'62¢ - - 00622 00622 00002 sdiysssquiaiy ® sanafzy9
- - 00°00€ - - 00°00¢ 00°00€ - sielay|eeo
- - - - - - - SoueUBUIBN R sliedayigeg
00°0%0'L 00°0v0°L - - - - - £€8°050°1 Buneoydng g Bunuld|seo
- - - - - - - Buiysiiand[vyeo
00°006'L 000S¥'S 85'86 - - 85'86 0066 - uonepodsuel| [eeg
00°0vE'C 00°0vE'Z 00ZL0'L €18/1 9988 L9'vpL 80ZI0'L 26298 suojesunwwod|zeg
00'20.'L 00°008 00°00S 00°SY 00°GY 00°0L¥ 00005 00°GLE S201M3G [euoisssyoid]LeQ
00'009°L 00008'S 00'62 - - 0062 0062 - uoneanp3 g buiuies] Joeg
- - - - - - - - S|ewiuy 00z|gzs
00°0G} 00°00¢ (Koo LEePp - - 00'v¥ 66’8 s|eojpouad B syoog|/zg
00°00}'2 00'006'9 8€'69Z'e 00°090'1 00’121 8€'¥80'C 8£'69Z'E - poo4(9zs
00°0€Z'L 00°0€Z'} G/'GoG'L ¥8°/29 - 16°/€6 00°99G°L Z8'€20') juswdinb3 g sjoo] jlews]yzg
- - 88'69 86'7¢ - 06'v€ 00°0Z - saliddng ‘juiely 3 Jiedsy|ezg
00°0v6'9 00'Zze'6 9L'986't 99'v0€ 0£'€ZL'e 02'805°C 91'9¢6'v 9L'0E}’1 sayddng Buneradolzzs
00°00S 00°005 - - - - - 09°€€ salddng sayofizs
00°005°L 000422 00°66¢ 00°zZEl - 00'292 00'66€ 006602 Buiyiold % swuopun|y Ly
ve'Lv8'9T zL9eL's 18'¥28'9 98109 98'109 60°129's 006289 GLLoz'L sjjauag |suuosiad|icLy
v1'6.2 1061} - L0951 009/2 - BWINBAQ jeuoseas|Lzly
- - - - - oce BWINAAQ|ZLY
0000002 00°S¥S'9Z 08'2v6'Gh 98°189'GL ¥0'206't 06'€5€'ST GLEVB'SY 1£€18'1Z sabepn %@ saueleg jeuosess(| |
/8'812'901 08'¥0v'65 S¥'605'LS 69z, 89CL¥'y Zy'0/E'Sy 00'0L5'2S 1£€£9'95 “sabep g sauees|00°L Ly Z0-zs-
‘ uondirosag Junosd unoodd
— £20Z ‘0¢ 3snbBny . , 196png — ndl, ajl Vi#} \Aab)
1senbay 196png psupneun 0} | aunp 0} €202 ‘1€ AeW | £20Z ‘o¢ Iudy jo popusy peypny
196png 6z A4 | UBMIND pZ AL ; sadueiquINdul | S[e)OL €2 Ad se s|ejoL £ Ad ’
£Z Ad €7 Ad €2 Ad T A

SjusA3 je1dads 2 uoneINpP3-pung 007 IqeiN




168

9L L8 LYYl 00°¥L0'98S'L  PY¥SSLSKF'L  26'SOL'L6L LS'260°LL1 oL’ Lec‘eri’L 1S°29S°LSP' L ZP'€L6°GLE°L SIV.iOL
- 00°000'69 - - - - - 000S$ 430 dinb3 @ yoen[gg,
- - L0'68Z'¥C - - 10°'68Z'vZ 10'682'¥C 00°/9€'62 000S1$ 1anQ Aosdwij 3 yongsequl| /9,
- 00'162'S - - 00°'162'S 00'162'S 00°6ZE'vI 000S$ JaA0 |spowsy R sbpig|og,
- - - - - - mmw._mo._n_ ul co_ﬂo:bwcoo GO/
- - - - - - 666%-0001$ dinb3 B yoen |9,
- 290pv'oL - 00'895'8 29'2.8') £8'895'8 - 666't71-0002$ S1monssesulfeg,
- - - - - - - 6661-000Z$ sbuipiing|zg.z
- - - - - - [enjoeljuod apIsINO |9
00°00% 00°00¢ 00°00¥ - - 0000V 00°00% 00°65¥ sdiysiaquisiy @ sangfzy9
- - ZEPED’L €711 - 69288 00°GE0°L 11'90S s|ejuay|6£9
00°000°0L 00°000°0L #0°020'1L - - #0°020'} S0°/81'C 0068V 9oueusjule|y % siedaylgeg
- 000Z1L - - 00°0ZL 0002} - buneoydng @ bunuudfseg
- - - - - 00'6.2 bulysiignd|vyeo
00°000's - 8v'0/2'9 12°98€') ££'/92'L 8c919'c 00°'122'9 L¥'998 uolyepodsue. | [¢eg
00008 00008 AWVrA) £28¢ LLZhY 0Z'96L 00'8Z'1 10922 suofjesjunwwiod|ze9
00°005'602 00°000'002 \Wvi8'LLZ  vOEEL'SE ovoveLL /6°005'G91L \Wwyi8'212 16'852'102 S80IAIG [BU0ISS3j0Id[LEQ
00'000‘c - SSY9Z'p 62°008°1L - 08'€9v'C SLY9T'y S6'8LY'T uoneonp3 % buiuiel [oe9
00°000°01 00°000°01 8€'14L'9 Ot 96¥ 00'686 86'68Z'S SY'LLL9 rr'168°LE slewiuy 00Z[8zg
- - 98°0£2 - 98'0€Z 00'L€2 (06°¢) s|ealpolad % sxoogl/zs
00'000't - - - - - - pood|9zs
00°000‘9 00°000'p vrLiv'e 86°0LG'} ov'69¢'L 90°/€£G'9 008lY'6 8€'86/'2C Juswdinb3 % sjoo] jlews|yzs
00'000°8 00°000°0} €L6VL'T 8/°68 16'8E} $0'625°C 60'951'E 25°€66'L sa|ddng ey g sedey|ezs
00°000°00€ 00000'0.2 96°/2.'8/2 €V 1.9'%E 19°019'61 98'6EY' 22 81'82/'8.2 v2'629'€92 salddng bunessdo|zzs
00°02¥ 00°00% 66°'85¢€ 6198 8¢'v9 Zv'802 00'6G€ cYeel salddng soo]1zs
00'008‘L 000ty 12'29¢'9 00'859 05262 LL9LP'S 00'89€°9 16'822'7 BuIuioiD 8 swiopun|viy
00'¥SE‘88L 00°2£2'81Z 98'6ZZIEL  8Z'TOLLL 82201411 0€'120°601 0092ZZ'LEL 0Z'058'ZEL syjsuag |suuossad|eLy
- 9€'0£G'L $0°98€ 001 88'¢60'L 00'LES'L T ARl SWIMBAQ [euoseas]| ZL
00°000°G1L 00°000°01 £6'€€2'91 16688 6r'v10'L €6'€£8'p1 00'¥EL'91L 88 v’y awpano[zLy
00'000°G.} 00'896°201 €8'89L'GLL  96°L19'02 £6'€/8'01 ¥6'289'c8 08'691'GLL £0'968'68 sabeM p seuees jeuosesag|) | 1y
9.'6€5°L0L 00'652'029 ZE066'609  8L'Svi'ze LO'96L 'Sy £1'690'v8Y 00°'166'609 LZ'1E£'08S sabe g seuejes|00) L v 80-c¢-
uondiIosa JUNoIY |# JUN02IY 9
£202 ‘0¢ ¥snbny
1sanbay 198png uhu_ﬁ_ n 0} | aunp 0} £20Z ‘L€ Ae | £z0z ‘o€ Iudy Jo uww__uo::m__< ,M_“%_.U
196png 6z A4 [Iualng pz A4 ; saoueIqUINOUZ | Ss|ejol €7 AL SE §|BJ0] €Z A4 ;
€T Ad €7 Ad €T Ad TT Ad

8Je) |euwnuy-pung 007 iqeIN




169

S1'0ZE'LEY'L OV 08Y'E8E’L  O¥'€2Z'S0C'L 2S'26Z°C8l 10°'§26'€81 18'500'8€6 85°2€2°G0€°L  0¥'S80°0EZ’L SIVIOL
00225291 002.G6°€LL LL'€9€'99L  /8v/8CT ¥2'202'G6 90'982'8h LL'€9€°991 16'6E8°CEL Sajoudby JayiQ 0} Jojsuel] [z 166
00°000'ZY 00°000'GE 9¢'LEC'TP 2209591 2e'191'C 28'609'€Z 002ee'Ty 66860 '€ 994 ®0InBg pie) ypaldfe/a
00'629'vp 00°'00.'€S 00°'0S5'29 - 00°00L‘62 00°06¥'€E 00°085'29 76798'L.L anss| puog uo jsassiu||z/8
00'000'60€ 00°000°00€ 00°000'062 - - 00°000'062 00°000'06¢ 00°000's82 anssj puog uo jediould|} /g
00°002'8Z - - - - - - - 0005$ J2A0 dinb3 p yoe[ges

- - - - - - - 12ovl'y ssaibo.d ul uononiisuon|cg;

- - 00002t - - 00°00Z°L 90°00Z'1 - 6661-0001$ dinb3 % yoew[y9,
00082l 00°026'L1L 69'C10'61 Z£'6€5'9 99°695 LLL06°LL 00°€L0'6) 29'209'0¢ [enjoeu0g apIsINO| 9
00226'LL 00'G86'€lL 86°9€/'01L 000002 - 859¢.'8 8G°9€L°0L ¥0'98.'v1 sdiyssaqusiy ® senqg|zy9
00008 00°00L'S G£'€Z8'9 06°222'1 - 68'009'S 00'%28'9 121268 sieyudy|6£9
00022 - 58'989 - - G8'989 00°289 - soueusdjuiely g siledey|gcg
006890} 00°095'€l oy /8%') [Jogad] - L0'69€'L 00°88Y°L ¥9'8¥5'9 buieoidng % Bunuudlseg
0000S'1 00002 862920 8Y'eSh'Z 00662 0SvL0'y 00'€9.'9 20°0£0's Buiysiiand|ve9
00055'S 00°050's G0'/€L'E - - G0'/EL'S 00'8€L°E 000 uopjepodsues] [€€9
00°069'6 00°0v8‘e v1'51Z'6 186862 66°00L°L 88'825'S 00'912'6 v€/28'9 suojeslunwwod|zeg
0065025 00°0¥Z'S 18°250'22 Tr'els's 66'S10'C aziad) 18'250'¢2 0£'68L°LS S90IAIBG [euoissdoldL €9
000002 - LL6Y0'C 00262’} - LL'LSL 1£°050°C 0s€l8’) uoneonp3 g buiurel | Joeg
00002 - 8L ¥ - 8L S - 00°sS - s|edipoliad g syoog|/gs
00065'61 00°002'91L #8'91€'61 0522 - LR TA]) 00°ZLE'6L ¥1'80€'S1L poo4|9zs
00'668'2 00'660'C S0'€00'c 16161 66'6%1 60'G60'C 00'v00'S £€2682'2 Juswdinb3 1 sjo0] jlews|yzg

- - 00'8EP - 00°8EY 00°8EY Ly'eT sa||ddng “julep @ sieday|czg
00°00+'0G1 00°0S.'291 LS¥8E'96L  pE'€8R'oe z2.052'2 Sr'0SZ'ZLL LG'¥8E°9G 1 ¥6°20L'€Z1L sallddng doyg yI51s9 zzs
00'065°L) 00°026'0L 10'28€'0L 66°LLL'C G0'6Z1 16'GPL'8 00°88€01 €0'186'8 sal|ddng buesadolzzs
00'S€Z') 00'09€°L SZ'LGY 08'vZl - St'9ze 00°2SY G695 salddng soyo|izs
00'000'Z 00°0£0'C 05'¥8G'1 - 00'0¢l 0S'¥St°L 00°685°1 00°2GL'C BUIYIoD 3 SwIopun w1y
G8'G80'65 9/'6£8'69 98'862'05 oL'9/p'p oaL'olv'y ¥5'908 LY 00'65.'05 0.°9.¥'€S sjysusg jauuosiadlely

- 1961y - - 18SLy 00°9LP 6L 2LE swipanQ |euosesg|l ziLy
00'000°2 00°000't 86'LL1L - - 86°/11 00'8LL - BWILAAO[ZLY
05'000'2i2 05°'2/£'0€2 9L'v¥5'Z8l 6T LZ6'SH 90'1e2'eT L98E'eLlL 01'S¥5'281 80°€69'951 sabep B seuees euosess|| | 1
08'¥2.'€52 (AN INATA ¥8'96.'VEC  0¥'S9L'LE 12'290'8L £1826'v81 86'95/'PET 9L'¥20'c2e sabem » sauees|oo’L Ly 0L-c¢-

5 uonduosaq Junosay|# Junoasyo
€202 ‘0¢ }snbny :

1sonbay 1ebpng uhwm.._: o3Launro} | €20z ‘Le AeW | £20Z ‘¢ Idy jo vw»%:ﬂ::m< umo_Hgﬂ._«
19b6png gz A4 |3uaung vz A4 ; saduelquINOU] | SIEJOL £ Ad Se S|ejoL ¢Z Ad ;

€T Ad €2 Ad £Z Ad T A4

UOHENSIUIWPY-pUng 00Z IqeIN




170

6¥'98¢'6v.L 8y LvL‘ov. 98°G1G'L0.L  95°LLST6 81°205'29 29°06V°LYS £2°12510L 09°698'¥29 SIVIOL
00°000'82 - (ze'686'1) - - (ze'686'L) - - 0005$ 19n0 dinb3 » yoep[gg,

- 00°000°0F 00'680'81L - 00°G80‘8lL - 00'680'81L - 000S1$ J9AQ Aoldw) % Jonsseljul| 10/

- 00°000's2 16°22L'6 - - 16'22L'6 OvveL'L - 000S$ JoAQ |opowdy @ sbpig|og,

- - - - - - - - wwo._mo;n_ ul co_wosbmcoo G/

- 00'L9¥'8 00°00G°S - 00'196'F 00'19v'8 00'860°2 666¥-0001$ dinb3 @ yoew|[yo,

- 9/°0LL'E 9.0LL'E - - 00LLL'E 00°00€'p 666 1-0002$ .njonnseyuifeg,
00°000°E 00°000'€ - - - - - - 666¥-0002$ sbuipiing[zg,
00°006'vL 00°008‘cl 68°€06'61 98'98G°1 86'0/E'} S0'9¥G'9l 00'¥05'61 8L0v8'LL [enoesuog apisino[yi9

- - - - - - - - sdiysiequiapy % senqQ v
00°000°2 00°005'9 652y £€8'780'L - 9.7/81'€ 00'€L2'y €9'61G°e s|euay|6£9
00°009'¥S 00°009'0% AR A7 99'GeP'9 zT 86yl ¥G'8./Y'95 Zreir'v9 80'9.£'GS Soueusjulely B sJiedaylgeg
00'006'G1L1 00°006'GL L €Z06V'00L  S6'PES'LL 1G'Y0Y'9 12055'28 28067001 €£°9Z6°cL1L sa01M38 AN 21and[ /€9

- - - - - - - 2dueINsU| |99
- - - - - - - Buieoydng 8 Bunuid|geo
- - - - - - - buiysiiand]veg

- - - - - - - - uonepodsuel | [€£g
00°008 00008 GlL/€8 zZep8 ol'zy 19012 Gl'/€8 59°0z8 suoyediunwwod|zeg
00°05Z'0¢ 00'05Z°12 LpZve'se - 00699 \W116'v2 00'€v9'se G8'8€9'81 S80I\ [eUOISSBJ0Id[LES
00°0¥ 00°0F - - - - - - uoieonp3 g buue. t [ogg

- - - - - - - S|edipouad g syoogl/es

- - - - - - - - poo4|9zs
00°00L°G 00°00}°S 98'v26'6 1£°96G'L 00'66¢ 6v'628°2 00'626'6 9z'TLIY'S Juswdinb3 % sjoo} jlewS|yzs
00°008'cE 00°008°cE 8€'/66'6€ 8.'v8e's Zrose's 81'98L'¢ce 00'856'6€ v1'19.'92 saijddng ‘juien B sleday|ezg
00°000'09 00°'S¥6'85 v.'1.8'vp 1€110'9 0v'206' 16'126'GE v6°'1.8'vp L0'0GL'6E sa|ddng buiesadolzzg
00'GZ - 96'6€ - - 96'6€ 00°0F - salddng @0y0[1zs
00°00}°2 00°0St'L 16'619'C - 0068 16'0£5°Z 009182 GZ'G6Z'L Buiyio| @ suloyun |y
16'€69'LG 00'€¥6'59 ¥0'0v1'89 YT ¥S6'S YT vS6'S 9G'L£2'95 00°'Lt7L'89 09'9Z6'69 sljauag jsuuosiadleLy

- - - - - - - SWILBAQ _mcowmmw LCly
00'000°C 00°000'} 05'8LET - - 0S'8LEC 006LE'T £6'665 awipaAO|ziy
00°005'66 00'8vZ'se 90°€62'19 £5Z18'21 L0'661'6 oV LyLvE 00'$52°19 €661 sabep g sauefes jeuoseas|| | 1y
25'129'8€2 8v'69/'/22 I8vri'8le 69'V8L'62 ZLGlg'9l 08'vPL LI 00'sv.'8le G1'686'21Z sabem B saueles|oo'L Ly-8L-zc-

uopduosaq 3unoday|# Junosayn
sioy €202 ‘0¢ 1snbny 196png siejoy

3sanbay 19bpng paypneun 0} | sunp 0} €20Z ‘1€ AeW | £202Z ‘ot 1MdY Jo popuswy poypny
196png 6Z Ad | usung vz A4 : saduesquinduz | s|ejol €2 Ad se s|ejo) £z Ad :

€T A ¢z Ad €2 Ad T Ad

spunous @ sbulp|ing 0 adueuajuie-pung 00z IGEIN




T9'6LL°620°V  2.°688°8LL'Y  6L'ELLBI9Y 22 161856 9L°18Z'veL 12'999'586'C ¥8'995°069'y  18°29¢°pSe'S SIV10l 00Z 19VIN
N~
00°995'¥Z 00°LYL L 05°0¢2°L Sv'il - S0°612°L 00°6£Z°L SY'LLLL SIVLIOL ~
00°000°01 - 00252 - - 00252 00°252 00022 So10uaby JSY)Q 0} JoysuBIL[ZL L 16
0099/'y 0099/ 'y - - - - - slejuay |6€9
00°00€'9 000002 - - - - - 05'882'9 buneoydng @ Bunuud|ceg
00'000'€ 00'62¢'s 9€'269 - - 9€'269 00°00. [oreiL[£€9
- SvLL Sl - - 00ZL suonesjunwwod|ze9
- - 00%92 - - 00'¥92 00v9z SS0IAIBS [euoISS8)0ld] 1o
- - - - - - - Slewiuy 007|8zg
00°005 00°0St'L 6901 - - 6901 0011 Z1'66 poo4|9z
- - - - - - - uswdinb3 B s100] eWS|¥zg
- - - - - - solddng ‘juiep @ Jleday|ezg
- 00°009'c - - - - - £8'69 saiddng buijessdo|zes-0d-2¢-1€
uonduosaQ JunoIdy [# Junodsoyo
€202 ‘0¢ ¥snbny
sjejol . ‘ Jabpng sjejol
1sonbay 19BpNg vz A4 | penpneun 0} | aunfp o) €202 ‘1€ Aey | £202 ‘o€ Iudy Jo popuswy peypny
1ebpng 6z Ad sadueiquinouz | S|ej0l €7 Ad Se S|ejo) €7 Ad
€T Ad €2 Ad TT A4
£ Ad
UONBAIISUOD B |oleasay
- 98'955°802 £2°161°960°'L  90'VLE°S9¥ 99°Zey'ese LS°09Y° LT 6S'710'80L‘L  SYvZZbT SIV1IOL
- - - - - 00'19¢'y sepuaby JaUI0 0} J9jsuel1[z1 166
- - - - - 00'GEY'9 spung Jayio o3 J3jsueilfL} 166
Lre8L'LL 00°'8€Z'€lL - 00'8ez'cl - 0089Z'€lL 000S$ JaAc juawdinb3 % auiyoen|gay
- Gv'19/'961 60025'/9.  68°0£v'SSE 20°08.'v5¢ 81°60€'/G1 60°025'29. 000'G1$ Jano anjonisenul| /9,
G9°0£6'L) - 00°209'} 69829l 690€6'/1 Bullspowisy g Buipjing |99,
- lb08€'/82  S8'G8E'€OL ¥9'208'c8 86°161'001 L¥'08€°/82 SY'8Ty'El ssauiboud ul uononiisuod|sos
- - 6661-0001 $ wawdinb3 g suyoew|y9,
8E'GLE'S 8E'GL6'S 8E'GL6'S 666¥1-000Z$ dinpnJseyulegy
- - - - - soueudjUlel ¥ sireday|geg
- - - - - - suojeduNWWo)|ze9
- - - - - - - S80IAIBS |euoIssajoid| 1L €9
- Y9Iz ¥6°185 - 0,°0€9'c 00°000'91 - Juawdinb3 g sj00] jews|yzs
- - - - - - - selddng Buesado|zzg-5e-ze- Ll
- - - - - - saueeg|| |y
uonduossag Junoday[# Junosoyyo
€202 ‘0¢ }snbny
1sanbay 3ebpng %M__N_Mw n | odksunror | ezoz ‘L e | €202 ‘O¢ 1udy jo _.W%.._M_M< Mw.vﬂ.@
19bpng gz A4 |3usung vz A4 y $adueIquINOUT | S[BIOLEZ A4 | S S[ej0) £ A4 )
€T Ad ¢z Ad €2 Ad TTAd

Sjuei 007 IqeIN




00°0S0°LY 00°000°5€ - - - - - - SIVLOL
00'620°€E 00°000°0¢ - - - - - - [EN.II0D apISiNO|vv9
00'546'L 00°000'S - - - - - - SOOIAISS [EUOISSBJ0ld | 1£9
nucw 6 uodiosa( JUNOIDY |# JUNCIOY
sjejo) ‘0¢ 3snBny . £202 196png siejol
oo eas o | powpneun |oyy ounr or's ooz VIS | g v jose | popuowy | powpny
£Z A4 aoueIquINdu3 SIe101 €2 Ad €2 Ad ZZ A4
€2 Ad
pun3 Jipny
00°000°00€ __ 00°000°52S __ 2Z2'Zv0°'Z0L LV'129°Y8Z 0009102 §5°502'26¢€ SS'8E0'6YZ L ¥E €IS SIVLOL
- - - - - - - 0005$ J9A0 dinb3 3 uoe[goz
00°000°00€  00°000'6ZS - - - - 00°000°0S¥ - 0005 1$ JoAQ Aoduwi] g eyul[29;
ZTY6L'¥89 19'88€'€8Z  00°091°0Z SS'SPeL8E TZTY6L'Y8Y  0G0S'E (uein) ssaiboid ur uononnsuo)|59/-G¢
- 0582 L1 05'882"L - 00°096G} eEPrTPLL (9L1b2) §531501d Ul UOIPNISU0D|G97
- - - - - - - 666 ¥1-0002$ 2INIONASELU|[£9/
) m«cw uonduaseq Junosoy | Juncooy
Jsenbey JoBpng siejor ogIsnBny | e few | nuou 19Bpng siejor
106png 57 Ad [eung pz A4| PPREUN arieunrors| SO0 BTN | g udyjose | pepuewy paypny
€2 Ad eoueiquinoug s[e101 €2 A4 €2 Ad 2z Ad
& >L pung 3:0E0>OHQE_ JO uondNIISUo) pue §)saio4 jo uC&EQO_0>0Q
TTL09'SYZ __ 00'ELL'SEC _ 0SS8'96L L0'SE6°LE __ ov'1zz 9l 16'269°8V1 2261971 59'/58°28lL STV.1OL
2Z109'Sve___00€LL'SEC__ 0G ¥S896) L0GE6'LE  9¥' L2z 9l 16'269°8v) 2€619Chz _ S9/S€28) Slysuag [auuosIad|0L €Ly Ze-98)
€202 uonduosaq Junoddy|# Junodoy
siejo) ‘o¢ 3snbny ‘ €202 1ebpng sjejol
sl 4 anw.wwww ad| PowPnEUn |orieunroys| SEO2 anﬂ__z ‘0 ludyjose | pepuswy | pepny
€2 Ad soueiquinouy S[ejo1 €2 Ad £Z A4 2T Ad
£Z Ad
pungj yssid
00'882'62Z___ 00'882'62___ 16'2£0'622 £TY86'S 00°205°6 89°9V5'€1L2 16°2€0'62Z__ 01°096'261 SIviO0lL
008825 0088Z°%S  00'88Z'%S - - 00'882°%S 008825 0088275 souaby JSI0 01 JojSueIL[Z1 166
00'000°GL  00°000°GL  L0'909'ZLL £2'¥86'G 005826 8L°9€ELGL 10'909'2LL  0L°292'L¥L 2oueInsu|[ge9
- 06'€¥L'T - 00222 06°126°} 06'EVL'Z 00'50%'Z SO0INIBS [EUOISSOJ0Id [ L£9
- - - - - - - SWIL 15071[9LyzeEE}
€202 uonduosaq JUNOJIY [# Junosdy
Jsenbey JoBpng sjejol gIsnbny | o e kew €20z 19Bpng sjejol
peypneun |0} eunpoys ‘0¢ IMdy jo se | pepuswy peypny
396png §Z A4 |Iueund pZ A4 €7 Ad eoueiquinoug | SIFPLEZAS | g °7 Ad 22 Ad
€2 Ad
pung Ajqen”
00'Z06°291 __ 00°€96'€9L __ 6Z'L80°ZS) $8'965'8L __ ¥9'661L 0L 08'vvE'8zL 98°/25'88L ___ 60'726°28) SIV.IOL
00206291 ___00'€96'€9L __ 62180261 G8'9EG'8L ¥9'661°0) 08'¥vE'8zL 98225881 60+26'28) Siyouag jauuosIad|0z €Ly ze-Zel
€202 uopduosaq Junoasy ¢ Junosoy
Jsenboy JoBpng siejol g ISnBY | e few £20Z 196png sjejol
psipneun |03} aunp oy s ‘0¢ udy jo se | papuswy peypny
10BPRE §Z AJ jueund vz A4 T T | eoueiquinoug | STEIOL €2 A4 S|e104 £ Ad £Z Ad 2z Ad
€T Ad

PUNZ JUsWRINON/IUWI

172



PSIAS| soxe) 220z 10} djey [enjoy |eul ay) sem 82Z1L°0

173

¥5068'822'L $  +5°058'8/¢'F $  00°809'0L8'C $ _mhww.c _chnup.o 00809'018'c ¢ S|ejoL
c0'secviL ¢ Z0'seZ'6PL $ 00°000°SE $ 19€'006'G86'C Zil000 ¢LL1000 G000 00°000'GE $ pund jipny
60'S.P'LeS $ 6069V, ¢ 00000SZZ $ 19¢'006's86'C G000 G€S.000 G200 00°000's22 $ pund |044
cTOovs'o9L ¢ 2ZZOowS'L6L'L $ 00°000'SZ9'L $ 19€'006'G86'C ¥¥S0°0 Zervso0 900 00°000°G29°L ¢ pun4 ooz
JiwiT oN Jwir oN 00'000'68L $ 19£'006'686°C 29000 9619000 XejN ON 00°000'G8l $ pund voi4
jwiq oN jwri oN 00000022 $ L9E'006'S86'C ¥.00°0 89€/000 XelN ON 00000022 $ pung Ayjiger
jwigoN jwi oN 00'809'GSL ¢ 19€'006'586'C ¢s000 L1LCS000 Xew ON 00'809'GGlL $ pung J4INI
ZToprs'9zy $ ZZOPS'L6L'L $ 00°000'S9E‘L $ 19€'006'G86'C LS00 SL.Sv00 900 00'000'G9€°'L ¢ AAe7 pung |elsusn-ajeiodio)
ainydeos junowy paAisoay A3 bumeg sley ajey a1y .Y 8y Xep 1sanbay AreT paine sexe] zzZoz
0} buiuiewas  sjgeinydes |In4 8q 0} Junowy jenjoy
Junowy - pepusx3 ajey
P3IAS| saxe) L 20T 10} ).y |enjoy [eul 8y} Sem gLEL 0
00°000'2/9'€ $ #29'€/€'/6.'C 71LE€L0 SyPLEL O 00°000°2/9'c  $ s|ejo|
LyeveE'6rS ¢ LY'eEpe's69 $  00°000°0S)L $ vco'cle'l6L'C #5000 ¢9€S00°0 G200 00°000°0SL $ pund 1044
LL'v2y'8ZL $ LL'v¥ZP'8/9L $ 00°0000SS'L $ pzo'cle'161'C #5500 6075500 900 00°000'0SS'L ¢ pun4 ooz
Jiwir] oN JWIT ON 0000068l $ ¥29'€/E'261°T 99000 €L9900'0 XeN ON 0000068l $ pung vOol4
JwrjoN jwiq oN 00000°ZLZ $ P29'€lE'.61'C 8000 /S//000 XepN ON 00°000.Leg $ pun4 Ayjiqen
jwig oN jwiq oN 00'000'GZL ¢ ¥29'€/€'261'C €9000 9629000 XeW ON 00°000'SZL $ pung JHII
LL'vZy'8lC $ LL'vev'elo'L ¢ 00°000°00%‘L $ ¥29'€lE'16L'C 00500 /¥00S0°0 900 00°000°00¥'L ¢ Aaa7 pung [essusn-sjeiodion
ainydeo Junowy Pan@oay Av3 Bunieg siey 3jey ojey oe) sy xep 1sonbay Ana paine sexe| LzoZ
0} Bulurewas  s|qeimden jiny aq 0} Junowy jenjoy
junowy - papuaix3 ajey
06°099'6.5°'C $ wmo.wmm.wwim_m €LEL0 9v60€L 0 00°000'046'€ ¢ s[ejol
15688885 $ 25085189 ¢ S6+69'C6 $ 880'zee'92L'e ¥€00°0 €€€€00°0 G200 00'G/8'06 $ pund 1044
86'SISY8 $ GZ'€6.'S€9L $ 12//2°LSS'L $ 880°zze'9zL'T 69500 LZ89GS0°0 900 ooseL'evs't ¢ pund ooz
jwig oN jwi oN 06'68€'G8L ¢ 880'zze'oz.'e 89000 98/9000 XeN ON 0000068l $ pund yol4
Jwi oN Jwii oN ZL'es9'ziz ¢ 880'22€'92.'2 8000 6€//00'0 Xely ON (00000°LLZ $ pund Aigen
Jiwir oN jwrioN 61662961 $ 880°TZE'9TL'T cL000 €51/000 XelN ON 00°000'G6l $ pung J4II
6LCvP'¥6C $ GZT'€6L'GE9L $ P OSELYE'L $ 880°zcze'9zL' 26¥0°0 ¥L16+0°0 900  00000'6€€‘L ¢ AAe7 pung jessusn-ejeiodio)
aindeo Junowy pani@osy Av3 Bumeg siey s)ey 9y oe) 9y Xen 1sanbay Ane pains saxe] 0z0Z
o} Buiuiewas  s|qeinjden N4 9q 0} Junowy |enjoy
junowy - papusix3 ajey

€20C JB9A XB1-1HOdIY NOILVYLNDWOD XVL 14vyad



800/c2eP'L$  800/£°26L Y

174

SjewIse a0 s,0ssassy Aunog pueys| 300y uo pasegq,,
«SieY [enjoy, pajewnsa AjuQ,

00:000'996'¢ siejoL

LOSvL'yLL $ /9G.'6S5L $ 00000'Sy ¢ 98E'EL6'V6L'E ?L00°0  80%1L00°0
Se'8zL'e6y ¢ S€'82.'86. $ 0000000 ¢ 98€E'€L6'YBL'E ¥600'0  06€£6000
€0'8v6'909Z ¢ €0'8¥6'9L6'L $ 00°000°0S9') ¢ 98€'cLB'v6lL'e 91600  S¥9LS0°0

1w oN jwi7oN 00'000'0¥C $ 98€'€L6'PBL'S G000 Z¢iS2000
Jwi oN jwiq oN 00'000'02C $ 98€'€L6'VBL'E 69000 988900°0
jung oN JwroN 00'000'9¥L $ 98€'CL6'P6EL'S 9%00°0 04S+¥00°0
€08P6°LSS $ €0'8v6'OL6'L $ 00'000°S9€‘L $ 98€'€L6'VBL'S 12¥0°0 ¥eLev00
ainyded Junowy paniaoay AV «oley aey oen
0} Bululewas sjqeinided N4 aq o) Junowy Bumes siey |enjoy

unowy - papuaix3 sjey

S00'0  00000'SH pund jipny

$

$
Gco0 00°000'00¢ $ pund |04Q
900 00'000°'059°L ¢ pun4 ooz
XN ON 00°000°0t2 $ pung vold
XEN ON 00°000°02¢ $ pund Aypqer
XejN ON 00°000'9ti $ pung J4Wi
900 00'000°G9€‘L ¢ Are7 pung [essuan-sjeiodio)
ajey xew 1senbay Ana palAe] sexe] £Z0Z



9g'LELS
[AVWXAR
L99L1$
€E'90L$
66'G6$
¥9'68$
0€'6/%
969
(3R 4
VXA 443
€6'ees
85°¢Z$

Junowy

%lveL 0
%L¥ZL 0
%1l¥2L 0
%Lyl 0
%1L¥2L 0
%lveL 0
%lveL 0
%L¥ZL 0
%l¥Zl 0
%lveL 0
%L¥2L 0
%1l¥2l 0

ajey xe)|

jo8ousiayig sdusseyIq xe| pejsioid pejewnsg

ce0%- £8'ce-
0€°0%- GG'es-
120%- 9z'¢s-
G2 0%- 16°C$-
c20%- 89'C$-
020%- 6E'Ce-
81°0%- 0L°Z%-
SL'0%- 18'1$-
€1°0%- 2s'L$-
0L'0%- YZ'1L$-
80°0%- G6°0%-
G0'0%- 99'0%-
Pamo xe}  pamo xe} Jo
Alyuopy Auea,
pajosfold pajosioiy

ve/ee

ve/ee

0C'ivLe
9s'0¢L$
€66L1$
0€'601L$
19'86%
€0'88$
0¥’ LL$
1/°99%
v1'96$
LG5S
18'¥E$
vZ'ves

unowy xe |

SJdesA €z/ee  xe) Ane gzze

%9.21°0
%9210
%9.21°0
%9.¢21°0
%9.21°0
%9.21°0
%9.2L°0
%9.21°0
%9220
%9420
%92¢21°0
%9210

ajey Jea A

GS9'0LL
€2€'201L
066°c6
859'G8
gee'LL
£66'89
09909
82¢e'Cs
g66'ct
€99'Ge
oge'Le
866'81L

uondwaxg
patdnooQ
JBump

snuiw anjep

pessassy
SWoH

0009
0009
0009
0009
000'9
000'9
0009
0009
0009
000°9
000°9
000'9

uolldwaxg
patdnooQ
Jaump

31V XV1 d3.L03royd

175

%1¥2L0 Sley Js3
000'996'c$ Ara7 €202 pasodoig
98E'CL6'VBL'E A3 £20Z pojewnsy

1£9'006'G86'C 2202 AV3 leul
GG9'9L1L 000'05€$
€2€'801 000'5Ze$
066'66 000‘00€$
859°'L6 000°s22$
Gze'es 000'052$
€66'v. 000's2z$
099'99 000'002$
82¢'8S 000'S21L$
G66'61 000'051$
€99'LY 000'sZ1$
oee'ee 000'00L$
866'vC 000's.$
(enjep anep
o)iey Jied ay} 1oJeIN lle4 SWIoH
40 %EE'cE) anjep
passassy SWoH





